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State of South Carolina
Office of Comptroller General

1200 Senate Street
305 Wade Hampton Office Building
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Telephone: (803) 734-2121
Fax: (803) 734-2064
RICHARD ECKSTROM E-Mail: cgoffice@cg.state.sc.us NATHAN KAMINSKI, JR.
COMPTROLLER GENERAL CHIEF OF STAFF

December 10, 2004

Tothe Citizens, Governor and
Members of the South
Carolina General Assembly

| am pleased to present to the citizens of South Carolina this Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report for the State of South Carolina for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004. The
report provides financial information about the State’ s operations during the year and describes
its financial position at the end of the year.

Management is responsible for the accuracy of the data in this report as well as for the
completeness and fairness of the presentation. To the best of our knowledge and belief, this
information is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner that presents fairly the
State’ s financial position and results of operations and provides disclosures that enable the reader
to understand the State's financial condition. For the convenience of users, we have divided the
report into three sections as follows:

* The Introductory Section, containing this letter of transmittal; the Certificate
of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting that we recently
received for our report as of June 30, 2003; a list of State officials; and an
organizational chart of State government.

* The Financial Section, including the independent auditors report,
management’s discussion and analysis, government-wide financial
statements, fund financial statements, required supplementary information,
other combining financial statements, and schedules.

* The Statistical Section, presenting comparative financial data and other non-
financial data.

This letter of transmittal is designed to complement management’s discussion and
analysis that immediately follows the report of the independent auditors.

PROFILE OF THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

South Carolina stretches from the Atlantic Ocean to the Blue Ridge Mountains,
containing 30,111 sguare miles. The coastal area, which is one of the leading recreation centers
on the east coast, is the anchor of the State’ s thriving tourism industry. Since 1970, over 600,000
people have relocated to South Carolinato enjoy the State's growing economy or to retire here.
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As shown in the organizational chart on page 15, State government is divided into three
separate branches: legidative, executive, and judicial. State government provides a full range of
services to South Carolina s citizens including educational, health, social/human, transportation,
public safety, regulatory, and conservation/natural resources services. In addition, the State
provides grants and loans to assist local governments, including school districts, within its
borders.

South Carolinais primarily a manufacturing state. While the textile industry is still the
major industrial employer in the State, the State’ s economy has undergone a gradual transition to
other sectors. Since 1950, the State’'s economic base has diversified into other sectors such as
trade, health care, services, and durable goods manufacturing.

BUDGETARY AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Statewide Accounting and Reporting System (STARS) isthe State’ s budgetary-basis
operating accounting system. The STARS system processes cash and budgetary transactions and
maintains records for all budgeted funds and some unbudgeted funds. The State’'s higher
education institutions and most of the other enterprise entities maintain separate accrual-basis
accounting systems.

The Comptroller General’s Office maintains an automated annual financial reporting
system as well as an automated interface between STARS and that system. The Comptroller
General’s Office uses this automated system and interface to prepare this report in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). State agencies that use STARS prepare
year-end forms to identify amounts needed to adjust their budgetary-basis balances to comply
with GAAP. The Comptroller Genera’s Office then enters the data from these forms into its
GAAP financia reporting system. Additional information entered into the GAAP financia
reporting system is derived from the audited financial statements of certain entities and from
other supplemental data provided by those entities.

South Carolina's annual Appropriation Act includes legally adopted budgets for the
Budgetary General Fund and for Total Funds. For additional information, see the notes to the
required supplementary information—budgetary. The initial budget appears in the annua
Appropriation Act. After the budget year begins, the State Budget and Control Board may order
spending cuts if revenue collections fail to reach predicted levels.

The State’'s internal controls, designed by the management of the State, provide
reasonabl e assurance that the State will achieve the following objectives:

* Reliability of financial reporting,
» Effectiveness and efficiency of operations, and
»  Compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that the cost of a control should not
exceed the resulting benefits.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

In addition to the State’s 2004-2005 budget, the General Assembly completed several
legidative initiatives during the year. State legislators continued their commitment to economic
development and job creation through approval of several bills designed to promote economic
growth within the State. The South Carolina Motion Picture Incentive Act provides financial
incentives to the film industry for filming movies in the State. The South Carolina Small
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Business Regulatory Flexibility Act established a procedure under the direction of the
Department of Commerce (the Department) to review proposed agency regulations on an on-
going basis and assess the costs that these proposed regulations impose on small businesses.
When necessary, the Department can petition agencies to pursue less intrusive or less costly
alternative methods of achieving the purpose of a proposed regulation.

The Fiscal Discipline Plan of 2004 requires the Comptroller General to report to the
State Budget and Control Board (the Board) by August 31 each year the amount of budgetary
General Fund revenues and expenditures recorded for the preceding fiscal year, and any resulting
surplus or deficit for the budgetary General Fund. If the Comptroller Genera determines that
annual expenditures exceeded revenues, the Board must meet within sixty days to deal with the
operating deficit in the budgetary General Fund.

In addition, during the 2004 session, the General Assembly passed legidlation that
toughened the prosecution of those who use the Internet to exploit minors, and expanded the
inmate DNA sampling program. Other legisative action strengthened laws dealing with parties
who defraud secured creditors.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

Over the last three decades, South Carolina's economy has grown, and continues to
grow, faster than much of the rest of the country. Since 1970, industry has made $88 billion of
capital investment within the State. Businesses have migrated here from all over the world to
take advantage of the State’s skilled labor force, competitive wages, lower-priced land, excellent
port facilities, accessibility to markets, and in recent years, substantial tax incentives.

Recently passed economic development legislation has substantialy increased the tax
incentives available to over 800 companies locating in rural sections of the State. Severa global
companies have located corporate headquarters or multi-million-dollar manufacturing facilities
within South Carolina.  Companies such as BMW, Honda of America, Bridgestone/Firestone,
Fuji, Michelin, and Roche have located corporate headquarters or have constructed multi-million
dollar manufacturing facilities within the State. In addition to these projects, there have been
many announcements of new plants or of expansions to existing facilities that will contribute to
South Carolind s continued economic growth.

An impressive influx of people into South Carolina over the last three decades has
generated tremendous economic growth in the State's coastal regions. These areas continue to
distinguish themselves as leading tourist, recreation, and retirement centers relative to the entire
United States East Coast. The growth along the coast has contributed significantly to the
burgeoning economy of the State as awhole.

Since 1970, total South Carolina persona income has grown over eight-fold, ten percent
faster than the growth in total United States personal income. During the 1970's, personal
income grew at an average annual compound rate of 11.8 percent in South Carolina (compared to
10.7 percent nationwide). During the 1980's, the State’s personal income grew 8.7 percent per
year (compared to 7.8 percent nationwide). Even in the 1990's, when inflation was lower,
personal income in South Carolina grew a healthy 5.9 percent per year (compared to 5.6 percent
nationwide).

The State’'s employment conditions are improving. The most recent available
employment data indicates average wages in the State increased 2.8 percent during 2003 as
compared to 2002. Although the State has lost jobs in the textile and apparel industry in the last
decade, its tourism industry has flourished. Employment gains in service-oriented industries,
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such as tourism, have helped offset job losses in other sectors of the economy. See the
management’s discussion and analysis section of this report for additional information on the
State’ s economy.

FIDUCIARY OPERATIONS

State government’s most significant fiduciary funds are the four retirement plans
administered by the South Carolina Retirement Systems. Those plans include: the South
Carolina Retirement System, the Police Officers’ Retirement System, the Retirement System for
Members of the General Assembly, and the Retirement System for Judges and Solicitors. The
State has funded all four of those plans in accordance with at least the minimum
recommendations of the consulting actuaries, both in the current period and in past periods. See
Note 8, Retirement Plans, in the notes to the financial statements for more information.

CASH MANAGEMENT

The State Treasurer is responsible for managing the State’' s cash and investments, except
for certain component units included within the reporting entity that manage and invest their own
funds. State law requires full collateralization of all bank balances managed by the State
Treasurer. Some component units may have collateralization policies that differ from those of
the State Treasurer.

Investment income includes appreciation and depreciation in the fair value of
investments. Increases in fair value during the current year, however, do not necessarily
represent trends that will continue; nor is it aways possible to realize such amounts, particularly
in the case of temporary changes in the fair value of investments that the State intends to hold to
maturity. For additional details, see Note 1f, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, and
Note 4, Deposits and Investments, in the notes to the financial statements.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The State conducts various risk control programs to help minimize losses to which it is
exposed. The hedlth insurance program conducts extensive wellness education programs that
promote development and maintenance of healthful lifestyles for covered employees. The State
self-funds many types of general liability and property losses rather than purchasing insurance.
For additional information on the State’s risk management, see Note 10, Insurance Activities, in
the notes to the financial statements.

AUDIT

The State Auditor and KPMG LLP, an independent certified public accounting firm,
jointly performed an independent audit of the State' s basic financial statements for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004. The auditors have provided an unqualified opinion, the most favorable
outcome of the audit process.

CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
recently awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the State
of South Carolinafor its comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2003. To receive a Certificate of Achievement, which is valid for one year only, a
government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR. The CAFR
contents must conform to rigorous program standards, including generally accepted accounting
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principles and applicable legal requirements. The State of South Carolina has received a
Certificate of Achievement for each of the last sixteen years. This year, the State again plans to
submit its CAFR to the GFOA's Certificate of Achievement program. We believe that our report
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, continues to meet the GFOA’ s stringent requirements to
receive the Certificate of Achievement.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Production of this report was made possible only by the support of all State agencies and
component units that supplied GAAP closing data on a timely basis. We extend speciad
appreciation to Mr. Larry Pearce, Director of Publications and Printing at the University of South
Caroling, for designing the report’s attractive cover and to the National Park Service for
providing the cover photograph. Dr. William C. Gillespie, Chief Economist for the State Board
of Economic Advisors, provided much of the report’s useful information on the State’ s economy.

Sincerely,

Richard Eckstrom
Comptroller General
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Principal State Officials

LEGISLATIVE—THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY
André Bauer, President of the Senate and Lieutenant Governor
Glenn F. McConnell, President Pro Tempore of the Senate
David H. Wilkins, Speaker, House of Representatives

EXECUTIVE
STATE BUDGET AND CONTROL BOARD
Marshall (Mark) Clement Sanford, Jr., Chairman, Governor
Grady L. Patterson, Jr., State Treasurer
Richard Eckstrom, Comptroller Genera
Hugh K. Leatherman, Sr., Chairman, Senate Finance Committee
Robert W. Harrell, Jr., Chairman, House Ways and Means Committee
Mark Hammond, Secretary of State
Henry McMaster, Attorney Generdl
Inez Tenenbaum, State Superintendent of Education
Magjor General Stanhope S. Spears, Adjutant General
Hugh E. Weathers, Commissioner of Agriculture (Interim)

JUDICIAL
Jean H. Toal, Chief Justice, Supreme Court

Term

of Office

2003-2007
2001-2005
2003-2005

2003-2007
2003-2007
2003-2007
2001-2005
2003-2005
2003-2007
2003-2007
2003-2007
2003-2007
2003-2007

2000-2004

The State's citizens elect the legidative and executive branch officials named above. (On September 14, 2004, the Governor
appointed an interim Commissioner of Agriculture to fill a vacancy that occurred in that office.) The General Assembly elects

certain members of the judicial branch, including the Supreme Court.
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®ffice of the B$tate Auditor

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Honorable Mark Sanford, Governor
and

Members of the General Assembly

State of South Carolina

Columbia, South Carolina

We have jointly audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the State of South Carolina (the State), as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2004, which collectively comprise the State’s basic financial statements as listed in the table
of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the State's management. Our responsibility
is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not jointly audit the
financial statements of certain component units and agencies of the State of South Carolina, which
represent the indicated percent of total assets and total revenues as presented in the table below. Those
financial statements were audited by other auditors, including KPMG LLP acting separately, whose reports
thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for those
component units and agencies, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Percentage not Percentage audited Percentage audited
jointly audited by KPMG separately by other auditors
Total Total Total Total Total Total
Assets Revenue Assets Revenue Assets Revenue
Government-wide
Governmental activities 76 21 1 1 75 20
Business-type activities 99 98 39 53 60 45
Component units 100 100 5 2 95 98
Fund statements
Local Government Infrastructure 100 100 100 100
Department of Transportation
Special Revenue Fund 100 100 100 100
Higher Education 100 100 61 61 39 39
Unemployment Compensation 97 91 97 91
Housing Authority 100 100 100 100
Education Assistance Authority 100 100 100 100
Other remaining fund information 95 87 10 46 85 41

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptrollier General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material



The Honorable Mark Sanford, Governor
and

Members of the General Assembly

State of South Carolina

Columbia, South Carolina

misstatement. The financial statements of the discretely presented component units identified in Note 1(a)
were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the State of South Carolina as of June 30, 2004, and the respective changes in financial position and cash
flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 2, the State implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s (GASB)
Technical Bulletin No. 2004-1 Tobacco Settlement Recognition and Financial Reporting Entity Issues and
GASB Statement No. 39, Determining Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units, effective

Tuly 1, 2003.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 10,
2004 on our consideration of the State’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the
results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis and required supplementary information, listed in the
accompanying table of contents, are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. We and the other auditors have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the State’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, supplementary information to the
financial statements and the statistical section as listed in the accompanying table of contents are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
supplementary information to the financial statements has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical sections
have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

KPMc LIP

Cm South Caroltha Greenville, South Carolina
December 10, 2004 December 10, 2004
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M anagement’s Discussion and Analysis

In this section of the State of South Carolina's
annual_ report, we provide a narrative overview and
analysis of the State’s financial performance for its
accounting  year (fiscal = year) that ended
June 30, 2004, Please read it Qﬂ her with (1) the
Comptroller's Letter of Transmittal at the front_ of
this report and (2) the financial statements, which
follow this section.

Overview of the Financial Statements

~ This_ discussion and anal%sis provides an
introduction to the State of South Carolina's basic
financial statements, which include the following
arts. (1) government-wide financial statements,
EZ) fund financial statements, §3) component unit
inancial statements, and (4) notes to the financial
statements.  This report, ‘also contains certain
required supplementary information and other
supplementary information.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide statements present a long-
term view of the State's finances as a whole, using
accrual-basis accounting—the same accounting
methods that most businesses use. The basic
government-wide financial statements are on
pages 33 through 129 of this report.

There are two government-wide financial
statements:

. Satement of net assets: This statement presents
informalion on all of the State's assets and
liabilities, both short-term (current) and long-term
(non-current). In addition, the statement reports the
difference between assets and liabilities as net
assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net
assets may indicate whether the State’s financia
health (financial position) is strengthening or
weakening. However, the statement of net assets
does not tell the whole story. To assess the State's
overal financial hedth, you would also need to
consider factors such as the State’s economy and the
condition of its capital assets such as its buildings
and infrastructure (roads and bridges).

. Satement of activities: This statement presents
information showing how the State’'s overall net
assets changed during the year. The State reports a
change in its net asSets a soon as an underly}ng
event’ occurs that would cause a change. h

statement of activities accounts for all current-year
revenues and expenses, regardless of when the State
received or pad cash. = Although governments
compile the statement of activities Using accounting
methods similar to businesses, this™ statement’s
format is quite different from the format of a
business's income statement. The statement of
activities can help to show how much it costs the
State to provide various services. It aso can help to
show the extent to which each government function
covers its own costs through user fees, charges, or
grants. The net revenue (expense) column onthe far
right of this statement (page 38) shows how much a
particular function relies on taxes and other genera
revenues to finance its programs.

. The government-wide statements report three
different kinds of activities:

‘Governmental activities: Most of the State's
basic services are included here, such as genera
government, education, health and environment
Socia services, administration of justice, and
intergovernmental (State aid to local governmental
entities, including aid to the State’s public school
systererg. Taxes (primarily income and sales taxes)
and federal grants finance’most of these services.

Business-type activities. = These activities
usually recovér al, or a significant portion, of the
costs Of their services or goods by charging fees to
customers. Higher _education” (State-supported
colleges . and universities), . unemployment
compensation  benefits, financing of ~ housing
facilities, and financing of student loans are the
most_ significant of South Carolina's business-type
activities.

Component units:  Although_component_ units
are Tegaly separaite from the State, the State's
elected’ officials are flnar]uallx accountable for
them. The Public._Service Authority (Santee-
Cooper, an electric utility comBm)Q, the State Ports
Authority, the Connector 2000 ‘Association, Inc.
(which operates the Southern Connector, a toll
road), and the Lottery Commission are the State’s
major component unifs. . Some financial information
for these component units is included in this report.
You aso can obtain complete financial statements
for these component units from their respective
administrative offices (see Note 1a of the notes to
the financial statements).

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements on pages. 40
through . 63 of this report provide  detailed
information about the State's most significant
funds—not the State as a whole. Funds are
accounting designations that the State uses to track
specific funding sources and spending for particul ar
purposes. South Carolina, like other’ governments,
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.
The State reports three types of funds:

. Governmental funds; The State reports most of
its "basic  services in governmental funds.
Governmental funds account for activities that the
State reports. as governmental activities in its
overnment-wide statements. These funds focus on

ort-term _inflows and outflows of expendable
resources. The balances remaining at the end of the
}/.ear help determine whether a fund has more or less
inancial_resources available to spend in the near
future. Because the governmental fund statements
lack the additional™ long-term focus of the
government-wide statements, we provide a
reconciliation that explains the relationship (or
differences). between the two kinds of statements.
By comparing the two kinds of statements and
examining the reconciliation, you m better
understand the long-term impact of the Stafe's near-
term financing decisions.
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The basic governmental fund statements are on
pages 40 through 47 of this report.

Proprietary funds: . Pr0ﬁr|etary funds charge
customers for_the services they provide—whether
they are outside customers (enterprise funds) or
other State agencies or other governments (internal
service funds). Proprietary funds use accrual basis
accounting like businesses. The State reports all_ of
its enterprise funds (proprietary funds providing
services to outside customers% as busi ness—tyP
activities in the government-wide statements.
However, because “our _internal service fund
operations primarily benefit other State a]genmes or
other governments, these Proprletary unds are
included as_  governmental activities in the
government-wide financial statements.

The basic roErietary fund statements are on
pages 48 through 61 of this report.

~ Fiduciary funds. The State is the trustee, or
fiduciary, for its employees retirement plans. The
State also is responsible for other assets that,
because of a trust agreement, it is to use only for
trust beneficiaries. We exclude these activities from
the State's government-wide financial statements
because the State is not to use these assets to finance
its operations. The State has an obligation to ensure
that the net assets it reports in fiduciary funds are
used for their intended purposes.

The basic fiduciary fund statements are on
pages 62 and 63 of this report.

Component Unit Financial Statements

The Government-wide Financial Satements
section on the preceding page lists the State’'s major
component units under the Component units
subheading. More detailed financial statements for
mese comtponent units are on pages 64 through 67 of

is report.
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Government-wide Financial Analysis

~ Exhibits1 and 2 summarize the State's overall
financial position and results of operations for the
past two years based on_information included in the
government-wide financial statements.

Exhibit 1

State of South Carolina's Net Assets as of June 30, 2004, with Restated Com parative Data as of June 30, 2003

(Expressed in Thousands)

Total

Governmental Business-type Totals— Percentage
Activities Activities Primary Government Change
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2003-2004
Assets
Current and other assets.. 6,381,109 $ 5,863,634 $ 3,768,061 3,628,526 10,149,170 $ 9,492,160 6.9%
Capital assets......... 11,670,170 10,973,503 2,589,266 2,430,956 14,259,436 13,404,459 6.4%
Total assets 18,051,279 16,837,137 6,357,327 6,059,482 24,408,606 22,896,619 6.6%
Liabilities
Long-termliabilities. ............cccccvvririnenenne 4,893,936 4,567,721 2,375,252 2,174,106 7,269,188 6,741,827 7.8%
Other liabilties......... 3,138,328 2,909,443 829,529 832,297 3,967,857 3,741,740 6.0%
Total liabilities 8,032,264 7,477,164 3,204,781 3,006,403 11,237,045 10,483,567 7.2%
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of debt..... 8,534,931 8,077,945 1,695,208 1,648,504 10,230,139 9,726,449 5.2%
RESHICLEd. ...t 2,445,033 2,385,607 1,186,958 1,187,558 3,631,991 3,573,165 1.6%
Unrestricted (960,949) (1,103,579) 270,380 217,017 (690,569) (886,562) 22.1%
Total net assets........cceeeiiiiicncnene $ 10,019,015 $ 9,359,973 $ 3,152,546 3,053,079 13,171,561 $ 12,413,052 6.1%
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Net Assets

~ As we noted earlier, net assets may serve, over

time, as a useful indicator of the Stafe’s financial
osition. For the 2003-2004_accounting year, the
ate' s net assets totaled $13.172 billion.

The_ largest portion of the State’s net assets
reflects its investment in capital assets (for example,
buildings, roads, and bridges), less any related debt
used to acquire those s that is still outstanding.
The, State uses these capital assets to provide
services to citizens, consequently, they are not
available for future spending. Further,” the State
cannot sell the capital assets themselves to pay off
the related debt because it needs the assets for its
?ﬁe{%l) g[)ns; so it must find other resources to pay off

e .

Restricted net assets generally are available for
future . spending but are subject to externd
restrictions (such as bond covenants, federa
government ‘grant restrictions) or restrictions
imposed by enabling State legislation or through
State constitutional provisions.” The State’s largest
restricted balances include capital improvement
bond proceeds (restricted for various capital
projects), and loan program funds (restricted

primarily for local government water and sewer
pI’OJeC'[S},.

Unrestricted net assets—resources available for
future spending—reported a deficit balance of
$690.569 million. The overall negative unrestricted
net assets  balance resulted from the
$960.949 million deficit that the governmental
activities reported. This deficit largely consisted of
the following: (1) $796.200 million”in long-term
debt to finance capital assets is included while the
assets are not included on the State’'s financial
statements because most of those assets belong to
local governments and because some of the debt

roceeds were used for non-capital purposes, and
52) a $200.474 million deficit related to the use of
Obacco Settlement bond proceeds for operating
urposes.  Please see Note 3 in the notes to the
inancia statements for a more detailed explanation
oftj[hg[_ deficit reported for the State’s governmental
activities.

The State' s business-type activities, on the other
hand, reported a positive _ $270.380 million
unrestricted net asset balance. This resulted from
net positive balances of $479.285 million associated
with higher education and certain other business-
ty?e acfivities, However, that positive balance was
offset by a $208.905 million deficit related to the
State-run medical malpractice insurance program.
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State of South Carolina's Changes in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004, with Restated Comparative Data for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2003
(Expressed in Thousands)

Total
Governmental Business-type Totals— Percentage
Activities Activities Primary Government Change
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2003-2004
Revenues
Programrevenues:
Charges for services 1,599,859 $ 1,500,240 $ 3,010,024 $ 2,813,392 $ 4,609,883 $ 4,313,632 6.9%
Operating grants and contributions 5,656,373 5,139,624 422,971 429,283 6,079,344 5,568,907 9.2%
Capital grants and contributions 584,722 516,167 47,136 47,381 631,858 563,548 12.1%
General revenues:
Individual income tax 2,416,437 2,282,464 — — 2,416,437 2,282,464 5.9%
Retail sales and use tax 3,009,485 2,820,520 — — 3,009,485 2,820,520 6.7%
Other taxes..... 1,390,893 1,323,521 — — 1,390,893 1,323,521 5.1%
Unrestricted grants and contributions 80,333 82,721 — — 80,333 82,721 (2.9%)
Unrestricted investment income. 18,723 29,535 — — 18,723 29,535 (36.6%)
Tobacco legal settlement.. 74,180 80,042 — — 74,180 80,042 (7.3%)
Other.......cccoceee 75,967 71,621 — — 75,967 71,621 6.1%
Total revenues 14,906,972 13,846,455 3,480,131 3,290,056 18,387,103 17,136,511 7.3%
Expenses
Governmental activities:
General government. 1,587,442 1,485,190 — — 1,587,442 1,485,190 6.9%
Education.................. 1,228,354 1,110,675 — — 1,228,354 1,110,675 10.6%
Health and environment. 4,588,137 4,240,170 — — 4,588,137 4,240,170 8.2%
Social services......... 942,591 846,818 — — 942,591 846,818 11.3%
Administration of justice. 628,227 676,157 — — 628,227 676,157 (7.1%)
Resources and economic development.. 192,000 202,982 — — 192,000 202,982 (5.4%)
Transportation..... 531,667 473,086 — — 531,667 473,086 12.4%
Intergovernmen 3,813,383 3,686,361 — — 3,813,383 3,686,361 3.4%
67,614 76,130 — — 67,614 76,130 (11.2%)
Business-type activities:
Higher education — — 2,527,649 2,460,589 2,527,649 2,460,589 2.7%
Higher education institution support 2. — — 757,252 728,103 757,252 728,103 4.0%
Unemployment compensation benefits — — 493,619 546,389 493,619 546,389 (9.7%)
Financing of housing facilities.... — — 137,671 133,632 137,671 133,632 3.0%
Medical malpractice insuranc — — 30,733 50,113 30,733 50,113 (38.7%)
Financing of student loans.... — — 39,641 41,409 39,641 41,409 (4.3%)
Tuition prepayment program.. — — 30,620 27,208 30,620 27,208 12.5%
Patriots Point development. — — 6,976 6,986 6,976 6,986 (0.1%)
Insurance claims processing — — 1,586 1,603 1,586 1,603 (1.1%)
Other.......cccooveevine — — 22,659 25,452 22,659 25,452 (11.0%)
Total expenses 13,579,415 12,797,569 4,048,406 4,021,484 17,627,821 16,819,053 4.8%
Excess (deficiency) before
transfers and special and
extraordinary items 1,327,557 1,048,886 (568,275) (731,428) 759,282 317,458 139.2%
Special and extraordinary items — — (773) (996) (773) (996) 22.4%
Net transfers..........c.c....... (668,515) (782,874) 668,515 782,874 — — NA
Increase in net assets. 659,042 266,012 99,467 50,450 758,509 316,462 NA
Net assets, beginning of year. . 9,359,973 9,093,961 3,053,079 3,002,629 12,413,052 12,096,590 0.0%
Net assets, end of year.... - $ 10,019,015 $ 9,359,973 $ 3,152,546 $ 3,053,079 $ 13,171,561 $ 12,413,052 6.1%

aThe higher education institution support activity represents associations, foundations, and authorities created for the benefit of the State's higher education institutions.

Changes in Net Assets

The  State
$758.509 million,
assets.

S net assets  increased
or 6.1%, over the prior year's net

Governmental Activities

. Net assets of the State's governmental activities
increased by $659.042 million, or 7.0%, primarily
due to increased revenues. Governmental activities
revenues are derived mostly from taxes; grants and
contributions, including federal aid; and charges for
goods and services. Exhibit 3 illustrates the sources
of revenues that support governmental activities.

Governmental activities' expenses were mostly
associated with services provided for health and

environment, intergovernmental ,. general
%c))(vernment, education, and social  services.
hibit 4 compares the cost of these services with

their E)rogram revenues—revenues derived directly
from theprogram itself or from parties outside the
State’s taxpa%/ers or citizenry. The difference
between the two represents the net cost of these
services that taxes and other genera revenues
financed. Intergovernmental ~ _expenses  of
$3.813 hillion represent aid provided to loca
governments, including local school districts; taxes
and other general revenues entirely supported these
expenses. ~ This aid includes formula-based State
revenue sharing, aid to local  school districts for
public education, and subsidies to reimburse
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counties for the State’ s residential property tax relief
program. For the accountlng year ended
June 30, 2004, the State used $5.738 billion in tax
and other genera revenues to finance the net cost of
al services that the State’'s governmental activities

rovided.  Government activities  reported
668.515 million in net transfers to the State's
business-type activities, most of which represents
support, provided to the State's public colleges and
universities.

. The following paragraphs highlight the most
significant changés In revenues, expenses, and net
transfers for governmental activities during the
2003-2004 accounting year:

*  Operating grants and contributions increased by
16.749 million, or 10.1%, over last year. This
change related to increases in federal grant
revenues and in contributions for education
from the Lottery Commission. = Federa
Medicaid funding increased due to rising health
costs and increased client participation. In
addition, the percentage of federal funding for
Medicaid expenses increased as a result of the
Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act
of 2003. Federa funds for food stamp benefits
were greater because of an increase in
households receiving these benefits. Lottery
contributions increased significantly during thi's
second full fiscal year of |0ttery opérations.

. Cagital grants and contributions increased
$68.555 million, or 13.3%, because of increas
federa![ funding for State highway construction
projects.

o State tax revenues rebounded due to improvin
economic conditions. Tax revenues mcreaseg
$390,310 million, or 6.1%, over last year.
Individual income and sales taxes incréased
5.9% and 6.7%, re_ﬁpectlvgldy, as the State's
employment picture improved. By comparison
there was no growth in tax revenues reported

during the previous fiscal year. Individual
income taxes actually declined 3.2% during
fiscal year 2002-2003 because of higher
unemplOyment during that reporting period.

Education expenses rose $117.679 million, or
10.6%. Most of this increase was due to an
increase in federal grant revenues distributed b

the State Department of Education to Sout

Carolina’'s school districts. Additionaly,
lottery-based scholarships paid to the State’s
colleges and universities increased during this
fsecgnd fiscal year of lottery-based scholarship
unding.

Health expenses increased $347.967 million, or
8.2%. Medicaid expenses continueto climb asa
result of an increase in client participants and
overall higher health costs.

Social_service expenses were $95.773 million,
or 11.3%, more than last year primarily because
of an increase in the” number of” families
receiving food stamp benefits.

Administration of j7ustice expenses . declined
$47.930 million, or 7.1%. Prior to fiscal year
2003-2004, the State’'s motor vehicle program
was reported under the State Department of
Public Safety. As a result of government
restructuring,” that program became a cabinet
agency under the Governor’s authority and its
activity is now reported within the general
government function.

Trangportation expenses rose $58.581 million,
or 12.4%, because of an increase in highway
construction and maintenance projects.

Net transfers to busi ness—tg e activities declined
$114.359 million, or 14.6%, primarily due to a
reduction in State appropriation funding to
State-supported colleges and universities.
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Exhibit 3
Revenues Supporting Governmental Activities - By Source

Individual income
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Business-type Activities

. Net assets of the State’s business-type activities
increased $99.467 million, or 3.3%.
included

Business-type . activities  revenues
charges for ‘services (86.5%) and grants and
contributions  (including federal aid) (13.5%).
Business-type activities™ expenses were mostly to
rovide higher education services and support
81.1%), unemployment compensation benefits
12.2%), and housing services (3.4%).

Most businesstype activities are self-
supporting. Tuition and student fees, research and
other grants (both private and %overnmental), and
other charges primarily pay for the services that the
Higher Education Fund “provides. The Higher
Education Fund, however, receives substantial
resources . (primarily  transfers of  annual
ap{_)ro{grlatlons from the State's governmental
activities. Essentialy, net transfers to the Higher
Education Fund represent the cost of educational
services that taxes and other genera revenues of
governmental activities support.

. The following paragraphs highlight the most
significant changés in revenues, expenses, and net
transfers for businesstype activities during the
2003-2004 accounting year:

Charges . for services increased
$196.632 million, or 7.0%. This was primarily
because of increases for higher education
activities. Revenues of State-supported colleges

and universities were up because of tuition and
fee increases and. incr enrollment.
Institutions raised tuition and fees to help offset
a reduction in State appropriations. Higher
education revenues also increased because of
lottery-funded, scholarships to in-State students
who met certain requirements.

*  Unemployment _compensation benefit expenses
declined “$52.770 million, or 9.7%, primarily
due to the ending of the Emergency
Unemployment Compensation program.

 Net transfers received from governmental
activities _decreased by $114.359 million, or
14.6%. This represents a reduction in State
appropriation _funding to State-supported
colleges and universities.

Financial Analysis of the State’s Funds

The State of South Carolina uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements. Within the
fund financial statements, the focus is on reporting
major funds.

Governmental Funds

Exhibit 5 shows the components of fund balance
for the State's various governmental funds as of
June 30, 2004.

Exhibit 5

State of South Carolina's Governmental Fund Balances
(Expressed in Thousands)

Departmental Local Department of State Nonm ajor Total
General General Government Transportation Tobacco Governmental  Governmental

Fund Operating Infrastructure Special Revenue Settlement Funds Funds
Reserved........ccooeveeiieeiennene. $ 90,605 $ 972 $ 1,716,773 $ 10,508 $ — $ 174,737 $ 1,993,595
Unreserved, designated.......... — — — — — 195,589 195,589
Unreserved, undesignated...... (97,632) 353,753 (304,053) (120,107) 498,871 516,935 847,767
TotalS. .o $ (7,027) % 354,725 $ 1,412,720 $ (109,599) $ 498,871 $ 887,261 $ 3,036,951
Change from prior year... $ 139,343 $ 58,123 $ 82,356  $ (112,695) $  (40,370) $ 186,369 $ 313,126
Percentage change.......... 95.2% 19.6% 6.2% (3,640.0%) (7.5%) 26.6% 11.5%
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At June 30, 2004, the State's governmental
funds ending fund balance was $3.037_ hillion,
which represents an increase of $313.126 million, or
11.5%, from the prior year. About one-third of this
total (34.4%) makes up the unreserved  fund
balance—the ‘"amount available for spending in the
coming .year. The remaining fund balance, or
65.6%, iS5 reserved and is not available for future
appropriation because it is. accessible only for
specific purposes. The following paragraphs discuss
the majar governmental funds that had significant
changesin fund balance;

The General Fund is one of two large State
operating funds.. This fund includes resources that
ay for the services that the State traditionally has
rovided to its citizens. These resources, such as
axes, are accounted for in the General Fund unless
State law requires them to be accounted for_in
another fund. During the 2003-2004 accountin
year, the total fund balance of the General Fun
increased by $139.343 million, or 95.2%, from last
year. This increase resulted mainly from tax
revenue growth because of improving economic
conditions and most State agencies receiving less
State appropriation ex[l)endl_ture authority. otal
revenues grew $283.813 million, or 4.9%, while
expenditures increased by just $59.459 milfion, or
1.1%. Individual _income taxes increased
$116.279 million, or 5.1%, sales and use taxes
increased $128.080 million, or 6.2%, and other taxes
increased $51.107 million, or 7.4%. In contrast, tax
revenues for fiscal year 2002-2003 experienced no
(r:jrowth from the prior fiscal year. Individual income
axes for that period actually declined 2.4% from the
rior year due to higher unemployment. Growth in
enefal Fund expenditures was ‘nominal for most
functional categories with the exception of the
health and environment and administration of justice
categories. Heath and environment expenditures
grew $105.181 million, or 8.1%, and were
atributable to increases in the State's share of
matching funds associated with the federal Medicaid
assistance program. Medicaid payments increased
durlnﬁ_ the year due to greater client participation
and higher " health costs..  Reported expenditures
associated with the administration of justice fell
$48.379 million, or 9.6%, primarily because the
Division of Motor Vehicles, I:%re'\_/lously reported
within the Department of blic Safety, was
restructured as a separate agency and classified as
part of the general government Tfunction for fiscal
ear 2003-2004. Other financing sources of the
eneral Fund declined $78.592 million, or 13.9%,
primarily because fewer bond proceeds were
received this year than last year.

The Departmental General Operating Fund
accounts for resources, other than General Fund
resources, that State agencies may use for operating
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purposes.  These resources _include significant
amounts of federal grant receipts. Fund balance
increased by $58.123 million, or 19.6%, over last
gbgar mainly because = revenues  were

08.751 million, or 12.6%, higher_ than Iast_l){_ear,
while expenditures increased only $569.967 million
or 11.7%. Revenues increased mostly because of
increased license and fee revenues, fings and penalty
revenues, and additional federal Medicaid fundin
under the federal Jobs Growth and Tax Reli
Reconciliation Act of 2003. Health expenditures
rew $414.489 million, or 13.7%, over last year
ecause of an increase in federa Medicad
assistance payments related to increased client
participation and higher health costs.

The Department of Transportation (DOT)
Special Revenue Fund accounts for various gasoline
taxes, fees, fines, and federal grant resources. The
DOT uses these resources tQ ﬁay for its general
operations, which include highway mainténance,
regulation, and construction of public hl%hway_s and
bridges, Fund balance decreased $112.695 million
during 2003-2004 resulting in a total fund deficit of
$109.599 million at the end of the fiscal year. This
occurred  primaril because = of " long-term
commitments by DOT to provide funding for
highway construction projects administered by the
State Infrastructure Bank 8| ncluded within the Local
Government Infrastructure Fund which is presented
with the State's other major governmental funds in
the basic financial statements). These commitments
are recorded as interfund payables by the DOT
Special Revenue Fund and as interfund receivables
by the Local Government Infrastructure Fund. The
commitments will be discharged (i.e., reduced) as
DOT provides construction services to the Bank.

The Sate Tobacco Settlement Fund accounts for
revenues received from the General Fund and from
the Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management
Authority, a blended component unit and nonmajor
governmental fund designated to receive and
Mmanage the State's share of the multi-state legal
settlement with the tobacco industry. Fund balance
declined $40.370 million, or 7.5%, during 2003-
2004 because the fund’s health-related expenditures
for the year exceeded its interest and investment
earnings.

Proprietary Funds

Exhibit 6 shows the components of net assets for
the State’ s various proprietary funds.
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Exhibit 6
State of South Carolina's Proprietary Fund Net Assets
(Expressed in Thousands)

Enterprise Funds

Education Internal
Higher Unemployment Housing Assistance  Nonmajor Total Service
Fund Net Assets Education Compensation Authority Authority Enterprise Enterprise Funds
Invested in capital assets

(net of related debt)............. $ 1,557,142 $ — $ 65 $ 225 $ 137,776 $ 1,695,208 $ 124,730
Restricted, expendable........... 281,935 431,072 233,696 123,179 57,406 1,127,288 33,229
Restricted, nonexpendable..... 38,044 — — — 21,626 59,670 354
Unrestricted.........cccoeeeeeieenenne 394,413 — 1,268 1,055 (110,726) 286,010 (141,184)
TotalS. oo $ 2,271,534 $ 431,072 $ 235029 $ 124459 $ 106,082 $ 3,168,176 $ 17,129
Change from prior year.. $ 157,173  $ (104,602) $ 11,063 $ (4,000) $ 43,756 $ 103,390 $ (93,278)
Percentage change.......... 7.4% (19.5%) 4.9% (3.1%) 70.2% 3.4% (84.5%)

The State has two kinds of proprietary funds:
enterprise funds and internal service funds.

. Enterprise funds are reported as business-type
activities in  the. government-wide financial
statements. EnterpriseTunds sell goods or services
primarily to parties outside of State government.

The Higher Education Fund, an enterprise fund,
accounts for the general operations of ten four-year
higher education institutions and sixteen area
teChnical colleges. Fund net assets increased
$157.173 million, or 7.4%. This total increase
included a $62.316 million, or 18.8%, increase in
unrestricted net assets. nrestricted net assets
represent resources that can be_used for the
institutions' on-going operations. The increase in
this portion of net assets primarily was due to
increases in tuition and student fees, as well as
increased enrollment.

The Unemployment Compensation Fund,
another enterprise fund, experienced a significant
decline in fund balance during the accounting Iyear
ended June 30, 2004. is fund collects
assessments from employers and uses these
resources to aPay benefits to unemployed persons
who are legally eligible to receive such benefits.
The fund's net assets decreased $104.602 million, or
19.5%, primarily because unemployment benefit

ayments exceeded the insurance premiums and
program revenues received. In addition, the fund
earned less interest income than last year because it
had |ess cash and because interest ratés were lower.

South Carolina's internal service funds provide
certain services (including maintenance, insurance,
printing, data processing, and motor poal services)
and some %)tods (such as office supplies) primarily
to other State funds but sometimes to local
governments as well. The objective of an interna
Service fund is to charge its customers for the costs
of the services or goods that it provides. Because
internal  service funds primarily benefit State
government, South Carolina réports them as

?overr_lmental activities in the government-wide
Inancial statements.

Budgetary General Fund Highlights

. The State's Board of Economic Advisors (BEA)
is responsible for forecasting revenues for thé
bud?et. State law requires that the BEA meet at
least quarterly to review revenue collections and to
adjust its forécasts if necessary. If the BEA reduces
revenue projections significantly once the budget
ear begins, the State'S Budget and Control Board
the Board) is responsible for mandating spending
cuts to keep the budget in balance.

On August 15, 2003, based on current-year and
rior-year revenue collection trends, the State's
oard of Economic Advisors (BEA) declared a

revenue shortfall for the 2003-2004 accounting year

and adjusted its revenue estimate for the Budgetary

General Fund downward by $112.976 million_from

gjet amount included in the annual Appropriation
ct.

On August 20, 2003, the State Budget and
Control Board ordered $141.804 million in spending
cuts for 2003-2004. In accordance with State law,
the first $98.599 million of this cut eliminated the
entire 2.0% “set-aside” for capital and nonrecurring
Bug)oses. In accordance with Section 63.18 of the

003-2004 A(g) ropriation Act and Section 6 of
Act 356 of 2002, the Board ordered an additional

$43.205 million in budget cuts for State agencies to
help mitigate the Budgetary General Fund's
2002-2003" operating deficit” as well as any

anticipated 2003-2004 shortfall in revenue. The
cuts reduced most agency budgets in 2003-2004 by
approximately 1.0%.

- On May 13, 2004, the BEA revised its revenue
estimate upward by $130.000 million because tax
revenue. collections were ﬁreater than expected as
economic conditions for the State improved. The
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Board elected not to restore the 1% agency budget
cutsit had ordered in August 2003.

. The 2003-2004 appropriations had to be
increased by $29.251 million during the year to fund
certain = State-mandated programs that were
underestimated in the Appropriation Act.  The
Department of Corrections received $23.700 million
of these additional appropriations.

Actual revenues at June 30,2004, were
$59.306 million more than the revised expected
revenues. _ Furthermore, actua revenues were
$251.660 million greater than actual expenditures.
Because of a bettér economy and actions taken by

$25.155 million was restored to the State’s “rainy
day account,” which had been fully depleted at the
end of fiscal year 2002-2003. See the Budgetary
Reporting  Subsection. of | the  ReQuired
Suppleméntary Information section on pages 132
through 137 of this report for a detailed budgetary
comparison schedule.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration
Capital Assets

At the end of the 2003-2004 accounting year
the State had $14.259 billion invested in capital

the Board to reduce agency Spending, the State was assets.  This represented a net increase (includin
A g R L gn%g}hzeﬂeg}' llion additions and deductions) of $854.977 Ailon, of
a “bu 3g ary  genera  fund  surplus  of Ex.élhi/obit%/er the previous accounting year (see
$120.433 million. Also, an additiona .

Exhibit 7

State of South Carolina's Capital Assets
(Net of Depreciation, Expressed in Thousands)

Total

Governmental Business-type Percentage

Activities Activities Totals—Primary Government Change

2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2003-2004

Land and improvements...........c.c.coccoeeene $ 1,366,894  $ 858,814 $ 204,828 % 201,018 $ 1,571,722  $ 1,059,832 48.3%

Infrastructure..........c.ccooeennne 5,775,804 5,647,697 — — 5,775,804 5,647,697 2.3%

Buildings and improvements.. 910,181 890,319 1,774,445 1,709,790 2,684,626 2,600,109 3.3%
Vehicles..........cccoovviiiiiiinnins 163,472 181,426 10,575 9,099 174,047 190,525 (8.6%)

Machinery and equipment....................... 110,642 112,180 202,328 198,575 312,970 310,755 0.7%
Works of art and historical treasures..... 3,667 3,667 18,913 19,029 22,580 22,696 (0.5%)

Construction in progress............ccoceveeeeee 3,326,648 3,258,002 373,483 288,409 3,700,131 3,546,411 4.3%
Intangible assets 12,862 21,398 4,694 5,036 17,556 26,434 (33.6%)
Total .o $ 11,670,170 $ 10,973,503 $ 2,589,266 $ 2,430,956 $ 14,259,436 $ 13,404,459 6.4%
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. Asin the previous accounting year, the State’s
investment in land increased significantly during
2003-2004, because it acquired rights-of-way for
highway construction and widening projects and it
purchased several parcels of land and easements for
conservation purposes.

_ Intangible assets decreased from last fiscal year,

rimarily”because of depreciation expense on the

artment of Motor Vehicle's Project Phoenix
software system.

See Note7 in the notes to the financial
statements within_ this report for additional
information on the State’' s capital assets.

Long-term Debt

At the end of the accounting year, the State had
$6.932 billion in bonds and notes outstandi Er:ﬁq—an
increase of $418.240 million, or 6.4%, over last year
%see Exhibit 8). Notel2, in the notes tothe

inancial, statements, includes more detailed
information about the State’ s long-term debt.
Exhibit 8
State of South Carolina's Outstanding Bonds and Notes
(Expressed in Thousands)
Total
Governmental Business-type Percentage
Activities Activities Totals—Primary Government Change
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2003-2004
Backed by the State:
General obligation bonds........ $ 2,266,261 $ 2,239,207 $ 242,740 $ 208,968 $ 2,509,001 $ 2,448,175 2.5%
Backed by specific revenues:
Revenue bonds and notes..... 33,686 33,429 1,750,104 1,643,188 1,783,790 1,676,617 6.4%
Infrastructure Bank bonds...... 1,725,514 1,463,582 — — 1,725,514 1,463,582 17.9%
Tobacco Authority bonds....... 845,630 869,870 — — 845,630 869,870 (2.8%)
Limited obligation bonds.......... 23,304 27,040 — — 23,304 27,040 (13.8%)
Bond anticipation notes.. — — 44,310 28,025 44,310 28,025 58.1%
Total. i $ 4,894,395 $ 4,633,128 $ 2,037,154 $ 1,880,181 $ 6,931,549 $ 6,513,309 6.4%
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New debt resulted mainly from the issuance of
$275.435 million in Infrastfucture Bank revenue
bonds. The State Infrastructure Bank uses its own
revenues to pay the principal and interest (debt
se_rwce% on thése bonds. @ These revenues are
rimarily truck registration fees and penalties that
he Department of Motor Vehicles collects and
transfers to the Bank.

Three bond rating services assign ratings. to
bonds that the State backs with itS own taxin
authority (general oblé?atlon bonds). Standard
Poor's "and Fitch Rafings rate these bonds as
“AAA,” and Moody’s Investors Service rates them
as “Aaa.” These are the highest ratings that these
services assign. In tember 2003, Moody’s
revised the outlook for the State from stable’to
negative. In announcing the change in outlook,
Moody’s stated: “The negative outlook reflects a
trend " of weakened revenues resulting from
continued slowmﬂ_ in the State's economy, which
has led to multi-year Genera Fund ‘year-end
deficits” Standard & Poor's and Fitch” Ratings
continue to recognize the State’ s outlook as stable.

The State limits the amount of annual payments
for principal and interest on genera  aobligation
bonds and notes rather than directly limiting the
amount of those bonds and notes that’the State may
have outstanding. At . June 30, 2004, the State
legally could issue additional bonds as long as the
new debt would not increase the State's annual
Pl’lnCI pa and interest é)a%ment_s by more than the
following amounts.  $23.012 million in total_for all
institution  bonds, = $23.162 million for_  highway
bonds, $37.059 million for general obligation bonds
excluding institution and _highway bonds, and
$22.378 million for economic development bonds.
E)Instlt_utlon bonds are general ohligation bonds that
enefit the State’ s Higher Education Fund.)

Economic Factors and Next Year's
Budget

The “Rainy Day Account”

At June 30, 2004, the General Reserve Fund,
sometimes called the rainy day account, had a
balance of = $25.155 million Tather than the
$149.034 million needed_ to be fully funded at that
date. The State's Constitution requires restoration
of the reserve to full funding within three years after
awithdrawal. State law defines full funding for the
reserve as 3% of the Budgetary General” Fund's
revenues for the latest compléeted accounting year.
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Budgetary General Fund for the 2004-2005
Accounting Year

On November 10, 2004, based on currentalear
revenue_ collection trends, the State's Board of
Economic Advisors (BEA) revised its origina
revenue estimate for fiscal year 2004-2005 upward
by $108.961 million, to atota of $5.704 billion.

See the Budgetary General Fund Highlights
subsection above for additional information about
the responsibilities of the BEA and the State Budget
and Control Board.

Economic Conditions

The State’'s Budﬁqetar%_/ Genera Fund revenue
collections through the first five months of the
2004-2005 fiscal~year were $114.102 million, or
5.3%, higher than'the level collected in the same
period in"2003. For July through November 2004,
retail sales tax collections were 1.1% greater than
July through November 2003 receipts, while net
individual income tax collections were up 7.1% over
the same period. Y ear-to-date net corporate income
tax collections were up 62.0%, or $19.096 million,
for July through November 2004 as compared to the
same period in 2003.

The BEA adopted a preliminar); Budgetary
General Fund revenue estimate of $5.878 billion for
the 2005-2006 accounting year. This revenue
forecast represents a 3.0% increase over the revised
base for 2004-2005. The BEA will review this
estimate a%aln in February 2005 and either adjust or
finalizeit then.

Requests For Information

The primary purpose of thisfinancial report isto
provide  South = Carolina's citizens, taxpayers
customers, investors, and creditors with a generaf
overview of the Stat€'s finances and to demonstrate
the State's accountability for the money it receives.
Please address your questions ~ concerning
information in this réport as follows:

Office of the Comptroller General
1200 Senate Str ] o
305 Wade Harnﬁton Office Building
Columbia, South Carolina 29201
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governmental Business-type COMPONENT
Activities Activities Totals UNITS
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equIValeNnts...........cccceceerieriieeie e $ 2,229,317 $ 1,252,891 $ 3,482,208 $ 166,245
INVESTMENES....eiiiiie e e e e 287 57,912 58,199 182,850
Invested securities lending collateral............ccccoociieieiiiiiennn. 383,582 124,411 507,993 19,030
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES. ...eiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e ettt e e e e st e e e e e e e e sabare e e e e e esaareeeaeesannes 252,968 44,266 297,234 182,958
CoNtriBULIONS.....coiiiiee e — 5,281 5,281 18,100
PartiCiPantS..........ueiiiiiiiii e — 5,778 5,778 —
ACCIUE INTEIEST.....vviiieeeeiiriee et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 19,511 5,281 24,792 3,400
INCOME LAXES...eeiiiiiie ittt 267,731 — 267,731 —
Sales and other taxes..... 426,453 — 426,453 —
Student accounts..... — 28,075 28,075 —
Patient accounts... 16,286 112,560 128,846 —
Loans and notes.... 27,564 106,573 134,137 —
ASSESSIMENTS....ceviiiiiiiiiieiieiiieeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees — 53,031 53,031 —
Due from Federal government and other grantors.. 664,358 104,591 768,949 —
Internal balances................. 9,428 (9,428) — —
Due from component UNItS.........cocuviiereniiiiiiee e 18,125 82,623 100,748 —
a1V ZT ) (o] =TSSR 44,098 28,365 72,463 111,382
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............ccccooveiiiiieniiecniie e 51,110 243,986 295,096 194,263
INVESTMENES.....uviiiiiiieiiiee e e 113,196 17,854 131,050 13,740
L0oans reCceivable...........uveieiiiiiiiee e — 295 295 —
(@] 1 =T PSSP UUPTRRIOt 66,330 2,161 68,491 —
Prepaid iTEMS. ......cuiiiie e 17,224 24,632 41,856 7,428
Other CUIMTENt ASSELS......cccceeiiiiiiiiiiiiirt e e e e e e — 3,066 3,066 5,038
Deferred Charges........veeviiiiire e — — — 1,415
Total CUMTENt ASSELS....uuvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeee e 4,607,568 2,294,204 6,901,772 905,849
Long-term assets:
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES. ...eiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e ettt e e e et e e e e e e et e e e e e e e sbareeeeeesaanees 74,896 429 75,325 2,311
CoNtribBULIONS. ... — 2,950 2,950 29,710
PartiCiPantS..........ueeiiiiiiiiie e — 17,935 17,935 —
INCOME LAXES....iiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieieee e 37,129 — 37,129 —
Sales and other taXeS..........cceveeeeieiiiie i 46,412 — 46,412 —
Patient aCCOUNLS......cccciiiiiiiiiee e 7,185 — 7,185 —
Loans and notes.... 355,050 485,242 840,292 —
INVESTMENES. ...ttt e e e ea e 278,156 14,715 292,871 520,061
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............ccccooeeiiiieniieeniie e 524,768 321,801 846,569 40,060
Investments................. — 64,368 64,368 265,271
Accounts receivable.... 426,426 — 426,426 7
Loans receivable...... e ———————— — 522,487 522,487 —
(@1 =T OSSR 5,718 7,268 12,986 510
Prepaid itemMS......cooiiiiiie e 163 15,329 15,492 —
Other 10Ng-term aSSEeLS......uuvieiiiiiiiee e e e sraeee e 774 12,465 13,239 5,139
Deferred Charges...... ..o 16,864 8,868 25,732 374,560
Investment in jOINt VENTUIe........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiicece e — — — 9,096
Non-depreciable capital aSSets..........cccvveeiriiiiieeiiiiieee e, 4,679,297 556,761 5,236,058 828,096
Depreciable capital assets, Net...........cccceerieeiiiieeniieenieeee 6,990,873 2,032,505 9,023,378 2,721,407
Total loNg-term aSSetS......coiiuiiiiieiiiiieiee e 13,443,711 4,063,123 17,506,834 4,796,228
TOtaAl ASSELS..uiiiieiiiiiiiie e 18,051,279 6,357,327 24,408,606 5,702,077

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets (Continued)

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governmental Business-type COMPONENT
Activities Activities Totals UNITS
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

ACCOUNES PAYADIE ..o $ 670,514 $ 135,560 $ 806,074 $ 116,013
Accrued salaries and related eXpenses.........ccccceevvvvereeennnn. 109,421 64,279 173,700 9,312
Accrued interest payable..........cccoociiiiiiiiiiiie e 38,318 9,995 48,313 68,986
Retainages payable............ccoeiiiiiiiiiiin 4,260 10,303 14,563 449
Tax refunds payable...........cooeiiiiiiiii e 492,534 3,610 496,144 —
Payables-aid to individuals/families...........cccccccovvvvereciinnnnn. 579 — 579 —
Prizes payable...........coooiiiiiiii e — — — 47,497
Unemployment benefits payable.............ccccoiiiiniiiiiiennn. — 5,082 5,082 —
Intergovernmental payables.............ccoooeiiiiiiiiiniiiiie, 341,638 4,166 345,804 32
Tuition benefits payable........... — 6,456 6,456 —
Policy claims.........c.ccccceennen. 471,133 37,500 508,633 37,228
Due to primary govVernMENt........coccuverureeriieeenieeenieeeseee e — — — 100,748
Unearned revenues and deferred credits. . 209,607 108,233 317,840 22,885
DePOSItS......vvviiiieiiiieeiiee e - — 5,051 5,051 9
Amounts held in custody for others — 3,525 3525 —
Securities lending collateral...........cccveeeeiiiiiee i 383,582 124,411 507,993 19,030
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Accounts payable...........ocoveiiiiiiii — 108 108 18

Accrued interest payable...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiie 28,570 17,396 45,966 1,766

Bonds payable..........coooiiiiiiiiii 27,855 28,905 56,760 —

OFNET e — 89,775 89,775 —
Notes payable..........ccoiiiiiiii e 1,513 29,639 31,152 5,407
Revenue bonds anticipation notes payable..................c........ — 44,310 44,310 —
General obligation bonds payable.............cccccceoviiiiiinienns 188,313 12,315 200,628 —
Revenue bonds payable.............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiis 1,190 14,605 15,795 74,175
Limited obligation bonds payable.............ccccooiiniiincennnn. 3,930 — 3,930 —
Capital leases payable...........ccoeeiiiiiiiiiiii e 875 8,951 9,826 2,799
Commercial PAPEr NOES........covurieriiieriiee it — — — 345,050
Compensated absences payable..........ccccocouveeeriiiiieeeiniinen. 120,552 57,487 178,039 2,207
Other current liabilities ...........cccoovveviiieie 43,944 7,867 51,811 33,651

Total current liabilities............coooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 3,138,328 829,529 3,967,857 887,262

Long-term liabilities:

Retainages payable............ccoveiiiiiiiiiiiiii — 294 294 11,105
Intergovernmental payables............cccooeiiiiiiini, 400 — 400 —
Tuition benefits payable...........cccoooeeiiiiiiii — 136,823 136,823 —
POIICY CIRIMS. ...ttt 60,512 166,100 226,612 128,452
Unearned revenues and deferred credits............c.cccvenenen. — — — 276,296
Amounts held in custody for others..........ccccccoviiiiiiiniiinnenn. — — — 2,157
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

OFNET e — 12,068 12,068 —
Notes payable..........ccoooiiiiiiiii 7,371 177,637 185,008 5,837
General obligation bonds payable............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiennnes 2,077,948 230,425 2,308,373 —
Tobacco Authority bonds payable............cccceeviiiiniiiiiinenns 845,630 — 845,630 —
Infrastructure Bank bonds payable..............ccccoooiiiiiiinnn. 1,697,659 — 1,697,659 —
Revenue bonds payable...........cccceeviiiiiiiiiiiecc 23,612 1,499,318 1,522,930 2,535,346
Limited obligation bonds payable.............ccccceiiiiiiiinniinneen. 19,374 — 19,374 —
Capital leases payable...........ccocveeriiiiiiiiiiicce e 2,381 45,634 48,015 18,848
Compensated absences payable..........ccccoceiiiiiiiieeeeiniinen. 73,639 44,718 118,357 14,138
Other long-term liabilities...........ccooviiiiiieeiiiiiee e 85,410 62,235 147,645 46,464

Total long-term liabilities.. 4,893,936 2,375,252 7,269,188 3,038,643

Total liabilities.......cccoooiviiii 8,032,264 3,204,781 11,237,045 3,925,905

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets (Continued)

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

Governmental Business-type COMPONENT
Activities Activities Totals UNITS
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt......................... $ 8,534,931 $ 1,695,208 $ 10,230,139 $ 816,533
Restricted:
Expendable:
Unemployment compensation benefits............ccccooveiinenns — 431,072 431,072 —
EdUCALION.......eeiiiiiiiee e 365,545 138,235 503,780 138,487
Health.. ..o 9,109 — 9,109 —
TraNSPOITAtION. ....ciiiiieeee ettt e e 139,785 — 139,785 —
Capital ProjeCtS.......coevviiiiiieie e 225,070 140,020 365,090 202,911
DEDE SEIVICE. ...ciii it 1,128,281 339,596 1,467,877 115,012
LOBN PrOGraAmMS. .. .ceeeiiiiririeee et e et 402,532 78,365 480,897 —
Waste management.. 95,864 — 95,864 —
Insurance programs... 13,229 — 13,229 —
OtNEI ...t 63,319 — 63,319 55,168
Nonexpendable:
Education... e ———— 354 59,670 60,024 267,410
Other......... 1,945 — 1,945 —
Unrestricted................... (960,949) 270,380 (690,569) 180,651

Total net assets.... $ 10,019,015 $ 3,152,546 $ 13,171,561 $ 1,776,172

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital Net
Charges for Grants and Grants and (Expense)
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Revenue
Functions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government................oococcinnins $ 1,587,442 $ 1,231,619 $ 271,586 $ 1,753 $ (82,484)
EdUcation........ccccooviiiiiiiienieccee e 1,228,354 31,850 971,403 2,581 (222,520)
Health and environment............ccccccccevnneeenn. 4,588,137 121,094 3,436,873 16 (1,030,154)
S0oCial SEIVICES.....vvvvveiveviviieieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, 942,591 4,605 767,341 5 (170,640)
Administration of juStiCe.............ccceeevieernen. 628,227 88,888 41,128 — (498,211)
Resources and economic development........ 192,000 48,136 53,157 40,885 (49,822)
Transportation...........ccceeeeeeeeiiieeiiie e 531,667 73,667 114,885 539,482 196,367
Intergovernmental...........cccoocveiviiiiniieennnen. 3,813,383 — — — (3,813,383)
Unallocated interest expense............c.ccuee.... 67,614 — — — (67,614)
Total governmental activities.................. 13,579,415 1,599,859 5,656,373 584,722 (5,738,461)
Business-type activities:
Higher education............cccocvveviiiiiiieinneeene 2,527,649 1,724,447 219,715 44,655 (538,832)
Higher education institution support.............. 757,252 769,117 44,075 2,481 58,421
Unemployment compensation benefits......... 493,619 367,633 24,746 — (101,240)
Financing of housing facilities....................... 137,671 40,673 108,641 — 11,643
Medical malpractice insurance..................... 30,733 40,291 51 — 9,609
Financing of student loans..............ccccceeuni.. 39,641 28,628 7,013 — (4,000)
Tuition prepayment program.............ccceeeuee. 30,620 2 17,715 — (12,903)
Patriots Point development..............cccc.cue.e. 6,976 7,514 277 — 815
Insurance claims processing 1,586 1,583 — — 3)
Other ... 22,659 30,136 738 — 8,215
Total business-type activities.................. 4,048,406 3,010,024 422,971 47,136 (568,275)
Total primary government $ 17,627,821 $ 4,609,883 $ 6,079,344 $ 631,858 $ (6,306,736)
Component units:
Public Service Authority...........ccccoveveeriienieneens $ 999,224 $ 1,049,044 $ 8,542 $ = $ 58,362
State Ports AUthOrity.........ccccoovieiniiiiniiccieee 106,419 116,817 977 3,216 14,591
Connector 2000 Association, Inc...................... 22,346 3,336 1,055 — (17,955)
Lottery COMMISSION.........ccvvvreeeeiiiiiieee e s 950,008 953,163 225 — 3,380
Other ... 104,397 34,022 116,545 — 46,170
Total component units............ccooeeiinns $ 2,182,394 $ 2,156,382 $ 127,344  $ 3216 $ 104,548

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Activities (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Units
Changes in net assets:
Net (EXPENSE) FEVENUE ........coeerruviieeaaiiiieeeeeiieeee e $ (5,738,461) $ (568,275) $ (6,306,736) $ 104,548
General revenues:
Taxes:
Individual iINCOME..........cooooiiiiiiiiii e, 2,416,437 — 2,416,437 —
Retail sales and use... 3,009,485 — 3,009,485 —
Other........... 1,390,893 — 1,390,893 —

TOtaAl tAXES..eeieeeiiiiieie et 6,816,815 — 6,816,815 —
Unrestricted grants and contributions...............ccccee.. 80,333 — 80,333 —
Unrestricted investment income... 18,723 — 18,723 —
Tobacco legal settlement...........ccooceveieeiiiiiieeeeeniiee. 74,180 — 74,180 —
Extraordinary loss on debt extinguishment................... — (773) (773) —

Other FEVENUES. .....cciiiiiiiiiee et 75,967 — 75,967 —
Transfers—internal activities............ccccocoveiiieeiiiicieeee, (668,515) 668,515 — —
Total general revenues and transfers................. 6,397,503 667,742 7,065,245 —
Change in net assetS......ccccovvvveeeiiiiieeeeeiciiieeenn 659,042 99,467 758,509 104,548
Net assets at beginning of year (restated)................... 9,359,973 3,053,079 12,413,052 1,671,624
Net assets at end of year..........ccocoovniiniiniinnninn, $ 10,019,015 $ 3,152,546 $ 13,171,561 $ 1,776,172
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State of South Carolina

Balance Sheet

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Departmental Local Department of
General General Government Transportation
Fund Operating Infrastructure Special Revenue
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents............c.cccoceeiiiiiiiinicie e, $ 213,156 $ 259,243 $ 228,860 $ 137,205
Investments...........cceeeveviiiiiiiniiiene 17,229 374 — —
Invested securities lending collateral...............ccccocveeineeen. 26,566 28,364 160,156 15,963
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES ...ttt ettt 5,158 127,514 57,469 10,351
AcCrued iNtErest........cooovvviieiieriiieieeee e 3,054 335 5,397 1,264
Income taxes 304,860 = = —
Sales and other taxes.........cccoovvieiieiienei e 332,316 8,321 — 6,266
Patient aCCOUNLS. .......cooiiiiiiiee e 8,306 15,165 — —
Loans and NOLES..........cccvriiieeiieireeee e 11 572 343,342 12,873
Due from Federal government
and other grantors...........ccocvuveeiiieeriee e 11,929 519,085 — 131,699
Due from other funds..........cceoeeiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 49,621 33,924 11,620 3,874
Due from component UNItS............cccvevverienernneeneesee s — 41 — —
Interfund receivables 7,067 580 279,235 —
INVENEOMIES. ..o 12,625 18,720 — 5,313
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cccoccevoiiiienieniennenn — — 574,714 1,163
INVESIMENTS. ... — — — —
Accounts receivable... . — — 426,426 —
OFNET et — — 32,400 —
Prepaid iTEMS.......ccoiiiiiece e — 339 — 5,891
Other ASSEtS.......uuiiiieiiiiiiiee ettt — — — 774
Total 8SSetS......ooviiiiii, $ 991,898 $ 1,012,577 $ 2,119,619 $ 332,636
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS)
Liabilities:
ACCOUNtS PAYADIE.......civieiieceie et 152,390 $ 311,355 $ 36,771 $ 91,285
Accrued salaries and related expenditures . 60,178 27,938 72 16,027
Accrued interest payable.............cocceiiiiiiiiiii, — — — 4
Retainages payable............ccooiiiiiiiiiini e — 906 — 2,392
Tax refunds payable..............c.......... 491,722 — — —
Payable—aid to individuals/families... 579 — — —
Intergovernmental payables............. . 24,081 172,660 453 —
Due to other funds...........ccoooviiieniiniic e 101,476 56,754 2,695 18,286
Interfund payables...........cccoiiiiiiiiiii — 4,916 5,750 279,235
Deferred revenues............... 105,568 54,942 501,002 19,043
Securities lending collateral.... 26,566 28,364 160,156 15,963
Other liabilities ..........ccovoiiiiii e 36,365 17 — —
Total liabilities. ... 998,925 657,852 706,899 442,235
Fund balances (deficits):
RESEIVEM. ...t 90,605 972 1,716,773 10,508
Unreserved, designated reported in:
Special revenue funds. ... — — — —
Capital Projects FUNd..........ccooceviiiiiiniiiieceiec e — — — —
Unreserved, undesignated reported in:
General FUNd..........oooviiiiiiiiie e (97,632) — — —
Special revenue funds............ccocceeiciiiiiiiniiii e — 353,753 (304,053) (120,107)
Permanent funds...........ccooviiiiiiiiiicne e — — — —
Total fund balances (defiCits)........ccceviviiriiiiiinenns (7,027) 354,725 1,412,720 (109,599)
Total liabilities and fund balances...............c.cco... $ 991,898 $ 1,012,577 $ 2,119,619 $ 332,636

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

State Nonmajor
Tobacco Governmental
Settlement Funds Totals
$ 497,613 $ 763,661 $ 2,099,738
— 581 18,184
8,703 78,021 317,773
— 6,235 206,727
401 5,224 15,675
— — 304,860
— 125,962 472,865
— — 23,471
— 25,816 382,614
— 1,645 664,358
— 5,524 104,563
— 18,083 18,124
2,250 1,983 291,115
— 25 36,683
— 1 575,878
— 113,196 113,196
_ — 426,426
= 39,648 72,048
— — 6,230
— — 774
$ 508,967 $ 1,185,605 $ 6,151,302
$ 1,191 $ 14,621 $ 607,613
— 1,396 105,611
— — 4
_ 935 4,233
— 812 492,534
— — 579
202 144,143 341,539
_ 14,937 194,148
— 24,553 314,454
— 17,900 698,455
8,703 78,021 317,773
— 1,026 37,408
10,096 298,344 3,114,351
— 174,737 1,993,595
— 16,878 16,878
— 178,711 178,711
_ — (97,632)
498,871 515,965 944,429
— 970 970
498,871 887,261 3,036,951
$ 508,967 $ 1,185,605 $ 6,151,302
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State of South Carolina

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds

Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Total fund balances—governmental fUNAS. ...
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:

Certain assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are not
reported in the funds. These assets consist of:

Capital assets:
Non-depreciable capital ASSELS.........couiiiiiii i
Depreciable capital @SSEtS.........ccuiiiiiiiiiiieiiie e
Accumulated depreCiatioN.............eieie ittt
TOtal CAPItAl ASSEES...c..iiiiiiiii ittt

(o ToTo ot 0 0103 L0 o 11 T=TS RS

0] = L= TS -1 £ SR PRRPS

Bond issue costs are reported as current expenditures in the funds. However, issue costs are
deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds and are included in governmental
activities in the statement of NEt ASSEIS........c.ccciiiiiiiiiii e

Certain State revenues will be collected after year-end but are not available soon enough to pay
for the current period's expenditures, and therefore are deferred in the funds...........cccccceiiiiiinnis

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to individual
funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds are included in governmental
activities in the statement Of NEL ASSELS...........iiii i

Eliminations relating to the consolidation of internal service funds resulted in an amount due from
business-type activities to governmental activities in the statement of net assets...........c.ccocvveieeene

Certain liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in the
funds. Those liabilities consist of:

BONAS PAYADIE. ...
NOES PAYADIE. ... i
Accrued interest on bonds...
Capital leases...................
Compensated absences.........

Intergovernmental PAY@abIe..........coouiiiiiiiiiii e
POLICY CIAIMS. ...ttt e e e e et e e e e e e nnbaneaeeeeeas

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

4,670,868
9,789,025
(2,940,149)
11,519,744

265

(4,837,405)
(8,771)
(66,030)
(863)
(188,329)
(499)
(5,635)
(87,895)

$

3,036,951

11,520,009

16,701

608,022

17,129

15,630

(5,195,427)

$

10,019,015
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balances

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Departmental Local Department of
General General Government Transportation
Fund Operating Infrastructure Special Revenue
Revenues:
Taxes:

INdividual INCOME.......eiiiiiiiiiie e $ 2,398,475 $ — $ 10,281 $ —

Retail sales and use.... 2,196,906 667 — —

Other.....cooooiiiiiiiieees 737,590 19,289 18,000 488,164
Licenses, fees, and permits................. 129,521 118,292 54,597 —
Interest and other investment income.. 11,925 1,066 38,649 778
Federal.......c.ccooeveeiieenen. 180,916 4,853,031 18,216 568,349
Local and private grants............cceeoeerieeiieeniee e — 8,601 — —
Departmental SEIVICES. ........coiiiiiiaiieiieeie e 409,128 146,519 72,346 23,644
CONLHDULIONS. ... 12,134 176,246 50,658 —

25,531 57,787 — —
28,556 50,419 550 4,399
6,130,682 5,431,917 263,297 1,085,334
Expenditures:
Current:

General GOVEIMMENT........uuiiiiieeriieeeiieeeseee e s e raeeeseeeesenee e 277,279 153,172 464 —

EAUCALION. ... 324,233 149,346 — —

Health and environmMEeNt............cccovviiiieniinieee e 1,398,048 3,450,096 — —

SOCIAI SEIVICES. ...ttt 79,178 789,112 — —

AdmINistration Of JUSHICE........vvviiieeiiee e 455,045 106,305 — —

Resources and economic development..........ccccoveveeeeiieeeiienens 78,087 69,404 2,701 —

QLI T £ o To 5 7= Ui [0 o SRS PRTPI — — 15,714 598,506
Capital OULIAY......ceeieieeiieeeiee e — — — 463,321
Debt service:

Principal retir€mMeNt.........c.cveiiiieiiiie e 144,345 417 26,195 25,043

Interest and fiscal charges.... 69,372 72 79,076 33,073
INtErgovErNMENTAl........cciiiiiiiiiie et 2,521,840 707,568 405,058 75,328

Total eXPenditUresS........cccoviiieeiieniieee e 5,347,427 5,425,492 529,208 1,195,271
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (Under) eXPendituresS........ccoovvieeieeiieeiee e 783,255 6,425 (265,911) (109,937)
Other financing sources (uses):
Bonds and NOtES ISSUED..........cccvveriviriieiienie e 900 — 335,435 2,200
Refunding bonds ISSUEM...........coouieeiiiieiiiieeeiee e 156,560 — 368,300 —
Premiums on bonds iSSUE..........c.cvereiriiiieenieceese e 1,723 — 8,833 6
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent...........ccccoeecveeevieeennnnn. (156,360) — (368,246) —
TrANSTEIS IN. .. 250,448 119,090 3,950 16
TrANSTEIS OUL....eeiiiieeiiiie et eeee e (897,183) (67,392) (5) (4,980)
Total other financing SoOUrces (USES)....cccvevvveeerriereriieeeninnes (643,912) 51,698 348,267 (2,758)
Net change in fund balances.........cccceceeiieeiiiiee e, 139,343 58,123 82,356 (112,695)
Fund balances (deficits) at beginning of year (restated).......... (146,370) 296,602 1,330,364 3,096
Fund balances (deficits) at end of year........cccceeeeevverceecnennnnne $ (7,027) $ 354,725 $ 1,412,720 $ (109,599)

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

State Nonmajor
Tobacco Governmental
Settlement Funds Totals

— $ — $ 2,408,756
— 798,500 2,996,073
— 110,425 1,373,468
— 113,035 415,445
9,260 13,671 75,349
— 39,416 5,659,928
— 582 9,183
— 16,615 668,252
— 295,417 534,455
— 22,283 105,601
— 74,180 74,180
— 2,872 86,796
9,260 1,486,996 14,407,486
2,357 99,955 533,227
— 178,523 652,102
6,783 76,178 4,931,105
— 6,413 874,703
— 13,054 574,404
3 3,871 154,066
_ — 614,220
— 68,501 531,822
— 24,265 220,265
— 57,960 239,553
40,482 844,463 4,594,739
49,625 1,373,183 13,920,206
(40,365) 113,813 487,280
— 129,260 467,795
— — 524,860
— 772 11,334

_ — (524,606)
— 179,070 552,574

(5) (236,546) (1,206,111)

(5) 72,556 (174,154)
(40,370) 186,369 313,126
539,241 700,892 2,723,825
498,871 $ 887,261 $ 3,036,951
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State of South Carolina

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balances of Governmental Fundsto the

Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Net change in fund balances—total governmental fUNAS..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiii e
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of capital assets is allocated over their useful lives as depreciation expense.
In the current period, these amounts are:

(0= To] [ r= 1o 1011 £- 1Y PP POPPPPRON
Depreciation EXPENSE.........uveiiiiiiiieeiiie et
Excess of capital outlay over depreciation expense

Donations of capital assets increase net assets in the statement of activities, but do not appear in
the governmental funds because they are not financial reSOUICES...........ccccvvveeviiieee i

Losses on disposals of capital assets are reported as an expense in the statement of activities....................

Expenses for food commodities in the statement of activities do not provide current financial
resources and are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds............ccccooviieiiiiiiiee s

Bond and note proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds; however,
issuing debt increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. In the current
period, proceeds were received from:

BONdS @and NOES ISSUE.........coiuiiiiiiiiiiei e
Refunding DONAS ISSUEB..........uuiiiiiiiiie e
BONA PIrEMIUMIS. ..ottt et nabe e e

Net bond and NOE PrOCEEAS. ......coii it

Bond issuance costs are expenditures in governmental funds, but are deferred assets in the
SEAtEMENT Of NEE ASSELS. ... .eiiiiiiii e

Repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure in governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. In the current year,
these amounts consist of:

Bond prinCipal FetiIr@MENT........coiiiieiiiii e
NoOte PrinCIPal FELIFEMENT. ... ..eiiiiiiieie et e e e e e e e e aeeeas
Capital [EaSE PAYMENES. ......uiiiiiiieiiii ettt
Payment to bond refunding agent............ooooi i

Total long-term debt rePaYMENT..........coocuiiiiiiiiii e

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to
individual funds. The net revenue of the internal service funds is included in
governmental activities in the statement of aCtIVItIES...........ueviiiiiiiiie e

Because certain receivables will not be collected within one year after the State's fiscal year ends,
the related revenues are not considered "available" and are deferred in the governmental funds.

INCrease iN deferred FEVENUES...........uuiiiiiiiieieieeeeeee ettt e e

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

(197,642)

(11,334)

$ 313,126
620,405
422,763
283,846
(4,948)
(387)
(467,795)
(524,860)
(1,003,989)
8,458
218,630
1,103
301
524,606
744,640
(93,278)
31,590

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balances of Governmental Fundsto the

Statement of Activities (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Eliminations relating to the consolidation of internal service funds resulted in a net increase in expenses
for the business-type activities in the statement of activities. ... $ 3,923

Certain items reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. These
activities consist of:

Net increase iN aCCrued INTEIEST........coiuiiiiiiieitie et $ (1,208)
Interest accreted on capital appreciation debt.............cccooviiiiiiiiiii (1,275)
Amortization of bONd ISSUANCE COSES.........cccviiiiiiiiiie e (562)
Net amortization of bond premiums and diSCOUNES............ccceeciiiiiiiiiiiiie e 494
Amortization of deferred losses on refunding of debt...............ccooiiiiiiii (5,912)
Increase in compensated absences payable.............cocoiiiiiiii (4,225)
Decrease in intergovernmental Payable............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 1,161
Decrease in policy claims payable............ccccoiiiiiiiiiiii 1,035
Net increase in other payables..............ccoiiiiiiiiii e (36,210)
Total additional EXPENSES........cccuiiiiiii it (46,702)
Change in net assets of governmental aCtiVItieS. ... $ 659,042

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..
INVESTMENTS......oeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeiiiieeee .
Invested securities lending collateral...........cccoooeeeviieeniieennns
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES. ...ttt ettt s e e e e eeeeeeas
CONIIDULIONS......uviieciie et e s
PartiCIPANTS. .....vee ettt
ACCIUEA INTEIEST....cvviieiiie ettt
Student accounts.. .
Patient @CCOUNES.........eieiiiieiiiie et
LO@NS @NA NOLES....ccvvieeeiiie et
ASSESSIMENIES. ...ttt
Due from Federal government and other grantors...................
Due from other funds.........cccccoovveeiiieeciiie e
Due from component units...
INVENTOTIES. .. viiiieiee ittt e e e e e e e e aaee s
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........cccccevieiieniiniiesieeeeeee
INVESTMENES. ...ciiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e

Prepaid itemS. .......ooiiieie e
Other CUITENt @SSELS......c.ccvrririeiiirrinceeeee e

Total CUIMENt ASSELS....cuviieiiiee ettt

Long-term assets:
INVESTMENTS. ...ttt
Receivables, net:

ACCOUNES.....coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt

CONIIDULIONS. ...t

PartiCIPaNtS. .......oiviiiie i

LO@NS @NA NOES....ccvvieeiiiiieiiiie et
Interfund receivables............coovvieeiiie i
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents............ccccerieeiieiiiniie e

Investments........ccccoocuuvnees

Prepaid itemMS. .......oiiiiieie e
Other [ONg-terM aSSEtS.......uviiiiiieiiiie e
Deferred Charges. .......oooee i
Capital assets:
Land and improvements..........ccceveeiiriiieeriee e seee e
Buildings and improvements............ccceevveeeiieeeinieeesiee e
CONSEIUCLION IN PrOGrESS. .. .eeiueeiuiiaiieiieeiee e eeeesiee e eseee e
VERNICIES. ...t
Machinery and equUIpMENt...........cccoeiiiiiiiiiienienie e
Works of art and historical treasures...........ccccceeveriiiieeninens
INtangible aSSetS.......ccciiiiiiiiiie
Less: accumulated depreciation...........ccoocveeveeeeiiieeniieennnes

Total capital aSSets, Net .....cccevvieriiieiieiieeee e

Total IoNg-term aSSEetS......cccuveeiieieiiiie e
TOtAl ASSELS...uiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority

469,765 $ 391,433 $ 15,415

41,004 — —
78,302 — 6,388
11,555 8,717 100

5,088 — —
4,329 124 13

28,075 — —
40 — 41,733

— 53,031 —
100,366 331 3,894

50,133 — —

82,623 — —

14,357 — —
89,936 — 29,317

65 — —

204 — —

286 — —

14,220 — —

2,034 — —
992,382 453,636 96,860
14,115 — 600

429 — —

2,625 — —
4,296 — 22,197
117,941 — 183,694
16 — 3,998
48,978 — 458,278
711 — 5,224

436 — —

3,196 — —
1,110 — 4,073

208,204 — _

2,576,481 — —

308,597 — —

36,368 — —
401,869 — 327

16,810 — —

9,427 — —

(1,303,946) = (262)

2,253,810 — 65
2,447,663 — 678,129
3,440,045 453,636 774,989
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Education INTERNAL
Assistance Nonmajor SERVICE
Authority Enterprise Totals FUNDS
$ 194,404 $ 181,874 $ 1,252,891 $ 129,579
— 16,908 57,912 —
— 39,721 124,411 65,809
9,510 14,384 44,266 94,726
— 193 5,281 —
— 5,778 5,778 —
142 673 5,281 3,836
— — 28,075 —
— 112,560 112,560 —
64,800 — 106,573 —
— — 53,031 —
— — 104,591 —
— 11,528 61,661 38,979
— — 82,623 1
— 14,008 28,365 7,150
30,937 93,796 243,986 —
— 17,789 17,854 —
— 91 295 —
— 1,875 2,161 —
— 10,412 24,632 11,157
— 1,032 3,066 —
299,793 522,622 2,365,293 351,237
— — 14,715 260,259
— — 429 152
— 325 2,950 —
— 17,935 17,935 —
458,749 — 485,242 —
— 19,340 19,340 46,403
— 20,166 321,801 —
551 59,803 64,368 —
— 15,231 522,487 —
— 1,333 7,268 —
— 14,893 15,329 —
— 9,269 12,465 —
2,021 1,664 8,868 161
— 28,341 236,545 8,631
— 291,843 2,868,324 186,501
— 64,886 373,483 964
17 2,359 38,744 44,030
293 170,504 572,993 59,892
— 6,987 23,797 —
— 5,497 14,924 9,386
(85) (235,251) (1,539,544) (158,978)
225 335,166 2,589,266 150,426
461,546 495,125 4,082,463 457,401
761,339 1,017,747 6,447,756 808,638

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets

PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Continued)

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE.......coiiiieiiieecee e
Accrued salaries and related eXpenses.........ccovveveenieesneenne.
Accrued interest payable..........cccooveeeiieeii
Retainages payable........
Tax refunds payable....
Unemployment benefits payable. .
Intergovernmental payables..........cccoooveeeiiiie e
Tuition benefits payable...........coccviiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e
POlICY ClaIMS.....coiiiieeiieece e
Due to Other fUNAS........cooeiiiiiieeie e
Deferred revenues... .
DBPOSIES. .ttt ettt

Amounts held in custody for others .
Securities lending collateral.............ccoooeieiiiiiienieeeeee
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

Capital leases payable....................

Compensated absences payable...

Other current liabilities ............ .
Total current liabilities. .........coooiiiiiiieie e,

Long-term liabilities:

Retainages payable..........ccoooiiiiiiiiie e

Tuition benefits payable...........ccccoviiiiiiiiee e

Policy claims................

Interfund payables

Liabilities payable from restricted assets:

NOtES PaYADIE......cccuieiiieiii e
General obligation bonds payable............ccccoeveeiiiieiiiieinenne
Revenue bonds payable............cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee e
Limited obligation bonds payable
Capital leases payable................
Compensated absences payable .
Other long-term liabilities............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiicc e
Total long-term liabilitieS..........oeevieeeiiie e
Total liabilities

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority
61,974 $ 191 $ =
42,942 — 511
6,214 — —
9,620 — —

— 3,610 —

— 5,082 —

— 3,989 177
15,983 9,692 30
95,273 — —

5,051 — —
3,525 — —

78,302 — 6,388
78 — —

— — 13,763

— — 7,910

— — 7,644

4,940 — —
44,310 — —
12,315 — —
13,672 — —

2,835 — —
41,255 — 314

5,045 = 118

443,334 22,564 36,855

294 — _
21,483 — —
29,461 — —

230,425 — —

311,050 — 502,786
31,028 — —
43,325 — 319
58,111 — —

725,177 — 503,105

1,168,511 22,564 539,960

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

50



State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Education INTERNAL
Assistance Nonmajor SERVICE
Authority Enterprise Totals FUNDS
$ 28,907 $ 39,591 $ 130,663 $ 7,014
— 20,826 64,279 3,810
— 3,781 9,995 854
— 683 10,303 27
— — 3,610 —
— — 5,082 —
— — 4,166 —
— 6,456 6,456 —
— 37,500 37,500 468,333
— 17,525 43,230 2,348
— 12,960 108,233 119,174
— — 5,051 —
— — 3,525 —
— 39,721 124,411 65,809
— 30 108 —
3,133 500 17,396 —
20,995 — 28,905 —
— 82,131 89,775 —
— 24,699 29,639 113
— — 44,310 —
— — 12,315 —
— 933 14,605 1,190
— — — 3,930
— 6,116 8,951 579
174 15,744 57,487 3,323
859 1,845 7,867 4,051
54,068 311,041 867,862 680,555
— — 294 —
— 136,823 136,823 —
— 166,100 166,100 57,677
— 14,983 36,466 5,938
12,068 — 12,068 —
— 148,176 177,637 —
— — 230,425 —
568,889 116,593 1,499,318 23,612
— — — 19,374
— 14,606 45,634 1,814
— 1,074 44,718 2,539
1,855 2,269 62,235 —
582,812 600,624 2,411,718 110,954
636,880 911,665 3,279,580 791,509

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets

PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Continued)

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education _Compensation_ __Authority
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt............c.ccccveeneene $ 1,557,142 $ — $ 65
Restricted:
Expendable:
Unemployment compensation benefits...........c.ccooeiiiennnns — 431,072 —
EAUCALION. ... 114,156 — —
Capital PrOJECES. ......uiiivieiiiiiieiie it 128,991 — —
Debt service 38,788 — 186,400
LOBN PrOGIaMS. ...ccoiiiiiiiiiie ittt — — 47,296
INSUrANCE PrOGraMS. ...ccuvevieieeteaiieienteeee sttt — — —
Nonexpendable:
Education... 38,044 — —
UNFESHHCIEM. ...t 394,413 — 1,268
TOtal NEt @SSELS...oiiiiiiiiiiiie e $ 2,271,534 $ 431,072 $ 235,029

Adjustment in Higher Education Fund related to consolidation of internal service funds

Net assets of business-type aCtiVitieS......cccccvviiiiiiiie e

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Education INTERNAL
Assistance Nonmajor SERVICE
Authority Enterprise Totals FUNDS
$ 225 $ 137,776 $ 1,695,208 $ 124,730
— — 431,072 —
— 24,079 138,235 —
— 11,029 140,020 —
92,110 22,298 339,596 —
31,069 — 78,365 20,000
— — — 13,229
— 21,626 59,670 354
1,055 (110,726) 286,010 (141,184)
$ 124,459 $ 106,082 3,168,176 $ 17,129

........................................................................................................ (15,630)
........................................................................................................ $ 3,152,546
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Revenues, Expenses,

and Changesin Fund Net Assets

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority
Operating revenues:
ASSESSIMENTS. ...t $ — $ 257,159 $ —
Charges fOr SEIVICES. .....coiuuiiiiee ittt 735,774 — 8,045
CONIIDULIONS.....coiiiiii e — — —
Interest and other investment INCOME...........ccueieiiiiiiiee e — 283 38,862
Operating revenues pledged for revenue bonds.. 120,805 — —
Federal operating grants and contracts.................. 485,714 87,329 —
State operating grants and contracts............. 198,071 — —
Local/private operating grants and CoONtracts..........ccccoevcveveeiiiiiienennne 49,156 — —
Other operating reVENUES. .........coiiuiiiiiieiiie et 180,160 24,217 55
Total Operating reVENUES.........cooivieiiiieiiee e 1,769,680 368,988 46,962
Operating expenses:
General operations and administration.............cccccevvveeiiiieniee e 2,229,739 70 9,446
Benefits and claims — 493,549 —
Tuition plan disbursements............cccooviiiiiiiii e — — —
INEEIEST. ...ttt e e — — 29,415
Depreciation and amortization.............ccceeerieierieeineie e 107,666 — 318
Scholarships and fellowships.............eveiiiiiiiieii e 150,947 — —
Other operating EXPENSES. ........cooviiiiieiiiieaiie et 513 — 2,345
Total Operating EXPENSES.......oviiiiiiiieeiiie et 2,488,865 493,619 41,524
Operating income (loss) (719,185) (124,631) 5,438
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Federal and local government appropriations.............ccccveevciereennnns 53,906 — —
Interest iNCOMe.........ccooovviieiieiic e 20,110 23,391 —
Contributions..........ccccccoeene 74,466 — —
Federal grants and contracts............ 5,307 — 102,317
Local/private grants and CONtraCtS.........ccuvveeeriiiiieeieiiiiiee e 7,626 — —
INEEIESE EXPENSE. ..ttt ettt (29,592) — —
Other nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES).....cccuiuvreeearurereeaireeeessnenes 2,719 — (96,099)
Total nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES).....ccueveeeriuireeeeniiereeannes 134,542 23,391 6,218
Income (loss) before other revenues, expenses,
losses, and transfers........ocoo i (584,643) (101,240) 11,656
Capital contribUtioNS...........ueiiiiiii e — — —
Federal capital grants and CONracts.............cccevveeiriieiniee e 33,218 — —
Local/private capital grants and CONtractS............ccceevieveeeeiniiineeennnns 8,972 — —
Additions to endowments 7,544 — —
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of debt...............c..c.ocee. (209) — (564)
SPECIAI IEEM.c. it — — —
TrANSTEIS Nttt 710,617 40 —
B = L0 1S (=T 0 10 SR (18,326) (3,402) (29)
Change in NEt @SSEeIS.....cuuiiiiiiiiiie e e 157,173 (104,602) 11,063
Net assets at beginning of year.........cccoocieeiiiiii e 2,114,361 535,674 223,966
Net assets at end Of Year........cccccveiiiiiieciic e $ 2,271,534 $ 431,072 $ 235,029

Adjustment in Higher Education Fund related to consolidation of internal service funds

Change in net assets Of DUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES ... ... v et e e e et e e et et e et e e ee e e senean e naeas

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Education INTERNAL
Assistance Nonmajor SERVICE
Authority Enterprise Totals FUNDS
$ = $ = 257,159 $ =
28,628 267,007 1,039,454 1,494,529

— 14,172 14,172 613

2,569 3,743 45,457 1,671

— 580,377 701,182 —

— — 573,043 —

— — 198,071 —

— — 49,156 —

— 34,557 238,989 14,715
31,197 899,856 3,116,683 1,511,528
27,368 747,626 3,014,249 287,698

— 29,812 523,361 1,297,081

— 30,609 30,609 —

9,802 18 39,235 —

229 25,190 133,403 13,231

— — 150,947 —

2,242 238 5,338 4,184
39,641 833,493 3,897,142 1,602,194
(8,444) 66,363 (780,459) (90,666)
— — 53,906 —

— 3,559 47,060 10,437
— 1,435 75,901 —

— — 107,624 512
— 65 7,691 —
= (14,320) (43,912) (2,406)

4,444 3,901 (85,035) 2,588

4,444 (5,360) 163,235 11,131
(4,000) 61,003 (617,224) (79,535)
— — — 3,635
— — 33,218 —

— 2,480 11,452 —

— 503 8,047 —

— — (773) —

— 155 155 —

— 136 710,793 5,602
= (20,521) (42,278) (22,980)
(4,000) 43,756 103,390 (93,278)

128,459 62,326 110,407
$ 124,459 $ 106,082 $ 17,129
........................................................................... (3,923)

........................................................................... $ 99,467
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Cash Flows

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

(Expressed in Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers, patients, and third-party payers................

Assessments received
Grants received..........ccoocveveeiiiiceecee e
Receipts from collection of loans and notes....
Internal activity—payments from other funds....
Tuition plan contributions received
Other operating cash receipts
Claims and benefits paid
Payments to suppliers for goods and services
Payments to employees
Payments for scholarships and fellowships
Loans issued to students
Program loans issued
Internal activity—payments to other funds
Other operating cash payments

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

State, county, and local appropriations

Federal appropriations............cccceeeeveuveeen.

Funds held for others
Principal payments received from other funds
Principal payments made to other funds
Receipt of interest from other funds
Interest payments made to other funds..
Loans received from other funds
Loans made to other funds
Proceeds from sale of revenue bonds
Principal payments on revenue bonds
Early retirement of bonds payable
Proceeds from issuance of noncapital debt

Principal paid on noncapital debt..............

Interest payments on noncapital debt
Payment of bond issuance costs
Gifts and grants for other than capital purposes

Federal FEVENUE.........uuieiiiiiiiie et

Payments from Federal grants..

Other cash receipts

Other cash payments

TraNSTEIS IN. i
TFANSTEIS OUL...eeiiieeiiiiieiie ettt e e e re e e e e e snnraaeaeeenes
Net cash provided by (used in)

noncapital financing activities

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority
$ 925,206 $ = $ =
— 249,832 —
710,827 87,568 —
355,936 — 128,825
52,946 — —
70,809 23,880 6,285
— (492,641) (1,987)
(868,372) = (5,751)
(1,411,451) — (4,886)
(104,562) = =
(327,975) — —
= = (70,964)
(41,295) (70) =
(637,931) (131,431) 51,522
46,548 — —
9,700 — —
(169) — —
20 — —
— — 50,000
= = (40,910)
— — (54,250)
1,150 — —
(230) — —
(305) = (29,968)
_ — (574)
108,881 — —
— — 102,317
= = (98,132)
7,345 — —
(87) (5,320) =
710,617 40 —
(18,326) (3,402) (29)
865,144 (8,682) (71,546)
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Education
Assistance Nonmajor
Authority Enterprise Totals
$ 32,293 $ 770,902 1,728,401
— 129,003 378,835
— — 798,395
425,475 — 910,236
— — 52,946
— 14,255 14,255
— 34,139 135,113
— (161,119) (655,747)
(41,782) (278,641) (1,194,546)
(2,875) (348,433) (1,767,645)
= = (104,562)
— — (327,975)
(648,162) = (719,126)
— (52,946) (52,946)
= (4,673) (46,038)
(235,051) 102,487 (850,404)
— — 46,548
— — 9,700
— — (169)
— — 20
— (510) (510)
— (1,239) (1,239)
100,150 — 150,150
(13,750) = (54,660)
— — (54,250)
— 20,500 21,650
— (39,501) (39,731)
(9,751) (4,898) (44,922)
(570) (74) (1,218)
— 1,936 110,817
— — 102,317
= = (98,132)
— 377 7,722
(497) = (5,904)
— 136 710,793
= (20,521) (42,278)
75,582 (43,794) 816,704

INTERNAL
SERVICE
FUNDS

$ 1,076,971

443,771

15,407
(1,261,682)
(206,421)
(64,266)

(_15,508)
(146)

(11,874)

1,098
(700)

1,293

528
(1,000)

5,602
(22,980)

(16,159)

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Cash Flows
PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:

Capital appropriations............ccoeeeiieiiiiiiese e $ 6,254 $ — —
Acquisition of capital assets ...............cccceeen. (241,068) — (26)
Principal payments received from other funds.... — — —
Loans made to other funds...........ccccceevviiinnenne . — — —
Principal payments on notes payable ...........ccccccoviiiiiiiiiieciice (1,174) — —
Principal payments on limited obligation bonds..............ccccccoeiiieenn. — — —
Proceeds from issuance of capital debt............ccocoveiiiiiiiiinieennnn, 151,334 — —
Principal paid on capital debt and lease.............ccccocoveviiiiiiiiiiinen, (62,465) — —
Interest payments on capital debt (29,269) — —
Payment of agent and broker fees.............cccccvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiini, (3) — —
Proceeds from sale or disposal of capital assets...........c..ccccoeeeennen. 1,582 — —
Capital grants and gifts received.............ccccociiiiiiiiiiciiiic s 38,628 — —
Net cash used in capital and related
fINANCING ACHIVITIES ....iiiiiiiiiiee e (136,181) — (26)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments................cccceeen. 75,316 — —
Purchase of investments ..., (78,409) — —
Interest and dividends oN iNVESIMENTS..........ccocvvuveeeeviiiireeeeniieeee e 12,100 30,992 6,773
Collection of escrow payments from bOrrower............ccoceeeeviiveeeennns — — —
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities................... 9,007 30,992 6,773
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents...................... 100,039 (109,121) (13,277)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (restated)............... 577,603 500,554 241,703
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year.........cccoccuveiiiiiiiii e $ 677,642 $ 391,433 228,426
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Operating INCOME (0SS) ....ccvviiiiiiiiie e $ (719,185) $ (124,631) 5,438
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ............ccccccoriiiereeiniiiiee e 107,666 — 318
Provision for bad debts.............cccooininnnn. 404 — —
Net increase in the fair value of investments... (254) — —
Realized gains and losses on investments...... . — — —
Issuance of Ioans and NOteS.............ccevviiiiiiiiiiic e — — (70,964)
Collection of 10ans and NOES..........cuveveeiiiiiiiee e — — 95,403
Interest payments reclassified as noncapital financing activities........ — — 29,415
Interest and dividends on investments and interfund loans — (283) (6,555)
Amounts received for payment of claims...........ccccccoviiiienenn. . — — —
Payment of ClaimS.......ceiiieiiiiiieee e — — —
Other NoNOPEerating rEVENUES. ........cccouiureiieiaiiiiieeeeeiieeaeeeieeeee e — — —
Other nonoperating EXPENSES.......cccvviiiiieiireeriiee e eieee e — — —
OhEr .. — Q) 47

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Education
Assistance Nonmajor
Authority Enterprise Totals

$ — $ — 6,254
(206) (43,898) (285,198)

_ (18) (1,192)

— 33,169 184,503

— (15,886) (78,351)

= (9,620) (38,889)

— (1,291) (1,294)

— 277 1,859

— 2,481 41,109

(206) (34,786) (171,199)

— 56,390 131,706

— (79,679) (158,088)

4,006 12,372 66,243

— 1,681 1,681

4,006 (9,236) 41,542
(155,669) 14,671 (163,357)

381,010 281,165 1,982,035

$ 225,341 $ 295,836 1,818,678
$ (8,444) $ 66,363 (780,459)
229 25,190 133,403

— = 404
97 — (157)
_ (5,557) (5,557)
(662,305) — (733,269)

400,106 — 495,509

10,515 2,384 42,314
(2,665) (6,117) (15,620)

— 127,438 127,438
= (124,327) (124,327)

— 6,019 6,019
= (1,1112) (1,111)
(279) (3,056) (3,289)

INTERNAL
SERVICE

FUNDS

(5,148)
1,140
(2,348)

(108)
(3,755)

(549)
(2,406)

181

(12,993)

93,457
(147,935)
18,130

(36,348)

(77,374)
206,953

$ 129579

$ (90,666)

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Cash Flows
PROPRIETARY FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ENTERPRISE
Higher Unemployment Housing
Education Compensation Authority
Change in assets—decreases (increases):
Accounts receivable, Net............ccovviiiiiii e $ (20,034) $ (350) $ 1,328
Receivable from participants, Net..........cccocieieeiiiiiieie e — — —
Patient accounts receivable, net... — — —
Assessments receivable, net..... . — (6,952) —
ACCTUEH INEEIEST....ccviiiiiieiie s — — 27
Loans receivable............cccooviiiiiiiiiiiii (898) — —
Due from Federal government and other grantors............cc.cceevcveennee. — 2,986 (2,409)
Due from other funds — 14 —
Inventories................. — — —
Interfund receivables.... . — — —
OLhEr @SSELS.. ..ot (13,906) — —
Change in liabilities—increases (decreases):
AccouNts payable...........occueiiiiiiiiiii 9,111 (230) —
Accrued salaries and related eXpenses............cccocvvveevriinieeieeneneenns — — 39
Accrued interest payable..............c.oceeeee . — — —
Retainages payable...... . — — —
Tax refunds payable..................... . — (375) —
Unemployment benefits payable...........c.ccoeiiiiiiiiii — a77) —
Intergovernmental payables.............cccociiiiiiiiiiii i — 904 —
Tuition benefits payable............ccccoiiiiiiiiii e — — —
POlICY CIAIMS. ... — — —
Due to other funds.. — (2,336) 3
Deferred revenues .... . (970) — —
DEPOSIES....oiiiiiiiieiiecee e . 2,490 — —
Liabilities payable from restricted assets ...........cccceevciiiiiiieiiieennen. — — 168
Compensated absences payable ..........cccoocviiiiiiiiciicc e 1,630 — 60
Other liabilities. ..o (3,985) — (796)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities.................... $ (637,931) $ (131,431) $ 51,522
Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets through:
Assumption of liabilities.............ccooviiiiiiii $ 86 $ — $ —
DONALIONS. ...ttt e e e 3,292 — —
Disposal of capital @SSets...........ccovevieriiiiiiieir s (271) — —
Assignment of Perkins LOAnS............cocoveiiiiiiiiiiiiiieccce e 653 — —
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments............c.ccccoceviieeens 3,963 — (425)
Accrual of arbitrage income...........ccccoeeviiiiieeeinnnns . — — —
Principal amount of bonds refunded... — — —
Long-term debt forgiven..................... 225 — —
AsSUMPLION Of debt..........coviiiiiii e 36 — —
Total noncash capital, investing, and financing activities........... $ 7,984 $ — $ (425)

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

FUNDS
Education INTERNAL
Assistance Nonmajor SERVICE
Authority Enterprise Totals FUNDS
$ (1,460) $ (6,906) $ (27,422) $ (17,349)
— 594 594 —
— (15,152) (15,152) =
— — (6,952) —
— 41 68 64
— — (898) —
— — 577 —
— 4,133 4,147 4,634
— 780 780 (389)
— 1,245 1,245 —
— (9,888) (23,794) 246
28,566 4,950 42,397 456
— 4,169 4,208 329
— (28) (28) (81)
— (576) (576) (112)
= = (375) =
— — 177 —
— — 904 —
— 29,274 29,274 —
= (6,712) (6,712) 54,326
— 8,155 5,822 250
= 210 (760) 24,449
_ — 2,490 —
— 27 195 —
23 1,151 2,864 384
566 (206) (4,421) =
$ (235,051) $ 102,487 $ (850,404) $ (11,874)
$ — $ — $ 86 $ —
= = 3,292 =
— — (271) —
= = 653 =
— 4,610 8,148 (9,141)
4,445 — 4,445 —
8,150 — 8,150 —
— — 225 718
$ 12,595 $ 4,610 $ 24,764 $ (8,423)
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Investment Trust

Pension Local Government Private-Purpose
Trust Investment Pool Trust Agency

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents...........c.cccccvenn. $ 2,800,794 $ 461,597 $ 26,397 $ 174,981
Receivables, net:

ACCOUNES....eeiiiiiiiiiiiieee e — — 30 7,950

ContributionS.........ccoovvveeeeeeeiiiieee e 118,707 — — —

Employer long-term.........c.ccccevverveenicnnenne 2,017 — — —

Accrued interest........ccceeviveeniieeniieeeenn 122,337 8,988 404 1,061

Unsettled investment sales..............cccee.. 48,874 — 428 —

TAXES ettt — — — 3,012

Total receivables.... 291,935 8,988 862 12,023

Due from other funds. 5,515 — — 55,964

Investments, at fair value:
United States government securities......... 1,711,502 — — —
United States government agencies and

government-insured securities................. 2,626,821 188,233 — —
Corporate bonds............ccoceeeiiiiiiiieinins 4,441,928 1,342,517 — —
Financial and other..............cccocoeiiiiiins 2,385,195 24,038 323,455 23,931
EQUItIES. ..o 10,261,899 — — —

Total investments.........cccceeveeeeeiieeennnen. 21,427,345 1,554,788 323,455 23,931
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds......... — — — 354,702
Invested securities lending collateral........... 3,700,507 1,029,576 2,683 29,717
Capital assets, Net ........cccccvvvevieeeviieeiiienns 3,933 — — —

Other @sSets.......cccvveiieeeriieeiie e 611 — 4,245 —
Total aSSetS....cceeveeieiiieeiieiieeieee 28,230,640 3,054,949 357,642 651,318
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable...........cccoeeriiiciiiieiiieee 5,002 — 748 27,276
Accounts payable—unsettled investment
PUIChASES.....ooiiiieeiieeeiee e 50,203 — 251 —
Due to other funds..........ccccevvviieiniieeniieens 26,956 — — —
Tax refunds payable............cccooeeiiiinnnenn. — — — 139
Intergovernmental payables........................ — — — 2,680
DEPOSItS.....eeiiiiiieiiiie e — — — 1,097
Amounts held in custody for others............. — — — 590,409
Deferred retirement benefits..........cccccc........ 649,385 — — —
Securities lending collateral.... 3,700,507 1,029,576 2,683 29,717
Other liabilities.........c.ccoovveiiiieeiieecee e 4,336 — — —
Total liabilities.......ccccoceneriiiiiinies 4,436,389 1,029,576 3,682 651,318
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for:
Pension benefits..........cccooieiiiiiiiieeien. 23,794,251 — — —
External investment pool participants........ — 2,025,373 — —
Other PUIPOSES.......cceviiieiiiieeiieee i — — 353,960 —
Total net assets...........cccovvicnnn 23,794,251 2,025,373 353,960 —

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Changesin

Fiduciary Net Assets
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Additions:
Licenses, fees, and permitS..........ccccovovieiiiiiiiiie s

Contributions:
EMPIOYET. ..t
EMPIOYEE. ...
Deposits from pool partiCipants...........ccocveeiiieiiiiie i
TUItION Plan dEPOSILS. ....eeviiiiiiiiiiie et

Total CONHDULIONS. ....ceeiiiiiiiieee e e

Investment income:
Interest income and net appreciation in investments.....................
Securities [ending INCOME...........ccuuiiiiiiiiiii e

Total INVEeStMENT INCOME........uuvieeeeeciiiiie e eaeee s

Less investment expense:
INVESIMENT EXPENSE....cciiiiiiiiiii e
Securites 1ending EXPENSE........cccuiuiiiieiiiiiiee e

Net iNVeStMENt INCOME........ccoiiiiiiiie e e

Transfers between pension trust funds...........ccoccceviiiiiiiiniiiee s
TrANSTEIS iMoo

Total additiONS.....uuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e

Deductions:
Regular retirement benefits...........ooiviiiiii i
Supplemental retirement benefits..
Deferred retirement benefits.......
Refunds of retirement contributions to members....
Group life insurance Claims..........cccoeiieeeiiie i
Accidental death benefits. ...
Withdrawals, pool participants....
Distributions to pool partiCipants............coccueieeeiiiiiere e
DEPIECIALION. ...ttt
Administrative expense............cccoccuveeennn.
Transfers between pension trust funds...
Other EXPENSES. .. iiiiieiee ettt e ettt e et e e e e st e e e e s e nnbeeeeaeeannes

Total dedUCtIONS......ccoiiiii e
Change in Net aSSeLS. ...
Net assets at beginning of year...
Net assets at end Of Year........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.

Investment Trust

Pension Local Government Private-Purpose
Trust Investment Pool Trust
= = $ 250
614,724 — —
473,688 — —
— 5,133,836 —
— — 151,706
1,088,412 5,133,836 151,706
1,992,106 22,009 29,432
57,141 10,095 —
2,049,247 32,104 29,432
23,199 — —
40,510 8,120 —
1,985,538 23,984 29,432

2,832 — —

2,400 — —
3,079,182 5,157,820 181,388
1,259,981 — —

2,400 — —

300,294 — —
78,423 — —
15,202 — —

1,072 — —

— 5,199,763 —

— 30,606 —

119 — —
15,444 79 5,344

2,832 — —

— — 2,642
1,675,767 5,230,448 7,986
1,403,415 (72,628) 173,402
22,390,836 2,098,001 180,558
23,794,251 2,025,373 $ 353,960
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Net Assets

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Connector
Public State 2000 Nonmajor
Service Ports Association, Lottery Component
Authority Authority Inc. Commission Units Totals
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............c..cccceeverven. $ 27916 $ 91,292 % 387 $ 18,266 $ 28,384 166,245
INnvestments........ccoccvvvveviniie e . 147,747 — 150 — 34,953 182,850
Invested securities lending collateral................ — 18,849 — — 181 19,030
Receivables, net
ACCOUNLES ...t 117,885 17,885 — 46,667 521 182,958
Contributions .........ccccevviiencr e — — — — 18,100 18,100
Accrued iNterest ...........occveeeeeeiiiiiieeee e 2,902 — — — 498 3,400
INVENEONIES. ... 105,623 3,681 72 2,006 — 111,382
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cc.cceeveeene 187,557 — 1,496 402 4,808 194,263
INVESIMENTS.....oeiiiiiiiiiiiieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 12,993 — 747 — — 13,740
Prepaid itemMS.......cccoovviiiiiiieiie e 3,202 4,156 45 — 25 7,428
Other current assets... . 3,636 1,308 — 94 — 5,038
Deferred charges........ccccvevvveeeeiiiieee e, — — — — 1,415 1,415
Total current assets...........ccevveviriiviineenn. 609,461 137,171 2,897 67,435 88,885 905,849
Long-term assets:
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNTS......ooiiiiiiiiiiii e — — — — 2,311 2,311
Contributions — — — — 29,710 29,710
INVESIMENES. ... 49,766 5,804 — — 464,491 520,061
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cc.ccceeeeene 40,060 — — — — 40,060
Investments...........ccceevenne . 247,060 — 17,945 — 266 265,271
Accounts receivable. — — 7 — — 7
Other.....cccovvvvveiieenn. — — 510 — — 510
Other long-term assetS......ccccvvvvvereeeeicvreeeesinns — — — 5,127 12 5,139
Deferred charges........ccccocveieeiiiiiiieeeieiieeeee 352,961 17,193 4,406 — — 374,560
Investment in joint venture.............cccceeevevvneen.. 9,096 — — — — 9,096
Non-depreciable capital assets...........cccccuveee.. 609,055 210,070 — — 8,971 828,096
Depreciable capital assets, net...........cccccveenne 2,315,360 214,712 178,531 12,236 568 2,721,407
Total long-term assets...........cccoovevvevernnnne 3,623,358 447,779 201,399 17,363 506,329 4,796,228
Total @SSetS....cccvvviiiiiiieeee 4,232,819 584,950 204,296 84,798 595,214 5,702,077

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Statement of Net Assets
DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS (Continued)

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)
Connector
Public State 2000 Nonmajor
Service Ports Association, Lottery Component
Authority Authority Inc. Commission Units Totals
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable..........cccevverieiiiieniesieinn $ 104600 $ 6,372 $ 48 % 3957 % 1,036 $ 116,013
Accrued salaries and related expenses.......... 4,877 3,435 — 943 57 9,312
Accrued interest payable 65,862 3,124 — — — 68,986
Retainages payable........ . — 449 — — — 449
Prizes payable....................... . — — — 47,497 — 47,497
Intergovernmental payables............cc.ccceoeeeen. — 32 — — — 32
Policy Claims. ..o 2,228 — — — 35,000 37,228
Due to primary government...........cccocveeveueeenne — — — 18,083 82,665 100,748
Deferred revenues and deferred credits......... — — 90 767 22,028 22,885
Deposits — — 9 — — 9
Securities lending collateral... — 18,849 — — 181 19,030
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Accounts payable...........ccccceeiiiiiiiiinie. — — 18 — — 18
Accrued interest payable...........c.cccovieennen. — — 1,766 — — 1,766
Notes payable................... — 4,174 — 1,233 — 5,407
Revenue bonds payable.... 71,270 2,905 — — — 74,175
Capital leases payable....... 2,761 38 — — — 2,799
Commercial paper NOtes..........ccccevvveerieeenne. 345,050 — — — — 345,050
Compensated absences payable................... — 2,032 — 117 58 2,207
Other current liabilities...........cccoccoocviiiiienne. 30,250 2,932 45 62 362 33,651
Total current liabilities............ccccooveiiennn 626,898 44,342 1,976 72,659 141,387 887,262
Long-term liabilities:
Retainages payable..........ccccccoiiiiiiiiiniiienen. 11,105 — — — — 11,105
Policy claims........ccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiece e — — — — 128,452 128,452
Deferred revenues and deferred credits... 276,296 — — — — 276,296
Amounts held in custody for others.... — — — — 2,157 2,157
Notes payable.........ccccovviiiereinniinnns — 3,320 — 2,217 300 5,837
Revenue bonds payable............ccccooienieennne. 2,141,790 140,515 253,041 — — 2,535,346
Capital leases payable...........ccccoeiiiiiiiinnnen. 18,754 94 — — — 18,848
Compensated absences payable................... 13,370 — — 733 35 14,138
Other long-term liabilities.............ccceeeeeninnnen. 22,126 14,048 — — 10,290 46,464
Total long-term liabilities..............cccocevrnenne. 2,483,441 157,977 253,041 2,950 141,234 3,038,643
Total liabilities........cocveveeriiiiiiiccce 3,110,339 202,319 255,017 75,609 282,621 3,925,905
NET ASSETS (DEFICITS)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt.. 548,452 272,882 (23,126) 8,786 9,539 816,533
Restricted:
Expendable:
EdUCALION. .....oiiiiiiieiiieeeee e — — — — 138,487 138,487
Capital Projects........ccceevveeeiiieeeniieeiiiee e 202,111 — 800 — — 202,911
Debt ServiCe.......coovuieiiieiiiiiiec e 109,208 5,804 — — — 115,012
OtNer..cciiiiie e 52,550 — — 403 2,215 55,168
Nonexpendable, education... — — — — 267,410 267,410
unrestricted.........oooveveeiiiiiie e 210,159 103,945 (28,395) — (105,058) 180,651
Total net assets (defiCit).......cccoeervereenene $ 1,122,480 $ 382631 $ (50,721) $ 9,189 $ 312,593 $ 1,776,172




State of South Carolina

Statement of Activities

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Public Service AUthOrity.........cccccociveeieeeeiiiiiiiiiee e, $ 999,224 $ 1,049,044 $ 8,542 $ —
State Ports AUthOFtY..........oooiiiiiieiii e 106,419 116,817 977 3,216
Connector 2000 Association, INC.............cceeeeeeeeeennnnn. 22,346 3,336 1,055 —
Lottery COMMISSION.......cciiiiiiiieiiee e 950,008 953,163 225 —
Nonmajor cComponent UNitS..........cccvvveereeeeeesivvnneeennn. 104,397 34,022 116,545 —
1 ) €= LR $ 2,182,394 $ 2,156,382 $ 127,344 $ 3,216

The Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Net Net Assets (Deficit)
(Expense) Beginning of Year Net Assets (Deficit)
Revenue (Restated) End of Year
$ 58,362 % 1,064,118 $ 1,122,480
14,591 368,040 382,631
(17,955) (32,766) (50,721)
3,380 5,809 9,189
46,170 266,423 312,593
$ 104,548 $ 1,671,624  $ 1,776,172
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF

SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

a. Scope of Reporting Entity

The South Carolina Genera Assembl gan
elected legidative body) and severa elected
executives govern the Staté of South Carolina. The
acc,om_panylng] financial statements = present the
activities of the State of South Carolina's primary
government and its component units.

Component units are legaly _ separate
organizations for which the Staté i$ financial
accountable. Blended component units, athou
Iegal{lj%{ separate from the State, are part of the Stat€' s
operations in substance. Accordingly, the State
presents them as funds in _its fund financia
statements and as activities in its government-wide
financial statements. In contrast, the State excludes
its discretely presented component units from the
fund financia statements included within its basic
financial statements and it reports the discretely
presented component _ units separately in ifs
government-wide financial statements.

_ As explained more_fully below, the State’s
primary government and its component units include
various ~ State funds, encies, departments,
ingtitutions, authorities, and other organizations.

Primary Government

The State’s primary government includes all
constitutional  offices,”. ‘departments, agencies
commissions, and authorities unless otherwise noted
below. Most of these have executives or boards
appointed by the Governor, the General Assembly,
or a combination thereof. These entities are
financially accountable to, and fiscally dependent
on, the State.

Although they operate somewhat autonomously,
the entities listed below are included in the State’s
primary government because they lack full corporate
powers.

Fiscal year ended June 30, 2004:
Staté Housing Finance and Devel opment
Autharity ] ]
South Carolina Education Assistance
Authority ]
Jobs-Ecorniomic Devel opment Authority
Patriots Point Devel opment Authority

Fiscal year ended December 31, 2003:
ThePublic Railways Division of the
Department of Commerce

The State's five retirement systems are part of
the State's PI’I mary government. ~The State lég?et
and Control Board, which consists of five elected

officials, serves as trustee of the systems. The State
Treasurer is custodian of the funds.

The State reports ten  State-supported
universities and sixieen area technical colleges
within its Higher Education Fund, part of the
primary government. Although the universities and
collegés operate somewhat autonomously, they lack
full corporate powers. In addition, the Governor and
the General Assembly appoint most of their boards
and budget a significant portion of their funds.

The accompanying financial statements exclude
the related foundations listed in Note 20 because the
State does not significantly influence operations of
the related foundations™ nor are the reated
fogtrgdanons accountable to the State for fiscal
matters.

Blended Component Units

Unless otherwise indicated below, the blended
component units have fiscal years ended June 30,
and the accomPanyl ng. financia statements include
component unit financial information for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2004.

Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management Authority

The Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management
Authority, a blended component unit accounted for
as a governmental fund, commenced operations in
August 2000._Its creation was in accordance with an
act” of the General Assembly that resulted from
South Carolina's participation in a settlement (the
Master Settlement Agreement or MSA) that arose
out of litigation that a group of state g_(IJ_vernments
brought against the tobacco industry. "The legally
separate Autharity’s primary purposes are (a) to
receive all receipts due to South Carolina under the
MSA after June30, 2001, and (b)to issue the
Authority’s revenue bonds payable solely from, and
secured solely by, those receipts. The Authorlt%’_s
gov,ernmg board 1s composed of the Governor or his

esignee, the State Treasurer, the Comptroller
General, the Chairman of the Senate Finance
Committee, and the Chairman of the House Walyls
and Means Committee. The State receives the
funding from the bond issuances, except in the event
that the Authority issues bonds expressly to refund
its outstanding bonds.

State Housing Corporation

The State Housing Corporation, a blended
component unit accounted for as an enterprise fund
was organized to lease, operate, manage, an
contract for the construction of office facilities for
the South Carolina_State Housing Finance and
Development Authority and for affordable hous n?
facilities for members’of the beneficiary classes o
the_ Authority. The Corporation was dissolved
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, and the
assets were used to partially repay a loan from the
Authority. The Authority” forgave the remaining
|oan balance.
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Governor’s School for the Arts Foundation, Inc.

The State's interna service funds include the
Governor’s School for the Arts Foundation, Inc,, a
blended component unit. The Foundation exists
solely to support the South Carolina Governor’'s
School for the Arts and Humanities.

Blended Component Units Associated with the Higher
Education Fund

The State’'s nonmajor enterprise funds include
the following blended component units, al of which
are associateéd with the Higher Education Fund, a
major enterprise fund:

The Citadd Trust, Inc., was formed for the
purpose of investing funds in order to provide
scholarship and other financial assistance or support
tothe Citadel. )

The University of South Carolina Trust (the
Trust) operates exclusively for the benefit of the
University’s School of Medicine to augment and aid
education, research, and service in theTield of hedlth
sciences. Thefinancial information presented in the
accompanying financia statements is for the Trust's
fiscal year' ended December 31, 2003. ]

The Medical University Hospital Authority (the
Auth_orltybwas created to man?e and operate the
Medica nlverstx of South Carolina's hospitals

e

and clinics. = T legislation eﬁablishiﬁlg the
Au_thontY rqul res that the members of the Medical
University’'s oard of Trustees also congtitute the

Authority’s Board of Trustees.

University Medical Associates (UMA)  was
established to _Promote and support educational,
medical, scientitfic, and research purposes of the
Medica University of South Carolina (MUSC).
UMA promotes the recruitment and. retention of
superior faculty at MUSC., UMA is a blended
component unit because it amost exclusivel
benefits MUSC even though UMA does not provide
al of itsservices directly to MUSC, ]

The Medical Univérsity Facilities Corporation
was established to obtain financing for the Medical
University of South Carolina to purchase land, an
office buildi nﬁ, and a parking garage.

The CHS Development ~Company was
established during fiscal %/ear 2003-2004 to"provide
financing servicés for the Medical University of
South Carolina by developing and leasing property.

The Phar maceutical Education and
Develgpment  Foundation (PEDF% promotes
educational, research, clinical, and other facilities
and Programs of the Medical University of South
Carolind's College of Pharmacy. DF is a
nongovernmental component unit.

Obtaining More Information about Blended Component
Units

One may obtain complete financia statements
for the above blended component units from the
following administrative offices:

South Carolina Tobacco Settlement
Management Revenue Authority

122 Wade Hampton Office Building

Capitol Complex ]

Columbia, South Carolina 29201

State Housing Corporation

c/o South Carolina State Housing
Finance and Devel opment Authority

300-C Qutlet Pointe Boulevard

Columbia, South Carolina 29210

Governor’s Schoal for the Arts
Foundation, Inc.

15 University Street

Greenville, South Carolina 29601

The Citaddl Trust

c/o The Citadel

171 Moultrie Street ]
Charleston, South Carolina 29409

University of South Carolina School of
Medicine Educational Trust

Post Office Box 413

Columbia, South Carolina 29202

Medica University Hospital Authority
Fisca Services Oftices

Post Office Box 250603

Charleston, South Carolina 29425

University Medical Associates
Suite 355

1180 Sam Rittenberg Boulevard
Charleston, South Carolina 29407

Medica University Facilities
Corporation ) )

c/o Medica University of South Carolina

Controller’s Office

Suite 805

19 Hagood Avenue

Post Otfice Box 250817

Charleston, South Carolina 29425

CHS Devel opment Company ]
c/o Medica University of South Carolina
Controller’s Office

Suite 805

19 Hagood Avenue

Post Otfice Box 250817

Charleston, South Carolina 29425

Pharmaceutical Education and
Development Foundation

¢/o Health Sciences Foundation

18 Bee Street

Post Office Box 250450

Charleston, South Carolina 29425

Discretely Presented Component Units

Unless otherwise indicated below, the discretely
presented component units have fiscal years ended
June 30, and the accompanying financia statements
include component unit financial information for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2004.

Public Service Authority

The State General Assembly created the South
Caralina Public Service Authorg%/ (Santee Cooper),
a public utility company, in 1934. The Authority”s
primary purpose is to “provide electric power and
wholesale water to the people of South Carolina,
The Governor appoints the Authority’s Board of
Directors. The Governor has the ability to remove
the appointed members at will. y law, the
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Authority must annualy transfer to the State's
Genera "Fund any net éarnings not_necessary for
prudent =~ businesS operations. The financial
information, presented in the accompanying financial
statements is for the Authority’s fiscadl year ended
December 31, 2003.

State Ports Authority

The State General Assembly created the South
Caralina State Ports Authority Tn 1942 to develop
and improve the State’s harbors and seaports. The
State Ports Authority owns and operates seven ocean
terminals that handle import and export cargo. The
Governor appoints the members of the Authority’s
governing board, The Governor has the ability” to
remove the appointed members at will. The State's
Prlmar overnment has provided financial support
0.the Authority in the past, and State law grants the
primary government access to the Aduthority’s
surplus net revenues.

Connector 2000 Association, Inc.

Connector 2000 Association, Inc., was created in
1996 to assist the Department of Transportation in
financing, acquiring, constructing, and operating
turnpikes and other rans%ortatl on projects, primarily
the project known as the Southern Connector in
Greenville . Caunty. The Department of
Transportation initially set the toll rates for the
Southern Connector and has the right, but not the
obligation, to revise the rates as 10ng as they are
within 90.0% to 120.0% of the optimum toll rates as
estimated by an independent traffic consultant
retained by the Association. The rates also must be
in compliance with revenue covenants of the
Association’s financing agreements. The financial
information presented in the accom[f),anyl ng financial
statements is for the Association’s fiscal year ended
December 31, 2003.

Lottery Commission

The South Carolina_ Lottery = Commission
commenced operations in July 2001 in accordance
with an_act of the General Assembly. The
Commission, established to serve thé State's
citizens, is governed by a nine-member board with
three members appointed by the Governor, three
%%Romted by the President” Pro Tempore of the

ate, and three aop_m nted by the er of the
House of Representatives. State law requires that
the Commission transfer its net proceeds to the State
to support improvements and enhancements for
educational purposes and programs.

Other Discretely Presented Component Units

The State considers the four discretely presented
component units described above as”its maor
compaonent units. The_ State's government-wide
financia statements also include the following non-
major discretely presented component units: _

The Clemson Foundation (the Foundation) is a
non-profit, tax-exempt public charity that”™ was
established to raise and manage private gifts for the
advancement and_ benefit of” Clemson "University.
The Foundation is governed by an independent,
forty-three member volunteer board of directors,

with additional honorary and ex-officio directors as
approved. . .
The University of South Carolina Eduational
Foundation (the Foundation) is an eleemosynary
corporation operating for the henefit and support, of
the University of South Carolina. The Foundation
establishes and implements long-range fund raisin
programs to assist in _the eXpansion an
improvement_of the educationa functions of the
University. The Foundation is governed by a self-
erpetuating board of directors consisting of at |east
wenty-four” members, including four™ ex-officio
directors. ] i ]

_ The South Carolina,  Medical Malpractice
Liability Joint Underwriting Association (the
Associdation) was established "to provide medical
malpractice insurance on a self-supporting basis.
The Association is governed by a board of thirteen
directors, al of whom are’ appointed by the
Governor, The Governor has the ability to rémove
the appointed members at will. The financia
information presented in the accom?anyl ng financial
statements is for the Association’s fiscal year ended
December 31, 2003.

The South Carolina First Seps to  School
Readiness Board of Trustees was established in 1999
as a hon-profit, tax-exemPt corporation under
Section 5013&:)(3) of the Internal. Revenue Code.
The corporation was created eC|f|_ca|I|¥_ to carry out
the objectives of The South Carolina First Steps to
School Readiness Act and to lessen the burdens on

overnment by overseeing the South Carolina First

s to_School ReadineSs initiative for impraoving
early childhood development. The corporation’s
governing board is composed of two classes of
members, voting and nonvoting. The Board' s votin
members include the Governor, State Superintenden
of Education, ten Governor appointees, four
members apP0| nted by the President Pro Tempore of
the Senate, Tour members agppointed by the Speaker
of the House of Representatives, the Chairman of the
Senate Education Committee, and the Chairman of
the House Education and Public Works Committee.

The Children’s Trust Fund of South Carolina,
Inc. (the Fund), is a non-profit, tax-exempt
organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Reévenue Code. The Fund’s purpose is to stimulate
innovative prevention and treatment programming to
meet critical needs of South Carolina s children by
awarding grants to private non-profit organizations.
The Governor appoints the Board of Trustees' nine
members. The Governor has the ability to remove
the appointed members at will. The financia
information presented in the accompanying financial
statements _is for the Fund's fiscal” year ended
December 31, 2003. ]

The Savannah Lakes Regional Loan Fund (the
Fund) was established in 1990. It maintained a
revolving loan fund to promote economic
development in the State’ s Savannah L akes Region.
The Fund’'s Board of Directors consisted of three
members from each of two State agencies, the
Department of Commerce and the Jobs—Economic
Development Authority | afJEDA)_. ~ The State's
[IJ_rlmary government initialy capitalized the fund.

he_pfimary government regularlal provided gratis
administrative services to thé fund. The Fund was
dissolved during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004,
and the assets of the Fund were transferred to the
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Savannah Valley Development of the South Carolina
Department of Commerce.

Obtaining More Information about Discretely Presented
Component Units

One may obtain complete financia statements
for the discretely presented component units from
the following administrative offices:

South Carolina Public Service Authority
(Santee Cooper) .

One Riverwood Drive ]

Moncks Corner, South Carolina 29461

South Carolina State Ports Authority
Post Office Box 22287
Charleston, South Carolina 29413

Connector 2000 Association, Inc.
Post Office Box 408
Piedmont, South Carolina 29673

The South Carolina L ottery Commission
Post Office Box 11949
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Clemson University Foundation
110 Dani€l Drive )
Clemson, South Carolina 29634

University of South Carolina Educational
Foundation

208 Oshorne Buildin ]

University of South Carolina

Columbia, South Carolina 29208

The South Carolina Medical Malpractice
Liability Joint Underwriting
Association

c/o Marsh USA

Post Office Box 128

Greenville, South Carolina 29161

The Children’s Trust Fund
1205 Pendleton Street, Suite 506
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Savannah Lakes Regional Loan Fund

c/o Jobs-Economic Development
Autharity

Post Office Box 8327

Columbia, South Carolina 29202

Fund financia statements for The First Steps to
School Readiness Board of Trustees are included in
the Supplementary Information section of the State's
Comprehensive Annual Financial. Report.  This
entity does not issue separate financial statements.

Related Organizations

_ A related organization is one for which the
Prlmar_y government is accountable but not
inancially” accountable. The South Carolina
Reinsurarice Facility, the Associated Auto Insurers
Plan, regional housing authorities, and the Rural
Crossroads Ingtitute ~ are related organizations
because the State is not financialy accountable for
them despite the fact that the Governor appoints a
voting mgjority of their governing boards.  County
boards of meéntal retardation and redevelopmerit

autharities are related grganizations if the Governor
appoints a voting majority of the members.

Jointly Governed Organizations

The Governor, in conjunction with officials of
certain local governments, appoints the board
members of two military facility redevelopment
authorities. The State ddes not have an_ongoing
financial interest in these authorities. The Governor
%opm nts one out of seven board members of the

harleston Naval Complex  Redevelopment
Authority and three out_of nine board members of
the Myrtle Beach Air Force Base Redevelopment
Authority. )
.. During the 2001-2002 fisca year, the State
joined the Atlantic Low-Level Radioactive Waste
Compact, a voluntary association of states that, by
federa law, |sI%gaII i separate from each of the party
states.. South Carolina_does not have an ongoing
financial interest in the Compact.

b. Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Financial Statements

_The statement of net assets and the statement of
activities report information about al activities_of
the primary government and its component units,
except for” fiduciary activities. These statements
distinguish between the State's governmental and
business-type activities. Taxes, Tederal revenues,
and other nonexchan(f:]e transactions primarily
finance the governmental activities whereas fees
charged to externa parties finance, in whole or in
part, the business-type activities. All of the State's
governmental and internal service funds are reported
in the government-wide financial statements as
governmental activities and all of its enterprise funds
are reported as busmeﬂs-t%/pe activities. (See the
Fund Financial Satements subsection bdow for
more information about fund types.)

Statement of Activities and Eliminations

The doatement of activities presents a
comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for the different business-type activities of
the State and for each function "of the State's

overnmental activities. Direct expenses are those
at are specifically associated with a program or
function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a
particular function. The State does not eliminate
direct expenses and does not allocate indirect
expenses to functions in the statement of activities.
In the statement of activities, reimbursements under
indirect cost plans for federal reimbursement
Purposes are_reported as program revenues of the
unction that includes the reimbursed expenses.

Eliminations have been made to minimize the
double-counting of internal activities. For example
the State eliminates payments the Department of
Health and Human “Services makes to  the
Department of Menta Heath for prowdmg
Medicaid services because it reports hot
departments in its health and environment function.
An exception to this genera rule is that_interfund
services provided or Used between functions have
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not been eliminated in the statement of activities
because to do so would distort the net cost data for
functional activities as reported in the total column
of that statement. The State treats these internal
ayments as program revenues and treats interfund
reimbursements in the statement of activities in the
same manner_as described below for fund financial
statements.  For exam&lre,_when the Department of
Health and Human vices purchases computer
services from one of the State's higher education
ingtitutions, the heath and = environment
%_overnmental function reports an expense, and the
igher education businesstype activity reports
program revenue (chargesfor Services). .
rogram revenues include: (a) fees, fines, and
ch_ar_?es paid by the recipients of goods, services, or
privileges offered by the programs,; (b) grants and
contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capita requirements of a particular
program; and (c) investment earnings that are Ieg?l ly
restricted for a specific program. The State
classifies as general revenues dl revenues that are
not program revenues, including all taxes.

Major Component Units

The State’'s. management desi(t:;nates the Public
Service Authority, the State Poris Authority, the
Connector 2000 ‘Assgciation, Inc., and the Lottery
Commission as major  component units.  The
nonmajor component’ units include aggregate totals
of _all remaining  discretely presented component
units. In determining which discretely presented
component units to designate as major, the State
considered each component unit's significance
relative to the other discretely presented component
units and the nature and significance of its
relationship to the£;| mary Rovern,ment.

The Public vice” Authority is a regulated
electric utility that uses accounting I:\,prlnu les
established by the Federal, Energy” Regulator
Commission “and reports in acCordance wit
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types
of Regulation.

Fund Financial Statements

. The fund financia statements provide
information about the State's funds, including its
fiduciary funds and blended component units. “The
State presents separate statements for each fund
category—governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.
The emphasis of fund financial Statements is on
major governmental and enterprise funds, with each
displayed in a separate column.. The State
aggregates and reports as nonmajor funds all
remalnlng[governmental and enterprisefunds.
The State dliminates material intrafund activity.
It also treats interfund reimbursements (repayments
from the funds responsible for particular
expenditures or expenses to the funds that initially
paid for t_h_em)f as reductions of expenditure/expense
in the initial Tund. For example, during the fiscal
ear ended June 30, 2004, the Department of Motor
ehicles (reported within the general government
function) used office supplies and postage provided
by the Department of Public _Safet¥ (reported within
the administration of justice Tunction). The
Department of Public ety initialy "recorded

expenditures for the office supplies and postage in
the Generd Fund. The Department of Motor
Vehicles |ater reimbursed the Department of Public
Safety with special revenue monies. That is, the
Department of Motor Vehicles recorded specia
revenue fund expenditures while the Department of
Public Safety reduced its General Fund expenditures
by the same‘amount.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds focus primarily on the
sources, uses, and baances of current” financial
resources. The governmental fund category includes
the General Fund, special revenue funds, the Capital
Projects Fund, and permanent funds. The State
reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the Stat€'s genera
operating fund. It accounts for resources that fund
the services South Carolind's, State government
traditionally has provided to its citizens, except those
required to’be accounted for in another fund.

The Departmental General Operating Fund
accounts for resources, other than Genera Fund
resources, that State agencies may use for operatin
purposes.  These resources include significan
amounts of federa grant receipts.

The Local Governmental Infrastructure Fund
accounts for grants, loans, and other financia
assistance to local governments for infrastructure
purposes. Certain motor fuel taxes, federal funds,
and transfers from other funds are the fund’ s primary
resources. This fund includes operations_of the
South Carolina Transportation Infrastructure Bank,

The Department of Transportation Special
Revenue Fund accounts for the various gasoline
taxes, fees, fines, and federal grant resourcesthat the
Department of Transportation Uses in its general
operations. Those qperations include highway
maintenance and repair as well as most of the
Department’ s administrative activities.

The State Tobacco Settlement Fund accounts for
revenues received from the General Fund and from
the Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management
Authority, a blended component unit and nonmajor
governmental fund designated to receive and
manage South Carolina s share of the multi-state
legal Settlement with the tobacco industry. Various
healthcare and local government progranis use these
funds and the related Tnterest. ]

The State aggregates other _ nonmajor
?ovemmental funds in a'single column in its fund
Inancial statements.

Enterprise Funds

Enterprise  funds (which are reported as
business-type activities in the government-wide
financial ‘statements) report activities that char%e
fees to external users for goods or services. The
State reports the following major enterprise funds:

The Higher Education Fund accounts for the
general, operations of ten four-year higher education
ingtitutions and sixteen area technical colleges, al of
which are part of the State' s primary government.

The "Unemployment = Compensation Fund
accounts = for = the State's  unemployment
compensation  benefits. Revenues consist of
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assessments on employers to pay benefits to
qualified unemployed persons. - ]

. The Housing Authority Fund facilitates medium-
income and low-income housing opportunities by
providing_ reasonable financing to the State’s
citizens. “To provide such financing, the Fund issues
bonds and notes and administers federal grants and
contracts. Mortgage interest is a primary resource
fortheFund. ] ) )

The Education Assistance Authority Fund issues
bonds to make loans to individuals to enable
students to attend. higher education ingtitutions.
Resources include intefest charges, subsidies from
the United States Department of Education, loan
repa¥ments, and investment earnings. _

he State aggregates other nonmajor enterprise
funds in a single column in its fund financia
statements.

Other Fund Types

The State reports the following fund types in
addition to aF]over_nmental and enterprise funds:

Internal” service funds account for various goods
and services provided to other State departments or

encies (primarily to governmental funds), or to
other governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis.
Services provided by these fundsinclude several risk
management_activities for which the State is the
rimary participant, mcludlnP underwriting related
o the'following risks; public buildings and their
contents, torts, medical. malpractice, automobile use
b?/_p_ubllc employees in the performance of their
official duties, employee health and disability, and
workers compensation benefits.  Other sérvices
include those rdating to telecommunications,
computer operations, ~ office rental, . janitorial,
building maintenance, lease and repair. of fleet
vehicles, procurement, employee training, and
management of public employee’retirement systems.
The internal service funds also sell goods produced
with prison inmate labor. In addition, the interna
service funds purchase selected supplies and
equipment in bulk and sell these items to other State
funds (primarily governmenta funds) and to local
overnmental Units. The Stat€'s internal service
unds are considered to be governmental activities
because they primarily serve governmental funds..

Pension trust funds acCount for the pension
benefits of the South Carolina Retirement System
the Police Officers Retirement System, the eneral
Assembly Retirement System, "the Judges . and
Solicitors  Retirement System, and the “National
Guard Pension System.

The State's investment trust fund accounts for a
local government investment pool that the State
Treasurer operates. ) .

Private-purpose trust funds include a tuition
savings plan benefiting college students. Another
private-purpose trust fund setS aside assets for site
stabilization and closure of a nuclear waste site
operated by a private company within the State's
borders in the event thar the company ceases
operations or loses its license to operale, The
private-purpose  trust funds also  include
miscellaneous other trust agreements holding assets
that benefit non-State parties.

Agency funds account for assets that the State
holds™as an agent.  These assets include deposits of
insurance companies in lieu of surety bonds;

employee and employer payroll deductions and
contributions for the short period of time between
the issuance of payroll checks and payment to the
recipients, and various other assefs held for
prisoners, patients of State institutions, and other
external parties.

Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses in
Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Enterprise and interna service funds distinguish
operating revenues and expenses from nonoperati ng
revenues and expenses. = Operating revenues an
expenses generaly are limited to “items resulting
from the “provison of services, and goods  in
connection ~ with _the fund’'s principa ~ ongoing
operations. The State generally classifies revenues
and expenses as operating only if the related cash
flows appear in the operating section on the
statement of cash flows. Accordingly, grants and
grant-like transactions are reportable”as operating
revenues only if they are essentialy the same as
contracts for” serviceS (i.e.,, exchange transactions)
and they finance programs that the proprietary. fund
would not otherwise undertake (i.e., the activity of
the grant is inherently part of the operations of the
grantor). Conversely, the ate  classifies
nonexc an(]:Je transactions as nonoperating. This
includes all grant revenues except those reportable
as operating revenue as described above and those
restricted by the grantor for use exclusively for
capital purposes. "The State reports as opefatin
most expenses it pays from operating revenues bu
usually reports interest exf?ense as nonoloeratl rg _

In accordance with the general policy stafed in
the preceding paragraph, the Higher "Education
Fund's principal operating revenues include tuition;
student fees; student loans; scholarships and grants
(including Pell grants) where the providef has
Identifi the “student recipients; sales of
miscellaneous goods and services, and certain
research grants that, in substance, are contracts for
services rather than nonexchange  revenues.
However, the Higher Education Fund generally does
not report as revénue third-party |oan amounts that it
receives and disburses. (In a third-party loan, a
student or a student’s parents secure(s) a student
loan from a governmental fund or from another
lender such as the federal government; the Higher
Education Fund then receivés funds from the lender
and disburses the funds to the student or applies
amounts to the student’ s account.) _

_ For the Unemployment Compensation Fund,
principal operating revenues include amounts
received from covered employers and from federal
agencies. The amounts réceived from federa
agencies are classified as o&eran ng revenues because
they are provided to the State primarily to provide
unémployment benefits, athough amounts not
needed for _that pug)ose mg%{ be used for other
purposes. This fund's operating expenses consist
primarily of unemployment compensation benefits
paid. Interest income is classified as nonoperating
revenue.

For the Housing Authority Fund and the
Education  Assistancé Authority Fund, principal
operaiing items include revenues and _expenses
associated with program loans that provide direct
benefits to individuals.
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The principal ongoing operation of The Citadel
Trust, Inc., a nonmajor enterprise fund, is investing.
Accordingly, the State reports its investment-rel ated
transactions as operating rather than nonoperating.

Component Unit Financial Statements

The State presents a statement of net assets and a
statement of activities for each of its major discretely
presented component units and for the aggregate of
its nonmajor discretely presented component units.

Use of Private-Sector Accounting and Financial
Reporting Principles

._The government-wide and proprietary fund
financial Statements reflect the State’'s compliance
with private-sector . standards of accounting and
financial reporting issued prior to
November 30, 1989, to the extent that those
standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance
of the Governmental Accounting StandardS Board.
Goverments also may opt to follow private-sector
uidance issued after” November 30, 1989, for their
usiness-type activities (enterprise funds) and for
their discretely presented component units that
follow enterprise fund accounting, subject to the
same limitation. _Only the Public Service Authority
and the State Ports Authority, major discretely
present_ ted component units, have ‘selected this
option.

c. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

A particular measurement focus determines what
resources are. measured. The State reports its
?overr]ment-mde, proprietary, and fiduciary fund
Inancial statements using the economic reSources
measurement focus. Bu3Sness enterprises use this
same measurement focus. The State rePorts its
governmental funds using the current financial
resour ces measurement focus. _

The basis of accounti ng determines when the
State recognizes revenues and expenditures/expenses
as well asthe related assets and liabilities, regardless
of measurement focus. Generally accepted
accounting principles for governments require the
use of the accrual and the modified accrual bases of
accounting as described below.

Accrual Basis

The State uses the accrual basis of accounting in
reporting its government-wide financial statements
aswell asits proprietary and fiduciary fund financi
statements and its mgor component unit financia
statements. Under the accrual basis, the State
generally records revenues when eaned and
reasonably measurable and records expenses when a
ligbility is incurred, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. ) ] ]

_Nonexchange transactions, in which the State
ives (or receives) value without directly receiving
or giving) equal value in exchange, include taxes,
grants, donations, fines, and pendties. On the
accrual basis, the State recognizes income, sales, and

similar taxes in the period when the underlying
income or sades transactions occur. The State
recognizes grants, donations, and similar items as
revenue as sgon as it meets dl eligibility
requirements. Fines and penalties are recognized in
the period when an enforceable legal claim to the
related assets has arisen. Pledges are recognized as
receivables and revenues, net of estimated
uncollectible amounts, if all eigibility requirements
are met, the promise is verifiable, and the resources
are measurable and probable of collection.
Note 17b provides additional details _regarding
pledges that were not measurable at June 30, Z004.

Modified Accrual Basis

The State uses the modified accrua basis of
accounting to report its governmental funds. Under
the modified accrua ~basis, revenues, net of
estimated uncollectible amounts, are recognized in
the fiscal year when they become susceéptible to
accrual—that is, as soon as they become both
measurable and available to finance expenditures of
the fiscal year. Deferred revenue is recorded for
recewal()jles that are measurable but not available at

ear-end.

y Under the modified accrual basis, the State's
governmental funds consider receivables collected
within one year after year-end to be available and
recognize them as revenues of the current year if
measSurable. Interest on investments is recorded as
earned because it is deemed available when earned.
Taxes, grants, donations, revenue resulting from the
provision of material services and commodities,
interest on_ investments, = fines, and pendlties
associated with the current fiscal year are considered
susceptible to accrua and so have been recognized
as revenues of the current fiscal year. All” other
revenue items in governmental funds are considered
to be available only when the State receives the
related cash. - ) i

Under the modified accrual basis, expenditures
generally are recorded when aliability isincurred, as
under accrua accounting. An exception, however, is
that principa and interest on genera long-term debt,
clams and judgments, and Compensated absences,
are recognized as expenditures only to the extent
they have matured. Proceeds of general long-term
debt and acquisitions, under capita leases are
reported as other financing sources. General capital
asset acquisitions are feported as expenditures
(rather than as assets) in governmental funds.

Recognition of Specific Grant and Shared
Revenue Transactions

The State’ s governmental funds do not report the
receipt of food commodities as revenue and do not
report ~the distribution of commodities as
expenditures because there is no flow of financial
resources in conjunction with these transactions.
However, the State does record these receipts and
distributions as revenues and expenses on the
accrual basis of accounting.

The State recognizeS the face value of food
stamp _ benefits distributed as revenue and
expenditures/expenses under both the accrual and
modified accrua bases of accounting. ]

The State shares certain of itS revenues with
municipalities, counties, and districts within its
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borders, recognizing expenditure or expense when
the recipient” government has met all digibility
requirements.

d. Cash and Cash Equivalents

. The amounts shown in the accompanying
financial statements as cash and cash equivalents
represent petty cash, cash on deposit in banks,
restricted cash’and cash equivalents on deposit with
external parties, and cash invested in various
instruments as a part of the State’ s cash management
pool, an internal investment pool. Because the cash
management pool operates as a demand deposit
account, amounts invested in the pool are classified
as cash and cash equivalents. The State Treasurer
administers the cash management pool. The pool
includes some long-term™ investments such as
obll%?nons of the United States and certain agencies
of the United States, obligations of domestic
corporations,  certificates “of  deposit, and
collateralized repurchase agreements.

~ Most entities in the primary government and the
dlsc_retelg presented governmental component units
participate in the cash management pool. Significant
exceptions, however, are:” retirement plans, the
Loca Government [nvestment Pool (an external
investment pool), the Tobacco Settlement Revenue
Management Authority (a blended component unit
and a nonmajor governmental fun(Q, the Housing
Authority g{a ma1|9|r enterprise fun I)__ and certain
activities of the Higher Education Fund (a major
enterprise fund). ~Of the discretely presented
component units, the State Ports Authority, the
Lottery Commission, and the First, Steps to School
Readiness Board of Trustees partici ﬂate in the pool.
For activities excluded from the pool, cash
equivalents include investments in short-term
highly liquid securities having an initial maturity of
three'months or less.

e. Cash Management Pool-Allocation of Interest

The State's cash management pool consists of a
general deposit account and several specia deposit
accounts. The State records each fund's equity
interest in the general deposit account. All earnlnﬁs
on that account, however, are recorded in the
Genera Fund. In contrast, each special deposit
account retains its own earnings.

f. Investments

. The State Treasurer is authorized by statute to
invest al State funds. The State Treasurer's
investment obgectlves are preservation of capital,
maintenance of adequate |IC]UIdI%, and obtaining the
best yield possible within prescribed parameters.” To
meet” those objectives, the State Treasurer uses
various resources including an investment advisory
service, | edectronic  financial quotation  and
information services, various economic reports, and
daily communication with brokers and financia
ingtitution investment officers.

To insure safety  of principal, the State
Treasurer’s policy isto limit liquid investments (i.e.,

those with maturities not exceeding one a)(_ear) to
cash, repurchase agreements (when collaterdlized by
United "States TreasurY_, federal agency or other
federally guaranteed obligations with a market value
in excess of 100.0% of funds advanced), United
States Treasury hills, federal @ean discount notes,
and commercia paper.. The State Treasurer further
preserves Prma pa by investing in only the hlgihest
investment grade securities (i.e., those rated at Teast
A by two leading national rating services). In order
to diversify investment holdings, asset’ alocation
olicies are utilized for investments having more
han one year to maturlg. Overall credit exposureis
managed” by asset dlocation policies and by
additional constraints controlling risk exposure to
individual corporate issuers. ,

Under State law, the State Retirement Systems
Investment Panel (the Panel) may make limited
investments in equity securities for the State's
ension trust funds. © Each member of the State
udget and Control Board appoints one member of
the fiveemember Panel. The Panel’s objective is to
optimize the long-term performance” of equity
investments consistent with a _Prudent level of
portfolio risk, considering the liabilities and liquidity
needs of the pension trust funds. ,

Substantially all of the State's investments are
resented at fair value, securities are valued at the
last reported sales price as provided by an
independent pricing service. In contrast, however,
the State has presented at historical cost the
investment securities and other instruments that the
Chief Insurance Commissioner holds for insurance
companies in lieu of surety bonds. These securities
are separately classifi in, the accompanyin
financial statéments as securities held in liel O
surety bonds. These instruments are recorded in the
State’s agency funds and are not held for investment
purposes.

The State sl;_)onsors the Local Government
Investment Pool (LGIP), an external investment pool
reported as an investment trust fund. The LGIP's
complete financial statements may be obtained by
writing to the following address:

The State Treasurer’ s Office

L ocal Government Investment Pool
Post Office Box 11778

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

g. Receivables and Payables

The State records amounts receivable from
parties outsde the primary government net of
dlowances for uncollectible amounts and
contractual adjustments. It estimates uncollectible
amounts_b, on Rast collection experience. The
State discloses the gross amounts of these
receivables and the amounts of related allowances
and adiustments, as well as any significant
recelvable balances not expected to” be Collected
within one year, in Notes. Further, the State
di regates its receivable balances in Note 5 if any
signitficant components thereof have been_ obscured
in” the financial statements by aggregation or if
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different components . of receivables have
significantly different liquidity characteristics.

The State presents balarices outstanding at the
end of the fisca vyear tha relae to
lending/borrowing arrangements between funds as
interfund receivables and payables and reports all
other outstanding balances between funds as due
to/from other funds..  The government-wide
statement of net assets displays internal balances that
involve fiduciary funds as accounts receivable and
accounts payable. The State reports as interna
balances any residua balances outstanding between
the governmental and business-type activilies in the
government-wide financial staternents.

h. Inventories

The State values its inventories at cost,
predominantly using the first-in,  first-out
methodology™ for its™ proprietary  funds and its
business-type activities and Pred_oml nantly using the
average cost methodology for its other “funds and
activities and its_discrelely presented component
units. The State records expenditures in
(_:{overnmental funds when it consumes inventory
items rather than when it purchases them.

i. Prepaid Items

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs
applicable to future accounting periods. . The State
records these payments as prepaid items in both the
government-wide and fund financial statements.

j- Capital Assets

The State reports its capital assets in the
following categories in the applicable governmental
or business-type activities in the govérnment-wide
financial statements; land and land improvements,
infrastructure (i.e., highways and bridges), buildings
and, improvements,” construction “In" progress
vehicles, machinery and equipment, works of art and
historical treasures, and intangible assets.

_ Capital assets are valued at historical cost or at
estimated historical cost if actual historical cost data
are not avalable. Donated capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value on the
donation date. The costs of hormal maintenance and
repairs that do not significantly add to the value of
an asset or materialy extend an asset’s useful life
are not capitalized. "Cumulative costs incurred on
major capital assets under construction but not %/et
placed in service are capitalized and reported in the
construction in progress account. Net interest
incurred by a proprietary fund during the

construction phase of a major capital asset is
included as part of the capitalized value of such

~Anindividua asset is capitalized and reported if
it has an estimated useful lite of at least two years
and a historical cost as follows. more “than
$5 thousand for vehicles, machinery and equipment,
and works of art and histarical treasures;, more than
$100 thousand for _buildings and improvements,
depreciable land improvements, and intangible
assets; and more than $500 thousand for roads and
bridges. All land and non-depreciable land
improvements are capitalized and reported,
regardless of cost. Certain State agencies aso
capitalize those assets with a useful life between one
and two years that meet the preceding dollar
thresholds,”and the Lottery Commission, a major
discretely presented component unit, capitalizes all
property and equipment purchases of $1 thousand or
more.

Once the State or one of its discretely presented
component unlt%{_)l aces a depreciable capita asset in
service, depreciation is recorded using the straight-
}!ne method over the following estimated useful
ives:

Asset Category Years
Land improvements. ..........cccceeevveivinnenen. 3-60
Infrastructure—highways....................... 75
Infrastructure—bridges..........ccccccevveeen. 50
Buildings and improvements.................. 5-55
VehiCleS........uuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieceeee 3-20
Machinery and equipment..................... 2-25
Works of art; historical treasures........... 10-25
Intangible assets........cccoovieeeieiiiieeeeeen. 3-38

_In addition, certain capitalized works of art and
historica treasures are not depreciated because they
are considered to be inexhaustible. ] )

The State does not capitalize certain collections
of works of art and historical treasures that are held
for public use, are protected and preserved, and are
subject to a palicy. that requires the proceeds from
salés of collection items to be used to acquire other
items for collections.  These non-capitalized
collections include portraits of political leaders,
historical relics, antiques, fossils, and other South
Caralinaartifacts. ) )

The State reports losses on disposals of capital
assets as expenses of its General Government
function and gains on such disposals as general
revenues in the government-wide statement of
activities.

The State reports the Southern Connector toll
road as a capita asset of the Connector 2000
Association, Inc., the major discretely presented
component unit that financed, constructed, and is
responsible for maintaining and operating the toll
road. Under an agreement between the Association
and the State Department of Transportation (DOT),
the DOT retains fee smpletitle to the road.
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k. Deferred Charges

Deferred costs to be recovered from future
revenues of the South Carolina Public Service
Authority (a reg{ulated utility reported as a major
discretely Rresen ed component unit) are recorded as
deferred charges. Deferred costs include unrealized
%alns_ and losses related to the Authority’s gas

edging activities. The Authority’s rates are based
upon debt service and operating Tund requirements.

he Authority recognizes differences between debt
principal maturitiesand straight-line depreciation as
costs to be recovered from future revenue. The
recovery of outstanding amounts recorded as costs to
be recovered from future revenue will coincide with
the repayment of the outstanding long-term debt of
theAuthonE%/. )

Deferred charges aso include the cost of a buy-
out option on a coal contract exercised by the
Authority. The cost was amortized as a component
of fuel Costs over the remaining life of the former
contract. The baance was fully amortized as of
December 31, 2003. Unamortized bond issuance
costs are reported as deferred charges and are
amortized as described in Note 1m. )

. The South Carolina Medicad Malpractice
Liability Joint Underwriting Association, a non-
major discretely presented Component unit, defers
certain policy acquisition costs for new and renewal
business. he Association amortizes these costs
based on the related written and unearned premiums.

I. Tax Refunds Payable

Most of the tax refunds payable balance in the
General Fund relates to individual income tax.
During the cdendar year, the State collects
employee withholdings ‘and taxpayers payments.
Taxpayers file returns by April 15 for the preceding
calendar year. At Juné 30, the State estimates the
amount it owes_taxpayers for_overpayments during
the preceding six months. The Stafe records this
estimated payable as tax refunds payable and a
reduction of tax revenues.

m. Long-Term Obligations

The State records general long-term debt and
other long-term obligations of the primary
government's  governmental funds in the
governmenta activities reported in its government-
wide financial_statements. 'Long-term debt and other
obligations financed. by proprietary funds are
recorded as liabilitiesin the appropriaté funds.

The State defers and. amortizes bond premiums
and discounts, as well as issuance costs, over the life
of the bonds predominantly using the effective
interest method. For current refundings and advance
refundings resulting in defeasance™ of debt, the
difference between the reacquisition price and the
net carrying amount of the old debt is also deferred
and amortized over the remaining life of the old debt
or thelife of the new debt, whichever is shorter. The
State reports bonds payable net of the applicable

bond premium or discount and deferred amount on
refunding. Unamortized issuance costs are reported
as deferred charges.

n. Compensated Absences

. During their firgt ten years of service, most full-

time permanent State émployees annually earn
15 days of vacation leave and 15 days of sick |leave,
Afterten years, most employees earn an additional
1.25 days of vacation leave for each year of service
over ten until they reach the maximum of 30 da){s
per year. Employees may carry forward up 1o
45 days of vacation leave and 180 days of sick leave
from~one caendar year to the "next.  Upon
termination of employment, the State pays
employees for accumulated vacation |leave at the pay
rate then in effect. Employees do not receive pay for
accumulated sick leavé when they terminate.
However, at retirement, employees participating in
the South Carolina Retirement System and the South
Carglina Police Officers Retirement System may
receive additional service credit for up to 90 days of
accumulated unused sick leave. ]

The government-wide and proprietary fund
statements record an expense and a liability when
employees earn compensated absence ‘credits.
Governmental fund financial statements record a
liability for compensated absences payable at
June 30 only if the'liability has matured but has not
yet been paid at that date (for example, as a result of
employee resignations and retirements). The State
d_oeksI not record a liability for unpaid”accumulated
sick leave.

0. Perkins Loan Liability

The Higher Education Fund, a major. enterprise
fund, records a liability related to the Perkins student
loan program and certain other federal student loan
program$S to reflect the amount of capital
contributions recelved to date from the federal
government Iol us any other amounts that ultimately
are refundable to the federal government under the
programs. The State has recorded this liability as
part of its other liabilities account.

p. Restricted Net Assets

The State reports a portion of its net assetsin its
overnment-wide financial statements as restricted.,
n this context, restricted means that, as of

June 30, 2004,  this portion of net assets was
restricted for a particular purpose either by externa
parties, by provisions of the State Constitufion, or by
enabling ~ legidation.  Net assets restricted by
enabling legislation are subject to change by a
majority vote of the Generd Assembly.” If "the
General Assembly subsequently removes restrictions
from amounts réported as restricted net assets at
June 30, 2004, the State reclassifies such amounts as
grr%reﬁmcted net assets when the change becomes
ective.
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g. Flow Assumption, Net Assets

The State’s policy is to first apply restricted
resources when an expense is incurred for purposes
for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets
are available.

r. Escheat Property

The State accounts for its escheat property in the
Generad Fund, the fund to which the property
ultimately escheats. To the extent it is probable that
such property will be reclamed and pad to
clamants, the State records a liability and reduces
revenuein the General Fund.

NOTE 2: ACCOUNTING AND

REPORTING CHANGES

a. Tobacco Settlement Revenues

The State implemented the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Technica
Bulletin . "No. 2004-1, Tobacco =~ Settlement
Recognition and Financial Reporting Entity |ssues,
effeclive July 1, 2003. The Bullefin requires the
State to recognize tobacco seftlement revenues
(TSR sz in the government-wide financial statements
when the event giving rise to_recognition (the
domestic shipment of “cigarettes) occurs by the
tobacco manufacturers, and in the fund financial
statements when the event occurs and the TSR
payments become available. _

As aresult of adopting the Bulletin, the Tobacco
Settlement Revenue Management Authority, a
nonmajor governmental fund, accrued six months of
estimated TSR payments as of Julx 1, 2003. This
had the effect of increasing hoth the beginning net
assets of governmental activities in the government-
wide statements and the beginning fund baance of
the  nonmajor government funds by
$36.885 million.

b. Change in Reporting Entity: Discretely
Presented Component Units

The State implemented the Governmenta
Accountin Standards. Board's (GASB)
Statement 39, Determining Whether  Certain
Organizations _Are Component Units, effective
July 1, 2003. This Statement provides criteria for
determining whether certain organizations should be
reported as component units based on the nature and
significance of "their relationship with a primary
government. Based on these criteria, the State now
reports the Clemson University Foundation and the
University of South. Carolina  Educationa
Foundation as nonmajor discretely presented
component units.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, the
change in re1port|ng ent|t¥_ described above had the
following effects on the tfinancial statements of the
State’s other (i.e.,, nonmajor) discretely presented
component _units. increased net revenue
$65.823 million; increased net assets, beginning of
year, by $386.309 million; and increased net asSets,
end of year, by $452.132 million.

NOTE 3: DEFICITSOF
INDIVIDUAL FUNDS
AND NEGATIVE
UNRESTRICTED NET
ASSETS

a. Deficits of Individual Funds

_ The accompanying fund financial . statements
display deficit Tund balances and deficit net asset
balances for individual mgjor, funds, if applicable.
Other funds had the following deficit net asset
balances (expressed in thousands) at June 30, 2004:

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds:

Patients’ CoOMpPenSation............ccoviiereiiennenienieseseneenen $ 208,905
Tuition Prepayment Program.... 30,636
CHS Development Company..........cccoveeeeiieeeeesieeeeesvinen e 995
Pharmaceutical Education and Development Foundation

(PEDF) of the Medical University of South Carolina......... 7,998
Internal Service Funds:
Employee Insurance Programs..........ccocceeveveeneesneesieessneanns 75,507
State Accident FUN..........cccovviiiiiiniie e 107,083
Pension AdMINISTration............ccooveiiieiinie e 351

b. Negative Unrestricted Net Assets

. The government-wide statement of net assets
displays a $960.949 million deficit unrestricted net
assets’ balance for governmental activities. This
deficit is due, in large part, to bonds that the State
has issued to finance projects of other governments
or to finance its own non-capita Tepairs and
mai ntenance projects. _

_The State disburses the groceeds of its genera
abligation_school facilities. bonds to local “school
districts. These digtricts capitalize and report in their
own financia statements the school facilities that
they construct with these proceeds. Therefore, the
State reports these bonds but not the capital assetsin
unregtricted net assets. ]

The State disburses some of the proceeds of its
Peneral obligation capital improvement. bonds to
ocal governments = for ~ construction  and
redevelopment projects. In addition, the State uses
some capital improvement bond proceeds for State
repairs and maintenance projects. Accordingly, the
State reports in unrestricted net assets the portion of
capital improvement bonds payable that is associated
with tthase local government and non-capita
projects.
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“The amount of the unrestricted net assets deficit
atributable to debt issued for non-capitalized
purposesis as follows (expressed in thousands):

State school facilities bonds......... $ 650,565
Capital improvement bonds,

non-capital purposes.................. 145,635

Total $ 796,200

A portion of the deficit unrestricted net assets
balance is due to bonds issued by the Tobacco
Settlement Revenue Management Authority Fund, a
blended component unit accounted for as a non-
major governmental fund. The Authority transferred
a portion of _the bond proceeds to the State Tobacco
Settlement Fund, a major governmental fund. The
bonds will be retired using Tuture tobacco settlement
revenues. The net asséts baances of the State
Tobacco Settlement Fund and the Tobacco
Settlement Revenue _I\/!anag%ement Authority Fund
produce a net_ deficit of $200.474 million in
governmental activities.

DEPOSITSAND
INVESTMENTS

By law, all deposits and investments are under

the control of the State Treasurer except for those
that, by specific authority, are under the control of
other agencies or comporient units. _
. The foI_Iowlngt;_ isplay reconciles the details
included within this note to the accompanying
financial statements at June 30, 2004 (expressed in
thousands):

NOTE 4:

State
Treasurer's
Deposits and
Investments Other Total
Primary Government
Deposits, carrying value............ $ 239,075 $ 281,294 $ 520,369
Investments, reported
AMOUNt......eiiciiccc e 24,518,633 12,169,942 36,688,575
Cashonhand..........cccccevevveennnnn — 9,555 9,555
Totals, primary
government.........ccccoeeeeniee $ 24,757,708 $ 12,460,791 $ 37,218,499
Component Units
Deposits, carrying value............ $ 2153 $ 92,103 $ 94,256
Investments, reported
AMOUNE.....cviiiiiiiiiie e 165,796 1,141,468 1,307,264
Totals, component units..... $ 167,949 $ 1,233571 $ 1,401,520
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Primary Government

Govern- Fiduciary

ment-wide Funds

Statement of ~Statement of Component
Net Assets Net Assets Total Units

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents....... $ 3,482,208 $ 3,463,769 $ 6,945,977 $ 166,245
Less: Unemployment Com-

pensation Fund deposits

with United States

Treasury. (370,328) — (370,328) —
Investments 58,199 23,329,519 23,387,718 182,850
Securities h

surety bonds.. — 354,702 354,702 —
Invested securities lending

collateral............coocovvccunnnns 507,993 4,762,483 5,270,476 19,030
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents..... 295,096 — 295,096 194,263

Investments...........coeeeeenne 131,050 —_ 131,050 13,740
Long-term assets:

Investments............ccoeeeeinnne 292,871 —_ 292,871 520,061
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..... 846,569 — 846,569 40,060
Investments... . 64,368 — 64,368 265,271

Totals $ 5,308,026 $ 31,910,473 $ 37,218,499  $ 1,401,520

Amounts on deposit with the United States
Treasury that relae to the Unemployment
Compensation Fund, a major enterprise fund, are not
categorized because they are neither deposits with
financial institutions nor investments. The Lottery
Commission, . a. major discretely . presented
component unit, is required to maintain funds on
deposit with the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL). This
account serves as a source for prize payouts should
MUSL games not generate sufficient funds to pay
prize winners. ThoSe account deposits are recorded
as restricted cash and cash equivalents on the

overnment-wide statement of net assets and are
isclosed as deposits in the following subsection.

a. Deposits

Deposits include cash and cash equivalents on
deposit in banks and non-negotiable certificates of
deposit. At June 30, 2004, the State’'s deposits
(expressed in thousands) were as follows:

Total
Category Bank Carrying
1 2 3 Balance Amount
Primary
government ............ $ 558,180 $ 60,503 $ 239,626 $ 858,309 $ 520,369

Discretely presented
component units...... $ 41340 $ 29919 $ 19339 $ 90598 $ 94,256
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Category 1 deposits are those covered by federal
dePostory insurance or by collatera held by a State
entity of by its agent in the entity’S name.
Category 2 déposits are collateralized with securities
held by the pledging financial ingtitution’s trust
department or agent in a State entity’'s name.
Category 3 deposits are uncollateralized. =

ate law requires_that_a bank or savings and
loan association receiving State funds deposited by
the State Treasurer must secure the deposits by
deposit insurance, surety bonds, collateral securities,
Ior letters of credit to protect the State against any
0SsS.

Certain State deposits with one bank, totaling
$118.929 million, were not fully insured or
collateralized at June 30, 2004. During _the
2003-2004 fiscal year, the maximum level of State
deposits that were not fully insured or collateralized
,t\)?/ this bank was $369.016 million.  Effective

ovember 3, 2004, the State Treasurer signed an
agreement with the financial ingtitution requirin
end of day balances be invested in overnigh
repurchase “agreements.  In addition, the State
Treasurer signed an agreement with an independent
third-part Safekeeping agent to monitor the
_sugjtdtency of collatera maintained by the financia
institution.

b. Investments

Legally authorized investments vary by fund
but geegnerglly include obligations of YheyUnited

States and certain agencies of the United Stat
obligations. of the State of South Carglina an
certain of its political subdivisions, certificates of
deposit, collateralized repurchase agreements,
certain _corporate bonds, and commercial paper.
According to State law, up to 40.0% of the Pension
Trust Funds investments may be in uities.
Substantially all of the State’™s investments are
resented af fair value. Securities are valued at the
last reported sales price as provided by an
independent pricing service. Investment iricome
consists of reaized and unrealized egopreuatlon
(depreciation) in the fair value of investments and
interestincomeearned. .~ ]
The State has classified its investments into
three risk categories. Category 1 includes
investments that were insured or Tegistered or for
which the securities were held by a State entity or its
agent in the entity’ s name. Category 1 also includes
investments for which a State entity” has safekeepin
responsibilities but no equity or ownership inter
or control.  Category 2 includes uninsured and
unregistered investments for which the securities
were held by the counterparty’s trust department or
agent in a State entity’s namé. Category 3 includes
uninsured and unr?stered investmentS for which
the securities are held by the counterparty, or by its
trust department or agent but not in a State entity’s
name. The State's Tnvestments by risk category
geﬁpr%sed in thousands) at June 30, 2004, were as
ollows:
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Category Reported Fair
Primary Government 1 2 3 Amount Value
U.S. government securities.................. $ 2,867,922 $ 392212 $ 2523 $ 3,262,657 $ 3,262,657
Corporate bonds.........cccoeevevviviniennnnns 7,018,383 15,917 102 7,034,402 7,034,402
Municipal bonds.........cccccvvviiiiieennnnn 454,716 — 23,463 478,179 478,179
Equity Securities.......ccccevvveeevieeneeenn, 9,021,019 — 21,434 9,042,453 9,042,453
Repurchase agreements...................... 3,346,032 7,872 529 3,354,433 3,354,433
Collateralized mortgage obligations...... 377,352 — — 377,352 377,352
Asset-backed securities..........cccuee..... 1,460,130 — — 1,460,130 1,460,130
Commercial paper.....cccccvvevivveveerveennnn 624,566 — 8,894 633,460 633,460
Securities lending program:
Investments from cash collateral
Corporate bonds..........ccceveeernennne — — 3,653,467 3,653,467 3,653,467
Negotiable certificates of deposit..... — — 856,510 856,510 856,510
Repurchase agreements.................. — — 564,908 564,908 564,908
Asset backed securities................... — — 150,946 150,946 150,946
Non-cash collateral
U.S. government securities.............. — — 191,884 191,884 191,884
Other...coeecee e 35,457 49,932 7,343 92,732 92,732
Subtotals........ccoveeiieeeeee e 31,153,513 31,153,513
Not categorized:
Mutual funds........ccoeeveeeeiieeceeeee 343,327 343,327
Securities lending program:
U.S. government securities.............. 3,629,326 3,629,326
Corporate bonds..........ccceveeveriennne 155,530 155,530
Equity securities........cccceeveveeeenciieeenns 1,406,879 1,406,879
Totals—primary government......... $ 25,205,577 $ 465933 $ 5482,003 $ 36,688,575 $ 36,688,575
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Discretely Presented Category Reported Fair
Component Units 1 2 3 Amount Value
U.S. government securities.................. $ 565,708 $ — $ 18,408 $ 584,116 $ 584,116
Corporate bonds.........c.oovcvvivieeeininnnee. — — 20,176 20,176 20,176
Equity SECUTItIES......uvvveereeeiiiiiiiiieeee e — — 48,161 48,161 48,161
Municipal bonds.........cccccceeeiiiiiiiieennnn. — — 815 815 815
Repurchase agreements...................... 117,600 18,692 — 136,292 136,292
Securities lending program:
Investments from cash collateral
Corporate bonds...........ccccvvveeeeeennns — — 82,898 82,898 82,898
Other...oiie i 97 9,397 2,257 11,751 11,751
Subtotals........ccooviiiiiiiie 884,209 884,209
Not categorized:
Securities lending program:
U.S. government securities.............. 180 180
Investment in primary
government's investment pool.......... 82,718 82,718
Mutual funds.........ooevvveeeeeeieiiiie, 340,157 340,157

Totals—discretely presented
component UNitS.......uuvvvvvvveeveenreennns $ 683,405

$ 28089 $ 172,715 $ 1,307,264 $ 1,307,264

The fiscal year for the Public Service Authority,
a major discretely presented component unit, ends
December 31. ncluded in the Public Service
Authority’s investments, carried at fair value, are
nuclear decommissioning funds of $100.800 million
with related unredlized holding = gains  of
$17.400 million.. All of the Authority”s investments,
with the exception of decommissioning funds, are
limited to a maturity of ten yearsor less.

c. Securities Lending Programs

By law, the State€'s_primary government may
lend Securities from its investment portfolios on a
collateralized bhasis to third parties, primarily
financial ingtitutions, with a simultaneous agreemernt
to return the collatera for the same securities in the
future. The State may lend United States
Government  securities, corporate bonds, other
securities and equities for collateral in the form of
cash or other securities. The contracts with the
State’s custodians require them to indemnify _the
State if the borrowers fail to return the securities
(and if the collatera is inadequate to replace the
securities Ientg) or fal to pay the State for income
distributions by the securities issuers while the
securities are on loan. _

The weighted average maturity of the State's
collateral investments ~ generaly” matched the
maturity of the securities |0ans durl ng the fiscal year
and at ‘June 30, 2004. At June 30, 2004, the State
had no credit risk exposure to borrowers because the

amounts the State owed the borrowers exceeded the
amounts the borrowers owed the State. Either the
State or the borrower can terminate all securities
loans on demand. There are no restrictions on the
amount of the loans that can be made. For the fiscal
P/ear ended June 30, 2004, the State experienced no
0sses on its securities lending transactions because
of borrower defaults. T

The State receives primarily cash as collateral
for its loaned securities. A small portion of the
collateral received by the State at June 30, 2004, was
in the form of securities. The market value of the
required collateral must meet or exceed 102.0% of
the market value of the securities loaned, providing a
margin against a decline in the market value of the
collateral. During the fiscal year ended
June 30,2004, the™ State met the 102.0%
requirement. The State cannot pledge or sdll
collateral  securities unless the borrower defaults.
The lending agent, on behalf of the State, invests
cash collateral received. Accordingly, at
June 30, 2004, the State recorded these investments
of cash collateral as assets in the accompanying
financial statements. Corresponding  liability
amounts also have been recorded because the State
must return the cash collateral to the borrower upon
expiration of the loan. At June 30, 2004, the fair
value of the State's securities on loan was
$5.192 hillion, and they are uncategorized as to
custodial credit risk in the table in subsection b
(Investments) above. For the State's cash collatera
Investments, the table includes the reported amount,
fair value, and custodial credit risk by investment

type.

85



State of South Carolina

Notesto the Financial Statements

. resented separately in the flnanC|aI statements, net
NOTES: RECEIVABLES (F))f app “Csnep aHowances Allowances  for
: uncollectible receivables (expressed in thousands) at
Receivable balances are d|sag§[regated by type June 30, 2004, for the primary government were as
according to their liquidity characteristics and “are follows’

Governmental Activities
Governmental Funds

Departmental Nonmajor Internal Total
General Governmental Service Governmental
Allowances for Uncollectibles General Operating Funds Funds Activities

Income taxes receivable........................ $ 32,001 $ — $ — $ — % 32,091
Sales and other taxes receivable............ 14,588 39 18,184 — 32,811
Patient accounts receivable................... 14,597 24,764 — — 39,361
Loans and notes receivable.................... 23 4 290 — 317
Other receivables..............cccooviiiiinnnn. 16 8,609 7 56 8,688

Total allowances for uncollectibles.... $ 61,315 $ 33,416 $ 18,481 $ 56 $ 113,268

Business-type Activities (Enterprise Funds)

Total
Unemployment Nonmajor Business-

Higher  Compensation Enterprise type
Allowances for Uncollectibles Education Benefits Funds Activities
Contributions receivable................cc...e... $ 925 % — $ — $ 925
Student accounts receivable.................. 5,124 — — 5,124
Patient accounts receivable................... — — 78,849 78,849
Loans and notes receivable.................... 471 — — 471
Loans and notes receivable—restricted... 189 — 379 568
Assessments receivable........................ — 5,259 — 5,259
Other receivables............cocvvviiiiiiiinnnnns 275 1,570 — 1,845
Total allowances for uncollectibles.... $ 6,984 $ 6,829 $ 79,228 $ 93,041
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The enterprise fund financid, statements collected within one year in governmental and
separately present long-term receivables (net internal service funds zlexpr in thousands) at
receivable balances not ‘expected to be collected June 30, 2004, were asfollows:

within one year). Net receivables not expected to be

Governmental Activities
Governmental Funds
Department of

Departmental Local Transportation Nonmajor Internal Total
General Government Special Governmental Service Governmental
Net Long-term Receivables General Operating Infrastructure  Revenue Funds Funds Activities

Accounts receivable................ceevvivennnn. $ 344 $ 18,180 $ 56,220 $ — $ — $ 152 $ 74,896
Income taxes receivable....................... 37,129 — — — — — 37,129
Sales and other taxes receivable........... 32,327 187 — — 13,898 — 46,412
Patient accounts receivable.................. 1,214 5,971 — — — — 7,185
Loans and notes receivable................... 7 572 328,421 9,344 16,706 — 355,050
Accounts receivable—restricted............ — — 426,426 — — — 426,426
Total long-term receivables, net....... $ 71,021 $ 24910 $ 811,067 $ 9,344 $ 30,604 $ 152 $ 947,098
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NOTE 6:

DETAILSOF

RESTRICTED ASSETS

The
assets (including the major
component unitS) a June3
thousands) were as follows:

urposes and amounts of the State's restricted
discretely presented
0, 2004 (expressed

Govern- Business- Major
mental type Component
Asset/Restricted For Activities Activities Units
Current:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Debt service............cccoeiiiiiiiiiinnns $ 51,110 $ 86,049 $ 123,901
Capital projects . — 62,660 65,053
Student loan programs — 334 —
Donor/sponsor specified. — 12,742 —
Endowments................ — 29 —
Second Injury Fund claims — 81,266 —
Other......ccccoooviiiiiiiiie .. — 906 501
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents... $ 51,110 $ 243,986 $ 189,455
Investments
Debt senice $ 113,196 $ 11,489 $ 12,993
Capital projects. — — 747
Donor/sponsor specified. — 6,300 —
Endowments........ — 65 —
Total Investments $ 113,196 $ 17,854 $ 13,740
Loans Receivable
Student loan programs................... $ — $ 295 $ —
Other
Debt senice... $ 66,330 $ 283 $ —
Donor/sponsor specified. . — 732 —
Second Injury Fund claims . — 1,083 —
$ 66,330 $ 2,161 $ —

88

Govern- Business- Major
mental type Component
Asset/Restricted For Activities Activities Units
Noncurrent:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Debt senvice.... $ 312917 $ 194264 $ 7,644
Capital projects 211,851 90,302 31,084
Student loan programs. — 7,618 —
Endowments — 27,676 —
Other........... — 1,941 1,332
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents... $ 524,768 $ 321,801 $ 40,060
Investments
Debt SeniCe..........oovvvvveiieeiiiieia, $ — $ 25170 $ 100,018
Capital projects — 2,032 106,028
Student loan programs. — 531 —
Endowments... — 36,635 58,959
Total Investments... $ — $ 64,368 $ 265,005
Accounts Receivable
Debt senice..........oovvvvviviiiviiiinnnnn. $ 426,426 $ — $ 7
Loans Receivable
Debt senice $ — $ 473261 $ —
Student loan programs.... — 49,226 —
Total Loans Receivable.................. $ — $ 522,487 $ —
Other
Debt senice............cccoeeiiiiiiiiinnns $ 5718 $ 5312 $ 509
Capital projects — 405 —
Donor/sponsor specified.. — 1,178 —
Endowments. — 369 —
Other........ — 4 1
Total Other.. $ 5718 $ 7,268  $ 510
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NOTE 7: CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity (expressed in thousands) for the fisca year ended June 30, 2004, for the primary
government was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Balances
July 1, 2003 Increases Decreases June 30, 2004
Governmental activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and improvements............cceveereeeieeeieanienns $ 840,434 $ 509,413 $ (858) % 1,348,989
Construction in Progress.......cccoueereeseesieesveaneeens 3,258,002 358,995 (290,349) 3,326,648
Works of art and historical treasures.................. 3,660 — — 3,660
Total capital assets not being depreciated.... 4,102,096 868,408 (291,207) 4,679,297
Capital assets being depreciated:
Depreciable land improvements...........c.cccvcvveneene 52,022 1,098 — 53,120
Infrastructure (road and bridge netw ork)............ 7,404,029 236,247 (4,242) 7,636,034
Buildings and improvements...........ccccevverevineenns 1,371,225 50,229 (231) 1,421,223
VENICIES......ooiiicci e 536,242 19,557 (18,575) 537,224
Machinery and equipment...........ccccecverieniecinnen. 394,900 25,238 (19,372) 400,766
Depreciable w orks of art and historical
trEASUIES......ooiiiiiiii e 8 — — 8
INtaNGIbIES ... 39,056 2,569 — 41,625
Total capital assets being depreciated, at
historical COSt........ccooveriiiie e 9,797,482 334,938 (42,420) 10,090,000
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Depreciable land improvements............ccccoveeee (33,642) (1,573) — (35,215)
Infrastructure (road and bridge netw ork).......... (1,756,332) (107,665) 3,767 (1,860,230)
Buildings and improvements..............ccccoeeeveenee. (480,906) (30,246) 110 (511,042)
VENICIES......oiiiiiieiiicc e (354,816) (34,979) 16,043 (373,752)
Machinery and equipment............ccccoveeieeinenns (282,720) (25,230) 17,826 (290,124)
Depreciable w orks of art and historical
EFEASUIES ..ttt ettt (1) — — (D)
Intangibles..........ccooooiiiiiiiiiie (17,658) (11,105) — (28,763)
Total accumulated depreciation (2,926,075) (210,798) 37,746 (3,099,127)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, Net.........ccccvevveneeiiecneeneee 6,871,407 124,140 (4,674) 6,990,873
Capital assets for governmental
aCIVIties, NeL. .o $ 10,973,503  $ 992,548 $ (295,881) $ 11,670,170
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Beginning Ending
Balances Balances
July 1, 2003 Increases Decreases June 30, 2004
Business-type activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and improvements..... $ 163,978 % 4,372 $ (1,881) $ 166,469
Construction in progress 288,409 210,103 (125,029) 373,483
Works of art and historical treasures............... 16,809 — — 16,809
Total capital assets not being depreciated... 469,196 214,475 (126,910) 556,761
Capital assets being depreciated:
Depreciable land improvements..............cccc...... 65,989 4,087 — 70,076
Buildings and improvements...........cc.cccovcveenneen. 2,723,614 147,331 (2,621) 2,868,324
VENICIES .....eiiiiie et 37,183 3,664 (2,103) 38,744
Machinery and equipment............cccoeeveeevveennnen. 542,289 54,405 (23,701) 572,993
Depreciable w orks of art and historical
TrEASUIES.....eiiiiiiiieecire e 6,967 21 — 6,988
INtaNgibles........ccoiiiiie e 14,867 1,463 (1,406) 14,924
Total capital assets being depreciated, at
historical COSt........oioriiiiir e 3,390,909 210,971 (29,831) 3,672,049
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Depreciable land improvements...................... (28,949) (2,768) — (31,717)
Buildings and improvements..........c.cccceevveenee. (1,013,824) (81,783) 1,728 (1,093,879)
VERICIES ...t (28,084) (2,022) 1,937 (28,169)
Machinery and equipment............ccccocverieeene (343,714) (44,290) 17,339 (370,665)
Depreciable w orks of art and historical
ErEASUIES..cvie ettt (4,747) (137) — (4,884)
INntangibles.........occovveiiii (9,831) (1,747) 1,348 (10,230)
Total accumulated depreciation..................... (1,429,149) (132,747) 22,352 (1,539,544)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, Net........cocceveriierieriieiieies 1,961,760 78,224 (7,479) 2,032,505
Capital assets for business-type
ACtIVITIES, N T..eiiiiiii e $ 2,430,956 $ 292,699 $ (134,389) $ 2,589,266
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Capital asset activity (expressed in thousands) for the State’s major discretely presented component units was

as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Balances
January 1, 2003 Increases Decreases December 31, 2003
Public Service Authority:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and improvements...........cceeeviieeeieniieeee e $ 93,203 $ 9,819 (7,136) $ 95,886
Construction in Progress.........cccoccveeeerinineees. 221,784 493,533 (202,148) 513,169
Total capital assets not being depreciated 314,987 503,352 (209,284) 609,055
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements (utility plant).................. 3,778,123 323,791 (212,957) 3,888,957
VEhICIES. ..o 28,906 6,733 (2,827) 32,812
Machinery and equipment...........cccocvveeeenieneee e 18,651 2,905 (1,819) 19,737
INLANGIDIES. ... 40,360 2,280 (1,834) 40,806
Total capital assets being depreciated, at
NISTONCAl COSE.....vieiiiiiiee e 3,866,040 335,709 (219,437) 3,982,312
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements (utility plant)................ (1,515,296) (137,576) 46,056 (1,606,816)
VENICIES ..., (14,576) (3,680) 646 (17,610)
Machinery and equipment.........ccooeerinneininins (7,225) (1,588) 457 (8,356)
Intangibles...........cccoiiiiiii i (33,268) (902) — (34,170)
Total accumulated depreciation.............cccc.covveenne (1,570,365) (143,746) 47,159 (1,666,952)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, Net..........ccocvuviveeriiiiieeniiieeee e 2,295,675 191,963 (172,278) 2,315,360
Public Service Authority, Net........cccceocveeeiiieeeenne $ 2,610,662 $ 695,315 (381,562) $ 2,924,415
Beginning Ending
Balances Balances
January 1, 2003 Increases Decreases December 31, 2003
Connector 2000 Association:
Capital assets being depreciated:
Infrastructure (toll road).........cccceeevveveveveieiiennns $ 191,759 $ 713 — $ 192,472
Machinery and equipment...........ccoceveereeieeeneeenn 440 108 1) 547
Total capital assets being depreciated, at
historical COSt........ovveriieriiii e 192,199 821 (1) 193,019
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Infrastructure (toll road)........c..cccocvvveeneenennnnnn (8,972) (5,238) — (14,210)
Machinery and equipment............ccccoooeeiiiiennnnn. (176) (103) 1 (278)
Total accumulated depreciation.............cccceeee. (9,148) (5,341) 1 (14,488)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, Net..........ocoeviiiiiiiiiiiiie e 183,051 (4,520) — 178,531
Connector 2000 Association, net............c........ $ 183,051 $ (4,520) — $ 178,531

91



State of South Carolina

Notesto the Financial Statements

Beginning Ending
Balances Balances
July 1, 2003 Increases Decreases June 30, 2004
State Ports Authority:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land and improvements...........ccceoveveveevesieseennns $ 139,362 $ 2,437 $ B9 $ 141,760
CoNStruction iN ProgressS.......coceereereeenreereeneeneens 53,589 13,346 (1,855) 65,080
INtANGIDIES.......coiiiiie e — 3,230 — 3,230
Total capital assets not being depreciated....... 192,951 19,013 (1,894) 210,070
Capital assets being depreciated:
Depreciable land improvements..........c.ccccceveenen. 150,252 2,898 — 153,150
Buildings and improvements....... 247,590 5,837 (3,882) 249,545
Machinery and equipment............ccocevvrieriiennns 76,501 5,018 (1,479) 80,040
INtANGIDIES.......ooiiiie e — 692 — 692
Total capital assets being depreciated, at
historical COSt........ccceriiiiiiie e 474,343 14,445 (5,361) 483,427
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Depreciable land improvements..............cccoceee. (86,079) (6,301) — (92,380)
Buildings and improvements............cccocvvevernenen. (125,509) (10,581) 3,882 (132,208)
Machinery and equipment..........ccccocceeiiieenieenne (38,757) (6,583) 1,288 (44,052)
INtANGIDIES....coveiiieecee e — (75) — (75)
Total accumulated depreciation.............cccccue.... (250,345) (23,540) 5,170 (268,715)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, Net.........cccoeveeviviiienieieeee 223,998 (9,095) (191) 214,712
State Ports Authority, net.......cccoceeviiiniinnnne, $ 416,949  $ 9918 % (2,085) $ 424,782
Beginning Ending
Balances Balances
July 1, 2003 Increases Decreases June 30, 2004
Lottery Commission:
Capital assets being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements $ 624 $ 18 — $ 642
Vehicles.......ccooniniiiininnnn 69 — — 69
Machinery and equipment...........ccccoeeieniieeninnnne 19,271 576 (12) 19,836
Total capital assets being depreciated, at
historical COSt.......uuiiiiiiiiieiiee e 19,964 594 (12) 20,547
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements... (142) (128) — (270)
VENICIES ..o (26) (23) — (49)
Machinery and equipment..........cccoocveeerierienienne (4,624) (3,371) 3 (7,992)
Total accumulated depreciation.............cccceeeene (4,792) (3,522) 3 (8,311)
Total capital assets being
depreciated, Net........ccceeiiiiiiiiiiiicee e 15,172 (2,928) (8) 12,236
Lottery Commission, net $ 15,172  $ (2,928) B $ 12,236
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During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004,
depreciation expense was charged to functions of the
prlmar%/ed government and its maor discretely

resented Component units as follows (expressed in
housands):
Internal Total
Governmental Service Governmental
Funds Funds Activities
General government................. $ 16,618 $ 7889 $ 24,507
Education..........ccceeeeerernineneees 18,996 1,312 20,308
Health and environment............ 14,615 1,051 15,666
Social Services.......c.oeeeevenas 719 1,526 2,245
Administration of justice............ 18,040 1,167 19,207
Resources and econorric
development..........ccccovinniene 5,012 211 5,223
Transportation...........c.coveeeeeeene 123,642 — 123,642

Total depreciation expense,
governmental activities... $ 197642 $ 13156 $ 210,798

Business-
type
Activities
Higher Education...........cccccceeevvvenen. $ 107,636
Housing Authority...........cccceveveennenn. 35
Education Assistance Authority...... 76
Other ..o 25,000
Total depreciation expense,
business-type activities......... $ 132,747
Major
Component
Units
Public Service Authority...........ccccccveuene $ 143,746
State Ports AUthority........cccoceeereieeene 23,540
Connector 2000 Association, Inc......... 5,341
South Carolina Lottery Commission...... 3,522

At June 30, 2004, the primary government had
outstanding . congtruction ' commitments totaling
$737.233 million for capita projectsin progress. In
addition, outstanding construction commitments at
that date totaled $52.601 million for significant
permanent improvement_ projects that  will not
increase State assets. Projects that will not be
capitalized as State assets upon completion include
projects for replacements, repairs, . and/or
renovations to existing facilities. = In addition, the

rimary &)vernment_ had outstanding commitments
totaling $4.222 million at June 30, 2004, related to
information technology prO{_ects. ]

Outstanding construction commitments for

mﬂ' or discretelg/ 8preser_1ted component units were as
follows. $363.828 million for the Public Service
Authorit at December 31, 2003, and

$22.658¥ni||ion for the State Ports Authority at
June 30, 2004.

Thetotal interest expense incurred by the State’s
enterprise_and internal service funds” during the
current fiscal year was $83.147 million™ and
$2.406 million, Ttespectively. Of the amount
incurred by the State€'s enterprise funds
$5.246 million was included as part of the cost 0
capital assets under construction, net of interest
earnings.

Thge Public Service Authority, a major discretely
presented component unit, incurred tota interest
costs of $155.516 million during its fiscal year
ended December 31, 2003, noné of which ‘was
included . in the cost of capital assets under
construction. The State Ports Authority, a major
discretely presented component unit, incurred total
interest Costs of $6.465 million during its fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004, of which $870 thousand was
included as part of the cost of capital assets under
construction. _ o

In accordance with the provisions of FASB
Statement No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment
or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets, the State Ports
Authority record an _impairment charge of
approximately $2.400 million related to Certain
buildings an uipment for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004. The impairment charge is included
in expenses on the statement of activities.

NOTE 8: RETIREMENT PLANS

a. Plan Descriptions

The South Carolina_Retirement Systems ([the
System), a part of the State Budget and Control
Board, ‘administers four defined bénefit retirement
lans. the South Carolina Retirement stem
SCRS), the South Carolina Police Officers
etirement System (PORS), the Retirement System
for Members of the General Assembly of the State
of South Carodlina (GARSI)_, ~and the Retirement
System for Judges and Solicitors of the State of
South Carolina™ (JSRS).  The System issues a
ublicly available Comprehensive Annua Financia
Report™ that includes required supplementary
information for al four plans. The report may be
obtained by writing to:

The South Carolina Retirement System
Fontaine Business Center

202 Arbor Lake Drive

Columbia, South Carolina 29223

SCRS, established by Section 9-1-20 of the
South Carolina Code of” Laws, is a_cost-sharin
mulgfple-employer defined benefit pension plan th
benefits employees of public schodls, the State, and
its political subdivisions. For most employees
membership is required as a_ condition_ 0O
employment, unless exempted by State law. Both
employers and employees must contribute. Benefits
vest ater five years of service. Vested members
who retire at age sixty-five or with twenty-eight

93



State of South Carolina

Notesto the Financial Statements

years of service at any age receive an annual benefit,
ayable monthly, for life. The benefit is based on
ength of service and average fina compensation, an
annualized average of the employee’s highest twelve
consecutive quarters compensation. he annual
benefit amount is 1.82% of average fina
compensation times years of service. “Reduced
benefits are @ab_le as early as age fifty-five.

PORS, established by Section 9-11-20 of the
South Carolina Code of Laws, is a cost-sharin
multiple-employer. defined benefit pension plan th
benefits police officers and fire fighters employed by
the State or its political subdivisions. For most
employees, membership is required as a condition of
employment, unless exempted by State law. Both
emplgfyers and empl o¥ees must contribute. Benefits
vest after five years of service. An annual benefit is
payable at ageTifty-five for members who retire with
a minimumof five years service. Vested members
who retire with twenty-five years of service receive
an annua benefit, payable monthly for life. The
benefit is based on léngth of service and average
fina compensation, an annualized average of the
employee’s highest twelve consecutive “quarters
compensation. "The annua benefit amount iS 2.14%
of average fina cor@en%ﬂ on times years of service.

GARS, established by Section” 9-9-20 of the
South Carolina Code of Laws, is a sggl e-employer
defined benefit pension plan that benefits members
of the South Carolina General Assembly.
Membership is required as a condition of taking
office as a member of the General Assembly, unless
exempted by State law. Both the membefs of the
Generd Assembly and the State must contribute,
Benefits vest after eight years of service. Vested
members who retire a age sixty or at any age with
thirty years of service receive an annua Denefit,
payable monthly, for life. Effective January 1, 2003
a member at_age seventy or with thirty” years of
serviceis digibleto retire’and draw an annuity while
continuing to serve in the Generad Assembly. The
annual benefit. amount is 4.82% of €arnable
compensation times years of service. Earnable
compensation is defined as forty days pay at the
rate currently paid to membefs of the "‘Genera
Assemblg/ plus $12 thousand. .

JSRS, established by Section 9-8-20 of the
South Carolina Code of Laws, is a single-emplayer
defined benefit pension plan that benefits the judges
of the State’'s Supreme Court, Court of Appeals,
circuit courts, family courts, and the State's circuit
solicitors. . Membership is required as a condition of
taking office, unless exempted by State law. Both
judges and the State must contribute. Benefits vest
after ten years of service in a position as a judge and
eight yedrs in a position as a solicitor. "Méembers
may retire at age seventy with fifteen years of
service, at age sixty-five with twenty Vyears of
service, a age sixty-five with four yearsS in a JSRS

osition and twenty-five years other service with the

ate, twenty-five years service regardless of age for
aj ud%e or twenty-four years of serfvice for a solicitor
regardless of age. Members receive a retirement
benefit equal to™71.3% of the current active salary of
the position occupied at retirement.

Information  regardin the number of
Partlu pating _employers T{dollars expressed in
housands) at June 30, 2004, is as follows:

SCRS PORS GARS JSRS

State and school
Number of employers................. 98 5 1 1
Annual covered payroll $ 4,561,973 $ 293,476 $ 3,179 $ 14,190
Average number of
contributing members............. 140,987 10,038 170 128

Other participating employers
Number of employers................. 557 264 — —
Annual covered payroll............... $ 1,423,356 $ 485,007 $ — $ —
Average number of
contributing members............. 49,784 14,390 — —

~ The glans_ provide retirement, death, and

disability benefits to State employees; public school

employees;, and employees 0O counties

municipalities, and certain” other State politic

subdivisions. Each plan is independent. = Assets of

%agth rIJIan may be used only to benefit participants of
plan.

b. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies—Basis of Accounting and
Valuation of Investments

The financia statements of the previously-
described plans are prepared using the accrual basis
of  accounting. mployee™ and employer
contributions are recognized in the period in which
the contributions are due. Retirement benefits and
refund expenses are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the terms of each plan.

Note 4b specifies the method used to value
pension trust fund investments.

c. Funding Policies

Article X, Section16 of the South Carolina
Congtitution = requires that | State-operated
retirement plans be funded on a sound actuarial
basis. Title 9 of the South Carolina Code of Laws
rescribes requirements relating to membership,
enefits, and_employee/employer contributions for
each plan, The following paragraphs summarize
those requirements. o )

By law, employee contribution requirements for
thefiscal year ended June 30, 2004, were as follows:

Plan Rate
SCRS 6.0% of earnable compensation
PORS 6.5% of earnable compensation
GARS 10.0% of earnable compensation
JSRS 7.0% of earnable compensation
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Actuarially determined employer contribution
rates for the four plans, expressed as percentages of
compensation, fTor the fiscd "year ended
June 30, 2004, were asfollows:

Plan Rate
SCRS 7.70%
PORS 10.70%
GARS 85.90%
JSRS 41.66%

Under certain conditions, new employers
entering the plans are alowed up to ten years to
remit matching employer contributions resulting
from their employees ~purchase of prior service
credits. Interest is assessed annually on the unpaid

alance. The amounts outstanding at June 30, 2004,
\gglg S$2.OO7 million for SCRS and $10 thousand for

d. Annual Pension Cost

Annual pension cost (dollars expressed in
thousands) and related actuarial data for the State's
sin Iﬁ-employer defined benefit pension plans were
asfollows:

GARS JSRS

Annual pension cost................ $2,731 $6,078
Employer contributions

MAE.....eevieiiie i $2,731 $6,078
Actuarial valuation date. July 1, 2003 July 1, 2003
Actuarial cost method.. Entry age Entry age
Amortization method............... Lewel percent, closed Lewel percent, open
Remaining amortization

PEriod.....cevviiiiiiiiee e 24 years 27 years

Asset valuation method 5 year smoothed 5 year smoothed
market market

Actuarial assumptions:

Investment rate of return........ 7.25% 7.25%
Projected salary increases..... None 3.25%
Assumed inflation rate........... 3.00% 3.00%
Assumed cost-of-living

adjustments....................... None 3.25%
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e. Trend Information

. Trend information indicates the progress made
in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits
when due. ) ) )

For the cost-sharing multi Ple-em loyer defined
benefit pension plans in'which the State participates,

the State’'s required contributions in dollars
(expressed in thousands) and the percentages of
those amounts contributed for the three™ latest
available years were as follows. Also see Note 8f
for funding status and progress.

Fiscal Year Ended

June 30, 2004

June 30, 2003 June 30, 2002

% % %

Required Contributed Required Contributed Required Contributed
SCRS-State:
Primary government..... $ 172,258 100% $ 176,152 100% $ 181,217 100%
Componentunits.......... 9,852 100% 9,595 100% 9,089 100%
PORS-State:
Primary government..... $ 33,220 100% $ 34,566 100% $ 39,495 100%
Component units.......... 40 100% 30 100% 25 100%
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. The following table presents (dollars expressed
in thousands) the'annual pension cost, percentage of
annual pension cost contributed, and the net pension
obligation for the three latest available years for the
State’s single-employer defined benefit'plans. Also
see Note 8f for funding status and progress:

Fiscal Annual
Year Pension Percentage Net
Ended Cost of APC Pension
Plan June 30 (APC) Contributed  Obligation
GARS 2002 $ 2,627 100% $ — : :
2003 2577 100% B f. Funding Status and Progress (Unaudited)
2004 2,731 100% - The following schedule é_dollars expressed in
thousands) describes the funding progress for. the
JSRS 2002  $ 5,993 100% $  — SCRS and the PORS, cost-sharing multiple-
2003 6,014 100% — employer defined benefit plans, for the three latest
2004 6,078 100% — avalable years:
Actuarial UAAL as a
Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded of
Valuation Value of (AAL) AAL Funded Covered Covered
Date Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Plan July 1 @) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)lc)
SCRS 2001 $ 18,486,773 $ 21,162,147 $ 2,675,374 87.4% $ 6,017,537 44.5%
2002 19,298,174 22,446,574 3,148,400 86.0% 6,147,712 51.2%
2003 20,197,936 24,398,931 4,200,995 82.8% 6,240,768 67.3%
PORS 2001 $ 2,197,982 $ 2,324,257 $ 126,275 94.6% $ 757,335 16.7%
2002 2,351,100 2,527,876 176,776 93.0% 757,393 23.3%
2003 2,511,369 2,744,849 233,480 91.5% 800,394 29.2%
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The following schedule (dollars expressed in thousands) describes the funding progress for the State's single-
employer defined benefit plans for the three latest available years:

Actuarial UAAL as a
Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded of
Valuation Value of (AAL) AAL Funded Covered Covered
Date Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Plan July 1 (a) (b) (b-a) (alb) (c) ((b-a)/c)
GARS 2001 $ 42,788 $ 68,291 $ 25,503 62.7% $ 4,761 535.7%
2002 43,841 73,046 29,205 60.0% 4,515 646.8%
2003 44,682 66,619 21,937 67.1% 3,844 570.7%
JSRS 2001 $ 94,795 $ 159,246 $ 64,451 59.5% $ 14,109 456.8%
2002 100,074 166,440 66,366 60.1% 14,211 467.0%
2003 106,114 166,655 60,541 63.7% 14,437 419.3%
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Included among the measurements of long-term
funding progress for defined benefit pension plans
are whether a plan’s funding ratio is increasing and
whether a plan’s unfunded™liability (UAAL) as a
Percentage of covered payroll is decreasing. The
ables above present "the results of those
measurements. o

The State records the pension liability for cost of

?:ranting COLAs, the Board historically has granted
OLAS, even In years when those conditions
ermitted a deferral. “Plan actuaries have determined
hat the unfunded liabilities for SCRS and PORS
would be dgnificantly higher than amounts
presented in the table above if the estimated costs of
providing future COLA benefits were included in
each plan’' s actuarial accrued liability calculation.

living adjustments (COLAS) in the SCRS and PORS
only as COLAs are granted. Accordingly, because
COLA benefits are not automatically guaranteed, the
plans exclude from their actuarial “accrued liability
calculations and from their funding formulas the
costs of providing future COLA benefits. ]
While the State Budget and Control Board is
annually authorized undercertain conditions to defer

g. Receivables and Investments

. The principal components of receivables and
investments  (expressed  in  thousands) at
June 30, 2004, for the four plans administered by the
South Carolina Retirement Systems were as follows:

SCRS PORS GARS JSRS Totals

Receivables:

Contributions.........ccccceveveeneee. $ 105,278 $ 13,099 $ 45 $ 285 $ 118,707

Employer long-term............... 2,007 10 — — 2,017

Accrued interest.........ccecvvuenene 108,379 12,853 281 700 122,213

Unsettled investment sales. 43,356 5,195 99 224 48,874
Total receivables..................... $ 259,020 $ 31,157 $ 425 $ 1,209 $ 291,811
Due from other funds............. $ 4712 $ 713 $ 2 $ 88 $ 5,515

Investments and invested securities lending collateral:
United States government

SECUNLES ..o $ 1,543,220 $ 164,834 $ 1,928 $ 1,520 $ 1,711,502
United States government
agencies and government-
insured securities................ 2,217,241 394,421 3,747 11,412 2,626,821
Corporate bonds........c.cucu.... 3,941,559 464,919 9,803 25,647 4,441,928
Financial and other................ 2,093,851 278,308 3,871 9,165 2,385,195
EQUItIES ..o 9,109,714 1,084,315 20,997 46,873 10,261,899
Invested securities lending
collateral........ccovrvnvnnencen. 3,272,155 407,560 5,979 13,055 3,698,749
Total investments.................... $ 22,177,740 $ 2,794,357 $ 46,325 $ 107,672 $ 25,126,094
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h. Teacher and Employee Retention Incentive
Program

The Teacher and Emsﬂl(%/ee Retention Incentive
(TERI) program, establi by State law, became
effective January 1, 2001. The program is a deferred
retirement option available to RS members
gigible for service retirement. Upon entering the
TERI program, a member's status changes Trom
active to retired. A TERI participant agrees. to
continue employment with an empl oger partici pat(legg
in the system for a specified period, not to exc
flve_¥ears. . ,
ERI participants retain the same status and

employment rights they held upon entering the
program but are’ not congdered active employees for
purposes of the group life insurance and disability
retirement programs. A TERI retiree’'s monthly
benefits are acCrued and remain in the SCRS trus
account during the TERI parti Cg)atl on period, but no
interest is accrued or paid thereon. Upon
termination of employment or at the end of the TERI
participation period {(whichever is earlier), a retiree
may roll over some or all of the accumulated TERI
balance into a_ qualified, tax-sheltered retirement
plan and/or receive alump-sum distribution. .

A total of 12,593 members were partici ?atl ng.in
the TERI program at June 30, 2004. The financial
activity of the program (expressed in_ thousands)
]gul?ng the fiscal year ended ‘June 30, 2004, was as
ollows:

Beginning balance of TERItrust accounts.. $ 424,906
AdAItIONS .ovveeiieeeeee e 300,294
TERI distributions at termination................... (75,815)
Ending balance of TERI trust accounts....... $ 649385

i. National Guard Pension System

Plan Description

The National Guard Pension System (NGPS) is

a single-employer defined = benefit pension fplan
administered by'the State Adjutant General’ s Office.
The NGPS, established by Section 25-1-3210 of
the South Carolina Code of Laws, provides benefits
to National Guard members who served in South
Carolina prior to July 1,1993. Nationa Guard
members are consideréd to be federal government
employees. The federa government pays Guard
members  drill gtay and Summer camp pay. In
accordance with State law, the State's General Fund
/S Guard members salaries only if the Governor
acfivates the National Guard for sefvice to the State,
The CPensmn benefit that the State provides is
intended only to supplement the retirement benefit
that Guard “members receive from the federa
overnment. Members who retire at age sixty with
wenty years of military service, including al least
fifteen years of South Carolina National, Guard duty
ten of which |mmed|atel¥] precede retirement, and
who have received an "honorable discharge, are
entitled to monthly pension benefits. The pension
amount is equa td $50 per month for twenty years

of creditable service with an additional $5 per month
for each additional year of service, provided that the
total pension shall riot exceed $100 per month.

he foIIowmg table shows the number of
employees by 1type of membership as of
June 30, 2004,” the date of the latest biennial
actuarial valuation:

NGPS

Retirees and beneficiaries

receiving benefits...........ccceeee. 2,535
Terminated employees

entitled to benefits but not

yet receiving them............cccoeee.e. 2,974
Active employees........ccccovveeneeniens 3,425
Total participants..........ccceeeeeerneene 8,934

National Guard members who served in South
Carolina_prior to July 1, 1993, are covered by the
plan. NGPSis closed'to new entrants.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the NGPS are
repared using the accrual basis of = accounting.
Employer contributions are recognized in the period
in which the contributions aré due. Retirement
benefits are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the plan.

Receivables and Investments

The assets of the NGPS consist of cash and cash
equivalents, accrued interest receivable, and invested
securities lending collateral. Note 4b specifies the
method used "to value penson trust fund
investments.

Contributions and Reserves

The South Carolina Code of Laws prescribes
requirements relating to NGPS membership, plan
benefits, and employer contributions. The plan,
which is administeréd_ by the Office of the State
Adjutant General, requires no contributions from its
members. ] o

Article X, Section 16 of the State Constitution
requires that all State-operated. retirement plans
NGPS is a State-operated retirement plan) be
unded on a sound actuarial basis. For plan years
following 1996, NGPS has been annudly funded in
amounts that have been inadequate to comply with
its minimum actuarial contribution requirements.
Because of these uncorrected funding deficiencies,
plan actuaries report that NGPS s not being
operated in an actuarially sound manner. _

At June 30, 2004, under the accrua basis of
accounting the plan has $11.512 million of net assets
for paying supplemental retirement benefits to its
membérs.” By comparison, plan_actuaries have
determined that the plan has $47.281 million in
actuarial accrued liabilities. at = June 30, 2004.
Additional information is provided in the foliowing
subsections of Note 8i.
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Funding Policy and Annual Pension Cost The following represents the components of the
9 y _ , , _ net pension obligation (NPO) for the NGPS, at
The fallowing table provides information June 30, 2004 (expressed in thousands):
concerning funding policies and annual pension cost
(dollars expressed n thousands): NGPS
Actuarially required contribution (ARC)...... $ 2,870
. NGPS Interest on the NPO........c.c.cccvveeeereverennenn, 532
Annual pension Cost.................... $2,978 .
Employer contributions made....... $1,997 AdJUStmem tothe ARC......oooiiiiiiin (424)
Actuarial valuation date................ June 30, 2004 Annual pension CoSt...........ccceeevevereveenenne. 2,978
Actuarial cost method Entry age i ) '
Amortization method................... Level dollar, open Contributions made.............ccoovninininiin. 1,997
Remaining amortization period...... 30 years Increase in NPO........ccocoreeerirnieeeene e 981
Asset valuation method................ 5-year smoothed market L.
Actuarial assumptions: NPO beginning of year...........ccccoecvevrerennne. 7,151
Investment rate of return........... 7.25% NPO end of year.........ccccvvveeevciiieee e $ 8,132
Projected salary increases........ Not applicable —_—
Assumed inflation rate ............. 4.25% i .
Assumed cost-of-living The State recognized $1.997 million of
adjustments...............c.c..o...... Not applicable expendltures n the General Fund to pay a portl on of
the current fiscal years actuaridly determined
contribution. )
The following schedule (dollars expressed in
thousands) describes the funding progress for the
NGPS for each of the three most reCent actuarial
valuations:
Actuarial UAAL as a
Biennial Accrued Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded of
Valuation Value of (AAL) AAL Funded Covered Covered
Date Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
June 30 (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)
2000 $ 11,089 $ 43,427 $ 32,338 25.5% $ 40,789 79.3%
2002 12,608 44,678 32,070 28.2% 45,711 70.2%
2004 13,567 47,281 33,714 28.7% 42,391 79.5%
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Trend Information

. Trend information indicates the progress made
in accumulating sufficient assets to Fa¥ benefits
when due. The following table presents the annua
pension cost, percentagé of annua pension cost
contributed, and the nel pension obligation for the
latest three fiscal years for the plan (dollars
expressed in thousands):

Annual
Fiscal Year Pension Percentage Net
Ended Cost of APC Pension
June 30 (APC) Contributed Obligation
2002 $ 3,060 73.7% $ 6,525
2003 2,759 77.3% 7,151
2004 2,796 71.4% 8,132

Financial Statements

The NGPS does not issue separate financial
statements.__Accordingly, the financial statements
for the NGPS are presented below:

Statement of Plan Net Assets
National Guard Pension System
June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents............ccccoceevnnne. $ 11,388
Accrued interest receivable.............c.ccocvvenne 124
Invested securities lending collateral................ 1,758
Total aSSetS...covieiiiiieieeeeeeeeeee s ﬂ
LIABILITIES
Securities lending collateral.............cccoceveeneene 1,758
Total liabilities 1,758
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for pension benefits.... $ 11,512
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Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets
National Guard Pension System
For the FAscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Additions:
Employer retirement contributions................ $ 1,997
Investment income 429
Total additionNS.....cceeeeeeceiieeeeeeeiieeee. 2,426
Deductions:
Regular retirement benefits............cc.ccooeevees 2,376
Administrative expense 4
Total deductionS.......ccccvveeeeeeeecciveeeeenns 2,380
Net increase in plan net
ASSELS it 46
Net assets held in trust
for pension benefits:
Beginning of year 11,466
End of year.....cccoooeiiniiiiic e, $ 11,512

j.- Defined Contribution Plan

As an aternative to membership in SCRS,
certain State and public school employees may elect
to participate in State ORP. Participants in State
ORP direct the investment of their funds into a plan
administered by one of four investment providers.
The State assumes no liability for State ORP
benefits. Rather, the benefits aré the liability of the
investment providers and are governed by the terms
of the contracts that those providers issue.
Accordln_gl¥, balances of the State ORP are not
reported in the accompanying financial statements.

Under State law, contributions to the State ORP
are a the same rates as for the SCRS (see
Subsection ¢, Funding Policies). Covered payroll
amounts as well as the amounts of actual employer
and employee contributions to the State ORP are
summarized in the following schedule (expressed in
thousands) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004:

Covered payroll................... $ 386,470
Employee contributions....... 23,188
Employer contributions....... 19,323
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NOTE9: POST-EMPLOYMENT

BENEFITSOTHER
THAN PENSIONS

In accordance with the South Carolina Code of
Laws and the annual Appropriation Act, the State
rovides post-employment health and dental benefits
o certain former State employees and to certain of
their surviving dependents. Generally, retirees are
eigible for the benefits if they have established at
least ten years of retirement sérvice credit, whereas
other former employees are eligible only if they have
established at least twenty "years of retirement
service credit. Benefits become effective when the
former employee retires under a State retirement
stem. urrently, 26,351 retirees meet these
igibility requirements.
. Eligible retirees choose among two health
insurance, plans and two Headth™ Maintenance
Orgamzatlon (HMQ) options, al of which are
underwritten by the State. The two health insurance
lans are the Economy Plan and the Standard Plan.
n accordance with contractua provisions of these
plans, participants must _meet specified annual
deductible requirements. The Standard Plan Bays
80.0% of dlowable claims in excess of deductiblés,
and the Economy Plan s 75.0% of allowable
claims.in excess of deductibles. There are no annual
deductible reguirements for the HMO options. The
Companion HMO pays 90.0% of allowable claims
and the CIGNA HMO pays 80.0% of alowable
claims, both after co-payments. Participants in the
health insurance plans and the HMO options must
R% co-payments for prescriptions. The State Pays
0.0% of alowable claims after the participant has
paid the specified annual out-of-pocket limit
prescribed by each option. All options disallow
claims in excess of gpecified annua and lifetime
maximums, Participants entitled to receive
Medicare benefits may, in some cases, receive
reduced State health benefits, although total benefits
(State ecs)lus Medicare) are equivaent to those
received by retirees not entitled to Medicare.

The State also underwrites a dental care plan.
Contractual provisions of the plan specify deductible
requirements as well as annual and lifetime
maximums. _ _

The State finances all headth plan options and
the dental plan on apa)é-as- Qu-go basis. During the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, the State recognized
expenses (net of participant contributions) of
$103.685 million to provide heath and denta
benefits to State participants in post-employment

status.

. Effective January 1, 2005, the State health
insurance plans will “increase annua co-insurance
maximums for non-network providers, increase
rescription drug copayments, and revise coverage
or elective surgeries.

NOTE 10: INSURANCE
ACTIVITIES

a. Insurance Reserve Fund

The State generadly does not purchase
commercial insurance for the risks of losses for
preg{)ert / damage, including theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; automobile liabi |t|y; tort
liability; and medical professional liability. Instead,
State rmanagement believes it is more economical to
manage its risks internally and set aside assets for
clam™ settlement in its 'Insurance Reserve Fund
(IRF), within the interna service funds. The IRF
services claims for risk of loss to which the State is
exposed, including the foIIowm% . property
insurance on government owned buildings, the
contents. of Such buildings, . equipment, and
automobiles, automobile lidbility " insurance on

overnment owned vehicles and school buses; tort
1ability insurance for government premises and
operations; and medical” professiona liability for
hospitals.  Although the State is the predominant
participant in thé IRF, county and.  municipal
governments, school districts and specid ﬁurpose
political subdivisions aso participate. The IRF
allocates the cost of providing claims servicing and
clams payment by charging each participant an
actuari IP/ determined "premium." o

The IRF reports liabilities when it is probable

that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss
can be reasonably estimated. Amounts for alocated
and unallocated "claims adjustment expenses have
been included in the calculation of the unpaid_claims
Ilabllég. The liability is reported net of receivables
for salvage, subrogation, and reinsurance, = The
unpaid palicy claims Ilablhty of $235.253 million at
June 30, 2004, includes a provision for claims in the
process of review and for claims incurred but not
reported.  The liability for claims incurred but not
reported is an_actuaridl estimate based on the most
current historical claims experience of previous
ayments, changes in number of members and
participants, inflation, and. award trends. This
process does not necessarily result in an exact
amount. The IRF continually reviews estimates of
liabilities for incurred claims and revises those
estimates as changes occur. The current year's
operating statement reflectstherevisions. .~ ~ .

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities
during thé OIpast two years were as follows (expressed
in thousands):

Fiscal Current-Year

Year Beginning-of Claims and Balance at
Ended Fiscal-Year Changes in Claim Fiscal
June 30 Liability Estimates Payments Year-End

2003 $ 185,004 $ 51,752 $ (29,872) $ 206,884
2004 206,884 65,143 (36,774) 235,253
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. The IRF purchases aircraft and ocean marine
insurance, areas in which the IRF has limited
expertise. _ o _

The IRF purchases reinsurance to limit losses in
the areas of property, boiler and machinery
automobile I|ab|I|t|¥, and medical professional
liability. The IRF purchases reinsurance for
catastrophic losses in the area of property insurance
for_losses_above $2.000 million per location and
$10.000 million per occurrence. Reinsurance
ermits partial recovery of losses from reinsurers,
ut the IRF, as direct insurer of the risks, remains
primarily liable.

b. Employee Insurance Programs Fund

State law established the Employee Insurance
Programs Fund, part of the State's internal service
funds, to provide hedth and dental insurance
coverage for eligible employees and retirees of State
gencies and school districts and to provide group
life and long-term disability insurance coverage to
gigible active State and public school employees.
The State, the predominant participant, retains the
risk_of loss. Under the health insurance program,
participants elect coverage through either a”self-
insured health maintenanCe organization QHMO) or
another State self-insured plan. All dental, group
life, and long-term disability coverages are provided
through the State's self-insured plans. State funds
and payroll deductions SPay heath and dentd
premiums for eligible State and public school
employees. Agencies and school districts '5)@/ the
employer share of premiums for retirees. irees
directly pay their own share of premiums. Agencies
and schaoal dlstr_lcts_?_ay the premiums for group life
and long-term disability for their employees.

The Employee ‘Insurance ograms Fund
establishes claims liabilities when™ information
before the issuance of the financia statements
indicates that it is probable that the Fund has
incurred a reasonably estimable liability at the date
of the financial statéments. The calculation of the
unpaid clams liability includes amounts for
alocated and wunaloCated clams adjustment
ex;%enses The unpaid policy claims liability of
$179.872 million at June 30, 2004, includes a
provision for claims in the process of review and for
clams incurred but not reported. =~ The Fund
actuarially estimates the liability for claims incurred
but not réported based on the most current historical
claims experience of previous payments, changes in
number of members and participants, inflation
awvard trends, and estimates of hedth care trend
changes (cogt, utilization, and intensity of services).
Thisprocess does not necessarily result in an exact
amount. The Fund continually reviews estimates of
liabilities for incurred claims and revises those
estimates as changes occur. The current year's
operating statement reflects the revisions.

Claim costs for long-term disability coverage are
actuarially calculated Using the one-year term cost
method; the cost of coverage is the present value of
all benefit payments that will be made on expected
claims incurred during the year following the
valuation date. Claimliabilities are e(%ual o the
present value, as of the valuation date, of al future
payments to be made for disabilities and deaths up to

that date. Actuarial assumptions include an interest
rate of 6.25% for 2004, compounded annually. Of
the total claims liability reported for the Emplca/ee
Insurance . Programs ~ Fund a  June 30, 2004,
$26.654 million relates to group life and long-term
disability insurance coverage and $3.440 million
relates to the HMO self-insured managed care plan
liability. The State does not discount its claims
liabilities for health and dental insurance coverage to
present value. . ] o

Changes in the balances of claims liahilities
during thé cEJast two years were as follows (expressed
in thousands):

Fiscal Current-Year

Year Beginning-of Claims and Balance at
Ended Fiscal-Year  Changes in Claim Fiscal
June 30 Liability Estimates Payments Year-End

2003 $ 155,069 $ 1,075485 $ (1,042,401) $ 188,153
2004 188,153 1,143,209 (1,151,490) 179,872

c. State Accident Fund

State |law established the State Accident
Fund (the Fund), an internal service fund, to provide
workers compensation insurance coverage to State
entities.  Although the State is the Fund's
predominant = participant, counties, municipalities,
and other palitical subdivisions of the State may also
elect to participate. The State assumes the full risk
for workers' compensation claims.

The Fund 'investigates, adjusts, and pa%s
workers'  compensation claims as awarded by the
Workers Compensation Commission for job-rélated
accidental injury, disease, or death to _covered
individuals. ‘The Fund annually hills participating
entities for estimated premiums based on the entity’s
estimated payroll. = After the policy period ends,
policyholders submit the details of thé actual salaries

aid.” The Fund then adjusts the premium using the
actual payroll data and "a rating modifier based on
claims experience. ] o

~The Fund establishes claims liabilities based on

estimates of the ultimate cost of claims that have
been reported but not settled, and of claims that have
been incurred but not reported. The claims liabilities
include specific incremental claims adjustment
expenses but not administrative expenses. The Fund
deducts reasonably estimable amounts of salvage
and subrogation and reinsurance recoverable, if any,
on bhoth ‘settled and unsettled claims from the
liability for unpaid claims, The Fund periodicall

recomputes claims liabilities using a variety ©
actuarial and statistical techniques to produce current
estimates.  The Fund charges or credits expense in
the period when it adjusis claims liabilities. At
June 30, 2004, the Fund'’s policy claims liability was
$110.885 million.  Policy claims in the financia
statements include the liabilities for claims reported
but not yet paid and for claims incurred but not
reported.” Because actua claims costs depend on
such complex factors as inflation, changes'in Iet%al
doctrines, and damage awards, computation of the
claims liability doeS not necessarily result in an
exact amount.
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Changes in the balances of claims liabilities
during thé OE)ast two years were as follows (expressed
in thousands):

Fiscal Current-Year

Year Beginning-of  Claims and Balance at
Ended Fiscal-Year Changes in Claim Fiscal
June 30 Liability Estimates Payments  Year-End

2003 % 68,321 $ 58,808 $ (50,280) $ 76,849
2004 76,849 78,818 (44,782) 110,885

The Fund has entered into a reinsurance
agreement to reduce its exposure to catastrophic
losses on insured events., Losses in excess of
$600 thousand are covered u? to limits of statutory
|Iabl|lt%; the Fund retains the risk for the first
$600 thousand of loss. Reinsurance reduces the
Fund’'s exposure to losses on insured events related
to State-owned aircraft in excess of $1.000 million

er occurrence up to a limit of $9.000 million. The

und also purchased reinsurance coverlnﬂ, losses
from an Act of Terrorism up to $2.000 mifllion per
clamant for calendar year 2004. Reinsurance
Bermlts artial recovery “of losses from reinsurers;

ut the Fund, as direct insurer of the risks, remains
primarily liable.

d. Patients' Compensation Fund and Medical
Malpractice Liability Insurance Joint
Underwriting Association

_The South Carolina Medical Malpractice
Patients Compensation Fund (PCF) and the South
Carolina Medical Malpractice Liability Insurance
Joint Underwriting Association (JUA) were created
by State law. The PCF is accounted for as a
nonmajor enterprise fund, and the JUA is a
nonmaj or discretely presented component unit of the
State. "The State accounts for the PCF and the JUA
as insurance enterprises because they primarily
cover non-governmental entities. . Accordi nglg, the
PCF and JUA follow the guidance of  FASB
Reporting by

Statement 60,  Accountin
y aer erred

an
Insurance Enterprises, anéJ collectiv
to below as “the insurance enterprises.’
The JUA is responsible for payment of that
portion of any covered entity’s medica malpractice
claim, settlement, or judgment up to $200 thousand
per incident_or $600 thousand in the aggregate for
one year. The PCF is responsible for paxments
exceéding these thresholds. ' In the event that the
PCF incurs a liability exceeding $200 thousand to
any person under a single occurrence, the PCF may
ultimately pay the claim in full, but it generally mal
not pay moré than $200 thousand per year on suc
claim (although the PCF s Board of Governors may
authorize p?/ments in excess of $200 thousand per
year to avoid payment of interest). )
Licensed edth care. providers. include
hysicians and, surgeons, directors, officers and
rustees of hospitals, nurses, oral surgeons, dentists,
pharmacists, chiropractors, hospitals, hursing homes,

and any similar categor)(_ of licensed headlth care
providers. All providéerslicensed in South Carolina
are eligible to participate upon remittance of the
annual assessment fees. ) )

. The State actuaridly establishes claims
liabilities for the insurance enterprises based on
estimates of the ultimate cost of claims that have
been reported. but not settled, and of claims that
have been incurred but not reported. At
June 30, 2004, the policy claims liabilities were
$203.600 million for the PCF and $163.452 million
for the JUA, and these amounts include a provision
for claims reported but not settled and for claims
incurred but not reported. Amounts for claims
adjustment expenses, when applicable, have been
included in the caculation of the unpaid claims
liabilities of the insurance enterprises. The
enterprises charge or credit expense, as appropriate,
in the period when they adjust claimsliabilities. The
length' of time for which clams costs must be
estimated varies depending. on the coverage
involved. Because actual claims costs depend on
such complex factors as medical technology,
changes in doctrines of legal liability, and damage
awards, the process for computing claims liabilities
does not necessarily result in an exact amount. The
insurance enterprises and their actuaries recompute
claims liabilities annually, using a variety of
actuarial and dtatistical ‘techniques, to produce
current estimates that reflect recent settlements
clams frequency, and other economic and Ssoci
factors. A provision for inflation in the calculation
of estimated future claims costs is implicit because
the insurance enterprises and their actuaries rely
both on actual historical data that reflect past
inflation and on other factors that are considered to
be appropriate modifiers of past experience.

e. Second Injury Fund

The State accounts for the South Carolina
Second Injury Fund, anonmajor enterprise fund, asa
public benefit program rather than an insurance
prog?(ram primarily. because its participants—
workers compensation insurance carriers and self-
insured employers—do not transfer their risk to the
Fund. The Fund services claims in cases where an
individual with a preexisting permanent physical
impairment incurs a subsequent disability “from
injury or accident arising out of and in the course of
employment. Participants of the Fund, rather than
It_haeb _I_t_ate, are ultimately responsible for these
iabilities.

The Fund collects and invests assessments
received from its participants and pays claims on
behaf of its participants to the extent that Fund
resources are available to pay. such claims. The
Fund reports these activities in its statement of cash
flows. "In accordance with accounting principles
used by claims processors, however, the Fund
reports as revenue only that portion of assessments
and interest earnings intended to cover the Fund's
administrative_ costs, including capital costs.
Likewise, the Fund records no claims expense, and it
records claims liabilities only to the extent that Fund
assets are available to pay such claims.
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f. Discretely Presented Component Unit—Public amr1ir2]lijr;|]u|m Capgtdr%%ﬁg ?gy?%:%alnd tOtall’eE:ninéQdum

Service Authority (Santee Cooper) She %%Ve%rasgoa er(1 -wide Staterr%ﬁnt oefasdensetf aﬁsetsf at

The Public Service Authority (Santee Cooper), a une Su, expressed in thousands), follow for

major discretely presented ooy S)nent urit Wik a the primary government and for the %tate S major
fisca year ended December 31, is exposed to discretely presented component units, respectively:

various risks of |oss related to torts; theft of, damage
to, and destruction of assets; business interruption;

and errors and omissions. The Authority purchases Business-
commercial insurance to cover these risks. Settled Governmental type
claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Activities Activities Totals
commercia insurance coverage in any of the_Bast 2005 s 1250 11785  § 13,035
three years. Policies are subject to _dedUCtl les 2006 1,218 11,261 12,479
rangi r}g frorr} $5R thousang to $éL£_ 00 rglt gtl_on W|thhthﬁ 2007 L6l 10322 11483
exception of Rain eneratin ion, whicl : ’
carr?gs an ap rOX|megte $1.700 r%lllon deductible, sorn o0t = oo e
and named storm losses, which carry deductibles _
from $1000 m||||0n Up to $15000 mllllon . In Total minimum payments.............. 4,330 70,701 75,031
add't' On, a $l400 m|“|0n Self-InSUI'ed |aye|‘ eXIStS Less: interest and executory costs...... (1,074) (16,116) (17,190)
be%\_/veen the Authority’s primary and excess liability Presen value of et minimum . ame s s o
0 |C|es PayMents. ... , 25! 54,585 57,841
P The Authority self-insures its risks related to
auto, dental, and énvironmental incidents that do not
arise out of an insured event. Automotive exposure
is up to $2.000 million per incident. Risk expaosure Public
for the dental plan is limited by plan provisions. Service
There have not been any thir _party clams for Fiscal Year Ending December 31 Authority
environmental damages for calendar Xear 2003. 2004 s 3708
The State reports al of the Authority’s risk 2008 3608
management activities within the Public “Service 500 S
Authaority’s accounts. The State reports the 2008 3,038
Autharity’ s claims expenses and liabilitieswhen it is 2009 - 2013 8648
robable that a loss has occurred and the amount of 2014 - 2018 o
helossisreasondhly edimeble. -~ . o i oy s o
ecember e policy claims - OrY COSES..... — (@49
liabilities were $2.228 million. Changes in - the Frosentuauestnetmiimum -
repforl'%ed Il?bllltgged ear:ht r?f the ga)st two years were —_—
as follows (expr in thousands):
Fiscal Current-Year s;ar‘tt‘z
Year Beginning-of Claims an_d _ Balgnce at Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Authority
Ended Fiscal-Year = Changes in Claim Fiscal 2005 s P
December 31 _ Liability Estimates _Payments _Year-End 2006 33
2002 $ 1426 $ 1574 $ (1434) $ 1,566 o >
2003 1,566 2,167 (1,505) 2,228 2009 6
Total minimum payments................. 151
Less: interest and executory costs...... (19)
Present value of net minimum -
PAYMENTS .o $ 132

NOTE 11: LEASES

a. Lease Commitments Assets under capital leases recorded in the

The State leases land, office faciliti&% accompanying 8overnment-wide statement of net
equipment, and other assets under both capital an assets at June 30, 2004, were as follows (expressed
operating leases. The present value of future in thousands):
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Primary Government

Component Units

Business- Public State
Governmental type Service Ports
Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases Activities Activities Totals Authority Authority
Land and non-depreciable improvements................. $ $ 5479 $ 5479 $ — $ —
Buildings and improvements.............ccceeecvieeviveeennne 54,019 60,559 90,900 —
Machinery and equipment..........ccccveevevieeeiieeesiieeeenns 43,953 46,354 — 185
Works of art and historical treasures..............c.c...... 1,130 1,130 — —
Assets acquired under capital leases before
accumulated amortization.........cccceeeceeiiiinniene 104,581 113,522 90,900 185
Less: accumulated amortization............ccccccecvveeenee. (27,102) (30,377) (75,500) (57)
Assets acquired under capital leases, net...... $ $ 77,479 $ 83,145 $ 15,400 $ 128

For the primary government’s fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004, minimum rental payments under
operating leases were $73.049 million = and
contingent rental  payments were $8.639 million.
The State’'s contingéent rental payments are for
copiers, with expense being determined on a cost-
per-copy basis. , : :

~ For® the Public Service Authority, a major
discretely presented component unit, minimum
rental payments under operating |eases for the fiscal
year totaled $6,100 million. For the State Ports
Authority, a magjor discretely presented component
unit, minimum rental payments under gperating
leases for the fiscal year tofaled $1.063 million. For
the Lottery Commission, a major discretely
presented “component unit, minimum renta
Payments under operating leases for the fiscal year
otaled $781 thousand. o

At June 30, 2004, future minimum payments
under noncancel able operating leases with remainin
terms in excess of one year (expressed in thousands
were as follows:

Component
Unit
Fiscal Year Ending Primary Lottery
June 30 Government Commission
2005 $ 35318 $ 717
2006 29,958 340
2007 23,890 66
2008 18,775 4
2009 12,958 —
2010 - 2014 30,547 —
2015 - 2019 11,802 —
2020 - 2024 4,569 —
2025 - 2029 244 —
Total minimum payments....... $ 168,061  $ 1,127

At  December 31, 2003, future minimum
payments under noncancelable operating leases with
remaining terms in_excess of one year (expressed.in
thousands) for the Public Service Authority, a major
]glﬁcretely presented component unit, “were “as
ollows:

Component Unit

Fiscal Year Ending Public Service

December 31 Authority
2004 $ 4,600
2005 4,600
Total minimum payments........... $ 9,200

b. Facilities Leased to Others

_At June 30, 2004, the State Ports Authority, a
major discretely presented component unit, “had

ed to non-State parties certain land and facilities
hawgg acost of approximately $433.009 million and
relat _accumulated °. depreciation of
$137.641 million. Future minimum rental payments
to be received a June30, 2004, under” these
lgplclaratlng leases (expressed in thousands) were as
ollows:

Fiscal Year Component Unit
Ending State Ports
June 30 Authority
2005 $ 17,665
2006 2,899
2007 1,211
2008 961
2009 849
2010-2014 135
2015-2019 995
2020-2024 2,396
2025-2029 —
2030-2034 —
2035-2039 2,517

Total........cceeee $ 29,628
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NOTE 12 BONDSAND NOTES
PAYABLE

a. General Obligation Bonds

_ Generd 0b||%aII on bonds are backed by the full
faith, credit, and taxing power of the State.” General
obligation = bonds exgzessed in  thousands)
outstanding at June 30, 2004, were:

Governmental Activities

Capital improvement bonds, 1.375% to 5.90%............... $ 917,949
State highway bonds, 2.00% t0 6.50%.........c.cccevvvvrrinene 609,939
State school facilities bonds, 3.00% to 5.75% 650,565
Infrastructure Bank bonds, 3.00% to 5.00%..........c.c........ 60,333
State economic developmentbonds, 2.75% to 5.00%... 27475

Subtotal—governmental activities..........c.cccceoeevrrrnenee 2,266,261

Business-type Activities, Higher Education Fund

State institution bonds, 2.50% t0 7.00%.......c.ccocevvererueennn. 242,740

Total—general obligation bonds payable............c......... $ 2,509,001

_ At June 30,2004, $6.344 million of capital
improvement bonds were authorized but unissued..

At June 30,2004, future debt service
requirements (expressed in thousands) for general
obligation bonds were:

Business-type Activities
Governmental Activities (Higher Education Fund)

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest

2005 $ 188313 $ 99,888 $ 12,315 $ 10,598
2006 181,389 92,478 12,910 10,022
2007 168,975 84,980 13,470 9,441
2008 175,430 77,621 13,375 8,861
2009 179,889 69,762 13,705 8,297
2010-2014 764,650 234,856 72,250 32,699
2015-2019 500,415 77,728 70,780 16,069
2020-2024 85,765 11,440 33,845 3,257

2025-2029 19,615 1,878 — —

Total debt service

requirements............cococverene. 2,264,441 $ 750,631 242,650 $ 99,244

Unamortized premiums.............. 12,569 Q0
Deferred amount on refunding... (10,749) —
Total principal

outstanding..........cocovvniiniins $ 2,266,261 $ 242,740

The Department of Transportation Special
Revenue Fund, am%tor governmental fund pa{s the
debt service for the State highway bonds. TheLoca
Government  Infrastructure und, .a maor
overnmental fund, pays the debt service for the
nfrastructure Bank bonds. The General Fund pays
the debt service for the other general_ obligation
bonds recorded for_governmental activities.” The
Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund,
ays the debt service for genera obligation bonds
recorded in that fund. o

Rather than directly limiting the amount of
outstanding general obligation “debt, State law
imposes a [imitation on annual debt service

expenditures. The legal annual debt service margin
at June 30, 2004, was $23.012 million in total forall
ingtitution_ bonds,  $23.162 million for hlgglwgy
bonds, $37.059 million for general obligation bonds
excluding institution and. highway bonds, and
$22.378 million for economic dével opment bonds.

b. Limited Obligation Bonds

Limited obligation bonds are not backed by the
full faith, credit, and taxing power of the State.
Limited obligation bonds outstanding at
June 30, 2004, which are reported in the internal
service funds, totaled $23.304 million, Interest rates
on these bonds ranged from 4.00% to 6.10%.

At June 30, 2004, there were no limited
obligation bonds authorized but unissued.

he State issued limited obligation |ease revenue
bonds to finance the cost of capitd facilities for use
by certain State agencies.. Pledges of lease renta
ayments that thé agencies will pay from their
governmental funds secure the bonds. _

At June 30,2004, future debt service
requirements (expressed in thousands) for limited
obligation bonds were:

Governmental Activities
(Internal Service Funds)

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest
2005 $ 3930 $ 1111
2006 4,120 924
2007 4,320 725
2008 1,640 542
2009 1,730 465
2010-2014 6,740 1,257
2015-2019 920 41
Total debt service
requirements......c.ccce.e.. 23400 $ 5,065
Unamortized discounts.......... (96)
Total principal
outstanding......cccoecvvveenns $ 23,304

The internal service funds pay all debt service
for the lease revenue bonds.

c. Revenue, Tobacco Authority, Infrastructure
Bank, and Other Bonds and Notes

Revenue debt is not backed by the full faith,
credit, and taxing power of the State. Revenue,
Tobacco _Settlément  Revenue  Management
Authority (Tobacco Authority), Infrastructure Bank,
and other bonds and notes (éxpressed in thousands)
outstanding at June 30, 2004, were:
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Bonds Notes

Primary Government:

Governmental Activities:

Infrastructure Bank bonds, 3.00% to 6.00%..
Tobacco Authority bonds, 6.00% to 7.67%...
Educational Television Netw ork note, 3.29%.
Natural Resources Department note, 4.59%...................
Judicial Department note, 3.98%...........ccccovvvviiieriirinnns
Education Department note, 3.29%..........cccceveinreeernnes
Corrections Department note, 3.34%
Budget and Control Board internal service fund

$ 1725514 $ —
845,630 —
— 2,897
188
207
900
1,632

bond and notes, 3.00% to 5.00%........... 24,802 3,060
Totals—governmental activities..........ccoccceevveennns 2,595,946 8,884
Business-type Activities:

Higher Education Fund bonds and notes,
2.00% 10 8.5%0.....ccuiiuiiiiiiiiii e 324,722 34,401

Housing Authority Fund bonds, 1.60% to 8.3
Education Assistance Authority Fund bonds,
3.50% 10 6.30%......cceiuiiiiiiiiiir 589,884 —
Nonmajor enterprise funds:
Nonmajor enterprise fund bonds and not
1.54% t0 8.00%0.......cccuiiiiiiiieiie e 117,526 78,325
Direct note obligations, 5.82% t0 6.82%.............ccccceu... — 94,550

Totals—business-type activities..........ccooreencennns 1,542,828 207,276

510,696 —

Totals—primary government........cocceoeveevveecnnenne $ 4,138,774 $ 216,160

Major Discretely Presented Component Units:
Public Service Authority bonds, 3.00% to 7.42%

State Ports Authority bonds and notes, ...........c..ccceveene

$ 2213060 $ —

1.35% 10 6.20%0.....cuvverererii e s $ 143,420 $ 7,494
Connector 2000 Association, Inc. bonds,

5.25% 10 6.30%0....c.ccviuiiiieiirie e $ 253,041 $ —
Lottery Commission notes, 8.00%.............ccccoeueurunicunnnnne $ — $ 3,450

During the prior fiscal year, the Transportation
Infrastructure Bank, reported in the Loca
Government  Infrastructure  Fund, a magor
governmental fund, entered into an interest rate swap

reement with a termination date of

ctober 1, 2013 to reduce net interest costs on
certain revenue bonds. Under this fixed-to-variable
interest-rate swap, the Bank receives a fixed rate of
3.595% semi-annuall whll?vaayl '\r}lg a variable rate
monthly based on the TBMA™ Municipal SWAP
Index. ~ The notional amount for this agreement is
$49.440 million. Throu%h June 30, 2004, the Bank
had interest income of $2.523 million and interest
expense of $716thousand attributable to the
agreement. . The June 30, 2004, mark to market
value of this swap was a negative $240 thousand.
The Bank is exposed to credit risk and market risk.

On  October 1,2003, the . Transportation
Infrastructure  Bank, reported in the Local
Government  Infrastructure . Fund, = a mgor
governmental fund, entered into an interest rate
exchange agreement with a termination date of
October 1, 2031, to reduce net interest costs on
certain revenue bonds.  Under this variable-to-fixed
interest rate exchange, the Bank pays a 3.825% fixed
rate on a notional ‘amount, having an amortization
schedule equal to that of the revenue bonds. In
return, the counterparties of the agreement pay the
Bank a variable rate equal to 67.0% of the one-
month London Interbank Offered Rate on such
notional amount. For the fiscal year. ended
June 30, 2004, the Bank made variable bond interest
payments of $1.905 million and fixed rate payments
on the exchange agreement of $7.044 million. The
Bank received variable swap payments on _the
exchange agreement of $1.406 million. The

June 30, 2004, mark to market value of this swap
was a negative $4.536 million. _
“University Medical Associates of the Medical
University of South Carolina (UMA) is a blended
component unit and nonmajor enterprise fund. UMA
has .issued. severa direct” note obligations, select
auction variable rate securities. In prior years, UMA
entered into interest-rate swap agreements to modif
interest rates on a portion of 'its Series 1994, and all
of the 1999A and 1999B direct note obligations in
an effort to convert its variable-rate debt fo a fixed
rate of 6.82% on the 1994 and 1999A obligations,
and 5.82% on the 1999B obligations, ~ These
agreements were required by the municipa bond
insurance company MBIA, a a time when UMA
was experiencing operating losses.  The note
obligations and rélated swap agreements mature on
May 15, 2024, for the 1994 and 1999A portions and
May 15, 2027, for the 1999B portion.  The notiona
amounts as of June 30, 2004, are as follows. Series
1994 obligations—$9.300 million; Series 1999A
obligations—$36.550 million; and Series 1999B
obligations—$42.150 million. These amaunts agree
to the principa outstanding under the various issues
except Series 1994, which has outstanding principal
of $10.700 million. Under the swap agreements,
UMA ys the counterparty a fixed interest payment
of 6.82% on the 1994 and 1999A obligations, and
5.82% on the 1999B obligations, and receives a
variable payment based upaon the auction rate every
thirty-five days. The variable rates in effect a
Junée 30, 2004, were 1.37% for the 1994 obligations,
1.25% for the 1999A obligations, and 1.288% for
the 1999B obligations. On 1, 2000, these swap
agreements were amended fo mitigate adverse
income tax conseguences to the counterparty should
certain triggering events occur_in_the future,
resulting in a payment to UMA of $1.850 million for
the remaining life of the agreements. UMA has
recorded this amount in deferred revenue and is
amortizing it as a reduction of interest expense over
the terms of the related obligations on the straight-
line method. . For the fiscad year ended
June 30, 2004, interest expense was reduced b
amortization  of yroximately — $77 thousand.
Interest rates have declined sincé execution of the
swap . agreements resulting in the swaps having
negative fair values of approximately $2.473 million
on the 1994 obligations, $9.317million on the
1999A obligations, and $7.314 million for the
1999B obligations as of June 30, 2004. The fair
value was estimated using the zero-coupon method.
UMA will be exposed 1o the risk o quctuatln_?
interest rates of the variable-rate debt agreements i
the swap agreements are terminated. ) ]
In_the prior year, the Medica University
Facilities Corporation, a blended component unit
and nonmajor enterprise fund, entered into an
interest-rate’ swap agreement to hedge its interest-
rate exposure, and establish a fixed-rate payment in
connection with a $13.500 million loan. " The swap
agreement provides that the Corporation will pay the
swap provider interest on anotiona amount equal to
the aggregate principal amount of the loan at a fixed
rate of 3:.37%, and the swap provider will pay the
Corporation a variable rate of interest on “such
notional amount in an amount sufficient to pay the
variable rate of interest on the loan. The notional
amount_at June 30, 2004, was $12.500 million, and
the variable rate in effect at that date was 1.07%.
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The swap agreement provides that the notiona
amount will be reduced in the same amount and at
the same time the principal of the note is scheduled
to be Pald upon redemption or maturity. The loan
and the related sw reement ~mature on
January 1, 2013. As of June 30, 2004, the swap had
a fair value of $86 thousand. Termination of the
a?reement_ would subject the Corporation to the risk
of fluctuating interest rates. ] ]

As of June 30, 2004, debt_service requirements
of the UMA and the Corporation variable rate debt
and net swap payments (expressed in thousands),
assuming current interest rates remain the same for
their term, were as follows:

Year Ending Variable Rate Notes Interest Rate
June 30 Principal Interest Swaps, Net Totals

2005 $ 2,750 $ 1254 $ 4,720 $ 8,724
2006 3,350 1,220 4,602 9,172
2007 3,445 1,179 4,461 9,085
2008 3,595 1,136 4,316 9,047
2009 4,045 1,092 4,161 9,298
2010 - 2014 23,415 4,655 18,002 46,072
2015 - 2019 19,600 3,311 12,986 35,897
2020 - 2024 31,300 1,788 6,910 39,998
2025 - 2029 9,000 220 777 9,997
Totals.......... $ 100,500 $ 15855 $ 60,935 $ 177,290

Certain revenue bonds require the individual
business-type activities to provide sufficient revenue
to pay t service, and_to fund all necessary
expenses of the activities. The funds that receive the

roceeds of revenue, Tobacco = Authority,
nfrastructure Bank, and other bonds and notes have
Plﬁdged revenues for payment of debt service as
ollows:

Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:

Infrastructure Bank bonds: Infrastructure Bank revenues
recorded in the Local Government Infrastructure Fund, a
major governmental fund

Tobacco Authority bonds: tobacco settlement revenues
recorded in the nonmajor governmental funds

Corrections Department note: farm facility revenues

Budget and Control Board bonds: loan repayments

Business-type Activities:

Higher education bonds and notes: various specific higher
education revenues

State Housing Authority bonds: revenues of the Housing
Authority Fund, a major enterprise fund

Education Assistance Authority bonds: loan repayments
and United States Commissioner of Education funds in
the Education Assistance Authority Fund, a major
enterprise fund

Major Discretely Presented Component Units:

Public Service Authority bonds: Public Service Authority
revenues

State Ports Authority bonds: State Ports Authority
revenues

Connector 2000 Association, Inc., bonds: toll revenues

Lottery Commission notes: lottery revenues
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For its businesstype activities, the State
separately identifies amounts of pledged revenues
available at June 30, 2004, in the Statement of
revenues, expenses, and changes in fund net assets
for proprietary funds. _

At June 30,2004, future debt service
rec%urements (expressed in thousands) for revenue,
Tobacco Authority, Infrastructure Bank, and other
]polr|1ds and notes of the primary government were as
ollows:

Primary Government
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest

2005 $ 30,558 $ 139,276 $ 73,189 $ 74,235

2006 37,662 137,599 82,871 73,072

2007 39,751 135,689 39,704 70,850

2008 48,403 133,561 74,755 68,275

2009 41,027 131,271 134,386 64,312

2010 - 2014 339,368 608,605 269,610 280,234

2015 - 2019 394,290 502,214 320,870 212,200

2020 - 2024 468,155 390,672 432,804 140,245

2025 - 2029 669,875 238,626 178,020 67,725

2030 - 2034 545,900 62,467 136,015 21,118

2035 - 2039 — — 17,745 853

Total debt service

requirements........coccecccnennnns 2,614,989 $ 2,479,980 1,759,969 $ 1,073,119
Unamortized premiums(discounts)... 16,948 (1,733)
Deferred amount on refunding......... (27,107) (8,132)
Total principal outstanding......... $ 2,604,830 $ 1,750,104

The fiscal year for the Public Service Authority
ends December 31 while the fiscal year for the State
Ports Authority ends June 30. oth entities are
major discret 2% gresented component units. At
December 31, 2003, the carrying value of the Public
Service Authority’s debt was $2.443 billion while
the fair value was approximately $2.900 billion. At
June 30, 2004, the carrying value of the State Ports
Authority debt was $150.216 million while the fair
value was approximately $143.829 million. The fair
values were estimated using current rates available
to the entities for similar borrowin arrangements
and on the market rate of comparabletraded debt. .

At June 30,2004, future debt service
re(%uwements (expressed in thousands) for bonds and
notes of the State's major discretely presented
component units were asfollows:

Major Component Units
Public Service Authority Connector 2000 Assoc.

Year Ending December 31 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2004 $ 71270 $ 128310 $ — $ 3,631
2005 76,825 123,009 — 3,531
2006 74,925 119,157 — 3,531
2007 70,990 115,208 — 3,531
2008 80,395 111,314 6,200 3,508
2009 - 2013 413,130 495,025 42,500 16,776
2014 - 2018 524,875 361,313 67,200 15,214
2019 - 2023 612,475 201,865 99,600 13,211
2024 - 2028 157,410 105,464 135,800 10,605
2029 - 2033 194,160 62,067 177,500 7,149
2034 - 2038 144,715 15,390 217,300 2,661
Total debt service
TeqUIremMents ......coeeeeeeeeeereeens 2,421,170 $ 1,838,122 746,100 $ 83,248
Unamortized premiums (discounts)... 44,740 (493,059)
Deferred amount on refunding.......... (252,850) —
Total principal outstanding.......... $ 2,213,060 $ 253,041
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Major Component Units

State Ports Authority Lottery Commission

Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2005 $ 7079 $ 6,553 $ 1,233 $ 232
2006 3,468 6,397 1,335 129
2007 3,600 6,257 882 25
2008 3,777 6,073
2009 3,860 5,882
2010 - 2014 22,320 26,185
2015 - 2019 26,845 19,939
2020 - 2024 34,535 12,249
2025 - 2029 44,600 2,407

Total debt service

requirements........coceeveeniee 150,084

©“

91,942 3450 $ 386
Unamortized premium................. 830 —
Total principal outstanding... $ 150,914 $ 3,450

Borrowing is essential to the continuation of
programs associated with certain entities reported
within the primary government’s governmental
activities. The primary government reported interest
expense during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004,
in governmenta functions for these entities as
follows (expressed in thousands):

Amount
General government...........ccoeveeeeens $ 56,061
Transportation...........coceeevueeeeeennneees 118,580

Total allocated interest expense.. $ 174,641

The amount. shown above in the genera
government function relates to bonds that a blended
component unit issued.

d. Bond Anticipation Notes

At June 30, 2004, $44.310 million in short-term
revenue bond anticipation notes were outstanding in
the Higher Education Fund, a mgjor enterprise fund.
These hotes are due on or before June 30, 2005.

e. Defeased Bonds and Certificates of
Participation

During . September 2003, the State issued
$156.560 million in c%;|eneral obligation State capital
improvement refunding bonds “with an average
interest rate of 2.35%. Of the $156.560 million
$154.993 million was to refund $150.725 million of
general obligation State capital improvement bonds
with _an_average interest rate of 4.68% and
$1.567 million was to fund_an irrevocable escrow
account for future debt service payments. The net
proceeds of $156.360 million applicable to the
refunding, including_$1.723 million in premiums
(after payment of $356 thousand in issuance costs)
were Uséd to purchase $154.046 million in United
States government  securities and deposit an
additiona_$2.314 million in cash with the escrow

ent. The advance refunding resulted in a
difference between the reacquisition price and the
net carrying amount of the old debt of
$5.635 million. = This difference, reported in the
accompanying financial statements as a deduction

from bonds payable, is being chart}:;ed to operations
through the year 2008 on a Straight-line basis. The
bonds were refunded to reduce total debt service
ayments over the next six years by approximately
[.938 million and to obtain an “economic gain
(difference between the present values of the old'and
new deht service payments) of approximately
$6.445 million.
. During tember 2003, the Infrastructure Bank,
included in the Loca Government |nfrastructure
major governmental fund, issued $368.300 million
in Infrastructure Bank revenue refunding bonds to
refund $338.115 million of Infrastruciure Bank
revenue  bonds. The net proceeds of
$364.378 million fafter payment of $3.922 millionin
issuance costs), plus an additional $3.868 million in
excess debt sérvice reserve fund monies were used
to purchase United States government securities.
The advance refunding resulted in a difference
between the reacquisition price and the net carr¥| ng
amount of the old debt of $30.185 million. This
difference, reported in the accompanying financial
statements as a deduction from bonds payable, is
being charged to operations through the year 2012
on asraight-line basis. The bonds were réfunded to
reduce total debt service pa%ments over the next
twenty-seven years by proximately
$53.000 million and to obtain an economic gain of
approximately $28.000 million. _ o
. During June 2004, Coasta Carolina University,
included in the H&her_ Education major enterprise
fund, issued $3.885 million in auxiliary facilities
revenue baonds with an average interest rafe of 4.09%
to refund $3.780 million of auxnlar6y revenue bonds
with an average interest rate of 6.50%. The net
proceeds (after payment of $76thousand for a
redemptive premium and $29 thousand in accrued
interest and issuance costs) were used to purchase
United States government securities. . The bonds
were refunded to reduce total debt service pa%/r_nents
by approximately $545 thousand and to obtain an
economic gain of approximately $499 thousand.
During its fiscal year ended December 31, 2003,
the PubliC Service ‘Authority, a major discretely
presented component unit, issued 5.030 million
in refunding revenue bonds with an average interest
rae of 4.926% to refund $352.135million in
revenue bonds with an average interest rate of
5139%. The current refunding resulted in a
difference between the reacquisition price and the
net carrying amount of the old debt of
$57.064 million,. This difference, reported in the
accompanying financial statements as a deduction
from bonds payable, is being charged to operations
through the yéar 2031 using the effective-interest
method. Thé bonds were réfunded to reduce total
debt service payments over the next twenty-eight
years by approximately $42.600 million and “to
obtain "an ~ economic® gain of approximately
$17.700 million. _ o
During_ July 2003, the Medical University
Facilities Corporation, a blended component unit
and nonmajor enterprise fund, used proceeds from a
$13.500 million loan received in the prior year plus
funds from the certificates of partlcapatlon trusteed
accounts to redeem the remaining $13.525 million in
certificates of participation. = As a result of the
current refunding, the Corporation reduced total debt
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service payments by approximately $3.126 million
and obtairned an economic gain of approximately
$1.345 million. _

In addition, during prior years the State defeased
certain e(Tsjeneraf obligation and other bonds. For
those defeasances involving advance refundings, the
State placed the proceeds of the new bonds in
irrevocable trusts to provide for all future debt
service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly,
the State has not recorded the defeased bonds in‘the
accom an%lc? financial  statements. At

June 30, 2004, the following outstanding bonds of
the primary government (expressed in thousands)
were considered defeased:
Business- Totals—
Governmental type Primary
Activities Activities Government
State highw ay bonds................ $ 39675 $ — $ 39,675
Infratructure Bank bonds.......... 338,115 — 338,115
Higher Education Fund bonds... — 75,433 75,433
TotalS oo $ 377,790 $ 75433 $ 453,223

In _addition at _December 31, 2003,
$12.345 million of bonds associated with the Public
Service Authority, a major discretely presented
component unit, were considered defeased.

f. Arbitrage Rebate Payable

The Internal Revenue Code and arbitrage
regulations issued by the Interna Revenue Service
require rebate to thé federal government of excess
investment_ earnings on bond proceedsiif the yield on
those earnings exceeds the effective yield on the
related tax-exempt bonds issued. ~ The Local
Government  Infrastructure _Fund (a2  maor

overnmental fund), and the Education Assistance

Authority Fund (a maor enterprise fund) have
incurred” arbitrage rebate liabilities in conhection
with student |0an and revenue bonds sold in
previous years.  Arbitrage rebates payable at
June 30, 2004, are reported as other liabilities of
$123thousand_ in  the Local . Government
Infrastructure Fund, and as other liahilities payable
from restricted assets of $12.068 million and other
liabilities of $1.000 million in the Education
Assistance Authority Fund.

g. Conduit Debt

State law authorizes issuance of certain bonds
for which the State assumes no responsibility for
repayment. These bonds, therefore, do not appéar as
liabilities in the accompanying financial statements.

The Educational FacilitieS Authority, reported in
the Genera Fund, issues bonds to asSist nonprofit
educational ingtitutions that do not recelve State
appropriations in the acquisition, construction, and
financing of facilities for educational programs. The
bonds are payable soldy from, and seCured by, a
lease agreement on_ the facilities between "the
AU'[hOl‘I'[P/ and the ingtitution. When the bonds have
been fully paid, the Authority conveys the title for

the facility to the indtitution. At June 30, 2004, the
outstanding. balance of bonds issued was
$184.386 million. _ _

The Jobs-Economic Development Authority, a
nonmajor governmental fund, issues indugtria
revenue bonds to develop and benefit business
enterprises. ~ The bonds are _payable soIeIP/ by
revenues of the business enterprise and generdly are
secured by an irrevocable letter of “credit. = At
June 30, 2004, the outstanding balance of bonds
issued after June 30, 1995, was $2.655 billion. The
original amount of bonds issued prior to that date is
not available. ) ] ]

The Housing Authority Fund, a mgjor enterprise
fund, issues certain mortgage loan notesS and housing
revenue bonds for developers to construct moderate
to low income housing projects. The bonds are

ayable solely from ~housing rental payments
received by thé developer and generally are secured
by an irrevocable letter of credit or bond insurance.
At June 30, 2004, the outstanding balance of bonds
issued was $254.278 million.

h. Resources Authority Debt

. Inprior years, the Resources Authority, reported
in the Genéral Fund, issued bonds and 'used the
proceeds to purchase _obligations of loca
governmental entities.  The [oca governmental
entities used the proceeds received from_ the
Authority to fund water and sewer projects. Periodic
|or|nC|p and interest _Payments recaeived from the
oca governmental entities are used by the Authority
to refire its own debt. The debt “issued hy the
Authogéy, is not a debt of the State and is not
recorded in the accompanying financial statements.
The Authority’s outstanding debt at June 30, 2004,
was $3.920 million. Effective October 1994, the
General Assembly enacted legidation that prohibits
the Authority from issuing bonds except to refund
bonds previcoudly issued.

Beginning in fiscal year 1993-1994, one locd
overnmental” entity has been unable to meet its
inancial . obligation under the terms of a
$5.025 million “revenue bond that the Authority
purchased. In June1990, when the locd
gg)vernmental entity issued its debt, it estimated that
e related sewer project would be completed and
operational by caendar S%/ear 1992. ° Revenue
generated by the sewer system is ?Iedgqed for_ debt
retirement. "The State paid a total of $ 3.827 million
in the 1993-1994 through 2002-2003 fiscal years,
and $420 thousand in the 2003-2004 fiscal year to
the Authority to offset the loss of revenues from the
delinquent ocal entity. The State has appropriated
$400 thousand in the’2004-2005 fiscd year for use,
if needed, to offset the loss of revenues from the
delinquent local entity.

i. Commercial Paper Notes and Letters of Credit

_Note13 Changes in Liabilities, digplays the
activity of commercial paper notes and lines of
credit “during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004,
including beginning and énding balances (if any) as
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well as al draws and repayments. ‘The Public Primary Government
Service Authority presents its outstanding amounts Governmental  Business-type
as commerual Japer nOteS,_bUt al other_amounts Description Activities Activities
outstanding on lines of credit at June 30, 2004, are Revenue bonds.............. $ 382390 $ 340,600
.r Orted. as nOte.S payable Other rele.\/ant Revenue notes...........cccceeeee — 36,500
Ibr(]el ormation regarding these accounts is provided TOtIS......oooooo 3 382390 S 377.100

ow.

The Medical University Hospital, Authority, a c  Unit
blended component unit and nonmajor enterprise ~omponent s
fund, has an agreement with a commercial bank for - Revenue
working capitad  lines. of credit totaling ___Description Bonds
%t])proxmately '$23.800 million. = The Universit Public Service Authority............ $ 452,505

edical Associates of the Medical University g -
South Carolina (UMA), a blended component”unit
and nonmajor enterprise fund, has a line of credit Of the total revenue bonds that the primary
with a financial indtitution with a maximum government issued, $153.450 million of the
borrowing limit of $13.500 milljon. . governmental activities bonds were to refund prior

The blic Service Authority, a discretely [SSues.

050 mitlion neblity Jor Gmmeaa. pepe S529.50 LS primary dovernment plans to issue
notes at its fisca year ended December 31, 8083. bonds and%t'é”p}{‘or 'l[Jos B%‘CZ%E& %TVI €S revenue

The paper isissued for valid corporate purposes with
g(%sorb(%)t to_lr_)(ceed 27? days. eglet Authority r%asta
.000 million revolving credit agreement to NOTE 13: CHANGESIN
support the issuance of commercial er.
Phhe Ports Authority, a discpéat%y resented LIABILITIES
component unit, has a $10.000 million révolving line

of credit from acommercia bank. a. Long-Term Liabilities

; Changes in major classes of long-term liabilities
j. Subsequent Events expr 8 . 3 g

in thousands) for the fiscal year ended

Since June 30, 2004, the State has issued bonds une 30, 2004, were:

and notes as indicated in the table below (expressed
in thousands).
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Amounts
Balances at Balances at Due Within
July 1, 2003 Increases Decreases June 30, 2004 One Year
Primary Government:
Governmental Activities
POliCY ClAIMS........cocuevreriececicinrre e $ 478556 $ 1,289,324 $ (1,236,235) $ 531,645 $ 471,133
Notes payable..........ccocoevvviiiiciiiiieeee, $ 739 $ 2,700 $ (1,211) $ 8,884 $ 1,513
General obligation bonds payable.............. $ 2,237,141 $ 346,220 $ (318,920) $ 2,264,441  $ 188,313
Unamortized discounts and premiums........ 10,068 2,833 (332) 12,569 —
Deferred amount on refunding................... (8,002) (5,636) 2,889 (10,749) —
Total general obligation bonds payable.... $ 2,239,207 % 343,417 $ (316,363) $ 2,266,261 $ 188,313
Tobacco Authority bonds payable............. $ 869,870 $ — $ (24,240) $ 845630 $ —
Revenue bonds payable.............cccccveenene. $ 24705 $ — $ (1,140) $ 23565 $ 1,190
Unamortized discounts and premiums........ 1,329 — (92) 1,237 —
Total revenue bonds payable................... $ 26,034 $ — $ (1,232) $ 24,802 $ 1,190
Infrastructure Bank bonds payable............ $ 1,457,485 $ 643,735 $ (364,310) $ 1,736,910 $ 27,855
Unamortized discounts and premiums........ 6,097 8,500 1,114 15,711 —
Deferred amount on refunding................... — (30,131) 3,024 (27,107) —
Total Infrastructure Bank bonds payable. $ 1463582 $ 622,104 $ (360,172) $ 1,725514 $ 27,855
Limited obligation bonds payable................ $ 27,155 $ — $ (3,755) $ 23,400 $ 3,930
Unamortized discounts and premiums........ (115) — 19 (96) —
Total limited obligation bonds payable....... $ 27,040 $ — $ (3,736) $ 23,304 $ 3,930
Capital leases payable..........c.ccccoeeererennnn. $ 4106 $ — $ (850) $ 3,256 $ 875
Compensated absences payable............... $ 189,581 $ 106,437 $ (101,827) $ 194,191 $ 120,552
National Guard Pension System net
pension obligation payable..............c........ $ 7151 $ 981 $ — $ 8,132 $ —
Judgments and contingencies payable...... $ 35438 $ 55,224 $ (19,402) $ 71,260 $ 26,006
Arbitrage payable..........cccceeeriniiennnenens $ 611 $ 123 $ (611) $ 123 $ 2

_The National Guard Pension System net pension
obligation payable, judgments and contingencies
Io% e, and arbitrage payable are included in other
iabilities in the accompanying financial statements.

The ag%|over_nmental fund that pays an_employee's
sdary dso is responsible for” liquidating’. the
employee’'s related compensated absence liability.

The General Fund is responsible for liquidating the
National Guard  Pension _System _ liability.
Historically, the State has paid most judgments
related to governmental fundsfrom its General Fund
unless an identifiable —~amount was directly
attributable to another specific fund.
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Amounts
Balances at Balances at Due Within
July 1, 2003 Increases Decreases June 30, 2004 One Year
Primary Government:
Business-type Activities
Policy ClaimS........cccevviriieeieceeeecceece $ 210,312 $ 30,081 $ (36,793) $ 203,600 $ 37,500
Notes payable........cccceieininiiieie e $ 148,681 $ 62,092 $ (16,104) $ 194,669 $ 16,139
Unamortized discounts and premiums........ — 106 3) 103 —
Deferred amount on refunding................... (1,047) — 51 (996) —
Total notes payable..........cccovvrrnreerenan $ 147,634 $ 62,198 $ (16,056) $ 193,776 $ 16,139
General obligation bonds payable.............. $ 208,965 $ 45500 $ (11,815) $ 242,650 $ 12,315
Unamortized discounts and premiums........ 3 89 2 90 —
Total general obligation bonds payable.... $ 208,968 $ 45589 $ (11,817) $ 242,740 $ 12,315
Revenue bonds payable.............cccceeevnens $ 1,491,533 $ 192,125 $ (131,858) $ 1,551,800 $ 43,510
Unamortized discounts and premiums........ (3,345) 827 682 (1,836) —
Deferred amount on refunding (8,134) (247) 1,245 (7,136) —
Total revenue bonds payable $ 1,480,054 $ 192,705 $ (129,931) $ 1,542,828 $ 43,510
Certificates of participation payable........... $ 13525 $ — $ (13,525) $ — $ —
Capital leases payable...............cocoeueuinnnes $ 65445 $ 822 $ (11,682) $ 54585 $ 8,951
Compensated absences payable............... $ 99,389 $ 47,012 $ (44,196) $ 102,205 $ 57,487
Judgments and contingencies payable...... $ 950 $ — $ (950) $ — $ —
Arbitrage payable..........ccoooeveririnrnnneennns $ 18,039 $ 2 % (4973) $ 13,068 $ 293
Amounts
Balances at Balances at Due Within
January 1, 2003 Increases Decreases December 31, 2003 One Year
Major Component Units:
Public Service Authority
POIICY ClaiMS.......covvvieeeeiieiicieieceeee $ 1566 $ 2,167 $ (1,505) $ 2,228 $ 2,228
Revenue bonds payable...........c.ccccceeneene $ 2,520,015 $ 335,030 $ (433,875) $ 2,421,170 $ 71,270
Unamortized discounts and premiums....... 15,958 23,073 5,709 44,740 —
Deferred amount on refunding................... (250,525) (57,064) 54,739 (252,850) —
Total revenue bonds payable................... $ 2,285,448 % 301,039 $ (373,427) $ 2,213,060 $ 71,270
Capital leases payable...........c.cooerrenennnnn. $ 24278 $ — $ (2,763) $ 21,515 $ 2,761
Compensated absences payable............... $ 12,929 $ 2,104 $ (1,663) $ 13,370 $ —
Connector 2000 Association, Inc.
Revenue bonds payable................cccoceeee. $ 746,100 $ — $ — $ 746,100 $ —
Unamortized discounts and premiums....... (503,923) — 10,864 (493,059) —
Total revenue bonds payable................... $ 242177 $ — $ 10,864 $ 253,041 $ —
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Amounts
Balances at Balances at Due Within
July 1, 2003 Increases Decreases June 30, 2004 One Year
Major Component Units:
State Ports Authority
Notes payable............cccoociviiiiiiiine $ 537 7,349 $ (392) 7,494 4,174
Revenue bonds payable.............cccceeerennee. $ 145,375 — $ (2,785) 142,590 2,905
Unamortized discounts and premiums........ 876 — (46) 830 —
Total revenue bonds payable................... $ 146,251 — $ (2,831) 143,420 2,905
Capital leases payable...........cccoocvrcerreeennn. $ 84 140 $ (92) 132 38
Compensated absences payable............... $ 2,124 2,032 $ (2,124) 2,032 2,032
Lottery Commission
Notes payable..........c.cooiiiiiniciiiiie, $ 9,725 — $ (6,275) 3,450 1,233
Compensated absences payable............... $ 784 474 $ (408) 850 117
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b. Short-Term Debt

. The State’'s Higher Education Fund sometimes
issues Bond Anticipation Notes (BANS) in advance
of issuing bonds. Short-term debt for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004, included: BANS in the Higher

Education Fund, a mgor enterprise fund;
commercial paper notes in the Public Service
Authority, a major dlsc_:re_tel%/ presented component
unit; and letters of credit in the nonmajor enterprise
funds. Short-term debt activity during the fiscal 'year
(expressed in thousands) was as follows:

Balances at Balances at
July 1, 2003 Increases Decreases June 30, 2004
Primary Government:
Business-type Activities
Revenue bond anticipation notes payable..................... $ 28,025 $ 44310 $ (28,025) $ 44,310
Notes payable (letters of credit)............eeveeeeiieieeereennnnnnn. $ 15,500 $ 13,500 $ (15,500) $ 13,500
Balances at Balances at
January 1, 2003 Increases Decreases December 31, 2003

Major Component Unit:
Public Service Authority
Commercial Paper NOLES..........uvvvveiriiiieee e $

303,177 $ 121,447 $

(79,574) $ 345,050
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NOTE 14: RESERVATIONSAND B s 07, T e s Pr oy e,
DESIGNATIONSOF reflect tentative plans for future use of available

financial resources.

FUND BALANCESIN The unreserved component of fund balance

equals the total fund balance less reserved amounts.

GOVERNMENTAL At June 30, 2004, the following amounts of fund

FUNDS

balance in governmental funds (expressed in
thousands) were reserved:

Reserved components of fund balances represent
amounts in governmental funds that are legally

Department of

Departmental Local Transportation Nonmajor
General Government Special Governmental Governmental
General Operating Infrastructure Revenue Funds Funds
Fund balances reserved for:
General reserve fund........ccocveveenn. $ 25155 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 25,155
Interfund receivables.............c......... 4,282 400 261,235 — 1,676 267,593
Appropriations to be carried
forward ........ccoecveeiiieeeeer e 54,696 — — — — 54,696
Endowments .....ccceeeveveeecrecveeennnn — — — — 1,945 1,945
Long-term loans and notes
receivable ... 7 572 328,420 9,344 16,416 354,759
Debt requirements — — 1,127,118 1,164 152,845 1,281,127
School building aid 6,465 — — — 1,855 8,320
Total reserved fund
balances......connnisneneis $ 90,605 $ 972 $ 1,716,773 $ 10,508 $ 174737 $ 1,993,595
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The fallowing  subsections contain further
descriptive information regarding the reserved and
designated components of fund ba ance.

a. Reserved

General Reserve Fund

The South Carolina Congtitution requires that
the State maintain a reserve to prevent deficitsin the
Budgetary General. Fund. he reserve is fully
funded whenever it equals three percent of the
Budgetary General Fund's revenue (budgetary basis)
of the latést completed fiscal year.

If the State withdraws funds from the reserve to
cover a year-end deficit, it must replace the funds
within three years. The Constitution requires that at
least one percent of the BudggetarP/ Genera Fund
revenue (budgetary basis) of the [latest completed
fisca P/ear if Somuchis _neceﬁsar_Y, be restored each
yeﬁ_r ollowing the deficit until full funding is
acl

ieved.

At June 30, 2004, the Reserve's balance was
$25.155 million, $123.879 million below_the full-
funding amount. In accordance with the 2004-2005
Appropriation Act, the State added $50.000 million
to the Reserve in July 2004. This brought the
Reserve's balance to $75.155 million.

Reserved for Interfund Receivables and
Reserved for Long-Term Loans and Notes
Receivable

Long-term loans and notes receivable and long-
term inferfund recelvables are assets that do not
represent  expendable  available  resources.
Governmental ~ funds, therefore, reserve a
corresponding portion of fund balance.

Reserved for Appropriations to be Carried
Forward

The General Fund does not use encumbrance
accounting. It uses the reserve for appropriations to
be carried forward, however, if the Generd
Assembllg has authorized the carry-forward of
Genera Fund appropriations to the next fiscal year.

Reserved for Endowments

This reserve recognizes restrictions on donated
resources.

Reserved for Debt Requirements

When financing agreements or bond indentures
require a reservation, the State records an amount as
reserved for debt requirements.

Reserved for School Building Aid

_If the State promises to pay a schoal district to
build, school buildings or to Tretire debt on such
buildings, it records” an amount as reserved for
school building aid. The State has recorded such
amounts, which are not available for appropriation
:c n |(tjs General Fund and its nonmgjor governmentaf
unds.

b. Designated, Reported in Special Revenue
Funds

The total designated amount reported on the
governmental funds balance sheet for nonmaor
$)eC|aI revenue funds is designated for scholarships.

he amount is for the Téacher Loan Program,
reported within the nonmgjor governmental funds.
This program makes loans to Sudents. The State
cancels 20.0% to 33.0% of the loan for each year
that the borrower teaches in a critica-need area
Borrowers who do not teach in such an ares,
however, must repay their loans.

c. Designated, Reported in the Capital Projects
Fund

The total designated amount reported on the
overnmental funds balance sheet for the State's
apital Projects Fund, a nonmajor governmental

fund, is designated for capital expenditures.

NOTE 15: INTERFUND
BALANCESAND
TRANSFERS

The following tables summarize interfund
balances at June 30, 2004 (expressed in thousands):
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Due
Description From/To
Receivable fund: General
Payable funds:
Departmental General Operating............ccccccveeuen. $ 34,804
Unemployment Compensation...... 9,692
OtNEN e 5,125
Receivable fund: Departmental General Operating
Payable funds:
GENEIAL..uueeieieciiiee et 32,619
INternal SErVIiCe.......cooovviiierierieeeeeee e 380
FIAUCIAIY ...eeveeiieceiecece e 13
OtNE ..ot 912
Receivable fund: Local Government Infrastructure
Payable funds:
GENEIAL...ueiiei i 4,408
Department of Transportation Special Revenue.. 7,212
Receivable fund: Department of Transportation
Special Revenue Fund
Payable funds:
GENETAL....iiiiieiitiie ittt 568
Departmental General Operating.............cccccveeuee. 395
Local Government Infrastructure..............ccue..... 2,659
INternal SErVIiCe.......cocvvvivieiirieieeee e 251
Oth ... 1
Receivable fund: Higher Education
Payable funds:
GENEIAL..uveiieieciiiee ettt 22,604
Departmental General Operating.............c.ccocvervenne 4,198
Department of Transportation Special Revenue.. 25
OtNE ... 23,306
Receivable funds: Internal Service
Payable funds:
(7= 1T = TR 8,327
Departmental General Operating.............cccccveeveen. 3,135
Department of Transportation Special Revenue.. 39
Higher EdUCation............ccooveveniinieicie e 271
Housing AULhOTItY........cooevieriiiee e 30
INternal SErvice.........covveveiinceceeceee e 257
FIAUCIAIY . 26,245
OtNE ... 675
Receivable funds: Fiduciary
Payable funds:
GENEIAL...ueiiiiiciiie ettt 29,083
Departmental General Operating.. 13,640
Local Government Infrastructure............c.cccceeuene 36
Department of Transportation Special Revenue.. 11,007
Higher EdUCAtioN............covveviniiiieicee e 4,808
INternal SErviCe.........covvivevieeiececeeeee e 1,446
FIAUCIAIY . 698
OtNEN ...t 761
Receivable funds: Other
Payable Funds:
GENEIAL...ueiiiiiiieieee et 3,867
Departmental General Operating.............cccccveeue. 582
Department of Transportation Special Revenue.. 3
Higher EdUCation............ccocverieiieniiicie e 10,904
INternal SErviCe.........covveienieeeieeceeceee e 14
1,682
$ 266,682

. Amounts due from/to funds resulted from
interfund goods and services _provided or
reimbursable expenditures/expenses incurred on or
before June 30 for which payment was

received/made after June 30.
Interfund
Receivables Long-term
Description Payables Portion
Receivable fund: General
Payable funds:
Departmental General Operating $ 1,630 $ —
Higher Education 831 723
Internal service 4,316 3,559
Other. . 290 —
Receivable fund:
Payable funds:
Higher Education 400 400
Other..... 180 —
Receivable fund:
Payable funds:
Department of Transportation Special Revenue....... 279,235 261,235
Receivable fund: State Tobacco Settlement
Payable funds: Local Govt Infrastructure.................. 2,250 —
Receivable funds: Internal Service
Payable funds:
Departmental General Operating...............ccccocevvene. 3,000 3,000
Local Government Infrastructure.. 3,500 3,500
Internal SerViCe...........ocovveveieieieiiiic e 933 847
Other. 38,970 37,578
Receivable funds: Other
Payable Funds:
Departmental General Operating...............cccccceveeee. 286 221
Higher Education........... 20,252 20,157
Internal service. 689 548
Other ..ot 96 96

$ 356858 $ 331,864

The preceding _interfund receivables and
ayables generdly include loans for building
improvements, economic development initiatives,
and initial funding for new programs. Additional
balances include the following:

e $279.235 million owed by the Department of
Transportation Specia Revenue Fund, a major
overnmental fund, to the Local Government
nfrastructure Fund, a major governmental fund.
The Department of Transportation has entered
into various agreements to provide assistance for
highway and™ transportation facilities projects
being constructed by the Local Government
Infrastructure Fund.

e $14.983 million owed = by the nonmajor
enterprise funds to the internal service funds.
The nonmajor enterprise funds lent the money
received to a county for infrastructure within a
residential devel opment.

e $23.565million owed by the nonmajor
overnmental funds to the internal service funds.
he nonmajor governmental funds borrowed the

money to purchase and _renovate new
headqbu_arters facilities for the State Department
of Public Safety.

e $19.340 million owed by the Medical University
of South Carolina reported within the Higher
Education Fund, a maor enterprise fund, to the
nonmajor enterprise funds, in relation to an
internal leasing arrangement.
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The following table summarizes interfund
transfers during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004
(expressed in thousands):

Transfers
Description/Fund(s) From/To
Transfers fromthe General Fund
Transfers to:
Departmental General Operating..........ccccccvvenes $ 73,200
Local Government Infrastructure............c.cccoevens 3,950
Department of Transportation Special Revenue.. 16
Higher EdUCatioN............ccooueeiiiie e 652,989
Unemployment Compensation.... 40
INternal SErVICe. .......ccooovieiieiiieie e 727
FIAUCIAIY ..t 2,400
OthEr .ot 163,861
Transfers from Departmental General Operating
Transfers to:
GENEIAL....c.vviiieececiie e 57,916
Higher Education 699
INternal SErViCe..........oovieiciiiiiie e 1,074
ONET .t 7,703

Transfers from Local Government Infrastructure
Transfers to:
Departmental General Operating.............cccocveen.. 5
Transfer from Department of Transportation
Special Revenue
Transfer to:
GENEIAL....c.viiiie et 4,940
Departmental General Operating.............cccccoveue.. 40
Transfers from State Tobacco Settlement
Transfers to:
Departmental General Operating............ccccceeueee.. 5
Transfers from Higher Education
Transfers to:

GeNEral......cooviiiiiiiiiic 902

Departmental General Operating... 17,310

Other. ..o 114
Transfer from Unemployment Compensation

Transfer to General............ccccocvviiiiiciiiciecn, 3,402
Transfer from Housing Authority

Transfer to Other.........cooiiiciiiiiieee e 29

Transfers from Internal Service
Transfers to:
(7= 1] =1 R 11,596
Departmental General Operating... 7,743
Internal service........cccccoeveeveeeeeenn. 2,230
(@1 =T 1,411
Transfers from Fiduciary
Transfers to:
FIAUCIAIY ... 2,832
Transfers from Other
Transfers to:

GeNEral.....ccciviiiiciiicii i 171,692
Departmental General Operating... 20,787
Higher EdUCatioN.............ccocvieiiiiciieie e 56,929
INternal SErVICE......c.uuvviiiieiee e 1,571
6,088

TOt@l e $ 1,274,201

The State uses transfers to E)l) move revenues
from the fund that statute or budget requires to
collect them to the fund that staiute or budget

requires to expend them, (2) move State grant
monies from grantor funds to” grantee funds,. and
3) transfer bond proceeds from the capital projects
und to other funds authorized to execute the
projects.  The following is a description of
significant (i.e., $5.000 million _or more) transfers
that occurred during the fisca year ended
June 30, 2004, that either (a) were non-routine or
b) were inconsistent with the normal activities of
the fund making the transfer. o
Proviso 732 of the 2003-2004 Appropriations
Act redirected funds to the General Fund for
operating expenditures of that fund. The followin
table summarizes these transfers during the fisc
year ended June 30, 2004 (expressed in thousands):

Fund Amount
Departmental General Operating....... $ 149
Unemployment Compensation........... 2,400
Internal Service........cocvvvveeevevevevevennn. 11,596
Other ..o 12,096
Lo ) €= | D m

NOTE 16: REVENUESAND
EXPENDITURESOR
EXPENSES

a. Proprietary Fund Revenues—Allowances and
Discounts

In the financial statements, the State presents its
revenues net of allowances for uncollectible
accounts receivable and contractua adjustments.
Note 5 reports these allowances. ] )

Scholarship allowances in the Higher Education
Fund represent the sum of differénces between
stated charges for goods and services provided to
students and amounts hilled to students and/or third
Partle_s making payments on behalf of students. For
he fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, scholarship
allowances "reduced the revenues of the Higher
Education . Fund by the following amounts
(expressed in thousands):

Scholarship

Allowances

Charges for senices..................... $ 249,188
Operating revenues pledged for

revenue bonds.............ocoeeeiinnn. 15,814

Other operating revenues.............. 19,520

Total covveiiiiiie $ 284,522

121



State of South Carolina

Notesto the Financial Statements

For the fisca year ended June 30, 2004, the
State’'s _nonmajor © enterprise  funds = presented
$160.682 million included in net charges for services
and $578.827 million included in"net operating
revenues pledged for revenue bonds after reductions
for the following _applicable discounts and
allowances (expressed in thousands):

Provision for
Contractual Provision for
and Other Uncollectible
Adjustments Accounts
Charges for senices.................... $ 206,351 $ 29,269
Operating revenues pledged for
revenue bonds............coeeevevinnnnn. 372,779 50,598
TotalS....uuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeees $ 579,130 $ 79,867

b. Extraordinary and Special Items

Extraordi nag items generally are transactions or
other events that are both unusua in nature and
infrequent in occurrence.  However, %enerally
accepted accounting principles require that the State
report any gans or losses on the ealy
extinguishrnent of debt, other than refundings, in ifs
proprietary funds as extraordinary. even if they do
not meet” the preceding  description. The State
reports significant transactions or other events within
the contrdl of management that are either unusual in
nature or infrequent 1N occurrence as special items.

Extraordinary Loss on Early Extinguishment of
Debt

. The State recorded the following extragrdinary
items in both its government-wide and fund financial
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004.

_The $209 thousand “extraordinary loss on early
extinguishment of debt in the Higher Education
Fund, a major enterprise fund, resulted from the

Iyrredemgtl on of bonds. i

The $564 thousand extraordinary loss on early
extinguishment of debt in the Housing Authority
Fund; a major enterprise fund, resulted from the
early redemPtlon of bonds ($162 thousand from
wrifin off unamortized.  discounts  and
$402 thousand from writing off unamortized bond
issuance costs).

Special Item

The State recorded the following specia item in
the fund financia statements for "the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004. o ] T

The $155 thousand specid item (j.e., a gain) in
the nonmajor enterprise funds resulted from the
Patriots Point Development Authority’s sale of a
property easement to an electrica company.

NOTE 17: DONOR-RESTRICTED
ENDOWMENTSAND
PLEDGES

a. Donor-Restricted Endowments

The Stat€’'s permanent funds (nonmgor
overnmental funds) and the Higher Education
und, a magjor enterprise fund, maintain donor-
restricted endowments. Net appreciation consists of
realized and unrealized increases in the fair value of
an endowment’ s assets over the historic dollar value
of the assets. o

At June 30, 2004, $6.200 million of the amount
reported as restricted net assets, expendable for
education, represented net_ appreciation on
investments of donor-restricted  endowments
available for authorization for = expenditure by
governing boards of the higher education
ingtitutions.  In addition, $165thousand of the
amount reported as restricted net assets, expendable
for other, represented net appreciation on
investments of donor-restricted endowments of
permanent funds. ] ]

The South Carolina_Uniform Management of
Institutional Funds Act (Title 34, Chapter 6, of the
South Caralina Code of Laws, which is referred to
below as "the Act") permits an agency’ institution’s
governing board to authorize for expenditure al of
an endowment’'s net appreciation, unless the
applicable gift instrument  indicates the donor's
intention that net appreciation not be expended. The
Act requires, however, that the authorized
expenditure be limited to the uses and purposes for
which the endowment was established and that the
ingtitution’s governing board _ exercise . ordinary
business care and prudence in authorizing the
expenditure of net appreciation. _ i

Specific policies for authorizing and spending
endowment Investment income vary among the

encies and institutions that hold™ endowments.

eneraly, the governing boards establish these
policies.” Among those™ agencies/ingtitutions  that
recorded investment income in donor-restricted
endowments during the  fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004, the “predominant policy was to
authorize the spending of 4.75% to 6.00% of the fair
value of total endowment assets annually.

b. Pledges

The State's Higher Education Fund, a major
enterprise fund, and related blended component units
reported as nonmajor enterprise funds, recognize
receivables and revenues for pledges or promises, of
cash or other assets from nongovernmental entities
when all eligibility requirements are met, provided
that the promise is verifiable and the resources are
measurable and probable of collection. The
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financial statements report these amounts as
accounts receivable. However, various benefactors
have established split interest agreements with The
Citadel Trust, Inc., a nonmgor enterprise fund.
Among these agreements are a charitable remainder
uni-trust and a charitable remainder trust.  The
Citadel, a higher education institution reported in the
Higher Education Fund, will receive a specified
portion of the assets remaning under these

reements at the benefactors' deaths, The parties
who manage the assets associated with these

reements are not included within the State of

uth Carolina's financid reporting entity. The
State’ s financial statements do not report these trust
assets because the ultimate amounts that the State
will receive were not deemed to be measurable at
June 30, 2004, and the eligibility requirements for
the gifts have not been met.

NOTE 18: SEGMENT INFORMA-
TION

The Housing Authority = provides low-cost
housing to the State's “citizens by issuing
bonds/notes and by administering federal contracts
and grants. Theé State issues variqus arate
revenue bonds to finance activities within the Single
Family Finance program of its Housing Authority
Fund,”a major entefprise fund. Covenants of the
following révenue bonds within the Single Family
Finance "program require separate accounting and
financia  reporting: (a) quIQe Family, (b) Home
Ownership, and (c% Mortgage Revenue.” investors in
these bonds rely solely on the revenue generated b
the individual activities for repayment, Accordingly,
condensed financial statements (expressed ~ in
thousands) for these segments for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004, are presented bel ow:

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

Single Home Mortgage
Family Ownership Revenue
Assets
Current restricted assets.................. $ 9,060 $ 586 $ 18,395
Other current assets........... 12,132 707 27,927
Noncurrent restricted assets 209,279 20,567 397,032
Other assets.................. 923 9 3,025
Total @ssets.......ccovveiiiieiiiiiieienns 231,394 21,869 446,379
Liabilities
Current liabilities payable from
restricted assets..........ccocevvvrereennns 9,060 586 18,395
Noncurrent liabilities.. 108,168 6,481 377,663
Total liabilities..............c...ccceoes 117,228 7,067 396,058
Net assets
Restricted and expendable for:
Debt Service.......ccoooieeeeiiiieenneen 110,957 13,635 43,633
Bond reserves... 3,209 1,167 6,688
Total net asSetS.....oeveeiieiieeierieiiienns $ 114,166 $ 14,802 $ 50,321

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Single Home Mortgage
Family Ownership Revenue
Operating revenues:
Pledged revenues:
Interest on loans...........ccccoceviinnnne $ 8,283 $ 1,471 $ 20,686
Income on deposit..........ccceeereneennes 603 (36) 5,526
Other revenues:
Bond premium amortization............. 38 — 17
Total operating revenues.............. 8,924 1,435 26,229
Operating expenses:
Bond issuance cost amortization.... 41 3 228
Other operating expenses............... 5,942 526 23,537
Total operating expenses............. 5,983 529 23,765
Operating iNCOMe...........cccoeeruevuenns 2,941 906 2,464
Loss on early extinguishment
of debt (extraordinary item)............. — (25) (422)
Transfers:
Transfers in.......cccoeceiiiicicnene, — — 3,441
Transfers out.........ccccvvevcieriinennene (4,121) (3,148) —
Increase (decrease) in
Net aSSefS.....ccovvevriiniciiiiie (1,180) (2,267) 5,483
Beginning net assets 115,346 17,069 44,838

Ending net assets $ 114,166 $ 14,802 $ 50,321

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Single Home Mortgage
Family Ownership Revenue
Net cash provided (used) by:

Operating activities...........ccccocevveeiennnnns $ 5,646 $ 5,960 $ 36,146
Noncapital financing activities (9,711) (7,171) (55,814)
Investing activities........ 615 246 5,690
Net decrease.................. . (3,450) (965) (13,978)
Beginning cash and cash equivalents....... 88,715 4,078 135,893
Ending cash and cash equivalents..... $ 85,265 $ 3,113 $ 121,915

_Because the above separately identifiable
activities provide essentially similar services to the
Authority’s customers, they are not considered to be
different” activities for financial reportm%\ purposes.
Accardingly, al of the Housing Authority’s
activitiesare reported asasingle fundand as asingle
business-type activity in the accompanying financia
statements.

NOTE 19: JOINT VENTURE AND
JOINT OPERATION

a. Joint Venture

In May 1997, the Public Service Authority (the
Authority), a mall]or discretely a?reﬁented_ component
unit, along with two unrelated publicly owned
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electric utilities formed a wholesde power
marketing éﬁl nt venture called The Energy Authority
(TEA). .“Sub uentI*, three additional unrelated
entities joined TEA. The Authority engages in gas
hedging activities through TEA to reduce the cost of
fuel“inventaries. The Authority now has a 21.0%
ownership interest, which it récords as an equity
investment. TEA provides services to its member
organizations, as well as to certain non-member
organizations, and allocates transaction savings and
operating expenses to its member organizations
pursuant to a settlement agreement.

During its fiscal year ended December 31, 2003
the _ Authority Teceived  distributions  of
gﬁ.l?z million” from TEA and recognized
$34.377 million in reductions to power costs and
increases in e ectric revenues. _

The Authority has provided certain guarantees
and has pledged Certain collateral to support TEA’S
transactions. "The Authority’ s Board of Directors has
%olg&oved the use of up to $68,700 million to support

's activities. uring_its fiscal year ended
December 31, 2003, the TEA gas trading account
was closed and $15.611 million in funds was
transferred to the Authority. Also duri gg 2003, the
Authority recorded $8.106 million in redlized gains
from naturd gas hedging transactions. The
Authority defefred $4.9/5million in unrealized
losses "at . December 31,2003, as regulatory
ligbilities;, it will recognize and recover these
unrealized losses through_its rates as the hedged
power delivery occurs and it records fuel expense.

. Interested parties may obtain a copy of TEA's
financial statements by writing to:

The Energy Authority
76 South Caura Street, Suite 1500
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

b. Joint Operation

The Summer Nuclear Station is ajoint operation
owned hy the Public Service Authority (the
Authority), a major discretely presented component
unit and ‘regulated eectric ‘utility, and the South
Carolina Electric and Gas Cqmpan¥ (SCE&G), a
non-governmental electric utility. The Authority
owns an undivided one-third interest in the Station
while SCE&G owns an undivided two-thirds
interest. SCE&G is solely responsible for the
Station's  design, _ construction,  management
budgeting, . . Operation, maintenance, and
decOmmissioning; and the Authority is obligated to
pray its ownership share of all costs relating thereto.

he Authority receives onethird of "the net
electricity generated. _

In accordance with re?ulatory_ accountin
gaactlceﬁ the. Authority reporied capital assets o

87.000 million and éxpenses of $54.100 million,
which represent its interest in this joint operation.
The Summer Nuclear Station is not a separate legal
entity and does not prepare separate financia
statements. _ ,

Nuclear fud costs are bei ng amortized based on
energy expended, which includes a component for
estimated disposal costs of spent nuclear fuel. This
amortization 'is included in fuel expense and is
recovered through the Authority’ s rates.

In 2002, SCE&G commenced a rerackin
project of the on-site spent fuel pool. The new pool
storage ¢ abllll'g_y will permit’ full core off-load
through 2018. Further on-site storage, if required,
will be accomplished through dry cask storage or
other technology as it becomes available. .

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)
reguires a licensee of a nuclear reactor to provide
minimum financial assurance of its ability & to
decommissionits nuclear facilities. A site-spécific
decommissioning study completed in 2000 estimated
the Authority’s Share of decommlwonl%g costs for
the Summer”Nuclear Station as $143.400 million in
1999 dollars. The Authority accrues its share of the
estimated decommissioning costs over the remainin
life of the facility. These costs are being recover
throu htheAuthorlt%/’srates. )

0. comply. with the NRC regulations, the
Authority established an external trust fund and_has
been making deposits into this fund since
September 1990, In addition, the Authorit
established an internal decommissioning account.
The Authority makes deposits into this fund in the
amount_ necessary to fund the difference between the
2000 site-specific study and the NRC's imposed
minimum _requirement.  Based on current
decommissioning cost estimates developed by
SCE&G, . these funds, which totaled
$107.700 million  (adjusted  to marke_tz T at
December 31, 2003, aong with future deposits into
both the external and internal decommissioning
accounts and investment earnings, are expected t0
Prow de sufficient funds for the Authority’ s share of
he estimated decommissioning costs.

The Energy Policy Acl of 1992 gave the
Department of Energy (DOE), the autharity to assess
utilities for the decommissioning_of its facilities used
for the enrichment of uranium included in nuclear
fuel costs. In order to decommission these facilities,
the. DOE estimates that it would need to charge
utilities $150.000 million, indexed for inflation,
annually for 15 years based on enrichment services
used by utilities in g%st periods. Based on an
estimate provided by SCE&G, the Authongy’s one-
third share of this liability at December 31, 2003
totaled $765 thousand. The Authority has deferred
this amount and will recover it through rates as paid.
These costs are included in deferred charges, and
deferred revenues and deferred credits on the face of
the accomlg)anyl ng financia statements.

The Price-Anderson Indemnification Act has
established the maximum liahility for public claims
arising from any nuclear incident”as $10.900 billion.
Nuclear lighility insurance of approximatel
$300.000 million etper site would cover this amount,
with potential retrospective assessments of up to
$100.600 million per licensee for each nuclear
incident occurring at any reactor in the United States

able at arat€ not to exceed $10.000 million per
Incident per ear? Based on its one-third interest in
the Summer Nuclear Station, the Authority would be
responsible for a maximum assessment of
g .500 million, not to exceed proximately

.300 million per incident per year. Thisamount is
subject to further increases to reflect (i) inflation
gé) Increases in the licensing for operation o

ditional nuclear reactors, and. (iii) any increase in
the amount of commercia [iability insurance that the
Authority must maintain to comply with the NRC.

124



State of South Carolina

Notesto the Financial Statements

SCE&G_ and the Authority maintain, with
Nuclear  Electric  Insurance ~_ Limited (NEIL),
$500.000 million primary and $1.500 billion excess
pro ert%/ and decontaminiation insurance to cover the
costs of facility cleanup in the event of an accident.
In addition to the cPremlums paid on the excess
policy, SCE&G and the Authority also could be
assessed a retroactive premium,’ not to exceed
fivetimes the annual premium, in the event of
propert dama%e to any nuclear generating facility
covered by NEIL. Based on the current annud
premium and the Authority’s one-third interest, the
Authority’ s maximum retroactive premium would be

100 million  for the primary policy and
400 million for the excess policy: o

SCE&G and the Authority also maintain
accidental outage insurance to cover replacement
power costs (within policy limits) associated with an
insured property loss. This policy carries a potential
retrosgectlve assessment of $1.400 million.

The Autharity does not purchase insurance for
any retrospective premium assessments, claims in
excess of stated coverage, or cost increases due to
the purchase of replacement power.

NOTE 20: RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

These financial statements exclude certain
related foundations and other  organizations,
including those discussed below. (See also Note 1a,
Scope of Ref)ortl ng Entity.)

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, the
Educational Television Endowment of South
Caraling, Inc., disbursed $4.731 million on behaf of
the Departmental General Operating Fund, a major
governmental fund, for programs, development,
advertising, and other costs. |

" The following organizations are related to the
Higher Education Fund, a mgjor enterprise fund: the
University of South  Carolina Devel opment
Foundation; the University of South Carolina
Business Partnership Foundation; the University of
South Carolina Research Foundation; the Gréater
University of South Carolina Alumni Association;
the Carolina Piedmont Foundation, Inc.; the
Lancaster County Educational Foundation, Inc.; the
Clemson Unjversity Research Foundation; the
Clemson University Continuing Education and
Conference Compléex = Corporation; the Clemson
Advancement Foundation for Design and Building;
the Health” Sciences Foundation of the Medica
University of South Carolina; _the Medica
University of South Carolina Foundation for
Research” Development; the Coastal Educationa
Foundation, Inc.; the Coasta Carolina University
Student Housing Foundation; the Horry County
Higher Education Commission; the College of
Charleston Foundation; the Winthrop University
Foundation; the Winthrop University Real Edtate
Foundation; the Francis . Marion University
Foundation; the Francis Marion University Student
Housing LLC; The Citadel Foundation; The Citadel
Alumni” Association; The Citadel’s  Brigadier
Foundation; South Carolina State = Educationa
Foundation; the Lander Foundation; Aiken

Technical College  Foundation, Inc.;_ Florence-
Darlington  Technical = College  Foundation;
Horry-Georgetown Technical College Foundation;
Greenville © Tech_ Foundation, InC.;  Midlands
Technical College Foundation; Oran eburg-Cahoun
Technical College Foundation; Piedmont Technical
College Foundation; Tri-County Technical College
Foundation; Trident Technical College Foundation;
and York Technical College Foundation. During the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, the State entered
into various transactions with these organizations.
Approximate amounts within the Stafe's Higher
Education Fund that represent transactions with
these related parties include:  receivable from
foundations—$9.259 million; donations of cash and
other assets from foundations—-$99.762 million;
expenditures paid to foundations-$2.941 million;
and reimbursements to the State for
expenses/expenditures the State incurred on behalf
of foundations-$3.844 million. )

_The Education Assistance Authority Fund, a
major. enterprise fund, has designated “the South
Carolina Student Loan Corporation (SLC) as the
entity to administer the enterprise fund’s student
loan”™ program.  During the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004, the enterprise fund entered into
various transactions with SLC. Approximate
amounts within the enterprise fund that represent
these transactions include: " accounts receivable from
SLC-$8.214 million; notes receivable from SLC—

23.549 million; program revenue from SLC—

21.541 million; reimbursements to SLC for
administrative costs-$3.902 million; and payable to
SLC-$28.808 million.

NOTE 21: MAJOR DISCRETELY
PRESENTED COM -
PONENT UNITS

a. Significant Transactions of Major Component
Units with the Primary Government

The Public_Service Authority makes payments
to the General Fund in lieu of taxes each year based
on requirements under bond indentures.. These

ayments totaled $10.486 million during the
Authority’ sfiscal year ended December 31, 2003.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002, the
State PortS Authority resolved to contribute atotal of
$45.000 million oveér twenty-six years to the Local
Government  Infrastructure und, a maor
governmental fund, for the Cooper River Bridge
project in Charleston. .= The _Author|t¥, made "a
payment of $9.000 million during the Tiscal year
ended June 30, 2004. )

The South Carolina Lottery for Education Act
requires the Lottery Commission to transfer all
proceeds from lottery ticket sales and other revenues
net of expenses to ‘the Education Lottery Fund, a
nonmajor governmental fund. The COmmission
transferred $286.487 million _during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004; the Commission owed an
additiona  $18.083 million to the Fund at
June 30, 2004.
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b. Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Public Service Authorit¥ and State Ports
Authority have chosen to [Dre%nt heir statements in
accordance with altqpllcab e pronouncements of the
Financid Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
issued after November 30, 1989. Accordingly, these
component units present disclosures regarding
concentrations of credit risk.

Public Service Authority

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to the
Public Service Authority’s receivables are limited
due to its large numbér of customers and their
dispersion across different industries. The Authority
maintains an allowance for uncollectible accounts

ased on the expected collectibility of all accounts
receivable. The Authority’s sales™to its two msc'ior
customers  for  its ~ fisca year  ended
December 31, 2003, were as follows™ (expressed in
thousands):

% of Total
Operating
Customer Revenue Revenue
Central Electric Power
Cooperative, Inc........... $ 511,000 49.5%
Alumax of South
Carolina, Inc................ 107,000 10.4%

No other customer accounted for more than
10.0% of the Authority’s sales.

State Ports Authority

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, two
customers accounted for apProxlmaIer 16.0% and
10.0% of the State Ports Authority’s révenues. The
Authority performs ongoing credit evaluations of its
customer's and generally operates under international
laws, which may provide for a maritime lien_on
vessels in the event of default on credit terms. The
iAuthorlty maintains reserves for potentia credit
0SSeS.

NOTE 22: CONTINGENCIESAND
COMMITMENTS

a. Litigation

Primary Government

Among the unresolved legal actionsin which the
State was involved at June 30, 2004, are severa that
challenge the legality of certain taxes. ~ The
challenged revenués include the sales tax on diabetic
supplies and the use of certain income tax credits. In
the event of unfavorable outcomes for these cases,
the State does not ex the ultimate liability to
exceed $65.000 million. Although State losses in
these cases aso could reduce future revenues, the
Precedlng estimates do not include any impact on

uture revenues. _ _
. The South Carolina Retirement Systems are
involved in two related lawsuits involving the

calculation of retirement benefits. In 2001, two
employees and an employer filed a putative class
action’lawsuit against the South Carolina Retirement
Systems and thé South Carolina Budget and Control
Board. The suit alleged that the Retirement Systems
wrongfully denied benefits to members of thé South
Carolina Retirement System (SCRS) and the Police
Officers Retirement =~ System. RS) due_ to
misinterpretation of the definition of average final
compensation. The plaintiffs allege that SCRS and
PORS collected = over = $2.000 hillion  and
$500.000 million, . . respectively, in  excess
contributions, Plaintiffs seek a déclaratory judgment
that a benefit was wrongfully denied and/or that
excess contributions were collécted and request that
contributions be reduced in the future. Plaintiffs
further seek a refund of over $2.000 billion to
members and employers. Finaly, plaintiffs seek to
impose a constructive trust on monies overpaid by
lantiffs and/or wrongfully withheld by the
Systems. The case is pending under the original
jurisdiction of the Supreme Court of South Cardlina,
A trial was held in March 2003 before a special
referee.  In  February 2004, the referee issued
proposed findings and” a_recommendation that the
plaintiffs claims be dismissed. . The plaintiffs filed
exceptions to the recommendation and briefs have
been submitted to the Supreme Court of South
Carolina. In the second suit, in October 2002, four
members of the Retirement Systems filed an action
against the parties of the first suit alleging that
certain facts were withheld from the plaintiffs and
the court in an earlier case in which the Supreme
Court. of South Carolina had ruled against those
plaintiffs. The plaintiffs are seeking to Set aside the
previous Supreme Court Order. If the plaintiffs
were to prevail, damages would be smilar to the
other case. ) ] )
_Another lawsuit relating to the taxation of
retirement benefits pending against the State
challenges the State's law imposing income taxes
upon bénefits paid to retired government empl oxl_ees
by the South Carolina Retifement Systems.. "The
tate Circuit Court granted the Stat€'s motion to
dismiss. The State Supreme Court also dismissed
the case and required the plaintiff to pursue the
clam administratively. In April 2004, the
Administrative Law Court_denied the petitioner’s
refund claim. The matter is now on appeal at the
Circuit Court.  In the event of an unfavorable
outcome, the State's liability for retroactive relief
could exceed $581.000 million. The estimated
unfavorable impact on future year revenues could be
approximately “$50.000 million to $60.000 million

er year.
P %fhe State is involved in other legal proceedings
pertaining to matters incidental to the performance
of routiné governmental operations. Such litigation
includes cases involving claims asserted against the
State arising from aleged torts, breach of contract
and possiblé violations of State [aws. In the event of
unfavorable outcomesin al of the above matters, the
State’'s estimated liability would be approximately
$9.100 million. _ , ,
While the State is uncertain as to the ultimate
outcome of any of the above-described lawsuits, it
believes its podtions are meritorious and it is
vigorously defending its position in each case.
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_The State is involved in a number of cases in
which the amounts of potential losses, if any, are not
presently determinable. These cases include one
contending that the funding of public education in
South Carolina is inequitable and inadequate.  The
State moved to dismiss the case, and the Circuit
Court granted that motion. The plaintiffs appealed,
and the State Supreme Court affirmed part of the
Circuit Court’s order but remanded the case to the
Circuit Court for further proceedings as to the issue
of alleged_ inadequate educational oPportunlty. The
Court denied the plaintiffs reo’uesx 0 add adama%;e
clam. The trid is scheduled to end prior 1o
December 31, 2004, with a trial court decision
probably sometime in 2005. In a second unrelated
case involving an Indian tribe and a school digtrict,
the State is a party. added as an intervener or
defendant. The Circuit Court previougdly entered an
order favorable to the State on a Constitutional issue
inthe case, andin AP”' 2004, issued a supplemental
order on the issue of credit for certain taxes paid to
the school district. The tribe moved for
reconsideration of the supplementa order, but the
Court denied that motion.” The tribe has served a
notice of appeal of ordersin this case, but has not yet
stated the issues to be raised on appea. An
unfavorable ruling as to an .issue in the case
pertaining to_the State potentially could have a
considerable financial impact on the State. In athird
unrelated case, the plaintiffs alege that a State
board’ s actions interfered with their businesses. The
State has filed a motion for summary judgment. In
the event the State loses this case, the loss amount
may not be limited by the State Tort Claims Act and
it may exceed the allowable reimbursement from the
State’s sdlf-insurance fund. ] ]

Due to the uncertalng/ involving the ultimate
outcome of the sever pre\(louslty discussed
unresolved lawsuits, no provision for potential
liability has _ made for them 'in the
accompanying financia statements.

Generaly, liabilities recorded by the State's
Insurance Réserve Fund (see Note 103), an interna
service fund, are sufficient to cover claims arising
from _alle%(ged torts, up to the_liability limits
established by the South Carolina Tort Clams Act.
Currently, except as described above, no tort_claims
are ,P_endln that are expected to result in any
significant_ Tiability in excess of the provision for

olicy claims recorded by the Insurance Reserve
und.

Major Discretely Presented Component Unit—
Public Service Authority

A %roup of customers of the Public Service
Authority, a major discretely presented component
unit and” electric utility company, filed suit against
the Authority seeking monetary damages arising out
of a change in the Authority’s “Good Cents’ rate.
The Authority denied the material allegations and
opposed the request for class certification, but the
court granted a class certification to the plaintiffs.
Partial”, summary {udgment was granted to the
Authority. The parties subsequently settled the case
and the court gave fina approva fo the settlement.
The settlement terms have no material adverse effect
on the Authority’ s financial position or operations.

. The Authority is a party to, or has an indirect
interest in, severa lawsuits in which the amounts of
potential losses, if any, ae not presently
determinable,  The following paragraph discusses
the most significant of these cases. .

Landowners located adong the Santee River
contend that the Authority is Tiable for damage to
their real estate because of flooding that™ has
occurred since the U. S, Army Corps of Engineers
comgleted its Cooper River Rediversion Project in
1985. A 1997 tria returned a jury verdict against
the Authority on certain causés of action. ~ The
District Court has not set a separate trial on the
case's, damages phase. Due to the uncertainty
involving the ultimate outcome of the lawsuit, the
Authority has not recorded any liability in the
accompanying financia statements.

b. Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management
Authority

The Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management
Authority (the Authority), a blended component unit
and nonmgor  governmental fund established in
2001, isa a{)ubllC body and an instrumentality of the
State. State law transferred to the Authority al of
the State's rights and interests under the Master
Settlement Agreement (the MSA) and the Consent
Decree and Final Judgment between all participating
states and the participating tobacco manufacturers.
These rights include the State of South Carolind's
share of al tobacco settlement revenues (TSRS)
actually received after June 30, 2001, or to be
received in the future under the MSA. ]

The Authority issued asset-backed term bondsin
2001. The pa%ment of such bonds is_ dependent on
the receipt of TSRs. The amount of TSRs actually
collected is dependent on many factors, m_cludmg
cigarette consumption and the continued financi

abilit of  the originad partici patlng
manufacturers.  Such bonds are secured by, an
payable solely from, TSRs and investment earnings
pledgied under the bond indenture and amourits
established and held in accordance with the bond
indenture. The term bonds are payable only from
the Authority’s assets. If the Authority has no
assets, it will'not pay any principa or interest on the
bonds. The TSRs represent the Authority’s only
source of funds for payments on the bonds; the
Authority has no taxing power. . o

Various parties ~ have instituted litigation
aleging, among other things, that the MSA violates
certain provisions of federd and State laws. Certain
of these actions, if ultimately successful, could result
in a determination that the MSA is void or
unenforceable. In the event of an adverse court
ruling, the Authority may not have adequate
financCial resources to make payment on the bonds.

c. Federal Grants

_The State receives significant federal grant and
entitlement revenues.  Compliance audits of federal
programs may identify disallowed expenditures.
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Disalowances by federal program_ officias as a
result of these audits may become liabilities of the
State. The State records a liability for pending
disallowances if settlement is probable and the
settlement  amount . is  reasonabl estimable.
Otherwise, the liability is recorded only when the
State and the federal government ree on
reimbursement terms. Based on an analysis of
historical data, however, the State believes that any
such disallowance reimbursements relating to the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, or earlier years will
not have a material impact on the State’s financia
statements.

d. Other Loan Guarantees

The South Carolina Education Assistance
Authority, a maor enterprise fund, guarantees
student [oans. At June 30, 2004, these loans totaled
$1.903 billion. The United States Department of
Education reinsures 100.0% of losses under these
8uarantees for loans made prior to October 1, 1993;
8.0% of losses for loans made on or after
October 1, 1993, but before October 1, 1998; and
95.0% for loans made on or after October 1, 1998.
If the loan default rate exceeds 5.0% of the loans in
repayment status, however, the United States
Department of Education decreases the reinsurance
rate. The State's default rate during the fisca year
ended June 30, 2004, was less than 1.0%.

The nonmagor enterprise funds guarantee a
gortlon of a mortgage debt up to a maximum of
1.503 million.

e. Purchase Commitments

Major Discretely Presented Component Unit—
Public Service Authority

At December 31, 2003, the Public Service
Au_thorléy, a major discretely presented component
unit and eectric utility company, had outstanding
minimum obligations under ‘existing purchase
contracts totaling $576.607 million for coa. In
addition, minimum obligations under purchased
power contracts were approximately $80.600 million
at. December 31, 2003, with a remaining term of
thirty-one years. Also, the Authority has
commitments for nuclear fud enrichment and
fabrication contracts that are contingent upon the
operating life of its nuclear unit. As of

ecember 31, 2003, these commitments totaled
approximately $54.200 million over the next eight
ears.
y The Aut_horitY has entered into a service

reement. in the approximate _amount _of
$93.100 million. The agreement provides a service
director, initial spare parts, parts and services for
specified maintenance outages, remote monitorin
and diagnostics of the turbine generators, an
combustion tuning for thgjgas turbines. In exchange
for reduced pricing and added features, the contract
tzeorcr)n8 was extended to 2025, but can be terminated in

Major Discretely Presented Component Unit—
Lottery Commission

At June 30, 2004, the Lottery Commission had a
remaining commitment of $17.550 million under a
service contract with a term that extends through
September 2007. . The contract provides, among
other things, services and equipment to operate the
on-line lottery.

f. Commitments to Provide Grants and Other
Financial Assistance

The South Carolina . Transportation
Infrastructure Bank, reported within the Local
Government  Infrastructure  Fund (a magor
governmental fund), has agreements with varidus
counties to provide financial assistance totaling
$1.701 billion for certain h|ghwe§/ and transportation
facilities projects. At June 30, 2004, the remainin
commitments. for these agreements total
$692.539 million.

At June 30, 2004, the Department of Commerce
had outstanding commitments of $55.676 million to
provide fundsto loca governmental entities from
various State  governmental funds. These
commitments inCluded grants for water and

wastewater infrastructure  projects, airport
construction projects, and rural infrastructure
projects.

At June 30, 2004, the Budget and Control Board
had outstanding commitments of $84.415 million to
provide loans and grants for water and wastewater
prOJec'{s and energy efficiency improvement

rojects.

P JTh_e Housing Trust Fund, reported within the
nonmgjor governmental funds, had financial award
commitments outstanding of $7.635million at
June 30, 2004, for affordable housing projects and
developments.

g. Major Discretely Presented Component Unit—
Regulatory Matters

_The Public Service Authority (the Authority), a
major. discretely presented component unit ~and
electric utility company, endeavors to ensure that its
facilities comply "with applicable environmental
regulations and sandards. Congress has
romulgated comprehensive amendments to the
lean Air Act (the Act), including provisions that
relate to acid precipitation as well as to sulfur
dioxide and nitrogen oxide emissions. .

In_July 2000, the Authority received a reguest
for information from the United ates
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) pursuant to
Section 114 of the Act. The Authority received an
additional re8uest for information from the EPA in
December 2002. The requests were part of the
EPA’s ongoing enforcement initiative involving the
power-generating sector, with particular emphasi's on
coa-fired units. In Ma)é 003, the Authority
received notice that the EPA and the State’s
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Department of Health and Environmental Concern
(DHEC) adso were investigating an aleged violation
of the. Act involving ~the™ Authority’s Cross
Generating Station. Thé Authority responded to the
requests for_information, and in March 2004 the
Authority, EPA, and DHEC agreed on the terms of a
settlement regarding these issues. The settlement
was agpproved by the U.S. District Court for South
Carolina and a Consent Decree was entered in
June 2004. The settlement involves the payment of
a civil penalty, an agreement to perform certain
environmental beneficial projects, and the
expenditure. of capital = costs of = approximately
$140.000 million_to achieve emissions reductions
over aperiod ending in the year 2013. These capital
costs are expected to be offset largely by savings
regjdl_'%l ng from a reduced need to purchase emission
credits.

_In 2001, the Authority executed an agreement
with other public eectric utilities to investigate the
development of a Regional Transmission
Or%]amzatl,on (RTO), currentli/J referred to as
SeTrans, in the Southeastern United States.  In
February 2003, the Authority provided, written
notice fo the SeTrans nsors of its withdrawal
from the SeTrans development process. In
December 2003, the remaining SeTrans Sponsors
announced their decision to suspend the SeTrans
effort. Whether a new RTO development effort will
occur in the Southeastern United States is unknown
a this time. Any potential impact on the Authority
of such anew effort is aso unknown.

h. Major Discretely Presented Component Unit—
Deregulation of Electric Utilities

The Public Service Authority, a mgjor discretely
presented component unit, currently iS a regulated

electric_utility. The eectric industry is increas ngly
competitive due to regful_amory changes and markét
developments.  As utilities move to a deregulated
environment where rates are based on market Torces,
there may be costs that cannot be recovered b
charging” the market rate. Some proposed
deregulation measures allow for recovery of some
ortion of these costs, but the ultimate regulatory
reatment of such costs cannot be predicted. ]
. The Authority has developed and is
implementing a long-term strategic plan designed to
position it t0 compete effectively In the changing
competitive environment. Although the Authority is
Preparln for a deregulated market, it cannot predict
he effects of increased competition on its operations
and financia condition.

i. Major Discretely Presented Component Unit—
Connector 2000 Association, Inc.

During its fiscal year ended December 31, 2001,
the Connector 2000 Association, Inc., a major
discretely Cpresented component unit, otpened he
Southern Connector toll road to public fraffic and
began  toll collections. Since commencin
operations, the Southern Connector has experienc
sgnlflcantl _lower traffic counts than those
rojected during the planning phase of the project.
ecause the ~Association ed these “toll
collections for debt service payments on its toll road
revenue bonds, the Association’s debt service
capability also is affected. The Association used a
portion of its debt service reserve fund to help fund
interest paéyments during its fiscal year ended
December 31, 2003. nless revenués increase
sharply in the future, the Association will continue
to draw monies from its debt service reserve funds to
meet scheduled debt service payments.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

(Expressed in Thousands)

Variance
Actual from Final
Amounts Budget—
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis) (Negative)
Revenues:
Regular sources
Retail SAIES tAX.....uvvvveeererrririiiiiriiiireisieearerararrrrrereeaaaaee. $ 2,169,550 $ 2,206,139 $ 2,201,750 $ (4,389)
Income tax, individual..........cccoooooviiiiiiiiiiiieee e 1,964,485 1,965,196 1,973,635 8,439
Income tax, COrpOration...........ccuuveeereeeieiiiiiieeee e 107,372 123,693 149,278 25,585
Total income and sales taX..........cccoeeeeeeevievvviieeeeenennn, 4,241,407 4,295,028 4,324,663 29,635
AAMISSIONS tAX...ccceieiiieieieeeee e, 35,616 32,000 31,967 (33)
P (o =1 AL = 3 T 2,600 3,215 7,276 4,061
VX [ofo] gTo] 1o o [UTe] g = G PSR 47,283 51,402 52,357 955
[ 1] G ¥ N OO PRPPRN 29,552 19,000 18,164 (836)
Beer and WINe taX..........ueeeeeeieieieiiiiieeeeeeeeeeiiee e e 93,573 92,452 94,298 1,846
BUSINESS [ICENSE taX.......cevvveieiiiiiiiiieee e 28,430 28,900 29,742 842
Coin-operated devViCe taX.......ceeivvreerriereeiiieeesiieeeeees 2,500 2,300 1,845 (455)
Corporation liCeNSEe taX.......ueeeeeeiiiiviiieieeeiesiiiieiree e 72,417 64,000 72,299 8,299
Departmental revenue (primarily fees
fOF SEIVICES)....civiie et 61,185 56,000 54,584 (1,416)
DOCUMENLArY tAX......uueeeeeieeiaiiiiiieae e e eeiieiee e e e 41,268 38,411 49,983 11,572
Earned on inVeStMeNntS...........cceeeeeeiiiieviieeeeeeeeieeeees 15,000 15,000 15,679 679
EleCtric POWET t8X....ciiieiiiiiiiiee e 24,627 24,627 25,152 525
S = 1 (<30 = TR 41,290 32,000 32,813 813
INSUFANCE tAX......cvviiiieeeeiiiiiee e e e eeens 119,219 124,619 129,163 4,544
MOtOr transSpPOrt fEES.......uveiviieee e 15 15 7 (8)
Motor vehicle lICENSES.......ccooevevevviieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeinn, 56,102 53,524 52,071 (1,453)
Petroleum inSPection taX.......ccccceeveevvvieeeeeeeessiivineeennn 8,178 8,178 8,265 87
Private Car iNES taX..........uvuvrreuerererererererererereeeeeeeeeeennes 3,793 3,200 2,687 (513)
Public Service AUthOrity.........coooviiiiieeee e 12,345 10,652 11,173 521
Retailers' license taX........cccceeveeeieiii 901 922 923 1
Savings and loan association taX..........cccccveeeeeeiinnnnen, 4,527 3,400 3,621 221
Workers' compensation insurance tax............ccccee...... 11,813 12,419 12,865 446
Total regular SOUrCES........cceevveeeeiiiiiiiieee e 4,953,641 4,971,264 5,031,597 60,333
Miscellaneous sources
Circuit and family court fines............cccoceeevieeeeciiieeens 9,898 9,918 9,526 (392)
Debt service reimburSEmeNnt..............eveveveveeeeeeerevennnnns 3,750 3,300 2,746 (554)
Indirect COSt rECOVENIES........cccvcuvieeeeiieec e 22,893 22,893 22,567 (326)
Mental health fees.........cccoeeeiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e, 3,800 3,800 3,800 —
Parole and probation supervision fees........................ 3,392 3,223 3,394 171
Unclaimed property fund transfer............c.cccoociieee.n. 6,600 6,600 6,600 —
NONIECUITING FEVENUE.......ccuuvireeieeeeeeiiieieeae e e e sivaeeeans 35,975 35,975 35,975 —
Total miscellaneous SOUrCES..........ccceeeeeeeevvvneeeeenennns 86,308 85,709 84,608 (1,101)
Other unbudgeted revenues.........cccccceeeeeiiiiiiieeeeen, — — 74 74
Total rEVENUES.....ccceiiiiiiieee e 5,039,949 5,056,973 5,116,279 59,306
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND (Continued)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Variance
Actual from Final
Amounts Budget—
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis) (Negative)
Expenditures:
LeQiSIatiVE......eeie et $ 27,440 $ 27,453 $ 24,791 $ 2,662
JUAICIAL oo 32,332 31,889 31,885 4
Executive and administrative.............c.ooeevveeeeeeeeeeevvnnnnn.. 211,300 121,700 112,175 9,525
Educational...........ccccviiiiiiiiiiiiiice e 2,607,297 2,571,986 2,544,620 27,366
Health.......ccooo 993,704 983,788 983,385 403
Social rehabilitation Services.........ccooeevveviiiviiiieeeeeeiennnn, 101,728 101,942 98,389 3,553
Correctional and public safety........cccccoiiiiiiiiinniins 410,110 430,852 430,589 263
Conservation, natural resources, and
development... ... 129,573 128,236 125,336 2,900
REQUIALONY .....ccoiiiiiiiiee e 71,255 70,625 69,443 1,182
TransSPOrtation...........ueeeiiieiiiiieeeee e 1 1 1 —
(D] o) A< AV (o1 T 220,504 220,504 209,528 10,976
MiISCEIIANEOUS........ceevvtieeeeeeeeeecee e 230,553 234,512 234,477 35
Total expenditures. ..o 5,035,797 4,923,488 4,864,619 58,869
Net increase in fund balance—
budgetary basis........occeiiiiiii e 4,152 133,485 251,660 118,175
Fund deficit at beginning of year—
budgetary DasiS.......cccccvieeeiiii e (108,635) (131,227) (131,227) —
Fund balance (deficit) at end of year—budgetary
DASIS. et $ (104,483) $ 2,258 $ 120,433 $ 118,175
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Budgetary Comparison Schedule (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis)

OTHER BUDGETED FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Variance
Actual from Final
Amounts Budget—
Budgeted Amounts (Budgetary Positive
Original Final Basis) (Negative)
Revenues:
Federal......coo i $ 5,056,463 $ 6,009,629 $ 5,533,056 $ (476,573)
Earmarked.........c.ooevieiieiiiee e 3,088,388 3,870,893 3,216,014 (654,879)
RESICIE. ...eei i 2,193,339 2,543,231 2,540,647 (2,584)
Total FEVENUES.....oeiiiiii e 10,338,190 12,423,753 11,289,717 (1,134,036)
Expenditures:
LegislatiVe........ccuvviiieieecccieee e 4,263 7,844 5,327 2,517
O [ o [o3 - | S 13,382 21,294 15,916 5,378
Executive and administrative.................ceeeeeeeereennnn. 279,705 404,718 282,941 121,777
Educational..........ccccveiiiiireiniee e 3,264,797 3,848,929 3,213,707 635,222
Health.......ooeeee e 4,145,759 4,856,358 4,549,791 306,567
Social rehabilitation Services..........ccooeeeeveviveeeeeennns 894,345 996,916 944,997 51,919
Correctional and public safety........cccccccovvviiiiennnenn. 219,218 280,620 186,972 93,648
Conservation, natural resources, and
development.. ... 214,061 314,532 211,019 103,513
ReQUIALONY ... 207,909 352,902 292,096 60,806
TransSportation...........ueeereeeiiiiiiiiei e eeciieee e e 1,236,829 1,680,639 1,498,605 182,034
ENrPriSe. ..coii i — 11 11 —
Total expendituresS........cccceeeviieeeeiieee e 10,480,268 12,764,763 11,201,382 1,563,381
Net increase (decrease) in fund balance—
budgetary basis..........cccociiiiiiiiii (142,078) (341,010) 88,335 429,345
Fund balance at beginning of year—
budgetary basis........cccueeiiiiiiiii s 1,100,011 1,158,065 1,158,065 —
Fund balance at end of year—budgetary
DASIS. ... $ 957,933 $ 817,055 $ 1,246,400 $ 429,345
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NOTE 1: BUDGETARY FUNDS
AND PERSPECTIVE
DIFFERENCES

a. Budgetary Funds

South Carolina’s Annual Appropriation Act, the
State's legally adopted budget, does not present
budgets by GAAP fund. ~ Instead, it presents
program-level budgets for the following two funds:

General Funds. These funds™ are generd
operating funds.__ The resources in_these funds are
primarily taxes. The State expends General Funds to
%rowde traditional State government services. The

eneral Funds column Th_the Appropriation Act
differs somewhat from the GAAP General Fund and
is referred to within these notes and in the
accompanying schedule as the Budgetary General

Total Funds. The Total Funds column in the
Appropriation Act includes all budgeted resources.
Amounts in this column include General Funds as
well as most, but not dl, federa and department-
generated resources. Total fundsinclude portions of
Certain proprietary and capital project fund activities
aswell asmost specia revenue activities but exclude
the sion trust funds and some other fiduciary
fund activities. ]

Amounts obtained by subtracting the General
Funds column in the Appropriation /Act from the
Tota Funds column in the Appropriation Act are
referred to within these notes and in the
accompanying schedules as Other Budgeted Funds.

b. Perspective Differences

Per spective differences exist when the structure
of financia information for budgtet_ary Urposes
differs from the fund structure that is defined by
GAAP. Although there are some perspective
differences between the Budgetary General Fund
and the GAAP General Fund, those differences are
not significant enough to prevent the State from
reparing a budgetary comparison schedule for the
udgetary General Fund. o
n contrast, however, there are significant
erspective differences between the Other Budgeted
unds and the State’'s GAAP funds, including its
major specia revenue funds. These perspective
differences are so significant that the State is unable
to present separate budgetary comparison schedules
for its major special révenue funds. Accordlggly,
the State instead has  presented a budgefar
comparison schedule for its Other Budgeted Funds
in ‘accordance with Statement No. 41,
Budgetary Comparison  Schedules—Perspective
Differences.

NOTE 2: ORIGINAL AND FINAL
BUDGETED AMOUNTS;
BASIS OF PRESENTA-
TION

a. Budgetary General Fund

Each year, the General Assembly enacts an
Appropriation Act that includes initial estimated
revenue and appropriation figures for the Budgetary
General  Fund. The original appropriations

resented in_the accompanying schedule for the

_udPetgrdy_ General Fund ’include the amounts
displayed in the Appropriation Act as well as any
appropriations authorized to_carry forward from the
preceding fiscal year. Original estimated revenues
in the accompanying schedule for the Budgetary
Genera _ Fund 1nclude amounts displayed in
Section 71 (Revenue) of the Appropriation Act and
nonrecurring transfers from other funds that were
legidlatively required by various provisos within the
Appropriation Act.

The accompanying schedule for the Budgetary
Genera Fund presents a fund balance section
whereas the budget document does not present fund
balances; in othér respects, however, the format of
the accompanying schedule is substantively the same
asfor thel ly enacted budget. ]

After the” beginning of the fiscal vyear
departments and agencies may rechjest transfers of
appropriations among programs. No such transfer
request, however, ma¥ exceed 20.0% of the program
budget. In addition, the Budget and Control Board,
composed of five key executive and legidative
officials, has the authority to restrict transfers of
appropriations between péersona service and other
operating accounts. . _

The Appropriation Act for the 2003-2004 fiscal
%/ear directs'the Budget and Control Board to reduce
he Budgetary General Fund’s appropriations during
the year'If nécessary to prevent a deficit. Likewise,
the State Board of Economic Advisors mag approve
revisions of estimated revenues for the Budgetary
Genera Fund during the year.

b. Other Budgeted Funds

The original appropriations presented in the
accompanying schedule for Other Budgeted Funds
include the amounts displayed in the Appropriation
Act _as wel as any appropriation reductions
specifically authorized by law to prevent duplicate
appropriations.  The teérminology, classifications,
and format of the appropriations section of the
accompanying schedule for Other Budgeted Funds is
gjtésigtntwely the same as for the legally enacted

udget.
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. The State's General Assembly does not approve
estimated revenue or fund balance amounts for
Other Budgeted Funds (or for Total Funds).
However, %ectlon 70 (Recapitulation) of the
Appropriation Act includes net source of funds
amounts (i.e., estimated cash brought forward from
the previous fiscal year plus estimated revenue for
the current fiscal year minus estimated cash to be
carried forward to the following fiscal year) for three
categories of Other Budgetéd Funds. ~ Federal
Earmarked, and Restricted.” The original estimated
revenue amounts in the accompanyi ncT; schedule for
Other Budgeted Funds were obtairied from the State
Budget Office's breakdown of the source of funds
amounts. _ .

As operating conditions change, departments
and agencies may request revisions of budgeted
amounts in Other Budgeted Funds. Such changes
require the Budget and Control Board's approval.
Departments  and encies also may request
revisions of estimated revenues and ropriations
for permanent_improvement projects. The Budget
and Control Board and the Joint Bond Review
Committee must approve and review those changes.

NOTE 3: LEGAL LEVEL OF
BUDGETARY CONTROL

The State maintains budgetary control at the
level of summary object category of expenditure
within each program of each department or agency.
The Sate's = Appropriation Act for™  the
2003-2004 fiscal tyear has approximately 2,500
appropriated line items. These line items congtitute
the level of legal control over expenditures. The
level of legal control for all agenciesisreported in a
%ub_hcan_on of the State Comptroller * General’s

ffice titled "A Detailed Report of Appropriations
and Expenditures,” not included herein.

NOTE 4. BASISOF BUDGETING

Current. legidation states. that the Genera
Assemblé/t intends to apPro riagte all monies to
operate State government for the current fiscal year.

nexpended appropriations lapse on July 31 unless
the department oOr agency is given ecific
authorization to carry them forward to the next fiscal
year. ~ Cash-basis accounting for payroll
expendituresis required. _ _

‘State law does not precisely define the State's
basis of budgeting. In practice, however, it is the
cash basis with the following exceptions:
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(i) Departments, and agencies charge  certain
vendor and interfund payments against the
Precedms; fiscal year's appropriations
hrough July 16.

(ii) Certain revenues collected in advance are
recorded as liabilities (deferred revenues)
rather than as revenues.

(iii) The following taxes are recorded on the
modified accrua basis in accordance with
State law: admissions tax, alcohalic liquors
tax, beer and wine tax, business license tax,
documentary tax, electric power tax,
gasoline and motor fuel taxes, and sales, use,
and casual excise taxes.

(iv) Certain non-cash activity, such as food
stamp benefits, is recorded as revenue and
expenditure in the fiscal year in which the
resources are distributed to the beneficiaries.

(v) All other revenues are recorded only when

the State receives the related cash.
NOTE 5: RECONCILIATION OF
BUDGET TO GAAP
REPORTING

DIFFERENCES

The accompanying budgetary comparison
schedules compare “ the State’s legally adopted
budget with actual data in accordancé with the
State’s basis of budgeting.. Budgetary accountin
principles, however, differ significantly from GAA
accounting principles. TheSe different accounting
principles result in basis, perspective, and entity
differences in the net increase in fund balance—
budgetary basis. Basis differences arise because the
basi's of budgeting differs from the GAAP basis used
to cs)reparet e statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances—governmental funds.
Perspective  differences result | because the
A_PPropnatlon Act's program-oriented structure
differs from the fund structure required for GAAP.
Entity differences arise because certain activity
reported within the State’s financia gﬁaortl ng entity
for GAAP purposes is.  exclud from the
Appropriation Act. These differences (expressed in
thousands% for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004,
were as follows:
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Budgetary Other
General Budgeted
Budgetary fUNAS ..o Fund Funds
Major Special Revenue Funds
Department of
Departmental Local Transportation State
General Not General Government Special Tobacco
GAAP FUNAS o e Fund Applicable Operating Infrastructure Revenue Settlement
Net increase in fund balance—budgetary basis ... $ 251,660 $ 88,335 $ — $ — $ — $ —
Perspective differences:
Other Budgeted Funds attributable to nonmajor governmental and other GAAP funds ........ 34,220
Other Budgeted Funds attributable to major governmental GAAP funds .............ccccco.... 122,555
Other Budgeted Funds reclassified among the State's major governmental GAAP funds ... 6,485 (122,555) 43,285 (2,538) (89,736) 8,284
Basis of accounting differences (66,668) — 17,901 47,540 (22,959) 991
ENtity QIFFEIENCES ....voovvveeveeeceoeceeseeeeeeee et eees (52,134) — (3,063) 37,354 — (49,645)
Net increase (decrease) in fund balance—GAAP basis $ 139,343 $ — $ 58,123 $ 82,356 $ (112,695) $ (40,370)
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National Guard Pension System

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

(Dallarsin Thousands)

Actuarial UAAL
Biennial Accrued As a
Actuarial Actuarial Liability Unfunded Annual Percentage
Valuation Valuation (AAL) AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Date of Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
June 30 (a) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)
2000 $ 11,089 $ 43427 $ 32,338 25.5% $ 40,789 79.3%
2002 12,608 44,678 32,070 28.2% 45,711 70.2%
2004 13,567 47,281 33,714 28.7% 42,391 79.5%
The unfunded actuarial accrued liability information about whether the financia strength of
expressed as a percentage of covered payroll is a the plan isimproving or deteriorating over time. An

measure of the significance of the ‘unfunded
actuarial ligbility relative to the State’'s capacity to
pay it. The funded ratio represents the assets
expre as a percentage of the actuarial accrued
liability. The trend in"those two ratios provides
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improvement is indicated when the funded ratio is
increasing and the ratio of the unfunded actuarial
liability tQ active covered payrall is decreasing. The
Sltate Adjutant General’s Office administers the
plan.
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National Guard Pension System

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS

(Dallarsin Thousands)

Employer Contributions

Fiscal Year Annual

Ended Required Percentage

June 30 Contribution Contributed
1999 $ 3,200 78.1%
2000 3,200 78.1%
2001 2,996 82.6%
2002 2,996 75.3%
2003 2,870 74.3%
2004 2,870 69.6%

The schedule ~of employer contributions due. The State Adjutant General’s Office

provides. information about” the required
contributions of the State and the extent to which
those contributions are being made. The schedule
gives an _indication of the progress made in
accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when

administers the plan.

The information resented = above was
determined as part. of the actuarial valuations.
Additional information as of the latest actuaria
valuation follows:

Actuarial valuation date.................
Actuarial cost method...................
Amortization method.....................
Remaining amortization period.......
Asset valuation method.................

Actuarial assumptions:

Investment rate of retumn.............
Projected salary increases.........
Assumed inflation rate ..............
Assumed cost-of-living adjustments............

June 30, 2004

Entry age

Level dollar, open

30 years

5 year smoothed market

7.25%
Not applicable
4.25%
Not applicable
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Governmental Funds

Governmental funds include the General Fund,
several specia revenue funds, a Capital Projects
Fund, and two permanent funds. The State does not
use debt service funds because it does not
accumulate resources to pay future years genera
long-term debt principal and interest; instead, the
Stafe finances such payments directly from the
current year's resources.

~ This subsection of the Comprehensive Annual

Financial Report provides the following
supplementary ~ information for the State’s
governmental funds:

= Combining Balance Sheet—Nonmajor
Governmental Funds

= Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changesin Fund
Balances—Nonmagjor Governmental
Funds

»  General Reserve Fund Activity—
Budgetary General Fund

Generaly accepted accounting principles
GAAP) for governments _require that a
Comprehensive Annual Financial ort (CAFR)
include budgetary comparison schedules for
“individual nonmajor special revenue funds and
other governmental funds of the primary
government (including its blended = componerit
unltsP.” Such schedules would be included as
SUXE ementary information in this subsection of the
CAFR if they were applicable. The State of South
Carolina, however, does not prepare separate
budgets for its individual specia revenue funds or
for its other governmental funds. Accordingly, this
subsection includes no budgetary comparison
schedules. (Also see the budgetary comparison
schedules within the = Required pplementary
Information section of this report.)

Note 1b in the notes to the financial statements
describes the State€’'s major governmental funds.
The paragraphs below describe all other individual
governmental funds that the State uses.

a. Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds

Specia revenue funds account for the proceeds
of specific revenue sources (other than trusts for
individuals, private  organizations, or other
(rzjovernments or for major Capital pro#ects) that are
egally restricted to “expenditure Tor, "specified
purposes. The State uses the nonmagor specia
revenue funds described bel ow:

Education Improvement Act Fund. This fund
accounts for the special additional 1% sales tax
levied to be used exclusively for improvements in
element_arY and secondary” education, including
academic loans for future teachers.

Children's Education Endowment Fund. This
fund accounts for low-level radioactive waste fees
collected from the Barnwell waste facility that are
not required to be deposited to the General Fund or
remitted to Barnwell County. These funds are to be

used for public school facilities assistance and
higher education scholarship grants.

Waste Management Fund. This fund accounts
for fees collected from consumers, generators of
solid and hazardous wastes, and owners and
operators of solid waste and hazardous waste

orage facilities. These fees must be used for the
pucrf)oses set forth in the State's Solid Waste Policy
and Management Act of 1991 and to cover the
State's costs in governmental actions involving
uncontrolled hazardous waste sites.

Accommodations and Local Option Sales Tax
Fund. This fund accounts for: (1) a specia
additional 2% sales tax on the gross proceeds on the
rental of transient accommodations and (2) a special
1% sales tax applicable in some localities within the
State. The State allocates these revenues to counties
and municipalitiesin accordance with State law.

Medicaid Expansion Fund. Resources of this
fund include county assessments for indigent
medical care and a tax on licensed hospitals. The
fund was established to provide Medicaid coverage
to persons formerly ineligible for such coverage and
}\C/I) egrov:jde additional State matching funds for

icaid.

Tobacco Settlement Revenue Management
Authority Fund. The Tobacco Settlement Revenue
Management Authority was created to issue bonds
that securitized future payments received under the
multi-state _legal settlement with the tobacco
industry. The State transferred to the Authority,
from its General Fund, al of its rights to the future
tobacco settlement revenues, In return, the
Authority transferred |part of the bond proceeds to
the State Tobacco Settlement Fund.

Education Lottery Fund. State law requires the
Lottery Commission, a major dlscretel¥ presented
component unit, to transfer al proceeds from lottery
ticket sales and other revenues net of expensesto the
Education Lottery Fund. The Fund distributes these
monies for eduCation purposes and programs as
dtipulated in State law. These programs include
tuition assistance, needs-based “grants, and
scholarships for the State€’'s universities and
technical colleges.

Jobs—Economic Development Authority Fund.
The Jobs—Economic Development Authority acts in
conjunction with other “organizations “in the
promotion and advancement of industria
commercial, . agricultura and  recreatjonal
development in the State. The Authority's emphasis
is on those areas of the State with the greatest
economic need_and those projects providing the
greatest economic benefit.

Public Telecommunications Fund. The Public
Telecommunications Fund of the State's Public
Service Commission accounts for revenues collected
from telephone companies within the State and
redistributed to certain telephone companies in an
effort to align prices and cost recovery with costs.
This program_also is intended to énsure basic
telephone service at affordable rates is available to
al citizens. Other revenues of the Fund include
telephone customer surcharges for the 911
emergency system mandated by the FCC. These
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monies are collected from the telephone companies
and distributed to local governments for their 911
emergency telephone systems.

Other Special Revenue Funds. These funds,
aggregated for reportmg purposes, account for
various other revenues that must be used for specific
purposes. These include operations of various
employment services, water recreation, agricultural
boards, forest renewa programs, certain housing
programs, medical and dental scholarships, energy-
related I;_%rograms, and certain programs administered
by the Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon

vices.

b. Capital Projects Fund

The Capital Projects Fund accounts for financial
resources to be ‘used for the acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities (other than
those financed by proprietary funds or in trust funds
for individuals,” private organizations, or other
governments). apital outlays financed from

eneral obli 861“0” bond proceeds are accounted for
rough the Capital Projects Fund.

c. Permanent Funds

Permanent funds are used to report resources
that are legaly restricted to the extent that only
earnings, and" not prlncgt)al, may be used for
Purposes that wfo{)ort the State’s programs—that is,
or the benefit of the State or its citizenry.

Bequests Fund.  Sometimes, private citizens
make bequests of specific assets within their wills to
the State. Typicaly, these gifts provide that the
State may expend thé earnings, but not the principal,
to support certain State agencies or certain programs
within a specific State agency. The Bequests Fund
accounts for these funds.

Wildlife Endowment Fund. The Wildlife
Endowment Fund accounts for funds received from
rivate citizens as gifts and contributions, as well as
ees for certain lifefime hunting and fishing licenses.
The State may expend the éarnings, but not the
principal, in furthering the conservation of wildlife
resources and the efficient operation of the State’s
Department of Natural Resources.
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Combining Balance Sheet

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

SPECIAL
Tobacco
Accommodations Settlement
Education Children's and Revenue
Improvement Education Waste Local Option Medicaid Management
Act Endowment Management Sales Tax Expansion Authority
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents..............cccocueenne $ 82,622 $ 41,277 $ 98,837 $ 50,138 11,572 $ 251
INVeStMEeNtS........coovvviviiiiiiiii — — — — — —
Invested securities lending collateral... 1,308 9,380 1,713 90 1,578 —
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNTS. ...uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieebiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 697 — 286 — — —
Accrued interest...... 1,387 553 804 — 77 —
Sales and other taxes. 64,376 22,458 — 32,838 — —
Loans and NOteS.........cceeevvvviiieeeiiiiiee e 14,338 — — — — —
Due from Federal government
and other grantors...........ceeevveeiieeerneeenne — — — — — —
Due from other funds...........occvveeeiiiiiireennns 2,298 — — 56 — —
Due from component UNits.............cceeeveerneen. — — — — — —
Interfund receivables — — — — — —
INVENTOMIES. ...coiiiiiiiiiee et — — 25 — — —
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...............cc.cee..e. — — — — — 1
INVESTMENTS.....ovviiiiiiiii i — — — — — 113,196
Other ..o — — — — — 39,648
Total aSSetS.....cccvevvveiiciieiiieeeeee, $ 167,026 $ 73,668 $ 101,665 $ 83,122 13,227 $ 153,096
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable..........ccccvviiiiiiiiiiiiiis $ 2,474 $ — $ 2,989 $ 1 28 $ —
Accrued salaries and related
EXPENAITUIES. ....cevviiiiiiieeeiiiiieee i 613 — 214 — — —
Retainages payable.... — — — — — —
Tax refunds payable...........cccccceevviieiiinnnee. 471 — — 337 — —
Intergovernmental payables................c........ 43,421 483 678 78,111 — —
Due to other funds 1,187 — 207 212 22 —
Interfund payables 350 — — — — —
Deferred revenUES..........cccvvvvvviiiiieeiiineenennns 7,551 — — 4,371 2,490 —
Securities lending collateral.. 1,308 9,380 1,713 90 1,578 —
Other liabilities ................. 29 — — — — —
Total liabilities.......cccceeviiiiiiice, 57,404 9,863 5,801 83,122 4,118 —
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Interfund receivables............ccccccciviinnennn. — — — — — —
Long-term loans and notes receivable 5,581 — — — — —
Debt requirements..........cccccevveeriinnen. — — — — — 152,845
School building aid... 1,855 — — — — —
ENdOWMENTS.....ccuviiiieiiiiiicceeecee e — — — — — —
Unreserved:
Designated for scholarships............ 16,878 — — — — —
Designated for capital expenditures. — — — — — —
Undesignated...........ocuveeeeinniiiiie e 85,308 63,805 95,864 — 9,109 251
Total fund balances..........ccccveeeeeeeinn. 109,622 63,805 95,864 — 9,109 153,096
Total liabilities and fund balances........ $ 167,026 $ 73,668 $ 101,665 $ 83,122 13,227 $ 153,096
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REVENUE PERMANENT
Jobs—
Economic Public Tele- Other
Education Development  commun- Special CAPITAL wildlife
Lottery Authority ications Revenue Totals PROJECTS Bequests Endowment Totals TOTALS
$ 177,324 $ 4,768 $ 18,928 $ 67,889 $ 553,606 $ 207,164 $ 1,335 $ 1,556 $ 2,891 $ 763,661
— 581 — — 581 — — — — 581
41,622 — 3,021 5,045 63,757 13,989 146 129 275 78,021
2 26 3,225 1,999 6,235 — — - - 6,235
1,680 2 140 253 4,896 299 14 15 29 5,224
- — - 5,787 125,459 503 — - - 125,962
— 737 — 10,741 25,816 - - — — 25,816
— - — - — 1,645 - — — 1,645
— — 1,169 1,115 4,638 886 — — — 5,524
18,083 — — — 18,083 — — — — 18,083
— — — 1,983 1,983 — — — — 1,983
— — — — 25 — — — — 25
— — — — 1 — — — — 1
— — — — 113,196 — — — — 113,196
— — — — 39,648 — — — — 39,648

$ 238711 $ 6,114 $ 26483 $ 94812 $ 957924 $ 224486 $ 1495 8 1,700 $ 3,195 $ 1,185,605

$ 2928 $ 15 % 760 $ 1748 $ 10943 $ 3678 $ @ — $ — $  — $ 14,621
1 1 — 466 1,305 91 — — — 1,396

— — — — — 935 — — — 935
— — — 4 812 — — — — 812
290 789 9,019 11,352 144,143 — — — — 144,143
9,205 — 123 2,067 13,023 1,909 — 5 5 14,937
9 — — 452 892 23,661 — — — 24,553

— — — 1,976 16,388 1,512 — — — 17,900
41,622 — 3,021 5,045 63,757 13,989 146 129 275 78,021
— — — 997 1,026 — — — — 1,026
54,146 805 12,923 24,107 252,289 45,775 146 134 280 298,344
— — — 1,676 1,676 — — — — 1,676
— 700 — 10,135 16,416 — — — — 16,416
— — — — 152,845 — — — — 152,845
— — — — 1,855 — — — — 1,855
— — — — — — 664 1,281 1,945 1,945
— — — — 16,878 — — — — 16,878
— — — — — 178,711 — — — 178,711
184,565 4,609 13,560 58,894 515,965 — 685 285 970 516,935
184,565 5,309 13,560 70,705 705,635 178,711 1,349 1,566 2,915 887,261

$ 233711 $ 6,114 $ 26483 $ 94812 $ 957,924 $ 224,486 $ 1,495 $ 1,700 $ 3,195 $ 1,185,605
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balances

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

SPECIAL
Tobacco
Accommodations Settlement
Education Children's and Revenue
Improvement Education Waste Local Option Medicaid Management
Act Endowment Management Sales Tax Expansion Authority
Revenues:
Taxes:
Retail sales and USE............ueeveeeeeieieiiieiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $ 544,064 $ — $ 1,608 $ 252,828 $ — $ —
ORI i — 24,817 — — 49,500 —
Licenses, fees, and permitS...........ccevvveeiieeciiiieiiineenns 23 — 24,872 — — —
Interest and other investment income...........ccccceeeeeeeeen. 2,058 1,624 1,343 — 260 5,075
FeAEral......cciiiiiiiiiiiee e 2 — — — — —
Local and private grants..........ccccvvvvveeeeeniiiieee e — — — — — —
Departmental SErVICeS. .......c.coiiviierieiiiiiciiiee e — — 5,691 — — —
CoNtribULIONS......oivviiiiee e — — — — 7,594 —
Fines and penalties...........ccocuvviiieiiiieiiiii e — — 352 — — —
Tobacco legal settlement............cooovvviieiiiiiiieieeiieen, — — — — — 74,180
[0 1 =] PR PPPR PP 1,840 79 — — — —
TOtal FEVENUES....ceiiiiiee ettt 547,987 26,520 33,866 252,828 57,354 79,255
Expenditures:
Current:
General goOVEINMENTt..........cooviiiiiieaieeeie e 1,457 — 1 39 — 160
[0 [ o7 i o] o FE PR 39,640 6,572 — — — —
Health and environment...........ccoooeeeviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeennen, 641 — 19,865 — 55,429 —
SOCIAl SEIVICES......iviiiiie it 305 — — — — —
Administration of JuStiCe...........ccovoiiiiiiiiiiicces 1,369 — — — — —
Resources and economic development....................... — — — — — —
Capital OUtIaY........cueiiiiiiiiee e — — — — — —
Debt service:
Principal retirement.............ccoooveiiiiiiiieeiic e — — — — — 24,240
Interest and fiscal charges...........ccoccvevviiiiie e, — — — — — 56,294
Intergovernmental............oocueeeiiiiiiiieni e 481,265 19,651 3,839 251,129 — —
Total eXpenditures........cccovveiiieeriieinieeeee e 524,677 26,223 23,705 251,168 55,429 80,694
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expendituresS........cccceevvvveeernineennns 23,310 297 10,161 1,660 1,925 (1,439)
Other financing sources (uses):
Bonds issued.................. — — — — — —
Premiums on bonds issued............cccoociviiieiiiiiieeiiiiins — — — — — —
TraNSTEIS INuueeeeiiiiiee e 2,026 2,876 — 28 — —
Transfers OUL.........cuvviviiiiiiiecc e (1,152) (40) (3,465) (1,688) — (2)
Total other financing sources (US€S)........cccecuveeenne 874 2,836 (3,465) (1,660) — (2)
Net change in fund balances..........c.ccccccveeviiieenne 24,184 3,133 6,696 — 1,925 (1,441)
Fund balances at beginning of year (restated)............ 85,438 60,672 89,168 — 7,184 154,537
Fund balances at end of year 109,622 $ 63,805 $ 95,864 $ — $ 9,109 $ 153,096
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REVENUE PERMANENT
Jobs—
Economic Public Tele- Other
Education Development  commun- Special CAPITAL Wwildlife

Lottery Authority ications Revenue Totals PROJECTS Bequests Endowment Totals TOTALS
$ = $ = = $ = $ 798,500 $ = $ = $ = $ = $ 798,500
— — — 31,189 105,506 4,919 — — — 110,425
— — 84,291 3,738 112,924 — — 111 111 113,035
1,959 116 290 966 13,691 (153) 75 58 133 13,671
- - - 99 101 39,315 - - - 39,416
— — — — — 582 — — — 582
- 660 7,809 150 14,310 2,305 - - - 16,615
287,196 — — 492 295,282 135 — — — 295,417
— — — 21,931 22,283 — — — — 22,283
— — — — 74,180 — — — — 74,180
42 — — 227 2,188 684 — — — 2,872
289,197 776 92,390 58,792 1,438,965 47,787 75 169 244 1,486,996
3,000 — 84,399 10,899 99,955 — — — — 99,955
132,309 — — — 178,521 — 2 — 2 178,523
181 — — 62 76,178 — — — — 76,178
1 — — 6,107 6,413 — — — — 6,413
— — — 11,685 13,054 — — — — 13,054
— 471 — 3,400 3,871 — — — — 3,871
— — — — — 68,501 — — — 68,501
— 25 — — 24,265 — — — — 24,265
— 1 — 53 56,348 1,612 — — — 57,960
63,167 — 4,745 20,667 844,463 — — — — 844,463
198,658 497 89,144 52,873 1,303,068 70,113 2 — 2 1,373,183
90,539 279 3,246 5,919 135,897 (22,326) 73 169 242 113,813
— — — — — 129,260 — — — 129,260
— — — — — 772 — — — 772
85 80 — 5,750 10,845 168,225 — — — 179,070
(12,256) _ (4,136) (12,298) (35,037) (201,509) _ _ _ (236,546)
(12,171) 80 (4,136) (6,548) (24,192) 96,748 — _ — 72,556
78,368 359 (890) (629) 111,705 74,422 73 169 242 186,369
106,197 4,950 14,450 71,334 593,930 104,289 1,276 1,397 2,673 700,892
$ 184,565 $ 5,309 13,560 $ 70,705 $ 705,635 $ 178,711 $ 1,349 $ 1,566 $ 2,915 $ 887,261
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General Reserve Fund Activity

BUDGETARY GENERAL FUND
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Article 111, Section 36, of the South Carolina
Constitution establishes requirements relating to the
General Reserve Fund. The reserve primarily is
designed to prevent Budgetary General Fund
deficits.  On November 4, 1988, a Constitutional
amendment was passed, which permanently changed

percent of the Budgetary General Fund revenue of
the latest completed fiscal year.

If amounts are withdrawn from the Reserve, the
State Congtitution requires restoration of the
Reserve to full funding within three years.

Ka/ amounts (dollars in thousands) for the
Gener

the funding requirement for the Reserve to three Reserve Fund for the last ten fiscal years

are:

Actual

Start-of- End-of-

Fiscal Year Ended Year End-of-Year Full-Funding Year %

June 30 Balance Deposits Withdraw als Balance Amount? Funded®

1995 $ 110,178 $ 10,557 $ — $ 120,735 $ 120,735 100%
1996 120,735 6,271 — 127,006 127,006 100%
1997 127,006 3,374 — 130,380 130,380 100%
1998 130,380 — — 130,380 137,650 95%
1999 130,380 7,270 — 137,650 145,371 95%
2000 137,650 7,721 — 145,371 147,916 98%
2001 145,371 2,545 (87,393) 60,523 150,202 40%
2002 60,523 2,286 (62,809) — 152,410 0%
2003 — 38,797 (38,797) — 147,708 0%
2004 — 74,455 (49,300) 25,155 149,034 17%

aEquals 3% of the Budgetary General Fund revenues for the latest completed fiscal year.
bEquals (End-of-Y ear Balance/Full-Funding Amount) x 100.
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Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds include enterprise and internal
service  funds. This subsection of _the
ComPrehen_sve Annua Financia Report provides
the following supplementary information for the
State’ s proprietary tunds:

= Combining Statement of Net Assets—
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

= Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net
Assets—Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

= Combining Statement of Cash Flows—
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

= Combining Statement of Net Assets—
Internal Service Funds

= Combining Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net
Assets—Internal Service Funds

= Combining Statement of Cash Flows—
Internal Service Funds
Note 1b in the notes to the financial statements
describes the State€’'s mgjor enterprise funds. The
aragraphs below describe all nonmajor enterprise

unds and the interna service funds that the State
uses.

a. Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

_The State uses enterprise funds to report
activities for which it charges fees to external users
for goods or. services if  any of the following
situations applies:

» Theactivity is financed with debt that is
secured solely by a pledge of the net
revenues from fees and charges of the
activity.

= Lawsor regulations require that the
activity’s costs of providing services,
including capital costs, be recovered with
fees and charges rather than with taxes or
similar revenues.

» The pricing policies of the activity
establish fees and charges designed to
recover its costs, including capital costs.

The State uses the nonmajor enterprise funds
described below.
This fund

Patients’ Compensation Fund.
provides medical malpractice insurance to any
%lt.lbhc or_private health care provider within the

ate. ~ This fund is reported as an insurance
enterprise.

Patriots Point Development Authority Fund. The
Patriots Point Development Authority iS responsible
for developing and o,oer_atl ng the Patriots Point area
near Charleston, including a naval museum. The
Authority is supported by User fees.

“Second Injury Fund. This fund serves as a
claims processor for insurance carriers, self-
insurers, and the State Accident Fund. The fund
processes clams of employees with existing
permanent ph%/scal impairment who are further
injured in the course of their subsequent
employment.

The State Housing Corporation Fund. The State
Housing Corporation was organized to |ease
operate, manage, and contract for the construction of
office facilities for the South Carolina State Housing
Finance and Development Authority and for
affordable housing facilities for the members of the
beneficiary classes of the Authority. The
Corporation was dissolved during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2004.

The Tuition Prepayment Program Fund. This
fund, previousy known as the PACE program,
alows contributors to make payments, under the
terms of a tuition prepayment contract, to cover
future undergraduate = tuition expenses of a
designated beneficiary at a South Carolina public
higher education institution.  Alternatively, the
benefits of this contract can be applied toward the
cost of tuition, up to the vv_e|?_hted average tuition at
South Carolina public institutions, at any accredited
collgPe_ or university to which the” designated
beneficiary has been admitted.

The Citadel Trust, Inc., Fund. The Citadel Trust
was formed for the r[1)urposx_e of investing funds in
order to provide scholarship and other financia
assistance qr support to The Citadel, a higher
education _institution reported in the Higher
Education Fund, amajor enterprise fund.

University of South Carolina Trust Fund (the
Trust). The Trust operates exclusively for the
benefit of the University of South Carolina' s School
of Medicine to augment and aid education, research,
and service in the field of health sciences. The
University of South Carolina is a higher education
institution reported in the Higher Education Fund, a
major enterprise fund. The Trust’s fiscal year ends
December 31, and the accompanyll_ng supplementar
information  includes the rast's = financi
information  for the fisca year ended
December 31, 2003.

Medical UniversitK Hospital Authogéy Fund (the
Authority). The Authority was created to manage
and operate the Medica University of South
Carolina s hospitals and clinics.

University Medical Associates Fund (UMA).

A was ‘established to promote and support
educational, medical, scientific, and research
urposes of the Medical University of South
arolina (MUSC), a higher education institution
reported in the H'{/?her ducation Fund, a major
enterprise fund. UMA promotes the recruitment and
retention of superior faculty at MUSC.
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Proprietary Funds

Medical University Facilities Corporation Fund
;MUFC). MUFC was established to obtain financing
or the Medical Unlv_erstg of South Carolina, to
purchase land, an office bu
garage.

CHS Development Company Fund. .= The
Company_ was established to provide financing for
the Medica University of South Carolina by
developing and leasing property.

Pharmaceutical Education and Development
Foundation Fund (PEDF). PEDF promotes
educational, research, clinical, and other facilities
and programs of the Medical University of South
Carolind's College of Pharmacy. . The Medica
University of South Carolina is & higher education
institution reported in the Higher Education Fund, a
major enterprise fund.

_Other Enterprise. Funds.  Other enterprise
activities of the State include: _the Savannah Valley
Development and the Public Railways Divisions of
the South_Carolina Department of Commerce, the
Canteens Fund, operation of the Columbia Farmers
Market, and enterprise operations of the Adjutant
Generd’s Office.

ilding, and a parking

b. Internal Service Funds

The State uses the internal service funds
described below to report activities that provide
goods or services to other State funds, departments,
agencies, component units, and/or to other
overnments, on a cost-reimbursement basis if the
ate is the predominant participant in the activity.
If the State is not the predominant participant, it
reports the activity as an enterprise fund.

Insurance Reserve Fund. This is a risk
management/reinsurance  fund. . It underwrites
insurance risks on _public buildings and their
contents and tort liability, medical malpractice, and
automobile liahility for public employees. State law
limits the Fund's customers to certain governmental
persongentities within the State "and certain
associated parties.

. Employee Insurance Programs Fund. Thisis a
risk management fund that underwrites the group

hedth, dental, life, accidentad death and
dismemberment, disability, and long-term care
benefits provided to State and public school
employees and retirees.

State Accident Fund. Thisis arisk management
fund that provides workers' compensation, benefits
predominantly to State employees. Premiums are
collected from State agencies.

_General Services Fund. This fund accounts for
various services provided to State and loca
overnmental units for which user fees are charged.
hese services include telecommunication “and
computer services, rental of office buildings
janitorial  services, building maintenance, and
procurement services.

Central Supplies and Equipment Fund. This
fund sells office supplies and equipment, food, and
paper products to other governmental units. |t aso
stores food and paper products for State agencies.

Motor Pool Fund, This fund provides daily and
permanent lease assignments of vehicles to "State
agencies. It also ‘maintains _an |nventor¥ of
aue'horrlmtlve parts to provide maintenance of these
vehicles.

Pension Administration Fund. This fund
administers the public employee retirement systems.
Revenues of ‘the fund Pprimarily consst of
assessments charged to the pension trust funds.

Prison Industries Fund. This fund accounts for
goods produced by inmate labor. These goods are
Sold primarily to State agencies.

Governor’s School for the Arts Foundation, Inc.,
Fund. Thisfund collects and disburses funds for the
support of programs, services, scholarships,
gperations, and capital needs of the South Carolina

overnor's School for the Arts and Humanities.
Tr][et Foundation is a blended component unit of that
entity.

Other Internal Service Funds. These funds,
aggregated for reporting Pu&poses, account for other
miscellaneous activitieS thal meet the definition of
internal service funds. Such activities include
provision of training programs for State emplayees
and work activity centers of the Vocationa
Rehabilitation Department.
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Combining Statement of Net Assets

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........ccccoeveeeiiieeeniee e
Investments .
Invested securities lending collateral..............ccccccveviieennen.
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES. ...eiieeiiiiiiee ettt e e e
CONIDULIONS. ....eeiiiiieiiee et
Participants........
Accrued interest....
Patient accounts...
Due from other funds..........coccveviieeiiiee e
INVENEOTIES. ..ee ittt ee e enee e e
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...
Investments...........cccceeeeen.

Prepaid itemsS.......cooveiiiee e
Other CUMENt ASSELS.....uuviiiieeeeiiee e

Total current assets

Long-term assets:
Receivables, net:

CONtDULIONS. ..o
PartiCiPaNtS......ooiiiieiiiee e
Interfund receivables............ccocoviiiiiini
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.........c.cccceeveeeiiieeeniie e
INVESTMENTS....coiiiiiiiiiei e
Loans receivable..........ccooviiiiiieiiee e
Other......cccocveiiene
Prepaid items.............
Other long-term assets..
Deferred Charges.........coovveiiieiiiie e
Capital assets:
Land and improvements...........cccvevieveerieeesiieeesiiee e
Buildings and improvements. ..........coccuveeviieeeeiiieeenieeeenns
Construction in progress
VENICIES. ..
Machinery and equUIPMENt...........ceovvveeriieeiiiee e
Works of art and historical treasures............ccccooevvveeceennns
INtaNgible aSSEtS.......oviiiiieiiie e
Less: accumulated depreciation..........c.cccccveevieeesniieennnnns
Total capital assets, Net.........covvveeriiiiiniieciee e
Total IoNg-term assets........ccovveevieeeiiieesieeesiee e
Total @SSELS..ccuiiiiiieeiiiiieee e

Patriots Point Tuition
Patients’ Development Second Prepayment The Citadel
Compensation Authority Injury Program Trust, Inc.
$ 6,976 $ 5,376 $ 220 $ 88,572 $ 335
— — — — 2,871
1,353 1,082 18,985 17,444 —
= 201 — — 4
— — — — 193
— — — 5,778 —
30 17 — 369 210
— — 6 — —
— 324 — — =
— — 81,266 — 658
— — — — 6,300
— — — — 91
— — 1,083 — 481
71 40 — — 10
8,430 7,040 101,560 112,163 11,153
— — — — 325
— — — 17,935 —
— — — — 2,832
— — — — 39,182
— — — — 248
— — — — 1,245
— — — — 28
— 6,045 — — —
— 1,503 — — —
— 2,393 — — —
— 555 59 — —
— 6,987 — — —
— (7,743) (49) — —
— 9,740 10 — —
— 9,740 10 17,935 43,860
8,430 16,780 101,570 130,098 55,013
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University Medical Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University University CHS Education and
Carolina Hospital Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust Authority Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals

$ 1,977 $ 16,497 $ 43,659 $ = $ = $ 1 $ 18,261 $ 181,874
4,854 — 9,183 — — — — 16,908

— — — — — — 857 39,721
2,919 10,048 55 — — — 1,157 14,384

— — — — — — — 193

— — — — — — — 5,778

— — — 7 36 — 4 673
2,499 88,192 21,869 — — — — 112,560

— — 9,086 2,278 — — 158 11,528

— 10,000 — — — — 3,684 14,008

— 256 — 54 8,306 — 3,256 93,796

— — — 316 11,173 — — 17,789

— — — — — — — 91

— — — — — — 311 1,875

— 9,492 630 — 152 5 12 10,412

— — 909 64 59 — — 1,032
12,249 134,485 85,391 2,719 19,726 6 27,700 522,622
— — — — — — — 325

= — — — — — — 17,935

— — — 19,340 — — — 19,340

— 11,497 1,917 1,350 2,570 — — 20,166

— 5,803 14,605 213 — — — 59,803

— — — — — — 14,983 15,231

— — 88 — — — — 1,333

— — 11,996 — 2,897 — — 14,893

— 646 8,299 — — — 296 9,269

— — — 539 1,125 — — 1,664

— 3,923 — — — — 18,373 28,341
16,205 206,870 59,048 — — — 8,217 291,843
— 53,407 1,036 — 7,994 — 56 64,886

— 1,673 — — — — 686 2,359
5,403 152,107 8,879 — — — 3,501 170,504

— — — — — — — 6,987

— — 3,197 — — — 2,300 5,497
(7,065) (189,186) (23,001) = = = (8,207) (235,251)
14,543 228,794 49,159 — 7,994 — 24,926 335,166
14,543 246,740 86,064 21,442 14,586 — 40,205 495,125
26,792 381,225 171,455 24,161 34,312 6 67,905 1,017,747

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued)

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots Point Tuition
Patients' Development Second Prepayment The Citadel
Compensation Authority Injury Program Trust, Inc.
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE. ... .ciiiiiiiiiie e $ 20 $ 644 3 $ 11 $ —
Accrued salaries and related eXpenses...........cocvveveveennins 21 237 94 — 9
Accrued interest payable — — — — —
Retainages payable........... — — — — —
Tuition benefits payable.. — — — 6,456 —
Policy claims................... 37,500 — — — —
Due to other fuNdS.........cooiiiiiiiii e 1 49 290 — —
Deferred rEVENUES...........cuuueiieiiieeee et 12,325 602 — — —
Securities lending collateral............ccccceoviiiiniieniieiieee 1,353 1,082 18,985 17,444 —
Liabilities payable from restricted assets:
Accounts payable...........coouiiiiiiiii e — — — — —
Accrued interest payable............ccccoviieniiinii — — — — —
OFNET ..t — — 82,069 — —
NOtES PAYADIE. ...ttt — — — — —
Revenue bonds payable.............cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiicicn — — — — —
Capital leases payable................. — — — — —
Compensated absences payable . 13 275 88 — —
Other current liabilities ..........cccoovvieiiiiiiie — — — — 815
Total current liabilities...............cooviiiiiiiiiiiiicie 51,233 2,889 101,529 23,911 824
Long-term liabilities:
Tuition benefits payable..........cccciiiiii, — — — 136,823 —
Policy claims................ 166,100 — — — —
Interfund payables. — — — — —
NOES PAYADIE.....coiiiiiiiiiciiie e — — — — —
Revenue bonds payable.............cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiicicen — — — — —
Capital leases payable................. — — — — —
Compensated absences payable.... 2 — 31 — —
Other long-term liabilities...........coovviiiiiiiiieeecee — — — — 23
Total long-term liabilities...........ccccvvvveiiiieiieecce e, 166,102 — 31 136,823 23
Total liabilities.........ccooeiiiiiiciiie, 217,335 2,889 101,560 160,734 847
NET ASSETS (DEFICITS)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debit..................... — 9,740 10 — —
Restricted:
Expendable:
Education......... — — — — 24,079
Capital projects — — — — 2,621
Debt SEIVICE......ooiiiiiiiiiiii e — — — — —
Nonexpendable:
EdUCALION.......cooiiiiiiiii — — — — 21,626
UNrestricted...... ..o (208,905) 4,151 — (30,636) 5,840
Total net assets (defiCitsS)......cooiriiiiiiiiiiiiieiee $ (208,905) $ 13,891 10 $ (30,636) $ 54,166
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State of South Carolina

University Medical Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University University CHS Education and
Carolina Hospital Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust Authority Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals
$ 3,175 $ 23,991 $ 1,475 $ = $ 919 $ 8,004 $ 1,349 $ 39,591
86 14,422 5,676 — — — 281 20,826
— 2,609 211 227 734 — — 3,781
— 256 — — 427 — — 683
— = = = = = = 6,456
— — — — — — — 37,500
— 16,437 — — 137 — 611 17,525
— — — — — — 33 12,960
— — — — — — 857 39,721
— — — — — — 30 30
— — — — — — 500 500
— — — — — — 62 82,131
— 509 23,190 1,000 — — — 24,699
420 — — 513 — — — 933
14 5,771 331 — — — — 6,116
706 12,937 1,384 — — — 341 15,744
— 74 956 — — — — 1,845
4,401 77,006 33,223 1,740 2,217 8,004 4,064 311,041
— = = = = = = 136,823
— — — — — — — 166,100
— = = = = = 14,983 14,983
— 11,883 91,703 11,500 33,090 — — 148,176
8,920 97,845 = 9,828 = = = 116,593
29 14,327 250 — — — — 14,606
— = 922 = = = 119 1,074
717 — 1,529 — — — — 2,269
9,666 124,055 94,404 21,328 33,090 — 15,102 600,624
14,067 201,061 127,627 23,068 35,307 8,004 19,166 911,665
5,160 98,459 (519) — — — 24,926 137,776
— — — — — — — 24,079
— 8,408 — — — — — 11,029
— 9,148 9,081 1,093 — — 2,976 22,298
— — — — — — — 21,626
7,565 64,149 35,266 — (995) (7,998) 20,837 (110,726)
$ 12,725 $ 180,164 $ 43,828 $ 1,093 $ (995) $ (7,998) $ 48,739 $ 106,082
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changesin Fund Net Assets

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots Point State Tuition
Patients’ Development Second Housing Prepayment The Citadel
Compensation Authority Injury  Corporation Program Trust, Inc.
Operating revenues:
Charges for SEIVICES. ......uouiiveiiiieiiiie e $ 40,291 $ 7,359 $ 1,583 $ — $ 2 $ —
Contributions........... — — — — 13,661 —
Interest and other investment income................ — — — 35 3,708 —
Operating revenues pledged for revenue bonds.......... — — — — — —
Other operating reVENUES............uveveeiiiieeeeiiiiieee s — — — — — 6,380
Total operating revVenues..........cocceveeeviiveeeniiineeenns 40,291 7,359 1,583 35 17,371 6,380
Operating expenses:
General operations and administration........................ 921 6,485 1,551 30 — 111
Benefits and Claims.........ccooeeeeviiiiiiiiiieeeeeeceee e, 29,812 — — — — —
Tuition plan disbursements... — — — — 30,609 —
INEEIEST. . — — — 18 — —
Depreciation and amortization.............cccccevvvvveevninnnnn, — 285 3 — — —
Other operating eXPeNSES.........uvveeeiiiriieeiiiieeeesiiines — 206 32 — — —
Total operating eXpPenses.......ccccvvvveevveenieenineeennn. 30,733 6,976 1,586 48 30,609 111
Operating iNnCome (I0SS).....cccuvvieiriiiieeiiieee s 9,558 383 (3) (13) (13,238) 6,269
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
INtErest INCOME.........oooiiiiiiiiie e 51 246 — — 346 —
CoNtribULIONS......ocviicieee e — 31 — — — 1,404
Local/private grants and CONtracts.............cccceveeeriivnees — — — — — 65
Interest expense — — — — — —
Other nonoperating revenues (EXPeNnSses)............c....... — — — — (11) (3)
Total nonoperating revenues (eXpenses)............... 51 277 — — 335 1,466
Income (loss) before other revenues, expenses,
losses, and transfers........ccoccevvciiiieeinieee e, 9,609 660 3) (13) (12,903) 7,735
Local/private capital grants and contracts...................... — — — — — 2,480
Additions to endowments — — — — — 503
Special items...........ccueees — 155 — — — —
Transfers iN......cooviii e — — — 29 — —
Transfers OUL.........cuvvvviiiiiiiiec e — — — — (318) (3,761)
Change in net assetS........cccccvvieeiiiiiieeciie e 9,609 815 3 16 (13,221) 6,957
Net assets (deficits) at beginning of year................. (218,514) 13,076 13 (16) (17,415) 47,209
Net assets (deficits) at end of year........c.ccoccevveveninnne $ (208,905) $ 13891 % 10 $ — $ (30,636) $ 54,166
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State of South Carolina

University Medical Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University University CHS Education and
Carolina Hospital Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust Authority Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals
$ 21,062 $ — $ 169,228 $ — $ — $ — $ 27,482 $ 267,007
— — — — — — 511 14,172
— — — — — — — 3,743
— 578,827 — 1,363 187 — — 580,377
14,013 9,568 4,320 — — — 276 34,557
35,075 588,395 173,548 1,363 187 — 28,269 899,856
34,051 545,711 136,730 1,498 1,055 510 18,973 747,626
— — — — — — — 29,812
— — — — — — — 30,609
— — — — — — — 18
876 19,524 3,645 64 127 — 666 25,190
= = = = = = = 238
34,927 565,235 140,375 1,562 1,182 510 19,639 833,493
148 23,160 33,173 (199) (995) (510) 8,630 66,363
855 216 394 — — 2 1,449 3,559
— — — — — — — 1,435
— — — — — — — 65
(448) (6,681) (5,968) — — — (1,223) (14,320)
_ — 4,556 — — — (641) 3,901
407 (6,465) (1,018) — — 2 (415) (5,360)
555 16,695 32,155 (199) (995) (508) 8,215 61,003
— — — — — — — 2,480
— — — — — — — 503
— — — — — — — 155
— — — — — — 107 136
= (553) (15,741) (41) = = (107) (20,521)
555 16,142 16,414 (240) (995) (508) 8,215 43,756
12,170 164,022 27,414 1,333 — (7,490) 40,524 62,326
$ 12,725 $ 180,164 $ 43,828 $ 1,093 $ (995 $ (7,998) $ 48,739 $ 106,082
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots
Point State Tuition
Patients' Development Second Housing Prepayment
Compensation Authority Injury Corporation Program
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers, patients, and third-party payers.... $ 40,786 % 4764  $ = $ = $ 2
ASSESSMENLS reCEIVEM. . ..o — — 129,003 — —
Tuition plan contributions received..............ccoovevieniciiennens — — — — 14,255
Other operating cash receipts...........ccocvevieiiiiiiiiic i, — 2,625 — — —
Claims and benefits paid (36,792) — (124,327) — —
Payments to suppliers for goods and services...................... — (2,527) — (12) —
Payments to employees...........ccovveiiiiiiiiicie e — (3,259) — — —
Internal activity - payments to other funds.... — — — — —
Other operating cash payments...........c.cccocevevveieennene . (926) (459) (1,577) — (1,335)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities....... 3,068 1,144 3,099 (12) 12,922

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Principal payments made to other funds.............cccooceeiinene — — — — —
Interest payments made to other funds............cccccoeiieieenes — — — — —
Proceeds from issuance of noncapital debt..................cccc... — — — — —
Principal paid on noncapital debt.............cccccoviiiieiiiniiiinnene — — — — —
Interest payments on noncapital debt..............ccccceeviieennen. — — — — —
Payment of bond issuance COStS..........cceveiiiiiieeeniiiiieeeee — — — — —
Gifts and grants for other than capital purposes.................... — — — — —
Other cash receipts
Transfers in.............. — — — 29
Transfers out

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital
financing activities........cccccceiiiiiiiccc — — — 29 (318)

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of capital assets...........cccoovveviiiiiiieiie e, — (2,329) — — —
Principal payments on notes payable.............ccccceeiiiiiennnns — — — — —
Proceeds from issuance of capital debt.............c.cceeviieenne. — — — — —
Principal paid on capital debt and lease.... .
Interest payments on capital debt.............cccooiieiiieeiiieennnn. — — — — —
Payment of agent and broker fees...........ccooeviiieiiiiiiineiinnnes — — — — —
Proceeds from sale or disposal of capital assets... . — 155 — — —
Capital grants and gifts received............ccccooiiiiiiiniiineennnes — — — — —

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and
related financing activities..........ccccocoevviiiiiciiicecee — (2,174) — (4,941) —

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments.............. — — — — —
Purchase of investments ..........cccccvvvvvvviviviiiieieeeenens — — — — —
Interest and dividends on investments............. . 87 250 3,246 34 4,164
Collection of escrow payments from borrower....................... — — — — —

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities........ 87 250 3,246 34 4,164

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.......... 3,155 (780) 6,345 (4,890) 16,768
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (restated)... 3,821 6,156 75,141 4,890 71,804

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year..........c.ccccoceevinens $ 6,976 $ 5,376 $ 81,486 $ — $ 88,572
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State of South Carolina

University Medical Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University University CHS Education and
The Citadel Carolina Hospital Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust, Inc. Trust Authority Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals

$ = $ 20941 $ 509401 $ 171,138 $ = $ = $ = $ 23870 $ 770,902
— — — — — — — — 129,003
— — — — — — — — 14,255
— 13,532 10,790 5,092 — — 39 2,061 34,139
— — — — — — — — (161,119)
(66) (12,746) (193,755) (50,669) — (3,309) (367) (15,190) (278,641)
(46) (20,920) (238,646) (81,418) — — — (4,144) (348,433)
— — (52,946) — — — — — (52,946)
— — — (126) — — — (250) (4,673)
(112) 807 34,844 44,017 — (3,309) (328) 6,347 102,487
— — — — — — — (510) (510)
— — — — — — — (1,239) (1,239)
— — — 20,500 — — — — 20,500
— — — (24,498) (15,003) — — — (39,501)
— — — (2,893) (2,005) — — — (4,898)
— — — (64) (10) — — — (74)
1,936 — — — — — — — 1,936
377 — — — — — — — 377
— — — — — — — 107 136
(3,761) — (553) (15,741) (41) — — (107) (20,521)
(1,448) — (553) (22,696) (17,059) — — (1,749) (43,794)
— (609) (31,960) (2,221) — (6,511) — (268) (43,898)
— — — — — — — (18) (18)
— — — — — 33,169 — — 33,169
— (496) (8,557) (1,892) — — — — (15,886)
— (447) (5,768) (3.171) — (233) — 1) (9,620)
— — — (72) — (1,219) — — (1,291)
— — 67 1 — — — 54 277
2,481 — — — — — — — 2,481
2,481 (1,552) (46,218) (7,355) — 25,206 — (233) (34,786)
41,699 2,358 678 9,127 2,528 — — — 56,390
(41,735) (2,306) — (23,307) (1,159) (11,172) — — (79,679)
790 88 902 755 1,363 151 2 540 12,372
— — — — — — — 1,681 1,681
754 140 1,580 (13,425) 2,732 (11,021) 2 2,221 (9,236)
1,675 (605) (10,347) 541 (14,327) 10,876 (326) 6,586 14,671
2,150 2,582 38,597 45,035 15,731 — 327 14,931 281,165
$ 3825 % 1977 $ 28250 $ 45576 $ 1,404 $ 10,876 % 1 $ 21517 $ 295,836

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Patriots
Point State Tuition
Patients’ Development Second Housing Prepayment
Compensation Authority Injury Corporation Program
Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Operating INCOME (l0SS)......cceeiiiiiiiiieiieiee e $ 9558 $ 383 $ B % (13) $ (13,238)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ..............cccoecveiiiiiiiiieiiieens — 285 3 — —
Realized gains and losses on investments — — — — —
Interest payments reclassified as noncapital
finanCiNg aCtiVItIeS.........vvviie e — — — — —
Interest and dividends on investments and interfund loans... — — — (35) (3,708)
— — 127,438 — —
— — (124,327) — —
— 31 — — —
= = (2 (C)] =
Change in assets—decreases (increases):
Accounts receivable, Net..........ooccviiieiiiiiiiiiee e — 14 — — —
Receivable from participants, net. — — — — 594
Patient accounts receivable, net.............cccooeeeiiiiiiiiiiiieenn. — — — — —
ACCIUE INEEIEST.....cviiiiiiiicciee e — — — — —
Due from other funds. o — — (6) — —
INVENTOTIES. ..ot — (6) — — —
Interfund receivables............ccooiiiiiiiiiii — — — — —
Other @SSEtS .....uviiiiiiiiiie e (11) 26 (18) 68 —
Change in liabilities—increases (decreases):
Accounts payable............cccooeiiiiiiiii 3 389 1 — —
Accrued salaries and related expenses. 4 (12) 1) — —
Accrued interest payable........................ — — — (24) —
Retainages payable............ccoeiiiiiiiiiiiii — — — — —
Tuition benefits payable.............ccocoiiiiiiiii, — — — — 29,274
Policy claims (6,712) — — — —
Due to other fuNdsS..........oeeeiiiiii e 1 35 — — —
Deferred reVENUES .........occveiieiiiiieceecee e 225 (15) — — —
Liabilities payable from restricted assets... — — — — —
Compensated absences payable .... . — 14 14 — —
Other liabilities. .........c..eeiiiiiii s . — — — — —
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities....... $ 3,068 $ 1,144 $ 3,099 $ (12 $ 12,922
Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments.................. $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —
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State of South Carolina

University Medical Medical Pharmaceutical
of South University University University CHS Education and
The Citadel Carolina Hospital Medical Facilities Development Development Other
Trust, Inc. Trust Authority Associates Corporation Company Foundation Enterprise Totals

$ 6,269 $ 148 % 23,160 $ 33,173 % (199) $ (995) % (510) $ 8,630 $ 66,363
— 876 19,524 3,645 64 127 — 666 25,190
(5,557) — — — — — — — (5,557)
— — — — 1,498 886 — — 2,384
(824) — — — (1,363) (187) — — (6,117)
— — — — — — — — 127,438
— — — — — — — — (124,327)
_ — — 4,943 — — — 1,045 6,019
— — — (138) — — — (973) (1,112)
— (140) 600 93 — — — (3,599) (3,056)
— (480) (6,794) (32) — — — 386 (6,906)
— — — — — — — — 594
— (121) (11,647) (3,384) — — — — (15,152)
— — — — — — — 41 41
— — 835 3,315 — — — (11) 4,133
— — 820 — — — — (34) 780
— — — 1,245 — — — — 1,245
— — (6,878) 50 — (3,140) 5) 20 (9,888)
— 643 4,176 (127) — — 187 (322) 4,950
— 53 2,165 1,892 — — — 68 4,169
— — 4) — — — — — (28)
— — (576) — — — — — (576)
— — — — — — — — 29,274
— — — — — — — — (6,712)
— — 8,518 (835) — — — 436 8,155
— — — — — — — — 210
— — — — — — — 27 27
— 33 946 177 — — — (33) 1,151
— (205) (1) — — — — — (206)
$ (112) $ 807 $ 34,844  $ 44,017 $ — $ (3,309) $ (328) $ 6,347 $ 102,487
$ 3,907 $ 1,026 $ = $ (340) $ = $ 17  $ = $ g $ 4,610
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccooeciieeeiniiiiieennne

Invested securities lending collateral
Receivables, net:

ACCOUNLS ...ttt eeeenenee
Accrued iNteresSt.........cooeeeeeiiiiiiiiieiivirirevereaeeeeens
Due from other funds.........ccccoceevviiiiee e

Due from component units...

INVENTOMIES. . .eveieiiciiieiee et ee e
Prepaid items.........cuviiiieiiiiie e

Total current assetsS......cccovvvvveveeiiiivereeesiiinns

Long-term assets:

INVESTMENTS. ...eviiiiiiiiiieiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e
Accounts receivable, net.............ccccceiiiiiiiiiiiennnn.
Interfund receivables...........ccccoeciiie i
Deferred charges.........cccoevieieeiiiiiiiee e

Capital assets:

Land and improvements...........cccoccuveeeeiniiieeenns

Buildings and improvements....
Construction in progress..........

VENICIES......oiiiiiiieie e
Machinery and equipment...........cccceeeeiiiiieeeenn.
Intangible asSets.......cccvvviviiieeiiiiie e
Less: accumulated depreciation..............cccc.....

Total capital assets, net

Total long-term assets.........ccccceeevviieieeeeennns
Total @SSetS...coveviiiiiiiieee e

Central
Employee State Supplies
Insurance Insurance Accident General and
Reserve Programs Fund Services Equipment
23,323 57,000 6,006 $ 29,106 $ 328
50,578 13,427 1,037 451 —
15,092 4,894 71,200 444 —
3,416 258 113 24 —
812 26,516 1,556 6,934 660
= = = 1 =
— — — 1,272 1,614
10,574 — 583 — —
103,795 102,095 80,495 38,232 2,602
239,594 19,443 868 — —
— — 152 — —
21,383 — — 23,565 —
— — — 161 —
— — — 7,702 —
— — — 179,464 —
— — — 964 —
— — — 1,600 29
384 174 670 49,951 7
— — 8,152 891 —
(288) (123) (7,863) (110,169) (14)
96 51 959 130,403 22
261,073 19,494 1,979 154,129 22
364,868 121,589 82,474 192,361 2,624
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State of South Carolina

Governor's
Pension School for Other
Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal

Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ 8,736 $ 1,290 $ 2,026 $ 1,570 $ 194 $ 129,579
— 316 — — — 65,809
504 — 2,219 373 — 94,726
— 25 — — — 3,836
1,818 111 538 — 34 38,979
— — — — — 1
12 — 4,252 — — 7,150
— — — — — 11,157
11,070 1,742 9,035 1,943 228 351,237
— — — 354 — 260,259
— — — — — 152
1,455 — — — — 46,403
— — — — — 161
929 — — — — 8,631
527 — 6,510 — — 186,501
— — — — — 964
41,221 — 1,180 — — 44,030
31 2,222 6,453 — — 59,892
— 343 — — — 9,386
(31,830) (1,708) (6,983) — — (158,978)
10,878 857 7,160 — — 150,426
12,333 857 7,160 354 — 457,401
23,403 2,599 16,195 2,297 228 808,638

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Continued)

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable............cccieiiiiii e
Accrued salaries and related expenses
Accrued interest payable.............ccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiee
Retainages payable...........cccooeiiiiiiiiin
Policy Claims.........coooiiiiiiiee e
Due to other funds...........ccooveiiiiiiie e
Deferred revenues................
Securities lending collateral..
Notes payable..........ccccccenee
Revenue bonds payable............ccccooieniiiiiiiiiniieen
Limited obligation bonds payable................c.ccceeeeenee
Capital leases payable..........cccooveiriiiiiceniieeece,
Compensated absences payable............ccccceeeeviiieennn.
Other current liabilities............cccocvvoiiiiniinr e

Total current liabilities...........ccccoviiiviiiiiiiiieiieeeeeeeee,

Long-term liabilities:
Policy Claims..........oooiiiiiiiiee e
Interfund payables...........ccoooiiiiiiiii
Revenue bonds payable.................
Limited obligation bonds payable...
Capital leases payable...................
Compensated absences payable.............ccccevevennnen.

Total long-term liabilities. ...
Total liabilities. ...

NET ASSETS (DEFICITS)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt................
Restricted:
Expendable:
LOaN Programs. .........occurereeeeiniiiriee e
INSUranNCe Programs. ..........cocveeueerieereennesnreeneennens
Nonexpendable:
Education..........cccooiiiiiiiiiii e
UNFESEIiCted. ......oeeieiiiciee e

Total net assets (defiCitS)....ccccvriieiiniiiiieiiiieeen

Central
Employee State Supplies

Insurance Insurance Accident General and
Reserve Programs Fund Services Equipment
$ 832 $ 378 $ 690 $ 2,925 588

235 309 317 1,530 —

— — — 854 —

— — — 27 —

235,253 179,872 53,208 — —
6 143 7 1,262 5

44,332 2,567 72,275 — —

50,578 13,427 1,037 451 —

— — — 113 —

— — — 1,190 —

— — — 3,930 —

— — — 448 —

32 17 261 1,915 —

— — 4,051 — —
331,268 196,713 131,846 14,645 593

— — 57,677 — —

— — — 5,938 —

— — — 23,612 —

— — — 19,374 —

— — — 1,230 —

275 383 34 1,174 —

275 383 57,711 51,328 —
331,543 197,096 189,557 65,973 593
96 51 959 105,422 23

20,000 — — — —

13,229 — — — —
— (75,558) (108,042) 20,966 2,008
$ 33,325 $ (75,507) $ (107,083) $ 126,388 2,031
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State of South Carolina

Governor's
Pension School for Other
Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal

Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ 728 $ 630 $ 241 $ — $ 2 $ 7,014
71 557 777 — 14 3,810
— — — — — 854
— — — — — 27
— _ — = — 468,333
95 431 392 — 7 2,348
— — — — — 119,174
— 316 — — — 65,809
— — — — — 113
— — — — — 1,190
— — — — — 3,930
— — 131 — — 579
80 630 366 — 22 3,323
— — — — — 4,051
974 2,564 1,907 — 45 680,555
— — — — — 57,677
— — — — — 5,938
— — — — — 23,612
— — — — — 19,374
— — 584 — — 1,814
49 386 225 — 13 2,539
49 386 809 — 13 110,954
1,023 2,950 2,716 — 58 791,509
10,877 857 6,445 — — 124,730
— — — — — 20,000
— — — — — 13,229
— — — 354 — 354
11,503 (1,208) 7,034 1,943 170 (141,184)
$ 22,380 $ (351) $ 13,479 $ 2,297 $ 170 $ 17,129
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changesin Fund Net Assets

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Operating revenues:
Charges for SErVICES. .......iiiiiieiiiie e
Contributions
Interest and other investment iNCOME............cccveveiieeeiieeennns
Other operating reVENUES. ........cceviveeeiiiee e eieeeeieeeesneee e

Total operating reVENUES........cccvveiiieeiiieeesiieeenieeesieeaniees

Operating expenses:
General operations and administration..............cccceevveeiiieenn.
Benefits and Claims..........ccoocviiieiiiiiieeecceee e
Depreciation and amortization. .
Other operating EXPENSES........cccvvieiiireiiieeeiieeesieeesieeesneeeeans

Total operating EXPENSES......cccivieeeiieeeiieeesiieeeieeeenieeeniees

Operating iNnComMe (I0SS)..cccuuveriieeeiieeeiee e

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
INEreSt INCOME.......viiiiiiiiiit e
Federal grants and CONtracts...........ccceevveeeeiieeeiiieeeciee e
INTErESt EXPENSE....cciiiiiiiie e
Other nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES).......c.veevveeerrieeesnenees

Total nonoperating revenues (EXPENSES)......ccceevvveerneenns

Income (loss) before other revenues and
EFANSTEIS ...iiiiii e

Capital contribULIONS........ccocviiiiiieece e
TrANSTEIS N e e s
TraNSTEIS OUL.....vvieiiiie e

Change in Net aSSetS.....cccccvvviiieeriie e
Net assets (deficits) at beginning of year.........ccccccceeeieeenns

Net assets (deficits) at end of year.......cccccoceveviiveniieeiiennnns

Central
Employee State Supplies

Insurance Insurance Accident General and
Reserve Programs Fund Services Equipment
56,169 $ 1,231,007 $ 67,689 $ 77,429 $ 8,992

— — — 1,613 —

— 14,688 — — —
56,169 1,245,695 67,689 79,042 8,992
51,033 102,239 5,103 72,686 8,846

65,143 1,143,209 88,729 — —
44 16 1,630 6,466 5

— — 3,639 444 —
116,220 1,245,464 99,101 79,596 8,851
(60,051) 231 (31,412) (554) 141

5,656 4,538 49 109 —

— — — 512 —

— — — (2,406) —

(4) — 60 1,483 (15)
5,652 4,538 109 (302) (15)

(54,399) 4,769 (31,303) (856) 126

— — — 434 —

5 — — 5,276 —

(375) (361) (11,586) (4,687) —
(54,769) 4,408 (42,889) 167 126
88,094 (79,915) (64,194) 126,221 1,905
33,325 $  (75,507) $ (107,083) $ 126,388 $ 2,031
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State of South Carolina

Governor's
Pension School for Other
Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal
Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ 15,897 $ 16,135 $ 20,939 $ — $ 272 $ 1,494,529
— — — 613 — 613
— — — 58 — 1,671
— — — 27 — 14,715
15,897 16,135 20,939 698 272 1,511,528
10,115 16,052 20,660 631 333 287,698
— — — — — 1,297,081
4,233 311 526 — — 13,231
1 95 3 — 2 4,184
14,349 16,458 21,189 631 335 1,602,194
1,548 (323) (250) 67 (63) (90,666)
— 85 — — — 10,437
— — — — — 512
— — — — — (2,406)
430 (65) 699 — — 2,588
430 20 699 — — 11,131
1,978 (303) 449 67 (63) (79,535)
3,201 — — — — 3,635
311 3 7 — — 5,602
(5,816) (151) — — (4) (22,980)
(326) (451) 456 67 (67) (93,278)
22,706 100 13,023 2,230 237 110,407
$ 22,380 $ (351) $ 13,479 $ 2,297 $ 170 $ 17,129
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

State
Insurance Accident General
Reserve Fund Services
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from CUSIOMENS.......cccuuiiiiiiiiiiiieiiee e $ 41,402 16,471 —
Internal activity—payments from other funds...........cccccceiiiiiiinniinen. 28,786 63,559 78,821
Other operating cash reCeipts..........cccovueveriiieiiiie e — — —
Claims Paid........cccoiiiiiiiiiii (43,074) (57,788) —
Payments to suppliers for goods and services.............cccoovevveiiennnne. (41,640) (5,660) (40,657)
Payments t0 @MPIOYEES........c.oooviiiiiiiieie it (2,881) (3,907) (29,937)
Internal activity—payments to other funds (531) (9,972) (1,202)
Other operating cash payments..........ccocveieieenieniene e — (1) —
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities.............c........ (17,938) 2,702 7,025
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Principal payments received from other funds.............ccccocoeiiiennnne. 1,053 — —
Principal payments made to other funds............ccooeiiiiiiiie - — —
Receipt of interest from other funds............ccccceviiiiiiiiinis 1,293 — —
Loans received from other funds — — 528
Loans made to other fuNdS...........c.ccoviiiiieiieiic e — — —
TraNSTEIS IN..c i 5 — 5,276
TrANSTEIS OUL......oiiiiiiii e (375) (11,586) (4,687)
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital
finanCing aCtiVities.......ccccviiiiiiiii e 1,976 (11,586) 1,117
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition of capital @SSetS...........cceeciiriiiiiiiieie e (18) (19) (3,664)
Principal payments received from other funds............ccccocciiiiiiiies — — 1,140
Loans made to other fuNdS...........ccceviiiiiiiiiiiice e — — (2,348)
Principal payments on notes payable............cccoceeiiiiiiiiiiniee e, — — (108)
Principal payments on limited obligation bonds... — — (3,755)
Principal paid on capital debt and lease..............cccccevvenienicnicnicnics — — (419)
Interest payments on capital debt............ccocoviiiiiiiiiinie — — (2,406)
Proceeds from sale or disposal of capital assets............ccccceeeviiieenenne - — —
Net cash used in capital and related financing activities............. (18) (19) (11,560)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments...........cccveeeeeeeen... 87,165 — —
Purchase of INVESIMENTS...........coocviiiiiii e (144,073) — —
Interest ON INVESIMENTS.........cciiiiiiiiie e 12,513 145 109
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities...................... (44,395) 145 109
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents......................... (60,375) (8,758) (3,309)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ...........ccccceooveniennnn. 83,698 14,764 32,415
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year...........ccoccoieiiiiiiiiiiiieecens $ 23,323 6,006 29,106
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State of South Carolina

Central Governor's
Supplies Pension School for Other
and Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal
Equipment Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ — — $ — 20,938 $ 726 $ 274 $ 1,076,971
8,992 16,407 16,140 — — — 443,771
— 249 3 829 — — 15,407
_ _ — — — — (1,261,682)
(8,803) (8,322) (3,770) (8,305) (145) (21) (206,421)
— (2,497) (9,325) (12,183) (486) (284) (64,266)
= (456) (2,453) (887) = 7 (15,508)
(15) — — (130) — — (146)
174 6,381 595 262 95 (38) (11,874)
— 45 — — — — 1,098
(700) — — — — — (700)
— — — — — — 1,293
— — — — — — 528
= (1,000) = = = = (1,000)
— 311 3 7 — — 5,602
= (5,816) (151) = = (4) (22,980)
(700) (6,460) (148) 7 = (4) (16,159)
= (532) (133) (782) = = (5,148)
— — — — — — 1,140
= = = = = = (2,348)
— — — — — — (108)
= = = = = = (3,755)
— — — (130) — — (549)
= = = = = = (2,406)
— 181 — — — — 181
= (351) (133) (912) = = (12,993)
= = = = = = 93,457
— — — — Q) — (147,935)
— — 85 — — — 18,130
— — 85 — (2) — (36,348)
(526) (430) 399 (643) 94 (42) (77,374)
854 9,166 891 2,669 1,476 236 206,953
$ 328 8,736 $ 1,290 2,026 $ 1,570 $ 194 $ 129,579

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Reconciliation of operating income(loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Change in assets—decreases (increases):
Accounts receivable, net

Accrued interest
Due from other funds

Inventories

Other assets

Change in liabilities—increases (decreases):

Accounts p

ayable......

Accrued salaries and related eXpPensSes..........ccoovvuveeeeiiiiiieeeeiiiiiieeeeas

Accrued interest payable

Retainages payable..
Policy claims.............

Due to other funds
Deferred revenues

Compensated absences payable............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities.............c........

Noncash capital, investing, and financing activities:
Decrease in fair value of iInVeStments...........c.cceeveviiiie e
Long-term debt forgiven............ooo i

Total noncash capital, investing, and
fiINANCING ACTIVITIES . .iiiii e

170

Employee State
Insurance Insurance Accident General
Reserve Programs Fund Services
(60,051) $ 231 $ (31412) % (554)
44 16 1,630 6,466
— 4 — —
(2,799) 4 — 30
(2,548) (1,625) (12,388) (225)
— — — 59
— 1,919 8 2,326
— — — (84)
544 — (298) —
420 289 830 (1,179)
— — — 69
— — — (81)
— — — (112)
28,369 (8,281) 34,238 —
— — — 55
18,036 (3,723) 10,136 —
47 34 (42) 255
(17,938) $ (11,132) $ 2,702 $ 7,025
(8,316) $ (825) % — $ —
— — — 718
(8,316) $ (825) $ = $ 718




State of South Carolina

Central Governor's
Supplies Pension School for Other
and Motor Adminis- Prison the Arts Internal
Equipment Pool tration Industries Foundation, Inc. Service Totals
$ 141 1,548 (323) (250) % 67 $ 63 $ (90,666)
5 4,233 311 526 — — 13,231
— 249 — 829 — — 1,082
_ _ — (130) — — (130)
(14) 180 3 2 — — (2,598)
— (179) — (413) 28 1 (17,349)
— — 5 — — 64
(103) 509 1) (44) — 20 4,634
16 2 — (323) — — (389)
— — — — — 246
147 177) 396 (272) — 2 456
— — 52 211 — 3) 329
— — — — — (81)
— — — — — (112)
— — — — — 54,326
(18) 18 76 120 — 1) 250
— — — — — 24,449
— (2) 76 10 — 6 384
$ 174 6,381 595 262 $ 95 $ (38) $ (11,874)
$ — — — $ — $ — $ (9,141)
— — — — — 718
$ — — = $ — $ — $ (8,423)
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State of South Carolina

Fiduciary Funds

. Fiduciary funds include pension trust funds,
investment trust funds, private-purpose trust funds,
and ageng[y funds. Notelb in the notes to the
financia statements provides definitions of each of
these fund types.

~ This subsection of the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report provides the following
fsupglementary information for the State’s fiduciary
unds:

= Combining Statement of Plan Net
Assets—Pension Trust Funds

= Combining Statement of Changesin Plan
Net Assets—Pension Trust Funds

= Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net
Assets—Private-Purpose Trust Funds

= Combining Statement of Changesin
Fiduciary Net Assets—Private-Purpose
Trust Funds

= Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net
Assets—Agency Funds

= Combining Statement of Changesin
Assets and Liabilities—Agency Funds

The State maintains only one investment trust
fund, so no combining statements are necessary for
that fund type. The paragraphs below describe all
other individual fiduciary funds that the State uses.

a. Pension Trust Funds

South Carolina Retirement System. This is a
multiple-employer  pension . system that benefits
employees of the State, public schools, and political
subdivisions of the State.

Police Officers’ Retirement System. This is a
multiple-employer pension system that benefits
g(t)llce officers” and fire fightérs employed by the

ate or its political subdivisions.

_ General Assembly Retirement System. Thisisa
single-employer pension system” that benefits
members of the South Carolina General Assembly.

) J_udgies' and Solicitors' Retirement System. This
isasingle-employer pension system that benefits the
judges “of the State's Supréme Court, Court of
Appeals, circuit courts, family courts, and the State's
circuit solicitors.
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National Guard Pension System. The State
administers this single-employer pension system that
provides a supplemental tetirement benefit to
members of the South Carolina National Guard.
Ths? State is a nonemployer contributor to the
system.

b. Private-Purpose Trust Funds

College Savings Plan Fund. The Future Scholar
529 College Savings Plan (the Plan), accounted for
in this fund, provides participant families a tax-
advantaged method of saving for future college
costs. primary objective of both the financia
advisor program and the direct program within the
Plan is to provide families with flexibility and
Prqfonal investment management in mieeting
heir college savings objectives.

Other Private-Purpose Trust Funds. This fund
accounts for monies the State has received as trustee
under various trust arrangements that sgeufy how
the principal and interest earnings must be used. In
each case, all of the principa and income benefit
individuals, private organizations, or governments
outside the State reporting entity; none of the
monies may be used for “State purposes. The
purposes to"which the resources of these funds are
dedicated include scholarships, the operation of the
equestrian center and activities at the S_E)rlnfgdale
Race Course (for the exclusive benefit of the
Carolina Cup Racing Association, Inc,, a private
nonprofit corporation), and the decommissioning of
a low-level radioactive waste disposal facility” on
behalf of Chem-Nuclear Systems, Inc., a for-profit
corporation.

c. Agency Funds

Insurance Company Deposits Fund. This fund
accounts for deposits which are required to be made
by insurance companiesin lieu of surety bonds.

Payroll Clearing Fund. This fund accounts for
employee deductions and contributions for the short
period of time between the issuance of payroll
checks and payment to the proper recipient.

Other Agency Funds. Balances in these funds,
aggregated Tor ~“presentation purposes, represent
amounts held for prisoners and patients of State
ingtitutions, cash 'bonds, miscellaneous clearing
accounts, and other deposits.



State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Plan Net Assets

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Judges'
South Police General and National
Carolina Officers' Assembly Solicitors' Guard
Retirement Retirement Retirement Retirement Pension
System System System System System Totals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents...............c.......... $ 2516500 $ 251,741 $ 4661 $ 16,504 $ 11,388 $ 2,800,794
Receivables:
ContributioNS.........ooviiieiiiie e 105,278 13,099 45 285 — 118,707
Employer long-term..........cccooceeriiienineennns 2,007 10 — — — 2,017
Accrued interest........cccoovvveerieiinieeiiieees 108,379 12,853 281 700 124 122,337
Unsettled investment sales.. 43,356 5,195 99 224 — 48,874
Total receivables............ 259,020 31,157 425 1,209 124 291,935
Due from other funds............ccccoviiieieennnee 4,712 713 2 88 — 5,515
Investments, at fair value:
United States government securities......... 1,543,220 164,834 1,928 1,520 — 1,711,502
United States government agencies and
government-insured securities.................. 2,217,241 394,421 3,747 11,412 — 2,626,821
Corporate bonds...........cccoevvieiiieiniieeninen. 3,941,559 464,919 9,803 25,647 — 4,441,928
Financial and other...........ccccccoviniiiennnen. 2,093,851 278,308 3,871 9,165 — 2,385,195
EQUItIES....oiiiiiieiiiiee e 9,109,714 1,084,315 20,997 46,873 — 10,261,899
Total investments..........ccocveevvieeiienennnn 18,905,585 2,386,797 40,346 94,617 — 21,427,345
Invested securities lending collateral............ 3,272,155 407,560 5,979 13,055 1,758 3,700,507
Capital assets, net. 3,544 362 10 17 — 3,933
Other assets.........ccoveriiiiiieeeeiiiiee e 540 67 1 3 — 611
Total asSetS.....oocveiiiieiiiieiieeiieee 24,962,056 3,078,397 51,424 125,493 13,270 28,230,640
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable...........ccccceeiiiiiiii. 4,438 531 10 23 — 5,002
Accounts payable—unsettled investment
PUIrChaSES.......c.cceiiiiiiiiiie e 44,569 5,303 102 229 — 50,203
Due to other funds..........cccoooeiiiiieiiiiiiieeee 26,381 499 76 — — 26,956
Deferred retirement benefits.. 649,385 — — — — 649,385
Securities lending collateral........................ 3,272,155 407,560 5,979 13,055 1,758 3,700,507
Other liabilities............eveeiiiiiiiiceieeeeee 3,729 606 1 — — 4,336
Total liabilities.......ccceeeiiieiiiiieiiies 4,000,657 414,499 6,168 13,307 1,758 4,436,389

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for pension benefits.... $ 20,961,399 $ 2,663,898 $ 45256 $ 112,186 $ 11,512  $ 23,794,251

173



State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changes

IN Plan Net Assets
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004

(Expressed in Thousands)

Additions:
Retirement contributions:
EMPIOYeT...cceviiiiiiieiicccce e
EMPIOYEE.....ouiiiiiiiie e

Total retirement contributions..............cc.......

Interest income and net appreciation
iNINVEStMENtS........ccovviiiiiiicce e
Investment eXPENSE. ........ccovvvveriiiiieeiienieeaiens

Net income from investing activities...............

Securities lending iNCOME............ccccoviiiieieennne
Securities lending expense

Net income from securities lending activities.
Total net investment income...................

Transfers between pension trust funds............
Transfers in

Total additionS........cceeveeeeeeeiiiiiii,

Deductions:

Regular retirement benefits...........ccccveevinnen..
Supplemental retirement benefits..
Deferred retirement benefits.............
Refunds of retirement contributions

to MemMbEerS......cccoovviii
Group life insurance claims...........cccccceeeeenee
Accidental death benefits
Depreciation..........cccoocveeeieiiiiiieee e
Administrative eXpense..........ccccoeveerieeeniineennns
Transfers between pension trust funds............

Total deductions........ccccevevvvciiiieneenen,
Change in net assets .........ccccceeeeueeee.

Net assets at beginning of year......................

Net assets at end of year..........cccceeevecvveeeennnen.

Judges’

South Police General and National

Carolina Officers' Assembly Solicitors' Guard

Retirement  Retirement Retirement Retirement Pension

System System System System System Totals

$ 515,996 $ 87,922 $ 2,731 $ 6,078 $ 1,997 $ 614,724
414,898 56,602 513 1,675 — 473,688
930,894 144,524 3,244 7,753 1,997 1,088,412
1,765,324 213,078 4,044 9,231 429 1,992,106
20,620 2,428 47 104 — 23,199
1,744,704 210,650 3,997 9,127 429 1,968,907
50,989 5,818 110 224 — 57,141
36,007 4,267 76 160 — 40,510
14,982 1,551 34 64 — 16,631
1,759,686 212,201 4,031 9,191 429 1,985,538
69 2,545 — 218 — 2,832
2,328 72 — — — 2,400
2,692,977 359,342 7,275 17,162 2,426 3,079,182
1,103,336 140,317 5,347 8,605 2,376 1,259,981
2,328 72 — — — 2,400
300,294 — — — — 300,294
66,505 11,918 — — — 78,423
13,515 1,555 8 124 — 15,202
— 1,072 — — — 1,072
107 11 1 — — 119
13,641 1,697 30 72 4 15,444
2,677 24 131 — — 2,832
1,502,403 156,666 5,517 8,801 2,380 1,675,767
1,190,574 202,676 1,758 8,361 46 1,403,415
19,770,825 2,461,222 43,498 103,825 11,466 22,390,836
$ 20,961,399 $ 2,663,808 $ 45256 $ 112,186 $ 11,512 $ 23,794,251
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables, net:
Accounts..........cceeeeunnnnen.
Accrued interest
Unsettled investment sales
Investments....................
Invested securities lending collateral
Other assets........cccce......

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Accounts payable—unsettled investment

purchases..........cccuvueee..
Securities lending collateral

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS

Held in trust for other purposes

Totals

26,397

30

404

428
323,455
2,683
4,245

357,642

748

251
2,683

3,682

Other
College Private-Purpose
Savings Plan Trust
$ = $ 26,397
— 30
125 279
428 —
323,455 —
— 2,683
— 4,245
324,008 33,634
723 25
251 —
— 2,683
974 2,708
$ 323,034 $ 30,926

353,960
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changes

In Fiduciary Net Assets

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Totals

250
151,706
29,432

181,388

5,344
2,642

7,986

Other
College Private-Purpose
Savings Plan Trust
Additions:
Licenses, fees, and permitS.............cccecvveeeevvveeeenns $ — $ 250
Tuition plan deposits........ccccceeeeviiciiiiieee e 151,706 —
INtErest INCOME.....ccooiuviiiiiiiiee e 28,446 986
Total additioNS......coccvviiiiiiieiiee e, 180,152 1,236
Deductions:
Administrative eXpense.........cccceeeviiiieeieeeeeieiieeen 2,256 3,088
Other EXPENSES.....ccieeiiiiee e eiiieiee e eieeee e — 2,642
Total deductionS.......cccoovveeeiiiiiiiiniice e, 2,256 5,730
Change in net assets.......cccccceeeeeviiiiiiieneennn. 177,896 (4,494)
Net assets at beginning of year...........ccccoccceeeee. 145,138 35,420
Net assets at end of year.........cccceeeeeiiiiiceiniis $ 323,034 $ 30,926

173,402
180,558

353,960
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Assetsand Liabilities

AGENCY FUNDS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Insurance
Company Payroll Other
Deposits Clearing Agency Totals
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents.............ccccvvveeeeeeiiiinnns $ — $ 10,347 $ 164,634 $ 174,981
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNES. ... oiieiiiiie et — 24 7,926 7,950
ACCrUEd INTEIESt......uviiiiiieiiiee e — — 1,061 1,061
KBS it e bababarebsbebarsasrsrsrssnrsrereren — — 3,012 3,012
Due from other funds............ooevvveeiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeiee — 44,956 11,008 55,964
INVESIMENTS. ... — — 23,931 23,931
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds................... 354,537 — 165 354,702
Invested securities lending collateral .................... — — 29,717 29,717
TOtal ASSELS..uuuuueeenereiireiiiii e $ 354,537 $ 55,327 $ 241,454 $ 651,318
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable...........occviviiiieeiiiiieieee e $ — $ 10,519 $ 16,757 $ 27,276
Tax refunds payable...........ccccvvvvieeiiiiiiiiiiiee e — — 139 139
Intergovernmental payables...........ccccccveeeiiiiinnennn. — — 2,680 2,680
DEPOSIES. .uvieieee ittt et — — 1,097 1,097
Amounts held in custody for others..............ccuuu. 354,537 44,808 191,064 590,409
Securities lending collateral.............ccccccveeeiiiinns — — 29,717 29,717
Total liabilitieS........coevvveveieiieiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaes $ 354,537 $ 55,327 $ 241,454 $ 651,318
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changes
In Assets and Liabilities

AGENCY FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
INSURANCE COMPANY DEPOSITS
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cccocevveiiniiiiiinnnnns $ — 70,224 70,224 $ —
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds 334,528 45,117 25,108 354,537
TOtal @SSELS...uiiiiiiiiiiiee et $ 334,528 115,341 95,332 $ 354,537
Liabilities:
Amounts held in custody for others.............ccoceeviieenne. $ 334,528 45,117 25,108 $ 354,537
Total HabilitieS.....coccveiiiiii e $ 334,528 45,117 25,108 $ 354,537
PAYROLL CLEARING
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............c.ccoccveviiiiiiiiiniecns $ 10,849 1,010,475 1,010,977 $ 10,347
Accounts receivable..... e 26 24 26 24
Due from other funds...........ccceoeiiiiiiiiiiii e 47,420 44,956 47,420 44,956
TOtal @SSELS...uiiiiiiiiiiiee et $ 58,295 1,055,455 1,058,423 $ 55,327
Liabilities:
Accounts payable..........cccccveiieiiiiiiiie e $ 10,939 10,519 10,939 $ 10,519
Due to other funds — 10,811 10,811 —
Amounts held in custody for others.............cccceeviieennn. 47,356 849,488 852,036 44,808
Total llabilitieS....ccccocviriiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e $ 58,295 870,818 873,786 $ 55,327
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Changes
INn Assets and Liabilities

AGENCY FUNDS (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Balance Balance
July 1, 2003 Additions Deductions June 30, 2004
OTHER AGENCY
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cccocevveiiiiieicinnnens $ 159,723 $ 2,066,901 $ 2,061,990 $ 164,634
Accounts receivable.................... 12,388 50,945 55,407 7,926
Accrued interest receivable 1,215 1,061 1,215 1,061
Taxes receivable................... 3,045 3,012 3,045 3,012
Due from other funds..........ccoccovviiiiiiiciiiicee e 10,282 11,008 10,282 11,008
INVESIMENTS. ...t 14,444 9,757 270 23,931
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds..............cccceeneee. 165 — — 165
Invested securities lending collateral............................. 25,748 29,717 25,748 29,717
O LAJES S e L ) $ 227,010 $ 2,172,401 $ 2,157,957 $ 241,454
Liabilities:
Accounts payable..... . $ 17,828 $ 21,336 $ 22,407 $ 16,757
Due to other funds — 192 192 —
Tax refunds payable..........ccccoviiiiiiiiiie 481 139 481 139
Intergovernmental payables...............cocceeiiiiiiiiiiicns 5,901 2,680 5,901 2,680
DEPOSIES. ... s 744 1,097 744 1,097
Amounts held in custody for others.............ccoceeveinenne. 176,308 1,633,700 1,618,944 191,064
Securities lending collateral............cccccceevieeiiiienieeenn, 25,748 29,717 25,748 29,717
Total lHabilities. ... $ 227,010 $ 1,688,861 $ 1,674,417 $ 241,454
TOTALS--ALL AGENCY FUNDS
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............cccccoveviiiiiiiiinieens $ 170,572 $ 3,147,600 $ 3,143,191 $ 174,981
Accounts receivable.............. 12,414 50,969 55,433 7,950
Accrued interest receivable......... 1,215 1,061 1,215 1,061
Taxes receivable..........ccooovviiiiiiiii 3,045 3,012 3,045 3,012
Due from other funds..........ccccooeiiiiiiiiiiiii e 57,702 55,964 57,702 55,964
Investments...........oceeeeveviiiiiiiciiiecs 14,444 9,757 270 23,931
Securities held in lieu of surety bonds... 334,693 45,117 25,108 354,702
Invested securities lending collateral................cccceenee.. 25,748 29,717 25,748 29,717
Total 8SSELS. it $ 619,833 $ 3,343,197 $ 3,311,712 $ 651,318
Liabilities:
ACCOUNtS PAYADIE........ccveiiireiieciee e $ 28,767 $ 31,855 $ 33,346 $ 27,276
Due to other funds...........ccooovviiiiiiii e — 11,003 11,003 —
Tax refunds payable.............. . 481 139 481 139
Intergovernmental payables . 5,901 2,680 5,901 2,680
Deposits.......ccocvvieiiiieeiiee e 744 1,097 744 1,097
Amounts held in custody for others.............ccoceeviieennn. 558,192 2,528,305 2,496,088 590,409
Securities lending collateral...............ccccooeiiiiiiniiicnen. 25,748 29,717 25,748 29,717
Total lHabilities. ... $ 619,833 $ 2,604,796 $ 2,573,311 $ 651,318
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State of South Carolina

Discretely Presented Component Units

Note la in the notes to the financia statements
explains the relationship of component units to the
Brlmary government and the differences between

lended Component units and, discretely presented

compaonent units. Notelb in the ndtes to the
financial statements explains that the State has
designated four of its_  discretely presented
component units as mgor component units.
Government-wide financia “statements for each of
the four major component units are included in the
basic finanCial statements (immediately preceding
the notes to the financial statements).

~ This subsection of the Comprehensive Annual
Financiadl Report provides the following
supplementary information for the State’s nonmajor
discretely presented component units:

=  Combining Statement of Net Assets—
Nonmagjor Discretely Presented
Component Units

= Combining Statement of Activities—
Nonmagjor Discretely Presented
Component Units

» Balance Sheet—First Stepsto School
Readiness Board of Trustees

= Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances—First Steps to
School Readiness Board of Trustees

a. Nonmajor Discretely Presented Component
Units

The paragraphs below describe the State's
nonmajor discretely presented component units:

The Clemson University Foundation is a non-
profit, tax-exempt public charlzti%/ that was
established to raise and manage private gifts for the
advancement and benefit of Clemson University.

The University of South Carolina Educational
Foundation (the Foundation) is an eleemosynary
corporation operating for the benefit and support of
the University of South Carolina. The Foundation
establishes and implements long-range fund raisin
programs to assist in the eXpansion an
improvement of the educational functions of the
University.

~ The South Carolina Medical Malpractice Liability
Joint Underwriting Association (the Association) was
established to " provide , medical _ malpractice
insurance on a self supporting basis. The financia
information presented in~ the accompanying
supplemental information is for the Association’s
fiscal year ended December 31, 2003.

The South Carolina First Steps to School
Readiness Board of Trustees (First Steps) was
established in 1999 as a hon-profit, tax-exempt
corporation_under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The corporation was created
Epecn‘_lcall to carry out the objectives of The South

arolina First Steps to School Readiness Act and to
lessen the burdens on government b){1 overseeing the
South, Carolina First "Steps to School Readiness
initiative  for  improving early  childhood
development.

The Children’s Trust Fund of South Carolina, Inc.
(the Fund) is a non-profit, tax-exempt organization
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Interna™ Revenue
Code. . The Fund’s ci)urpose is to stimulate
innovative prevention and treatment programming to
meet critical needs of South Carolina s children by
awarding grants to private non-profit organizations.
The financial information. presented in the
accompanying supplemental information is for the
Fund’ sfiscal year ended December 31, 2003.

The Savannah Lakes Regional Loan Fund (the
Fund) was established in 1990. It maintained a
revolving loan fund to promote economic
development in the State's Savannah Lakes Region.
The Fund was dissolved during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004, and the assets of the Fund were
transferred to the Savannah Valley Development of
the South Carolina Department of Commerce.

b. First Steps to School Readiness Board of
Trustees (First Steps)

_ The State presents fund financial statements for
First Steps, 'a nonmaor discretely presented
component unit, because that organizafion does not
issue ser_paratel audited financial statements of its
own. First Steps uses accounting principles that

ply to special revenue funds. As'such, it uses the
currént financial resources measurement focus and
the modified accrual basis of accounting.
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Net Assets

NONMAJOR DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

University of Medical Malpractice
Clemson University South Carolina Joint Underwriting
Foundation Educational Foundation Association
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............ccccccvevveveerreseeenen. $ 3,768 $ 15,055 $ 7,616
INVESIMENTS.......oooiiiiiiiiii — 205 34,095
Invested securities lending collateral................ccccce... — — —
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNTS. ... 221 170 130
CoNtribULIONS........oeiiiiiiececce e 7,510 10,590 —
AcCrued INtErest..........oooiiiiiieiiiiiee e — 16 443
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 4,808 — —
Prepaid items...........ccooveeenne. — 25 —
Deferred Charges. ... — — 1,415
Total CUIreNnt aSSEetS.....uveieiiiiriieee e seiieeee e e 16,307 26,061 43,699
Long-term assets:
Receivables, net:
ACCOUNTES. ... 2,135 176 —
CoNtribULIONS......c.veiiiiiiiicce e 16,120 13,590 —
INVESIMENTS. ... 256,654 207,819 —
Restricted assets:
INVESIMENTS. ... — 266 —
Other 10Ng-term assSetS......cccovvvrieeeeeiiiiiee e esiiee e 12 — —
Non-depreciable capital assets.........ccccevevviiieeeiiiineenn. 8,971 — —
Depreciable capital assets, Net..........ccceevveeriieeninenns 489 72 —

Total long-term assets..........cevveeiiivieieeniiiiieee e 284,381 221,923 —

Total @SSeLS...viiiiiiiiicce e 300,688 247,984 43,699

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable............ccccceeiiniinnenn. 228 586 141
Accrued salaries and related expenses 5 4 —
PoliCY ClaimMS........oeiiiiiiiiieeee e — — 35,000
Due to primary government..........cccecvveerveenneeesinnens 55,521 27,093 —
Deferred revenues and deferred credits.................... 67 — 21,961
Securities lending collateral............ccccceevieiniieennnen. — — —
Compensated absences payable — — —
Other current liabilities................ e — 362 —

Total current liabilities. ... 55,821 28,045 57,102
Long-term liabilities:

PoliCY ClaimS........coiiiiiiiiiieeee e — — 128,452
Amounts held in custody for others.............ccceeeee. 2,084 — 73
Notes payable..........oiiiiiiiiie e — 300 —
Compensated absences payable............cc.cccevveeennn — — —
Other long-term liabilities..........c.cocovieiiiiiiiiieeee. 7,789 2,501 —
Total long-term liabilities...........cocoveviieiniiiiiieccee, 9,873 2,801 128,525
Total liabilities........ccocevieiiiiii 65,694 30,846 185,627
NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Invested in capital assets, net of related debit.............. 9,460 72 —
Restricted, expendable:

Education..........cccooiiiiiiiiii e 65,491 71,460 —

OFNET .. — — 1,961
Restricted, nonexpendable, education......................... 143,045 124,365 —
UNFEStriCted. . .uvvveeeeiiiiiee e 16,998 21,241 (143,889)

Total net assets (defiCit)......ccccovevvivrenieiieirenne. $ 234,994 $ 217,138 $ (141,928)
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State of South Carolina

First Steps to
School Readiness Children's Trust
Board of Trustees Fund of S.C., Inc. Totals

1,770 175 28,384
653 34,953

181 — 181
— 521

= 18,100

39 — 498
_ 4,808

= 25

— 1,415

1,990 828 88,885
— 2,311

= 29,710

18 464,491

— 266

= 12

— 8,971

7 = 568

7 18 506,329
1,997 846 595,214
81 — 1,036
48 = 57
— 35,000

51 = 82,665
— 22,028

181 = 181
58 — 58
= 362

419 — 141,387
— 128,452

= 2,157

— 300

35 = 35
— 10,290

35 = 141,234
454 — 282,621
7 — 9,539
1,536 — 138,487
254 2,215

— 267,410

592 (105,058)

1,543 846 312,503
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State of South Carolina

Combining Statement of Activities

NONMAJOR DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Program Revenues

Operating Net
Charges for Grants and (Expense)
Expenses Services Contributions Revenue
Clemson University Foundation............cccccceeeeeiiiinnns $ 13,104 $ — $ 52,392 $ 39,288
University of South Carolina Educational
FouNndation..........ccooooivieiiiieeeeeeeeeee e 17,097 — 43,632 26,535
Medical Malpractice Joint Underwriting
ASSOCIALION. ..o 54,249 34,022 970 (19,257)
First Steps to School Readiness
Board of TrUSIEES........ccvvvvveieiieeieee e 19,352 — 19,360 8
Children's Trust Fund of S.C., INC.....coovvvviiinieinnnnene. 80 — 189 109
Savannah Lakes Regional Loan Fund....................... 515 — 2 (513)
TOLAIS .eeiiiiiee e $ 104,397 $ 34,022 $ 116,545 $ 46,170
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Net Assets (Deficit)
Beginning of Year

Net Assets (Deficit)

(Restated) End of Year
195,706 $ 234,994
190,603 217,138

(122,671) (141,928)
1,535 1,543
737 846
513 —
266,423 $ 312,593

State of South Carolina
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State of South Carolina

Balance Sheet

FIRST STEPS TO SCHOOL READINESS
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and cash eqUIVAIENLES. ...........ooeeiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e $ 1,770

Invested securities lending collateral...........c...uevvvie i 180

Accrued interest receivable..............oooo 39
TOTAl ASSBES .. ettt et et $ 1,989

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE......eeiiiiiiiie ittt e e s nnaa e e e sbaaeeeanneee s $ 81
Accrued salaries and related expenditures..........ccccvveeeeivieieiiiieeee e 48
Due tO Primary QOVEIMIMENT.........ciiiuiiieeiiriiee e e e e s e e airee e e s snnneeeeanees 51
Securities lending Collateral.............oocuuiiirieeo i 180
TOtal [1ADIITIES ..ceveeee i 360

Fund Balance:
Unreserved, UNdeSIgNated. .......coui it 1,629

Total liabilities and fund balanCe..........oooiiveeiiieiiiie e, $ 1,989

Reconciliation of the First Steps Balance Sheet to the Combining Statement of Net Assets
Nonmajor Discretely Presented Component Units

Total fund balance - First Steps.......ccccviievieiee e $ 1,629

Amounts reported for First Steps in the Combining Statement of
Net Assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the Balance
Sheet. These assets consist of:

Capital ASSELS......cceiiiieee i $ 45
Accumulated depreciation...........cccccveveeeiei i (38)
Total capital @SSEetS........vuvviiieeeiiiiieiee e 7

Compensated absences payable are not due and payable
in the current period and therefore are not reported in the
Balance Sheet...........oooii i, (93)

Net assets Of FirSt SEPS....ciiiiiiiiie e $ 1,543
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State of South Carolina

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balance

FIRST STEPS TO SCHOOL READINESS
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Revenues:
Interest and other iINVestMent iINCOME...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiie e $ 269
State operating grants and CONLraCtS...........ccccuvveireeeeeiiriieeer e 18,355
(0] 011 ] o 1011 o] 0 F-J PP PPTPPR SO 736
TOLAl FEVENUES ...t 19,360
Expenditures:
Current:
=0 0T 1 o] o FO PP RUT R UOPPPPPPPP 1,878
T 10=Tq o [o)V 7= g ] =T o] = | SRR 17,489
Total eXPENAITUIES...coi i 19,367
Deficiency of revenues under expenditures..........ccccocoeiiiiiiiiciiin e, )]
Fund balance at beginning of Year.........ccccovvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e 1,636
Fund balance at end Of Y ar........cciiiiiiiiiii e $ 1,629

Reconciliation of the First Steps Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changesin Fund Balance to the Combining Statement of Activities
Nonmajor Discretely Presented Component Units

Net change in fund balance - First Steps.........cccccocoiiiiiiiiiie $ )]

Amounts reported for First Steps in the Combining Statement of
Activities are different because:

Capital outlays are reported as expenditures in the governmental fund.
However, in the Combining Statement of Activities the cost of
capital assets is allocated over their useful lives as depreciation
expense. In the current period these amounts are:
Capital OQULIAY........eveeeieee e 9
DEPreCiation EXPENSE.......uuuiiiieeeeeiiieieeet e e e e s sstreer e e e e e s s s rerree e e e e e anannaees (5)

Compensated absences expenses reported in the Combining Statement
of Activities do not require the use of current financial resources and
therefore are not reported as expenditures in the governmental fund.
Decrease in compensated absences payable.........ccccoceviiiiiiiiiiiiieeeennn, 11

Change in net assets of First StEPS.. .o, $ 8
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State of South Carolina

Expenditures by Function
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES*

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Expressed in Thousands)

Function 1995 1996 1997 1998

General governmentb .................................... $ 352,015 $ 330519 $ 351,156 $ 352,065
Education ..........oevveeiiiiiiiiiee e 322,219 379,984 326,103 318,558
Health and environment..........ccoocovvevieenennne. 2,320,642 2,946,457 3,032,995 3,121,887
Social ServiCes........cccccceveeii, 697,958 709,747 700,442 662,912
Administration of justiCe...........ccceeevvieiinnnnnnn. 457,008 488,425 543,456 592,556
Resources and economic development........ 139,635 155,302 150,131 160,242
Transportation...........ccoeeeeveeeeiiiieiiieeeeeeeeeis 203,837 218,366 230,384 281,021
Capital outlay.........cccvveveeeeiiiiiiiee e 385,698 398,776 436,798 396,801
Debt service:

Principal retirement..........ccccoooeeviiviieeeeneennnn. 88,765 82,997 97,728 110,076

Interest and fiscal charges.............ccccoco....... 48,796 50,574 53,493 51,132
Intergovernmental..........cccooeeeeieiieeieiiiiiinneenes 2,358,823 2,636,440 2,805,584 3,032,018

Total expenditures.........ccceeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiines $ 7,375,396 $ 8,397,587 $ 8,728,270 $ 9,079,268

a General governmental fund types include the General Fund and special revenue funds.

b Until July 1, 2001, the State Infrastructure Bank (the Bank) was reported as part of the general government function. Since July 1, 2001, the Bank
has been reported as part of the transportation function. Prior years were not restated for this change.
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State of South Carolina

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
$ 355,558 $ 422,935 $ 488,865 $ 491,678 $ 475,705 $ 533,227
355,927 403,453 443,540 485,131 632,904 652,100
3,443,809 3,600,808 4,200,086 4,218,410 4,512,620 4,931,105
648,689 674,353 720,602 803,304 844,927 874,703
632,872 694,845 716,462 644,270 644,896 574,404
159,546 180,403 198,351 180,011 162,794 154,066
303,824 518,584 324,207 435,384 559,466 614,220
453,708 527,769 589,107 535,512 443,343 463,321
90,786 107,621 139,977 185,031 231,533 220,265
55,193 81,632 102,435 226,568 236,281 237,941
3,262,640 3,874,298 4,132,596 4,530,261 4,469,022 4,594,739
$ 9,762,552 $ 11,086,701 $ 12,056,228 $ 12,7355560 $ 13,213,491 $ 13,850,091
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State of South Carolina

Revenues by Source

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES®

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Expressed in Thousands)

Sources 1995 1996 1997 1998

Taxes:

Individual income.........cccccvveeeeiiiiiieeeeens $ 1,646,375 $ 1,809,287 $ 1,927,600 $ 2,103,799

Retail sales and use.............cccvvvveeeeeenen. 1,892,801 2,034,484 2,141,864 2,304,004

(@1 1= RN 1,059,846 1,149,342 1,163,889 1,190,605
Licenses, fees, and permits...................... 255,570 243,502 258,960 281,242
Interest and other investment

INCOME. .ot 82,412 98,728 113,199 130,155
Federal, local, and private grants.............. 2,787,132 2,907,661 3,087,312 3,213,004
Departmental Services...........ccceeeeveeveennnnn. 215,485 535,117 533,395 540,047
(@0 ] 01 1] 0111110 ] oIS 89,797 106,606 115,739 155,137
Fines and penalties............cccceeeeeeeiivinnnnnnn. 54,881 55,340 58,170 61,744
Tobacco legal settlement...........c.............. — — — —
Other.....eee e 59,716 73,639 70,424 81,067

Total revVeNUES.......cccvvveeeeeeecciiiieeee e, $ 8,144,015 $ 9,013,706 $ 9,470,552 $ 10,060,804

* General governmental fund types include the General Fund and special revenue funds.
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State of South Carolina

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
$ 2282509 $ 2453465 $ 2,492877 $ 2,340,840 $ 2,287,989 $ 2,408,756
2,521,264 2,676,686 2,705,207 2,771,191 2,817,138 2,996,073
1,274,366 1,227,671 1,241,362 1,241,065 1,288,592 1,368,549
290,530 306,067 309,017 269,917 390,291 415,334
122,002 154,753 243,201 195,225 156,740 75,369
3,445,858 3,708,958 4,172,450 4,573,972 5,009,147 5,629,214
539,863 539,549 563,667 637,718 699,157 665,947
192,852 251,335 159,357 178,228 327,692 534,320
69,862 69,017 74,959 82,878 81,532 105,601
— 96,274 73,747 88,291 86,313 74,180
80,220 83,650 100,569 120,275 123,423 86,112
$ 10,819,326  $ 11,567,425 $ 12,136,413 $ 12,499,600 $ 13,268,014 $ 14,359,455
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State of South Carolina

Income and Sales Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Fiscal
Year Individual Corporate Retail
Ended Income Income Sales
June 30 Tax Tax Tax®
1995 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
1996 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
1997 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
1998 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
1999 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
2000 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
2001 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
2002 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
2003 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%
2004 2.50 - 7% 5% 5%

% Excludes the 2% accommodations tax and the local option sales tax; includes the 4% retail sales tax and
1% Education Improvement Act sales tax.

Source: Department of Revenue.
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State of South Carolina

Net General Obligation Bonds and Notes Per Capita

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Debt Payable

Gross From Higher Net General Net General

Fiscal Bonded Education Bonded Bonded

Year Ended Population® Debt " Fund Debt © Debt

June 30 (Thousands) (Thousands) (Thousands) (Thousands) Per Capita
1995 3,749 $ 898,047 % 44345 3% 853,702 % 227.71
1996 3,796 1,007,394 41,900 965,494 254.35
1997 3,860 1,052,173 85,365 966,808 250.47
1998 3,919 1,036,642 84,465 952,177 242.96
1999 3,975 1,218,872 78,305 1,140,567 286.94
2000 4,024 1,493,551 99,945 1,393,606 346.32
2001 4,060 2,151,806 96,310 2,055,496 506.28
2002 4,104 2,348,630 142,635 2,205,995 537.52
2003 4,147 2,448,175 208,968 2,239,207 539.96
2004 4,177 2,509,001 242,740 2,266,261 542.56

& Source: Office of Research and Statistics, State Budget and Control Board. Population statistic for
2004 is projected.

® Includes general obligation bonds payable and general obligation bond anticipation notes reported as
governmental activities or in the Higher Education Fund; also includes general obligation notes payable
reported as governmental activities.

° Net general bonded debt is the gross general bonded debt less the general obligation debt payable not
expected to be repaid through general governmental resources (e.g., the debt payable from the Higher
Education Fund).

Note: Assessed value data is not presented because the State of South Carolina does not receive
property tax revenue.

195



State of South Carolina

Computation of Legal Debt Margin

June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

Section 59-107-90 of the South Carolina Code
of Laws states that the maximum amount of annual
debt service on ingtitution bonds for each institution
shall not exceed ninety percent of the sums received
from tuition fees for the preceding fiscal year.

Section 57-11-240 of the South Carolina Code
of Laws and Article X, Section 13 of the South
Carolina Constitution state that highway bonds may
be issued if such bonds are additionally secured by a
pledge of revenues designated by the Generd
Assembly for State highway ﬁurpose_s from taxes or
licenses imposed for using the public highways of
the State. The maximum annual debt service on all
highway bonds shall not exceed fifteen percent of

bonds of the State must be limited so that the
maximum annual debt service on all general
obligation bonds of the State (excluding highway

bonds, State institution bonds, tax anticipation
notes, and bond anticipation notes) may not exceed
revenues of

five and one-half ﬁerce_nt of the gener _

the State for the fiscal year next preceding

(excluding revenues which are authorized to be

Bl ed(?e)zd for state highway bonds and state institution
onds).

Futhermore, Section 11-41-60 states that the
maximum annual debt service on economic
development bonds may not exceed one-half of one
P_ercent of the general revenues of the State for the
i

the proceeds received from the designated revenues scal year next preceding (excluding revenues
for the fiscal year next preceding. ) which “are authorized to be pledged for state
Section 11-41-50 of the South Carolina Code of highway bonds and state institution bonds).
Laws states that the issuance of general obligation
INSTITUTION BONDS
Prior Year 90% Maximum
Institution Revenues Computation Debt Service Margin

The Citadel.........cocoviiiiiiiiii $ 559 $ 503 % 460 $ 43
Clemson University............c.ccoeeeennn. 6,876 6,188 4,800 1,388
Coastal Carolina University............... 864 778 696 82
College of Charleston....................... 4,195 3,776 573 3,203
Lander University........ccooovveiiininnanns 11,968 10,771 788 9,983
Medical University of South Carolina.. 11,539 10,385 5,776 4,609
South Carolina State University......... 678 610 318 292
University of South Carolina.............. 10,010 9,009 7,054 1,955
Winthrop University..................oo..ee. 1,554 1,399 1,318 81
Central Carolina Technical College.... 848 763 202 561
Midlands Technical College.............. 1,132 1,019 827 192
Tri-County Technical College............ 1,509 1,358 735 623

TotalS. i $ 51,732 % 46,559 % 23,547 $ 23,012

HIGHWAY BONDS

2002-2003 Budgetary General Fund revenues pledged for highway bonds..............ccoooiiiiiiiiininnn. 52,636
2002-2003 other revenues pledged for highway boNds.............cooviiiiiiiiii e 504,524
2002-2003 revenues pledged for highway DONAS............oouiiiiii e 557,160
15% of 2002-2003 revenues pledged for highway bonds....... ..o 83,574
Less: maximum annual debt senice for highway bonds 2 ...............coiiiieiiiiii e 60,412
Legal debt service margin at June 30, 2004--highway bonds..........cccoviiiiiiiiiiiii e 23,162

& As of June 30, 2004, the maximum annual debt service will occur in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2009.
Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Computation of Legal Debt Margin (Continued)
June 30, 2004
(Expressed in Thousands)

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS (EXCLUDING INSTITUTION AND HIGHWAY BONDS AND BANS)

2002-2003 Budgetary General FUNA FEVENUES .........uciuuiieiiieei et ee e e e et e e e e e e e e e eaneeaeeannas $ 4,967,801
Less: 2002-2003 Budgetary General Fund revenues pledged for

RIGWAY DONOS 2 ...ttt e e e e e e e 52,636
2002-2003 net Budgetary General FUNA FEVENUES...........eiuiie et e e e e e e ens 4,915,165
5.5% of 2002-2003 net Budgetary General FUNd FEVENUES...........ovvuiieeii i e eeae e 270,334
Less: maximum annual debt senice for general obligation bonds

excluding institution and highway bonds and bond anticipation notes ®..............cccccoveeveiiveieeeennn. 233,275

Legal debt service margin at June 30, 2004--general obligation bonds
excluding institution and highway bonds and bond anticipation notes.............ccccevveiviiiieannns $ 37,059

% For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, there were no net Budgetary General Fund revenues pledged for
State institution bonds.

® As of June 30, 2004, the maximum annual debt service will occur in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2005.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BONDS

2002-2003 Budgetary General FUN FEVENUES ..........ccuuiiiuieiit et e e e et e eate e e e e e et e e e et e eanaeees $ 4,967,801
Less: 2002-2003 Budgetary General Fund revenues pledged for

highway DONS © ... e 52,636
2002-2003 net Budgetary General FUNG FEVENUES. ..........uiiuiiee et e e eans 4,915,165
0.5% of 2002-2003 net Budgetary General FUNd FEVENUES..........c.uiiiiiiiiiiiiieeii e e e ee e e 24,576
Less: maximum annual debt senice for economic development bonds 9 ............c.ccceevvvieeiinecirennn. 2,198
Legal debt service margin at June 30, 2004--economic development bonds...........ccooceveevnnn. $ 22,378

° For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, there were no net Budgetary General Fund revenues pledged for
State institution bonds.

¢ As of June 30, 2004, the maximum annual debt service will occur in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2006.
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State of South Carolina

Revenue Bond Coverage—Enterprise Funds®

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dallarsin Thousands)

Fiscal

Year Net Revenue Debt Service Requirements

Ended Available for Coverage
June 30 Debt Service Principal Interest Total Ratio

The Citadel—1997 Revenue Bonds

1998 $ 3,080 $ 735 $ 609 $ 1,344 2.29
1999 3,767 870 1,182 2,052 1.84
2000 3,734 905 1,138 2,043 1.83
2001 3,979 955 1,094 2,049 1.94
2002 4,343 990 1,048 2,038 2.13
2003 4,901 1,040 1,000 2,040 2.40
2004 5,025 1,080 949 2,029 2.48

The Citadel—2003 Athletic Facilities Revenue Refunding Bonds
2004 $ 2,823 $ 154 $ 133 $ 287 9.84

Clemson University—1998 Plant Improvement Bonds

1999 $ 1,160 $ 390 $ 428 $ 818 1.42
2000 1,114 485 354 839 1.33
2001 1,204 515 324 839 1.44
2002 1,177 570 292 862 1.37
2003 1,002 590 266 856 117
2004 1,003 615 242 857 117

Clemson University—2001 Athletic Facilities Revenue Bonds

2002 $ 3,360 $ 1,025 $ 823 $ 1,848 1.82
2003 4,299 985 871 1,856 2.32
2004 3,726 1,040 1,105 2,145 1.74

Clemson University—1998 Revenue Bonds

1998 $ 7,392 $ 1,395 $ 467 $ 1,862 3.97
1999 6,848 2,325 1,339 3,664 1.87
2000 8,437 2,340 1,235 3,575 2.36
2001 9,116 2,340 2,398 4,738 1.92
2002 10,760 2,445 2,290 4,735 2.27
2003 12,141 2,435 2,157 4,592 2.64
2004 11,865 2,555 3,048 5,603 212

Coastal Carolina University—1999 Revenue Refunding and Improvement Bonds

2000 $ 2,875 $ 320 $ 1,573 $ 1,893 1.52
2001 3,127 635 1,554 2,189 1.43
2002 3,352 675 1,520 2,195 1.53
2003 3,159 710 1,485 2,195 1.44
2004 2,832 640 1,445 2,085 1.36

 All of the bonds described in this schedule are accounted for in the Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund.
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State of South Carolina

Fiscal

Year Net Revenue Debt Service Requirements

Ended Available for Coverage
June 30 Debt Service Principal Interest Total Ratio

College of Charleston—Higher Education Facilities Revenue Bonds

1995 $ 2,302 $ 625 $ 1,076 $ 1,701 1.35
1996 2,081 655 1,048 1,703 1.22
1997 2,414 685 1,015 1,700 1.42
1998 2,211 715 982 1,697 1.30
1999 2,814 750 954 1,704 1.65
2000 2,363 785 907 1,692 1.40
2001 2,425 825 865 1,690 1.43
2002 1,830 865 822 1,687 1.08
2003 2,996 580 1,976 2,556 117
2004 5,798 2,050 2,692 4,742 1.22

Lander University—2002 Higher Education Facilities Revenue Bonds
2003 $ 1,352 $ 165 $ 94 $ 259 5.22
2004 1,394 170 86 256 5.45

South Carolina State University—1991 Student Revenue Bonds

1995 $ 379 $ 125 $ 290 $ 415 0.91
1996 517 170 284 454 1.14
1997 (106) 175 276 451 (0.24)
1998 (553) 185 266 451 (1.23)
1999 111 195 256 451 0.25
2000 289 205 246 451 0.64
2001 248 220 234 454 0.55
2002 459 230 222 452 1.02
2003 890 245 209 454 1.96
2004 1,043 260 194 454 2.30

Spartanburg Technical College—1999 Special Student Fee Capital Improvement Bonds

2000 $ 326 $ 213 $ 85 $ 298 1.09
2001 332 153 145 298 111
2002 389 160 138 298 1.31
2003 377 168 130 298 1.27
2004 365 177 121 298 1.22

Spartanburg Technical College—2001 Special Fee Capital Improvement Bonds

2002 $ 370 $ 129 $ 115 $ 244 1.52
2003 312 127 117 244 1.28
2004 287 133 111 244 1.18

University of South Carolina Aiken Campus—1999 Auxiliary Revenue Bonds

2000 $ 407 $ 160 $ 247 $ 407 1.00
2001 386 165 221 386 1.00
2002 389 175 214 389 1.00
2003 387 180 207 387 1.00
2004 389 190 199 389 1.00

Continued on Next Page
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State of South Carolina

Revenue Bond Cover age—Enter prise Funds® (Continued)

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollarsin Thousands)

Fiscal

Year Net Revenue Debt Service Requirements

Ended Available for Coverage
June 30 Debt Service Principal Interest Total Ratio

University of South Carolina Columbia Campus—1995 Parking Facilities Revenue Bonds

1996 $ 237 $ = $ 237 $ 237 1.00
1997 1,054 580 474 1,054 1.00
1998 1,051 605 446 1,051 1.00
1999 1,032 615 417 1,032 1.00
2000 1,033 645 388 1,033 1.00
2001 1,007 650 357 1,007 1.00
2002 987 660 327 987 1.00
2003 630 335 295 630 1.00
2004 629 350 279 629 1.00

University of South Carolina Columbia Campus—1996 Auxiliary Revenue Bonds

1997 $ 1,099 $ = $ 1,099 $ 1,099 1.00
1998 1,781 315 1,466 1,781 1.00
1999 1,779 335 1,444 1,779 1.00
2000 1,786 365 1,421 1,786 1.00
2001 1,787 390 1,397 1,787 1.00
2002 1,790 420 1,370 1,790 1.00
2003 1,791 450 1,341 1,791 1.00
2004 1,796 485 1,311 1,796 1.00

University of South Carolina Columbia Campus—2000 Auxiliary Revenue Bonds

2001 $ 1,449 $ 270 $ 1,179 $ 1,449 1.00
2002 1,470 305 1,165 1,470 1.00
2003 1,469 320 1,149 1,469 1.00
2004 1,473 340 1,133 1,473 1.00

University of South Carolina Columbia Campus—2002 Athletic Facilities Revenue Bonds
2003 $ (202) $ — $ 1,223 $ 1,223 (0.17)
2004 414 340 1,048 1,388 0.30

University of South Carolina Columbia Campus—2003 Parking Facilities Revenue Bonds
2004 $ 399 $ 235 $ 178 $ 413 0.97

University of South Carolina Spartanburg Campus—1997 Auxiliary Revenue Bonds

1998 $ 414 $ 130 $ 284 $ 414 1.00
1999 372 135 237 372 1.00
2000 375 145 230 375 1.00
2001 372 150 222 372 1.00
2002 374 160 214 374 1.00
2003 376 170 206 376 1.00
2004 372 175 197 372 1.00

 All of the bonds described in this schedule are accounted for in the Higher Education Fund, a major enterprise fund.
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State of South Carolina

Fiscal

Year Net Revenue Debt Service Requirements

Ended Available for Coverage
June 30 Debt Service Principal Interest Total Ratio

Winthrop University—1997 Auxiliary Facilities Revenue Bonds

1998 $ 182 $ 60 $ 29 $ 89 2.04
1999 213 48 40 88 2.42
2000 242 51 38 89 2.72
2001 267 54 35 89 3.00
2002 266 58 31 89 2.99
2003 280 61 27 88 3.18
2004 286 60 24 84 3.40

Winthrop University—2001 Athletic Facilities Revenue Bonds

2002 $ 458 $ 120 $ 67 $ 187 2.45
2003 486 120 105 225 2.16
2004 501 120 99 219 2.29

Winthrop University—2002 Higher Education Facilities Revenue Bonds
2003 $ 603 $ 340 $ 210 $ 550 1.10
2004 657 335 213 548 1.20
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State of South Carolina

Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures
for General Obligation Debt to Total
General Governmental Expenditures

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Dollarsin Thousands)

Fiscal Ratio of
Year Total General Debt Service to
Ended Debt Governmental General Governmental
June 30 Principal Interest Service Expenditures Expenditures
1995 $ 88,765 $ 48,796 $ 137,561 $ 7,375,396 1.87%
1996 82,997 50,574 133,571 8,397,587 1.59%
1997 97,728 53,493 151,221 8,728,270 1.73%
1998 110,076 51,132 161,208 9,079,268 1.78%
1999 90,786 55,193 145,979 9,762,552 1.50%
2000 107,621 81,632 189,253 11,086,701 1.71%
2001 139,977 102,435 242,412 12,056,228 2.01%
2002 185,031 226,568 411,599 12,735,560 3.23%
2003 231,533 236,281 467,814 13,200,996 3.54%
2004 220,265 237,941 458,206 13,850,091 3.31%

a
General governmental expenditures include the General Fund and special revenue funds.
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State of South Carolina

Property Value, Construction, and Bank Deposits
Last Ten Years
(Dollarsin Millions)

Nonresidential Residential

Construction Construction® Property value®

Thousands of Number of Bank Nonresidential Residential

Square Feet at Units at Value at Deposits at at at
Year December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 June 30 June 30
1993 15,840 21,186 $ 1,662 $ 31,005 $ 43,084 $ 50,963
1994 20,369 23,670 1,898 30,475 44,204 54,118
1995 22,345 22,400 1,826 33,035 45,334 57,987
1996 25,816 28,281 2,402 30,032 46,864 60,977
1997 31,397 27,984 2,430 23,515 48,409 63,905
1998 23,763 31,070 2,821 24,729 51,294 70,109
1999 26,181 32,894 3,261 25,921 57,699 77,131
2000 23,396 30,777 3,278 27,443 61,943 81,611
2001 26,424 27,975 3,183 29,269 72,803 92,494
2002 24,896 30,969 3,811 31,459 75,351 99,423
2003 23,611 37,079 4,491 34,283 ¢ ¢
2004 ¢ ¢ © ¢ d d

% The residential construction statistics exclude mobile home permits.
b Property taxes do not represent a source of revenue for the State.

° Not yet available.

‘ Due to legislation requiring that tax assessments be based on the prior year's property value, neither the 2003 nor 2004

information is yet available.

Sources: Board of Economic Advisors, State Budget and Control Board; Department of Revenue; University of South
Carolina, Moore School of Business, Division of Research.
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State of South Carolina

Demographic Statistics

Last Ten Years
Median
Per Capita Age® School Unemployment
Population® Income® (Years) Enrollment” Rate®
at Year Ended at at at
Year June 30 December 31 June 30 June 30 December 31
1994 3,705,397 $ 18,072 33.3 692,515 5.2%
1995 3,748,582 19,473 33.7 701,140 5.5%
1996 3,796,200 20,403 34.1 699,058 5.8%
1997 3,859,696 20,998 345 708,751 3.6%
1998 3,919,235 22,115 35.0 718,969 4.2%
1999 3,974,682 23,075 354 720,855 4.4%
2000 4,023,725 24,426 35.4 716,721 4.1%
2001 4,059,818 25,067 35.7 714,427 5.9%
2002 4,103,770 25,502 36.0 723,313 6.2%
2003 4,147,152 26,132 36.3 725,638 6.1%
2004 4,177,230 d 36.6 729,541 d

% Source: Office of Research and Statistics, State Budget and Control Board. Population statistic for

b . .
Source: South Carolina Department of Education.

2004 is projected

Cc
Source: South Carolina Employment Security Commission.

d

Not yet available.
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State of South Carolina

Largest M anufacturing Companiesa
December 31, 2003

Number of Plants Number of Employees
Name in South Carolina in South Carolina
Washington Group International .................... 1 11,700
Michelin North America Incorporated.............. 8 5,903
Springs Industries, Incorporated..................... 10 5,748
Robert Bosch GmbH...........ccoociiiiii, 6 5,279
BMW AG... .ottt 1 4,300
General Electric Company..............ccccceeee. 2 4,000
West Point StEVENS........cccovveeiieeenee e 4 3,646
AB EIECHrOIUX ..ocooiiiieeiiiiee e 2 3,500
Timken Company.........cccccveeeeeeeieinciiiieeeeeeeenn 5 3,344
Sealed Air Corporation...........cccccveveveveeennnen... 3 2,994
Gold Kist Incorporated..........cccccceveeeeveeicnvnnnnnn. 1 2,338
Sonoco Products Company........ccceeeeeeeeeeennnn. 3 2,136
Conbraco Industries Incorporated................... 4 1,921
Mohawk Industries Incorporated..................... 5 1,795
Nucor Corporation..........cccccueeeeeeeeeiiccinnneeeeeeenn, 4 1,751
Mead Westvaco Corporation...............ccc.e.e..e. 3 1,694
Georgia-Pacific Corporation.............ccccvvveee... 11 1,661
Avondale MillS...........cccoveriiiiiiiiie e 7 1,649
Maytag Corporation............ccccvveeeeeereiiivenennnnn. 2 1,644

®Based on number of employees. This list includes all companies with 1,600 or more employees.

Source: South Carolina Department of Commerce
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State of South Carolina

M iscellaneous Statistics
December 31, 2003 (Except as Noted)

Date of ratification--U. S. CoNStitution............ccoovvveveiieieeeiieiiieeeee,

Form of gQOVEINMENL..........viiiiiiiee e
Miles of State highways...........ccoovvviiiiiiiiii

Land area (SQUAre MiIleS).......cccivcurriirieeeeeiiiiireeee e e e e sssre e e e e e e

State police protection:

Police and sheriff agencies..........ccccvvvevieeee i
Total number of SWOrn offiCers.........covvvvvieeiiiiiiiee e,

Higher education (universities, colleges, and
technical education centers):

Number of CAMPUSES. ...
Number of StUAENTS.......cciiiee e

Recreation:

Number of State parks and historical Sites.........cccccccoviiiiiennen.n.
Area of State parks.......ccueeeeiiii i
Area oOf State fOrestS. ..o

State employees--all funds (at June 30, 2004)

Sources:

42004 Legislative Manual

bDepartment of Transportation

‘Office of Research and Statistics, State Budget and Control Board

dState Law Enforcement Division

®Commission on Higher Education

fDepartment of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

9Forestry Commission

"Office of State Budget, State Budget and Control Board

1788°

Legislative-Executive-Judicial
66,231°

30,111°

297¢
9,238¢

60°
183,413°

53
81,168 acres'
89,300 acres?

60,618"
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State of South Carolina

Section 1-11-425 of the South Carolina Code of Laws requiresinclusion of the following information:
Total printing cost was $107.40; 15 copies were printed at a cost of $7.16 each.
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